
Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 09, 2014 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

 
5:00 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 

7:15: PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school 

facility fees on residential development. 
Fee Justification Study, Commercial Developer. 

 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 

immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
1. 5:00 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 A. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
  2.  Uniform Complaint Appeal 
 B. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Kent Albertson; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigations:

  Daren Miller vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV055774 

 (Government Code section 
54956.9(a)) Name of cases:   

  Rosalinda Galvez vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV063978 
  Steve Wisener vs. Madera USD, Case No. MCV068066 



Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

 

  Crystalle Martinez vs. Madera USD  
  Raymond Kaitangian vs. Madera USD  
  Pedro Martinez vs. Madera USD  
  Jacinta Martinez vs. Madera USD   
  Anticipated Litigation

 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 

; Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
section 54956.9(b): 1 case 

 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 

Madera South High:  Mayeli Alvarado 
Madera High:   Justin Toney 
 

7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

• Hispanic Heritage Month – September 15 – October 15, 2014 
• AMAE Poster Contest Winners recognition 

 
7:15 PM PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

• School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school 
facility fees on residential development. 

• Fee Justification Study, Commercial Developer. 
 
 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Information and Reports 

 
A. Performance Management & Internal Communications  

• Graduation Update 



Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

 
B. Educational Services  

• California Science & Math Partnership – Madera County Office of Education 
 

C. Superintendent’s Time 
 
9. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 

of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2014  
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2014 ……………….9 
 
2. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 9-2014/15: GANN Limit Calculations for 

2014-15 Actuals and 2014-15 Estimated Actuals  
 Agenda Item Cover ……………….23 
 Resolution for Adopting The "GANN LIMIT" Resolution No. 9-2014/15 ………..24 
 GANN Form - Unaudited Actuals Fiscal Year 2013-14 ……………….25 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2014/15 Regarding Authorized 

Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents  
 Agenda Item Cover Resolution No. 10-2014/15 ……………….28 
 Resolution No, 10-2014/15 - Authorized Signatures ……………….29 
 
4. Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations  
 Agenda Item Cover ……………….34 
 
5. Request Approval of Career Technical Education (CTE) Advisory Committee 

Members for the 2014-2015 school year  
 Agenda Item Cover  ……………….35 
 CTE Advisory Committee Members ……………….36 
 
6. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  302532, 301315, 
303085, 203163, 201868, 402371, 203148, 11849, 501085, 503004, 303196, 
202897, 8057, 14760, 1004857, 403917 and 202458. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………….39 



Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

7. Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified 
School District and High School Nation for Music and Arts Assembly on 
September 18, 2014.  

 Agenda Item Cover ……………….40 
 MUSD Consultant Agreement  ……………….41 
 High School Nation Agreement ……………….44 
 High School Nation Tour Information ……………….47 
 
8. Request Approval of June 30, 2014 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 

Accounts  
 Agenda Item Cover Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts …………….55 
 Account Analysis Report for 6-1-14 through 6-3014 ……………….56 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Staffing List - 9/9/14 
   Staffing List 9/9/14 ……………….65 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 

1. Field Trips 9/6/14   
   Field Trips ……………….66 
 

2. Employee Conference Request -  9/6//14   
   Employee Conferences ……………….67 
 
10. New Business 
 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 08-2014/15 that approves the Fee Justification 
Study authorizing the levying of statutory school facility fees on commercial and 
industrial development. 

  Agenda Item Cover ……………….68 
  Resolution No. 08-2014/15 ……………….69 
  Fee Justification Study ……………….76 
 

B. Request Adoption of a Resolution that approves the School Facility Needs Analysis 
authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential development. 

  Agenda Item Cover ……………….105 
  School Facility Needs Analysis ……………….106 
  Resolution No. 07-2014/15 ……………….138 
  Resolution No. 13-2014/15 ……………….146 
  Resolution No. 14-2014/15 ……………….153 
 

C. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 12-2014/2015 –Classified Layoff/Reduction   
  Agenda Item Cover ……………….161 
  Resolution No. 12-2014/2015 ……………….162 
 

D. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 15-2014/15 clarifying District’s actions related to 
the November 4, 2014 ballot measure to approve Proposition 39 General Obligation 
Bond 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………….163 
 Resolution No. 15-2014/15 ……………….164 
 
E. Request Approval for Professional Pre-Design Services with Darden Architects for the 

New High School 



Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………….171 
 Proposal For Professional Services ……………….172 
 
F. Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (District) and 

the City of Madera (City) to assign (2) school resource officers (SRO's) to provide law 
enforcement services to the District for the 2014-2015 school year 

 Agenda Cover Item ……………….178 
 Agreement  ……………….179 
 
G. Request Approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to evaluate the California Career Pathways 
Trust (CCPT) project for the 2014-15 school year. 

 Agenda Item Cover ……………….215 
 Service Agreement ……………….216 
 
H. Request approval to award RFP No. 081414 - Underwriting Services for General 

Obligation Bond - November 2014 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………….217 
 Stifel Proposal to Provide Underwriting Services ……………….218 
 
I. Request Approval of 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Financial Reports 
 Agenda Item Cover ……………….231 
 2013-14 Financial Reports ……………….232 
 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report (SACS) ……………….259 
 
J. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
 Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 8/13/14 through 8/20/14 

   ……………….514 
 
11. Announcements 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Special Board Workshop 
 Tuesday, September 16, 2014 at 5:30 p.m.  
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, September 23, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to 
participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation 
to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at 559-675-4500 extension 
220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting so that we may make every reasonable 
effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 

   



Audio File No.  5-2014/15 

 



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Jose Rodriguez, Acting President 
Robert E. Garibay, Acting Clerk 
 
Ricardo Arredondo, Trustee 
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
Absent 
Michael Salvador, President 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
Sandon Schwartz, Assistant Superintendent Administrative and Support Services 
Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Babatunde Ilori, Director of Performance Management and Internal Communications 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Rosa Baca, Interpreter 
 
Steven Alexander, Director of Technology 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning & Construction Management  
Susan Harauteunian, Director of Purchasing 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance & Operations 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition  
Marty Bitter, Director of District Athletics 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services  
Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien, Director, Special Services 
Marcheta Williams, Director of Visual and Performing Arts  
 
Isabel Guzman, Principal, Nishimoto Elementary 
Linda Monreal, Principal, Lincoln Elementary 
Stephanie McPherson, Principal, Chavez Elementary 
Kimberly Bitter, Principal, James Monroe School 
Alan Hollman, Principal, Madera High School 
 
David Holder, President, MUTA 
 
There were approximately 70 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 2 

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
Acting President Rodriguez called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 
p.m. Acting President Rodriguez opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the 
Closed Session Agenda.  

  
 Seeing no one come forward Acting President Rodriguez closed public comment. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
  
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 

Acting President Rodriguez adjourned the Closed Session at 7:25 p.m. and reconvened the 
Regular Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 7:30 p.m.  Acting President Rodriguez 
asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees. Acting President Rodriguez welcomed the visitors 
and asked Trustee Arredondo to lead the flag salute.  Acting President Rodriguez asked Pastor 
Randy Brannon of  Grace Community Church to lead the invocation.  Acting President Rodriguez 
explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 
4-2014/15. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

Superintendent González announced that there were no reportable actions taken by the 
Board during Closed Session.   

  
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No.  14-2014/15 
 

Acting President Rodriguez stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they 
wished to add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 

 
Superintendent González requested the following changes to the agenda: 

• Item No. 8A – Charter Schools Update.  This item will be presented at a future Board 
meeting.  

• Item No. 8C – Graduation Update.  This item will be presented at a future Board 
meeting.  

• Item No. 9B1 –  Staffing list.  The list has been updated to reflect additional names and 
positions. 

• Present item No. 11I before item No. 11H.  
 

It was moved by Trustee Arredondo, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda with the modifications mentioned above.  
 

 Ayes:  Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk Garibay, and 
Acting President Rodriguez  

 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  President Salvador 
 Abstained: None 

6. Student Board Representative Report 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 3 

Justin Toney Student Board Representative for Madera High School, and, Mayeli Alvarado, 
Student Board Representative for Madera South High School, each presented highlights of 
activities at their respective school sites.  

Public Hearing:   
• Madera Unified School District Initial Proposal to Madera Adult Educators 

for the 2014/2015 School Year 
  

Acting President Rodriguez opened the Public Hearing for the Madera Unified 
School District Initial Proposal to Madera Adult Educators for the 2014/2015 School 
Year at 7:46 p.m.  Seeing no one come forward Acting President Rodriguez closed 
the Public Hearing at 7:47 p.m. 

7. Communications 
 A. Public Hearing 
 

Acting President Rodriguez opened the floor to public comment on any item not listed 
on the Agenda.  
 
The following individuals addressed the Board on Daniel Longoria, Community 
Support Specialist: 
 
• Lynn Cogdill, Madera, expressed his support on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• Amanda Vela, Madera, expressed her concerns on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• David Gottlieb, Fresno Judge, spoke on behalf of Mr. Longoria and Mr. Longoria’s 

involvement with students in a program Courage to Change.  
• Sara Machado, Madera, expressed her concerns on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• Nadine Herbert, Madera, addressed concerns on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• Kimberly Schultz, Madera, addressed concerns on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• Chuck Genseal, Madera, addressed his concerns on the hiring of Mr. Longoria. 
• Mayeli Alvarado, Madera, MHS student, expressed her support on the hiring of Mr. 

Longoria.  
• Marciel Timi Mylor , Madera, member of the Madera Elks, addressed the Board in 

regards to the donation of dictionaries to 3rd grade students in the Madera Unified 
schools.   

• (inaudible), Madera, addressed his concerns on cars racing around La Vina school 
and the safety of the students and community around La Vina ranch.  The citizen 
informed the Board that the drivers seem to be young adults and the racing goes 
from Ave 9 to Avenue 7.  

• Amanda Vela, Madera, addressed change in funding for Office Assistants.  
• David Holder, Madera, addressed the Memorandum of Understanding regarding 

IEPs and 504 meetings after school. Mr. Holder also addressed concerns on the 
quantity of nurses and LVNs at the school sites, and information requested on 
Title IX. 

 
  Seeing no others come forward, Acting President Rodriguez closed Public Hearing.  

8. Information and Reports 
 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 4 

A. Educational Services  
• Discipline Report 

Superintendent González introduced Dr. Mueller, Director of Student Services.  
Dr. Mueller gave a presentation titled “Suspensions” and answered questions 
from the Board.  The Board requested a report on percentages on the data 
presented by staff.  

 
• Safety and Security at our schools 

Superintendent González introduced Dr. Mueller, Director of Student Services.  
Dr. Mueller gave a brief presentation titled “School Safety and Security.” After 
giving the presentation Dr. Mueller introduced Daniel Longoria, Community 
Support Specialist who introduced himself and his background experience 
that lead him to this position at Madera Unified.   
The following individuals spoke about their past experience and relationships 
with Mr. Longoria. 

• Garry Paden, Visalia, former parole agent. 
• Frank Verde, Visalia, educator  
• Tony Caseras, Woodlake, school district educator 
• Ricardo Torres, Visalia, former student of Daniel Longoria 
• Edgar Cejas, a former student at Mt. Whitney H.S, Visalia Daniel helped 

in 2002 
• John Zapalac, Tulare, retired Chief of police in Woodlake   

 
B. Support Services 

• Developer Fees Update 
Superintendent González introduced Mr. Schwartz, Assistant Superintendent 
of Administrative and Support Services who gave a presentation titled 
“Overview of Developer Fees.”  Mr. Schwartz explained to the Board that this 
presentation is preceding a request for adoption of a couple of Resolutions 
that will be included in the next Board agenda. Mrs. Rosalind Cox, Director of 
Facilities, Planning and Construction Management and Mr. Ken Reynolds with 
Schoolworks, were available to answer questions from the Board.  
 

C. Superintendent’s Time 
• Opening of schools 

Superintendent González updated the Board on the enrollment data and the 
increase in enrollment from last school year.  

 
9. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 15-2014/15 
 Document Numbers 53-2014/15 through 61-2014/15 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trips/Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
   

Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.   Seeing no one come 
forward Acting President Rodriguez closed public comment.  
 
Al Galvez, Madera, addressed Item No. 9A5 on the Consent Agenda and asked whether Madera 
Unified had applied for a nutrition grant available. 
David Holder addressed a question on Common Core. 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 5 

Trustee Arredondo congratulated Al Galvez for his election as a new Board member starting 
in 2015.  
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Arredondo and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
 Ayes:  Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk Garibay, and 

Acting President Rodriguez  
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  President Salvador 
 Abstained: None 
  
 9A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 12, 2014.  
 
 

2. Approval to sell/dispose of Surplus Property.  
DOCUMENT NO. 53-2014/15 

 
3. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Educational Testing 

Service (ETS) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD) to authorize Madera 
Adult School (MAS) as a HiSET authorized Testing Center effective September 
1, 2014 - December 31, 2016. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 54-2014/15 
 
4. Approval of an Interagency Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District/Madera Adult School and Community Action Partnership for the 
purpose of referring mutual students/clients for the 2014-2015 school year.  

   DOCUMENT NO. 55-2014/15 
 

5. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School 
District and Madera County Health Department for the Supplemental Nutrition 
Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) for the 2014/15 school year. .  

 DOCUMENT NO. 56-2014/15 
 

6. Approval to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to 
the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the 
board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the 
above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the 
possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following 
students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 
401681, 303636, 502139, 303080, 601064, 401057, 201868, 16113, 301329, 
502227, 402492, 304090, 202748, 503111, 2302, 301383, 301793, 19989, 
303667, 303995, 401210, 603014, 302738, 501559, 15511, 203027 and 
12669.. 

 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 57-2014/15 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 6 

 
 9B. Human Resources Items 
  

1. Approval of Staffing List 8-26-14. 
  

Superintendent González announced that Katherine White was the newly 
appointed Director of Transportation.  Ms. White was present at the Board 
meeting and thanked Superintendent González and the Board for their 
support. Superintendent González also announced that Madera South High 
School had chosen a new Head Wresting Coach and went on to announce that 
Salvador González was chosen for this position.   Sal González was in the 
audience and thanked the Board and Superintendent González for their 
support.  

              DOCUMENT NO. 58-2014/15 
 

2. Approval of Job Description for Family Support Specialist.  
 DOCUMENT NO. 59-2014/15 

 
9C.  Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
 

1. Approval of Field Trips 8-26-14.               DOCUMENT NO. 60-2014/15 
 

2. Approval of Employee Conference 8-26-14. 
                    DOCUMENT NO. 61-2014/15 

10. Old Business  
 

A. Approval of Common Core State Standards Spending Plan - Proposal for the 2013-
2014 and 2014-2015 Fiscal Years. 

  
Superintendent González recommended approval of this item.  
 
Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.   
 
David Holder, Madera, MUTA President, addressed his concerns on professional 
development opportunities for teachers.  

 
Seeing no others come forward, Acting President Rodriguez brought the item back to 
the Board for questions and comments.   
 
Trustee Seibert suggested adding community partners and Board members to this 
committee. 
Trustee Velarde-Garcia asked about the difference between training and professional 
development. 
 
Chief Academic Officer Elizabeth Runyon and Superintendent González answered 
questions from the Board.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by 
majority to approve the Common Core State Standards Spending Plan - Proposal 
for the 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 Fiscal Years.  

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 7 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk 

Garibay, and Acting President Rodriguez  
Noes: None 

 Absent:          President Salvador 
 Abstained:   None           MOTION NO. 16-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 62-2014/15 
 

B. Approval of Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits for 
Educational Services. 

 
 Superintendent González recommended approval of this item.  
 
 Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 

forward, Acting President Rodriguez brought the item back to the Board for questions 
and comments. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Arredondo, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and carried 
by majority to approve the Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, 
and Exhibits for Educational Services. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk 
Garibay, and Acting President Rodriguez  

Noes: None 
 Absent:          President Salvador 
 Abstained:   None 
                 MOTION NO. 17-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 63-2014/15 
 
11. New Business 
 

A. First Reading of Revised Board Bylaw 9324 - Minutes and Recordings. 
 

Superintendent González announced this item will be placed at a future Board agenda 
for a second reading and approval.   

 
B. First Reading of Board Bylaw 9270 - Conflict of Interest. 

 
Superintendent González announced this item will be placed at a future Board agenda 
for a second reading and approval.  

 
C. First Reading of Program Adoption Recommendation for Integrated Math I for grades 

9-12. 
 

Superintendent González announced this item would be placed at a future Board 
agenda for a second reading and request approval.  Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of 
Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment answered questions from the Board.  

 
D. First Reading of Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits for 

Educational Services Department. 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 8 

 
Superintendent González announced that policies, regulations and exhibits included in 
items No. 11D, 11E, 11F, and 11G will be placed at a future Board agenda for a second 
reading and request approval.  

 
E. First Reading of revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations - Fiscal Services. 

 
F. First Reading of revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits – 

Human Resources. 
 

G. First Reading of Revised Board Policy for Administrative & Support Services. 
 
Agenda Item No. 11I was discussed at this time.  
 

H. Approval of School Bus Sale Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 
Chowchilla Elementary School District. 

 
Superintendent González requested approval of this item.  
 
Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, Acting President Rodriguez brought the item back to the Board for questions 
and comments. 
 
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative and Support Services, Sandon Schwartz, 
answered questions from the Board.  
 
It was moved by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Arredondo, and 
carried by majority to approve the School Bus Sale Agreement between Madera 
Unified School District and Chowchilla Elementary School District. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk 
Garibay, and Acting President Rodriguez  

Noes: None 
 Absent:          President Salvador 
 Abstained:   None 
               MOTION NO. 19-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 65-2014/15 
 

I. Approval to enter into an agreement between Madera Unified School District and 
Creative Bus Sales to purchase passenger buses. 

 
Superintendent González requested approval of this item.  Assistant Superintendent of 
Administrative and Support Services, Sandon Schwartz, presented a chart with data 
that showed the current MUSD bus fleet.  
Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, Acting President Rodriguez brought the item back to the Board for questions 
and comments. 
 
Mr. Schwartz answered questions from the Board.  
 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 9 

It was moved by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and 
carried by majority to enter into an agreement between Madera Unified School 
District and Creative Bus Sales to purchase passenger buses. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk Garibay, and 
Acting President Rodriguez  

Noes: None 
 Absent:          President Salvador, Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained:   None 
               MOTION NO. 18-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 64-2014/15 
 

J. Approval of Agreement between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law 
Firm and Madera Unified School District. 

 
Superintendent González requested approval of this item. 
 
Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, Acting President Rodriguez brought the item back to the Board for questions 
and comments. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Garibay, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to approve the Agreement between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, 
LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District. 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk 
Garibay, and Acting President Rodriguez  

Noes: None 
 Absent:          President Salvador 
 Abstained:   None 
               MOTION NO. 20-2014/15 

 DOCUMENT NO. 66-2014/15 
 

K. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing. 
 

Superintendent González requested approval of the Commercial Warrant list. 
 

Acting President Rodriguez opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, Acting President Rodriguez closed public comments and brought the item 
back to the Board for questions and comments. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Garibay, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and 
carried by majority to approve the Commercial Warrant Listing.  
  

 Ayes: Trustees Arredondo, Cogdill, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Acting Clerk 
Garibay, and Acting President Rodriguez  

Noes: None 
 Absent:          President Salvador 
 Abstained:   None 
               MOTION NO. 21-2014/15 
 DOCUMENT NO. 67-2014/15 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 10 

10. Announcements 
 
 Acting President Rodriguez made the following announcements: 

A Board Workshop has been set for Tuesday, September 16 at 5:30 p.m.  Staff will give a 
comprehensive presentation on Common Core.  The Workshop will be held in the MUSD 
Boardroom.  The workshop will be an interactive workshop in which the Board and 
community will be able to give input.  
The MCSBA will hold its meeting tomorrow, August 27 at Minarets High School. The executive 
meeting will start at 6:00 p.m. and the general meeting will start at 7:00 p.m.  

 
11. Miscellaneous 
 
 A.  Board Member Committee and Information Reports 

 
Superintendent González announced that the Citizens Board Committee will meet 
next Tuesday, September 2 at 5:30 p.m. at Harvest Community Church.  
Superintendent González invited the audience to the meeting.  

 
12. Advanced Planning 
 
 Acting President Rodriguez made the following announcement: 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, September 9, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 
13. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 

Trustee Velarde-Garcia requested a report on budget comparisons when transferring 
Categorical funds to general funds and how this affected staffing.  

 Trustee Seibert would like staff to address the curriculum for the new high school. 
Trustee Arredondo requested staff bring the School Resource Officer item back to the Board 
for discussion.  
Trustee Cogdill requested information on the garbage collection contract since the current 
contract will expire in November.  Update was given by Director of Purchasing, Susan 
Harautuneian.  
Trustee Garibay requested a report on Title III monies for professional development for 
teachers without a full credential. 
Trustee Cogdill requested a report on the ROTC program. 

 
14. Adjournment – Motion No. 22-2014/15 
 
 Acting President Rodriguez adjourned the Public Session at 11:35 p.m. 
 
  

 
______________________________________________________________ Dated: August 26, 2014 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
to the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees 
 
 

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 11 

MINUTES OF AUGUST 26, 2014 
MOTION NO. 15-2014/15 and MOTION NO. 21-2014/15 

DOCUMENTS NO.  53-2014/15 through NO.  61-2014/15  and DOCUMENT NO.  67-2014/15 
 

Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A 
Staff Changes and Coaches – CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 12 

 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 15-2014/15 
DOCUMENT NO. 58-2014/15 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. Jessica Lile  Teacher   Parkwood 08/01/2014 Resignation 
2. Michelle Mees  Teacher   Pershing  07/04/2014 Resignation  

 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  .46 PE Specialist    District  2014/2015 New Position 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. Christina Chavira Teacher   MLK  2014/2015 Replacement 
  

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 13 

 
EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 15-2014/15 
DOCUMENT NO. 58-2014/15 

CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.     
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1. Dennis Sharp  Mechanic-Lead  Transportation 08/16/2014 Resignation  
2. Anne Cruz  Office Assistant  Adult Ed  07/27/2014 Resignation 
3. Ralph Rodriguez School Safety Officer MHS  08/08/2014 Resignation 
4. Christina Richardson Para – Special Needs Berenda  06/07/2014 Resignation 
5. Jessica Coronado Para – Special Needs Pershing  08/16/2014 Resignation 
6. Employee #8278 Para – Special Needs Special Services 08/11/2014 Abandonment of Position 

  
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.      
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification   
1. Rosa Moreno   CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 Replacement  
2. TBA   Director of Transportation Transportation 2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
3. Mary Jane Falcon   Admin Asst – Dept/Program Special Services 2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
4. Carmen Hernandez   Family Liaison  Thomas Jefferson 2014/2015 8.0 New Position 
5. Tawney Higgins   Para – Special Needs Special Services 2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
6. Ramona Aviles-Winn   Para - Special Needs Special Services 2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
7. Danae Boria-Fernandes   Office Assistant  Adult Ed  2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
8. Elizabeth Crosson   CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.0 New Position 
9. Alisia Diaz   CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.0 New Position 
10. Cecilia Amezola  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5 Replacement 
11. Maria Uribe   Admin. Asst. – School Site MHS  2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
12. Millie Leal   Admin. Asst. – School Site Lincoln  2014/2015 8.0 Replacement 
13. Kennetra Gowdy   Para – Physically Impaired Special Services 2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
14. Adrienne Burnett   Para – Physically Impaired Special Services 2014/2015 6.0 New Position 
15. Maria Median   CN Assistant II  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 7.0 Replacement 
 
COACHES 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment   Site  Date(s)      
1. Jarrod Gutierrez Head BoysWater Polo Coach  Middle Schools 2014/2015 
2. Wesley Collins  Asst. BoysWater Polo Coach   Middle Schools 2014/2015 
3. Chloe Long  Head GirlsWater Polo Coach   Middle Schools 2014/2015 
4. Chay Coffman  Asst. Girls Water Polo Coach   Middle Schools 2014/2015 
5. Sal Gonzalez  Head Wrestling Coach  MSHS  2014/2015 
6. Danny Vulich  Cross Country Coach  Desmond  2014/2015   

 
  

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2014 

 14 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS 
MOTION NO. 15-2014/15 

DOCUMENT NO. 60-2014/15 
 

Date School Name 

Field Trip - 
# of 

Students Location Cost  Funding 
Vehicle 

Type 
8/29/14 
to 
8/31/14 

MHS Hollman Robotics to 
Off Season 
Robotics 
Competition            
8 students - 
2 adults 

San 
Jose, CA 

$150 
Transportation  
$900 Lodging 

MHS 
Robotics 
MHS 
Robotics 

Van 

 
 

EXHIBIT C – EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE 
MOTION NO. 15-2014/15 

DOCUMENT NO. 61-2014/15 
 

09/21/14 
to 

09/27/14 

District Ed 
Gonzalez 

Study Tour 
1 –Employee  

Berlin, Germany $0  Airplane/Rental 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



Date: 

Subject: 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

September 9, 2014 

Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2014/15 Regarding Authorized 
Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District 
AccountslDocuments. 

Responsible Staff: Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 

Agenda Placement: Consent 

Background/ rationale: 
The Madera Unified School District Board of Trustees is requested to adopt Resolution No. 10-
2014/15 to authorize signatures on designated Madera Unified School District 
AccountslDocuments. 

Financial impact: 
None 

Superintendent's recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends adoption of the Resolution No. 10-2014/15 

Supporting documents attached: 
Resolution No. 10-2014/15 

28



29



30



31



32



33



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014 
 
Subject:  Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 

Susan Harautuneian, Director of Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 
 
• $1000.00 donation to Millview  Elementary School from Pelco 
• Dictionaries for 3rd

 
 Grade Students ($2100.00 value) from B.P.O. Elks Madera Lodge No. 1918 

 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

34



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September  9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Career Technical Education  (CTE) Advisory 

Committee members for the 2014-2015 school year. 
 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
   Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The Carl Perkins Grant requires each LEA to involve parents, students, teachers, 
administrators, counselors, business and industry representatives, labor 
organizations, representatives of special populations, and other interested individuals 
in the development, implementation, and evaluation of CTE programs. 

• The governing board of each school district participating in a career technical 
education program shall appoint a career technical education advisory committee to 
develop recommendations on the program and to provide liaison between district 
and potential employers.  The committee shall consist of one or more representatives 
of the general public with knowledge about local business and industry needs as well 
as a representative from the office of the Employment Development Department 
(EDD). 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the submitted names as the 
Madera Unified School District CTE Advisory Committee in compliance with the Carl 
D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 for the 2014-
2015 school year. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Proposed CTE Advisory Committee Membership List 
 

35



Madera Unified School District 

Career Technical Education Advisory Committee 

2014-2015 

Committee Chairperson Mike Westley, Production Manager, 
JBT Foodtech 

 
MUSD Board of Trustees     Ricardo Arredondo, Trustee 
        Ray Siebert, Trustee 
        Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
        Jose Rodriguez, Clerk (Alternate) 
 
Director of College and Career Readiness Sheryl Sisil, Madera Unified School 

Disitrict 
 
Industry Sector Advisors    
 

Agriculture and Natural Resources Gary Geist, Project Manager and 
Consultant Excelsior Inc. 
David Loquaci, President, Madera 
Agriculture Services 

Arts, Media, and Entertainment Brett Frazier, Owner Papa Murphy’s 
Pizza and Madera City Councilman 
Sarah Soghomonian, Project Coordinator, 
Valley PBS Channel 18 

Building and Construction Trades   Rick Farinelli, Small Business Owner  
       Madera County District #3 Supervisor 
       John Basila, Owner Basila Construction 
Business and Finance  Ramyar Moghaddam, Business Professor 

DeVry University 
Robert L. Poythress, Vice President, 
Citizens Business Bank 

Education, Child Development, and Family Services Vicky Bandy, Retired MUSD teacher 
Engineering and Architecture Mark Jackson, Owner, Blue Dolphin 

Engineering 
 Mark McCollough, Fresno City 

Instructor 
Health Science and Medical Technology Sharon Weber, Clinical Laboratory 

Scientist, Childrens Hospital Central 
California 
Valerie Fisher, Deputy Sector Navigator 
Health Careers  
Dan Barrows, Owner Barrows Physical 
Therapy  

Hospitality, Tourism, and Recreation *new pathway in process of securing 
advisory members 

 

36



 
Information and Communication Technologies Sarah Soghomonian, Project Coordinator, 

Valley PBS Channel 18 
 Timothy Kingsley, Director of Technology, 

JBT FoodTech 
Manufacturing and Product Development Mike Westley, Production Manager, 

JBT Foodtech 
 Rick Farinelli, Small Business Owner 
 Madera County District #3 Supervisor 
Marketing, Sales, and Service Todd Houlding, Owner, Houlding 

Precision Firearms 
Public Services Romero Aguilera, Madera Probation 

Dept. 
Frank Rojas, Madera Probation Dept. 
Louis Reyes, Madera Police Dept. 

Transportation      *no current pathway 
 
Administrator(s) 
 

Madera High School     Alan Hollman, Principal 
       Kristi Castillo, Vice-Principal 
       Johnny Gonzalez, Vice-Principal 
       TBD 
       TBD 
 
Madera South High School    Todd Lile, Principal 
       Oracio Rodriguez, Vice-Principal 
       Prince Marshall, Vice-Principal 
       Scott Ferguson, Vice-Principal 
       Matthew Toews, Vice-Principal 

 
 
 
Career Technical Education Teachers 
 
 Madera High School     Melissa Armiento 
        Robert Booth 
        Lawrence Fernandez 
        Joanne Glantz 
        Lino Gonzalez 
        James Gunn 
        Alan Revilla 
        Rod Roseling 
        Michelle Stetsko 
        Richard Stockton 
        Leticia Torres 
 
 Madera South High School    Janine Bergdahl 

37



        Daniel Brown 
        Tim Deniz 
        Brent George 
        Darlene Gilles 
        Patricia Hansen 
        Ginger Latimer 
        Crystal Luera 
        Julie Luxon 
        Brett Mattos 
        Todd McElrath 
        Kristin McKenna 
        Davene Munoz-Raviscioni 
        Marianne Rock 
        Kristin Sheehan 
        John Williams 
 
Guidance Counselors      Sarah White, MSHS 
 
Parents and Students      Assigned by Career Pathway 
 
Employment Development Department    TBD 
 
Madera County Workforce Investment Corp.   Tracie Scott-Contreras 
        Elaine Craig 
 
Central Region Deputy Sector Navigator     
Health Workforce Initiative     Valerie Fisher 
 
 

        
 

38



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
 Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  302532, 301315, 303085, 203163, 402371, 203148, 11849, 501085, 
503004, 303196, 401538, 202897, 8057, 14760, 1004857, 403917 and 202458. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

39



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and High School Nation for Music and Arts 
Assembly on September 18, 2014. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   

• High School Nation will bring The High School Tour to Madera High School.  The High 
School tour is a traveling, interactive music and arts experience that visits public 
schools across the country.  

• The High School Nation Tour gives teen a chance to immerse themselves in the arts 
and explore many potential careers in a real world setting.  Not matter where a 
student’s interest lies, High School Nation gives them an opportunity unlike any other 
where they can be hands-on and engage with their fellow students in a fun learning 
environment. 

• The purpose of The High School Nation Tour is to raise awareness and support for 
music and arts education in public schools.  With school funding being cut every year, 
High School Network contributes by providing a donation package to support each 
campus it visits. 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and High School Nation for Music 
and Arts Assembly on September 18, 2014.  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Consultant Services Agreement 
• High School Music & Arts Assembly Agreement 
• High School Nation Information 

 

40



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 10th

 

 day of September 2014, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and High School Nation (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
High School Nation will bring The High School Tour to Madera High School. The High School tour is a 
traveling, interactive music and arts experience that visits public schools across the country.  
The High School Nation Tour gives teen a chance to immerse themselves in the arts and explore many 
potential careers in a real world setting.  Not matter where a student’s interest lies, HSN gives them an 
opportunity unlike any other where they can be hands-on and engage with their fellow students in a fun 
learning environment. The purpose of The High School Nation Tour is to raise awareness and support for 
music and arts education in public schools.  With school funding being cut every year, High School 
Network contributes by providing a donation package to support each campus it visits. 

  
2. Term.  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on September 18, 2014
 and shall end on  

      
September 18, 2014

  
 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

3. Payment.

  

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: NO PAYMENT REQUIRED FOR THIS 
PROGRAM. 

4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 

41



    

unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

 
11. Governing Law and Venue.

 

  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 
Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
 
   
by:  Victor Villar  High School Nation   
     Associate Superintendent of Educational Services   
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
 
   Federal ID # _______________________ 
   or 

42



    

   SSN _____________________________ 

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



9/3/2014 10:42 AM 

 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 9, 2014 
 

 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1. Melissa Reyes  Teacher   Parkwood 08/30/14  Resignation  

  

2. Ramon Cuevas  Teacher   MHS  08/29/14  Resignation 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Teacher     La Vina  2014/2015 New Position 

  

2.  Teacher     Dixieland  2014/2015 New Position   
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1. Joanne Glantz  Teacher –ROP  MHS  2014/2015 Replacement 

  

2. Nicole Erickson  Teacher   Parkwood 2014/2015 Replacement 
3. Melissa Schneider TSA – RtI (.46)  Parkwood  2014/2015 New Position 
4. AnaLisa Luna  School Psychologist Special Services 2014/2015 Replacement 
5. Hilda Zamudin  School Nurse  District  2014/2015 New Position 
6. Giana Toschi  School Nurse  District  2014/2015 New Position 
7. Tina Gonzalez  School Nurse  District  2014/2015 New Position 
8. Cynthia Sanchez Teacher   Adult Ed  2014/2015 Replacement  

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Angelina Saldana Classroom Aide (Preschool) Madison  8/27/14-11/1/14 Personal Leave   

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.   

  

 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  CN Cashier     Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5  New Position 

Justification 

2.  CN Cashier     Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5  New Position   
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1. Marilyn Garcia CN Cashier  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5  Replacement 

   

2. Veronica Pedroza CN Cashier  Child Nutrition 2014/2015 3.5  Replacement 
3. Debra Lopez Admin Secretary/Dept. Special Services 2014/2015 8.0  Replacement 

 
 

1.   
COACHES 

65



Madera Unified School District
Board of Trustees Meeting

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request
September 9, 2014

Date School Name Field Trip - # of Students Location Cost Funding
Vehicle 

Type
9/12/14     

to     
9/13/14 MSHS

Eloy 
Quintana

Cross Country Invitational  

19 Students - 4 Adults

Laguna 
Hills, CA

$1290 Transportation  

$680 Lodging

MSHS Athletics     

Boosters

Vans       

Hotel
9/20/14      

to 
9/21/14 MSHS

Eloy 
Quintana

Cross Country Invitational                   

19 Students - 4 Adults

Costa Mesa, 
CA

$1260 Transportation   

$725 Lodging

MSHS Athletics     

Boosters

Vans       

Hotel

66



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Employee Conference Request 
September 9, 2014 

 
 

  Date          Site            Name                Trip Purpose  – # Employees         Location         Cost                                      Vehicle Type 
 

8/26/2014 1 

10/28/14 
to 

11/01/14 

MSHS Brent Gage  
Tim Deniz 
Crystal Luera 

National FFA Convention 
 
3 –Employees  

Louisville, 
Kentucky 

$8625 – Perkins Airplane/Rental 

    

67



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 08-2014/15 that approves the Fee 

Justification Study authorizing the levying of statutory school facility 
fees on commercial and industrial development. 

 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 

Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt. 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620, Government Code Section 65995, and 
Government Code Section 66016 et seq., the District is required to adopt a Fee Justification 
Study in order to levy fees on commercial/industrial development recently approved by the 
State Allocation Board.  It is recommended that the Governing Board review, consider and 
adopt the findings contained in the Fee Justification Study, and adopt the Level I Fees for 
commercial/industrial development identified therein, by adopting Resolution No. 08-
2014/15 establishing Level I fees in the amount of $0.54 per square foot. 
 

Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of Resolution No. 08-2014/15. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
 

Fee Justification Study and Resolution No. 08-2014/15 

68



 

1 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

RESOLUTION NO. 08-2014/15 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A FEE JUSTIFICATION STUDY AND APPROVING THE LEVY OF 
INCREASED STATUTORY SCHOOL FEES ON NEW COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO EDUCATION CODE SECTION 17620 AND 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65995 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board ("Board") of the Madera Unified School District 

(“District”) provides for the educational needs for students in grades K-12 within the City of 

Madera (“City”) as well as the unincorporated areas of Madera County (“County”); and 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17620 et seq. and Government Code Section 

65995 authorize the governing board of any school district within the state of California (“State”) 

to levy a fee against new residential, commercial and industrial development projects within the 

school district for the purpose of funding the construction and reconstruction of school facilities; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Board has previously adopted and imposed statutory school fees on new 

commercial and industrial development pursuant to Education Code Sections 17620 (“Statutory 

School Fees”); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 65995(b)(3), the State Allocation 

Board, at its January 22, 2014 meeting, increased the maximum amount of the Statutory School 

Fees to $0.54 per square foot of new commercial and industrial development as provided in 

Government Code Section 65995(b)(2); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the school facilities of the District continue 

to operate at overcapacity and that the educational programs are seriously impacted by the 

increasing student population caused by new commercial and industrial development within the 

boundaries of District; and   

WHEREAS, new development continues to generate additional students for the 

District’s schools and the District is required to accommodate such students; and   

69



 

2 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of 

permanent school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated 

from new development; and   

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed, considered, and based its findings on the report, 

prepared by SchoolWorks, Inc. entitled Level I – Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study, 

August 2014 (“Study”), which analyzes the District's current school facilities, the estimated 

number of students which will be generated by new residential, commercial and industrial 

development within the District, and the estimated costs which will be required to construct 

permanent school facilities to accommodate the students generated by such new development; 

and  

WHEREAS, the findings in the Study demonstrate that the estimated costs of providing 

school facilities for students generated by new development will exceed the maximum amount of 

revenue which will be collected from increased Statutory School Fees levied pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 17620 et seq., and Government Code Section 65995; and   

WHEREAS, the Study justifies the District's imposition of the increased Statutory 

School Fees on new commercial and industrial construction as set forth in this Resolution by 

analyzing specific categories of commercial and industrial development which were determined 

to impact the District's school facilities based upon the square footage of the construction, the 

anticipated number of employees and the number of new students generated by such employees; 

and   

WHEREAS, this Board deems it to be necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the 

students, teachers, parents and electorate of the District that the Statutory School Fees levied by 

the District under Education Code Sections 17620, and Government Code Section 65995 be 

levied in the amount of $0.54 per square foot of new commercial/industrial development; and   

WHEREAS, the Statutory School Fees levied against new commercial and industrial 

development will be used to finance school facilities necessary to accommodate students 

generated from such new development, including but not limited to, acquisition of new school 

70



 

3 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

sites, remodeling of existing school facilities, acquiring and installing additional portable 

classrooms and related facilities in accordance with Education Code Section 17620; and   

WHEREAS, the Study has been reviewed by the Board and District staff in accordance 

with the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"); and   

WHEREAS, no city or county may issue a building permit for any new  commercial or 

industrial development within the District absent a certification by the District of compliance by 

the owner/developer with the requirements regarding school facilities fees as set forth in 

Education Code Section 17620 et seq., and Government Code Section 65995; and   

WHEREAS, the appropriate land use jurisdictions will be notified of the adoption of the 

Study and the increased Statutory School Fees levied by the District; and   

WHEREAS, the District (1) has made available to the public, at least ten (10) days prior 

to its public meeting, the Study and data indicating the estimated cost required to provide the 

service for which the increased Statutory School Fees are levied and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide the service as demonstrated in the Study; (2) has mailed notice at least 

fourteen (14) days prior to this meeting to all interested parties who have requested in writing 

notice of adoption of a fee justification study for the levy of Statutory School Fees pursuant to 

Government Code Section 65995; and (3) has held a duly noticed, regularly scheduled public 

meeting at which oral and written testimony was received regarding the Study and the proposed 

increase in Statutory School Fees.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Board has reviewed the Study and hereby adopts and approves the 

Study and the findings contained therein.   

Section 2. The Board approves the imposition and increase of Statutory School Fees 

to be levied against all new commercial and industrial development at the rate of $0.54 per 

square foot as provided in Government Code Section 65995(b)(2).   

71



 

4 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 3. The Board has reviewed the Study and finds, based upon the Study, 

information and testimony presented in conjunction therein, as follows:   

Section 3.1 New commercial and industrial development will result in a 

substantial increase in student enrollment which will require the District to provide additional 

school facilities to accommodate new growth, and therefore a reasonable relationship exists 

between the District's Statutory School Fees, which are necessary to fund the construction and 

reconstruction of school facilities to accommodate such new growth, and the types of 

development on which the Statutory School Fees will be imposed.   

Section 3.2 New commercial and industrial development will result in a 

substantial increase in student enrollment which will require the District to provide additional 

school facilities and therefore a reasonable relationship exists between the District's need for new 

and reconstructed school facilities and the types of development on which the Statutory School 

Fees will be imposed.   

Section 3.3 Statutory School Fees levied on new commercial and industrial 

development will be used to finance school facilities necessary to serve students generated from 

such development. 

Section 4. The Board finds that a separate account has been established for the 

deposit of Statutory School Fees imposed on commercial/industrial development and that said 

account has at all times since been separately maintained, except for temporary investments, 

from other funds of the District.   

Section 5. The Board finds that the funds of the account, described in Section 4, 

consisting of the proceeds of Statutory School Fees have been imposed for the purposes of 

constructing and reconstructing those school facilities necessitated by new commercial/industrial 

development, and that, these funds may be expended for those purposes.  The Statutory School 

Fees may also be expended by the District for the costs of performing any study or otherwise 

making the findings and determinations required under subdivisions (a), (b), and (d) of Section 

66001 of the Government Code.  In addition, the District may also retain, as appropriate, an 

amount not to exceed in any fiscal year, three percent (3%) of the Statutory School Fees 

72



 

5 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

collected in that fiscal year pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 for reimbursement of the 

administrative costs incurred by the District in collecting the Statutory School Fees.   

Section 6. The Board hereby establishes a process that provides the party against 

whom the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are imposed an opportunity for a hearing 

to appeal the imposition of Statutory School Fees on a commercial/industrial development 

project as required by Education Code Section 17621(e)(2).  The appeal process is as follows:   

Section 6.1 Within ten (10) calendar days of being notified, in writing, by 

personal delivery or deposit in the U.S. Mail, of the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees 

to be imposed on a particular commercial/industrial project, or within ten (10) calendar days of 

paying the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees pursuant to Education Code Section 

17620(a)(1)(A), a party shall file a written appeal with the District’s Director of Facilities 

Planning and Construction Management (“Director”) regarding the imposition of 

commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees.  The party shall state in the written appeal the 

grounds for opposing the imposition of commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees and the 

written appeal shall be served by personal delivery or certified or registered mail to the Director.   

Section 6.2 The possible grounds for an appeal include, but are not limited to, 

the inaccuracy of including the project within the category pursuant to which the 

commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are to be imposed, or that the employee generation 

or student generation factors utilized under the applicable category are inaccurate as applied to 

the project.   

Section 6.3 The Director, or his/her designee, shall render a written decision 

within thirty (30) calendar days following the receipt of the written appeal unless an extension is 

agreed to by both parties.  The Director, or his/her designee, shall deliver the written decision by 

certified or registered mail to the last known address of the party.   

Section 6.4 The party against whom the commercial/industrial Statutory 

School Fees are imposed may appeal the Director’s decision to the Board.  Any appeal to the 

Board must be filed within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the Director’s written decision.   

73



 

6 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 6.5 The party appealing the Director’s decision to the Board, shall 

state in the written appeal to the Board the grounds for opposing the Director’s decision.  The 

written appeal shall be served by personal delivery or certified or registered mail to the President 

of the Board.   

Section 6.6 The possible grounds for an appeal of the Director’s decision to the 

Board include, but are not limited to, the inaccuracy of including the project within the category 

pursuant to which the commercial/industrial Statutory School Fees are to be imposed, or that the 

employee generation or student generation factors utilized under the applicable category are 

inaccurate as applied to the project.   

Section 6.7 Within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the written appeal of the 

Director’s decision to the Board regarding the imposition of commercial/industrial Statutory 

School Fees, the Board Secretary or his designee, shall give notice in writing of the date, place 

and time of the hearing before the Board, to the party appealing the Director’s decision.  The 

Board shall notice and conduct said hearing at the next available regular or special meeting of the 

Board, provided that the appealing party is given notice at least five (5) calendar days prior to the 

meeting of the Board.  The Board shall render a written decision on the appeal within thirty (30) 

calendar days following the Board’s hearing on the party’s appeal, and serve the Board’s 

decision by certified or registered mail to the last known address of the appealing party.   

Section 6.8 The party appealing the imposition of the commercial/ industrial 

Statutory School Fees shall bear the burden of establishing that the commercial/industrial 

Statutory School Fees are improper.   

Section 6.9 No statement or provision set forth in this Resolution, or referred 

to herein shall be construed to repeal any preexisting fee previously imposed by the District on 

any residential or nonresidential development.   

Section 7. The Board finds and determines that the adoption or imposition of 

Statutory School Fees in accordance with Government Code Section 65995 is statutorily exempt 

from CEQA pursuant to Code Section 17621(a).   

74



 

7 
SDPUB\TDORWARD\368538.1  

Section 8. District staff is directed to file a Notice of Exemption with the Madera 

County Clerk's Office.   

Section 9. District staff is hereby instructed to work with the appropriate land use 

jurisdictions to ensure compliance with Education Code Section 17620(b), which provides that 

no city or county may issue a building permit for any development project within the District 

without certification by the District of compliance by that development project with the school 

facilities fee requirements of this Resolution.  The Board determines that Statutory School Fees 

are not subject to Government Code Section 66007, and that a Certificate of Compliance is 

required, prior to the issuance of any building permit.   

Section 10. District staff is hereby instructed to transmit certified copies of this 

Resolution, accompanied by all relevant supporting documentation including the Study and a 

map of the boundary area of the District subject to the Statutory School Fees, to all appropriate 

land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, informing each of them of the 

District's current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Section 11. The Statutory School Fees designated herein shall take effect sixty (60) 

days from the date of this Resolution.   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of September, 2014 by the following vote:   

  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSTAIN: 
  ABSENT: 
      ______________________________________  

President of the Governing Board of the  
      Madera Unified School District 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board of Governing Board of the  
Madera Unified School District 

75



 

Madera Unified 
School District 
1902 Howard Road 
Madera, CA  93637 
559.675.4500 

Superintendent: Edward Gonzales 
 

 
 

Director of Facilities Planning and  
Construction Management: Rosalind Cox 

August 2014 

SchoolWorks, Inc. 
6815 Fair Oaks Blvd., Suite 3 ~ Carmichael, CA  95608 

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com Fax:  916.733.0404 Phone:  916.733.0402 

 

Level 1 – Commercial 
Developer Fee 

Justification Study  
 

For 
 

Madera Unified  
School District 

76



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Executive Summary ................................................................................................................ 1 

 
I. Background ................................................................................................................. 2 

 

II. Purpose and Intent ..................................................................................................... 3 

 Burden Nexus ............................................................................................................... 3  

 Cost Nexus ................................................................................................................... 3 

 Benefit Nexus ................................................................................................................ 3 

 

III. Enrollment Projections ............................................................................................... 4 

 

IV. Existing Facility Capacity ........................................................................................... 5 

 Classroom Loading Standards ...................................................................................... 5 

 Existing Facility Capacity .............................................................................................. 6 

 Unhoused Students by State Housing Standards ......................................................... 7 

 

V. Calculation of Development’s Fiscal Impact on Schools ........................................ 8 

 School Facility Construction Costs ................................................................................ 8 

 Impact of Commercial/Industrial Development.............................................................. 9 

 Employees per Square Foot of Commercial Development ........................................... 9 

 Students per Employee ................................................................................................. 10 

 School Facilities Cost per Student ................................................................................ 10 

 Residential Offset .......................................................................................................... 10 

 Net Cost per Square Foot ............................................................................................. 11 

 Verifying the Sufficiency of the Development Impact .................................................... 11 

 District Map ................................................................................................................... 13 

 

VI. Conclusion .................................................................................................................. 14 

 Burden Nexus ............................................................................................................... 14  

 Cost Nexus ................................................................................................................... 14 

 Benefit Nexus ................................................................................................................ 14 

 

 

77



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 1 

Executive Summary 

 

This developer fee justification study demonstrates that the Madera Unified School District 

requires the full statutory impact fee to accommodate growth from commercial/industrial 

development activity. 

 

A fee of $0.51 per square foot for commercial/industrial construction is currently assessed on 

applicable permits pulled in the District.  The new fee amount is $0.54* per square foot for 

commercial/industrial construction.  This proposed increase is $0.03 per square foot. 

 

The following table shows the impacts of the new fee amounts: 

 

Table 1 

Madera Unified
Developer Fee Collection Rates

Totals Previous New Change
Commercial/Ind. $0.51 $0.54 $0.03  

 

 *except for Rental Self Storage facilities in which a fee of $0.42 per square foot is justified. 

78



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 2 

 

I. Background 

 
Education Code Section 17620 allows school districts to assess fees on new 

commercial/industrial construction within their respective boundaries.  These fees can be 

collected without special city or county approval, to fund the construction of new school 

facilities necessitated by the impact of commercial development activity.  In addition, these 

fees can also be used to fund the reconstruction of school facilities or reopening schools to 

accommodate development-related enrollment growth.  Fees are collected immediately prior 

to the time of the issuance of a building permit by the City or the County. 

 

As enrollment increases, additional school facilities will be needed to house the growth in the 

student population.  Because of the high cost associated with constructing school facilities 

and the District’s limited budget, outside funding sources are required for future school 

construction.  State and local funding sources for the construction and/or reconstruction of 

school facilities are limited. 

 

The authority sited in Education Code Section 17620 states in part “… the governing board 

of any school district is authorized to levy a fee, charge, dedication or other form of 

requirement against any development project for the construction or reconstruction of school 

facilities.”  The legislation originally established the maximum fee rates at $0.25 per square 

foot for commercial/industrial construction.  Government Code Section 65995 provides for an 

inflationary increase in the fees every two years based on the changes in the Class B 

construction index.  As a result of these adjustments, the fees authorized by Education Code 

17620 are currently $0.54 per square foot of commercial or industrial construction. 

79



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 3 

II. Purpose and Intent 

 

Prior to levying developer fees, a district must demonstrate and document that a reasonable 

relationship exists between the need for new or reconstructed school facilities and 

commercial and industrial development.  The justification for levying fees is required to 

address three basic links between the need for facilities and new development.  These links 

or nexus are: 

 

Burden Nexus:  A district must identify the number of students anticipated to be generated by 

commercial and industrial development.  In addition, the district shall identify the school 

facility and cost impact of these students. 

 

Cost Nexus:  A district must demonstrate that the fees to be collected from commercial and 

industrial development will not exceed the cost of providing school facilities for the students 

to be generated from the development. 

 

Benefit Nexus:  A district must show that the construction or reconstruction of school facilities 

to be funded by the collection of developer fees will benefit the students generated by 

commercial and industrial development. 

 

The purpose of this report is to document if a reasonable relationship exists between 

commercial and industrial development and the need for additional facilities in the Madera 

Unified School District. 

 

Following in this report will be figures indicating the current enrollment and the projected 

growth occurring within the attendance boundaries of the Sample Unified School District.  

This projected growth will then be loaded into existing facilities to the extent of available 

space.  Thereafter, the needed facilities will be determined and an estimated cost will be 

assigned.  The cost of the facilities will then be compared to the area of residential, 

commercial and industrial development to determine the amount of developer fees justified.   

80



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 4 

III. Enrollment Projections 

 

In 2013/2014 the District’s total enrollment (CBEDS) was 19,592 students.  The enrollment 

by grade level is shown here in Table 2. 

 

Table 2 
 

Madera Unified

CURRENT ENROLLMENT

Grade 2013/2014
K 1837
1 1604
2 1762
3 1590
4 1606
5 1517
6 1524

K-6 Total 11440

7 1483
8 1427

7-8 Total 2910

9 1,425
10 1,336
11 1,287
12 1,194

9-12 Total 5,242

K-12 Total 19,592

81



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 5 

IV. Existing Facility Capacity 
 

To determine the need for additional school facilities, the capacity of the existing facilities must 

be identified and compared to the enrollment.  The District’s existing building capacity will be 

calculated using the State classroom loading standards shown in Table 4.  The following types 

of “support-spaces” necessary for the conduct of the District’s comprehensive educational 

program, are not included as “teaching stations,” commonly known as “classrooms” to the 

public: 

 

Table 3 
 

List of Core and Support Facilities 
 

Library    Resource Specialist 
Multipurpose Room  Gymnasium 
Office Area   Lunch Room    
Staff Workroom  P.E. Facilities 
 
 

Because the District requires these types of support facilities as part of its existing facility and 

curriculum standards at its schools, new development’s impact must not materially or 

adversely affect the continuance of these standards.  Therefore, new development cannot 

require that the District house students in these integral support spaces.   

 

Classroom Loading Standards 

The following maximum classroom loading-factors are used to determine teaching-station 

“capacity,” in accordance with the State legislation and the State School Building Program.  

These capacity calculations are also used in preparing and filing the baseline school capacity 

statement with the Office of Public School Construction.   

 
Table 4 

 
State Classroom Loading Standards 

 
Kindergarten  25 Students/Classroom 

 
1st-3rd Grades  25 Students/Classroom 

 
4th-6th Grades  25 Students/Classroom 

 
7th-8th Grades  27 Students/Classroom 
 
9th-12th Grades 27 Students/Classroom 

82



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 6 

Existing Facility Capacity 

The State determines the baseline capacity by either loading all permanent teaching stations 

plus a maximum number of portables equal to 25% of the number of permanent classrooms or 

by loading all permanent classrooms and only portables that are owned or have been leased 

for over 5 years.  As allowed by law and required by the State, facility capacities are calculated 

by identifying the number of teaching stations at each campus.  All qualified teaching stations 

were included in the calculation of the capacities.  To account for activity and changes since 

the baseline was established, the student grants for new construction projects funded by 

OPSC have been added.  Using these guidelines the District’s current State calculated 

capacity is shown in Table 5. 

 

Table 5 
 

K-6 7-8 9-12 SDC TOTAL

SB50 Baseline: 6,425 1,917 2,632 0 10,974

Completed Projects Project #

Nishimoto/Desmond 1 600 891 0 39 1,530
Madera South High 2 0 0 783 0 783
Madera South High 3 0 0 675 0 675
Cesar Chavez Elem 4 725 0 0 26 751
Nishimoto 5 94 0 0 0 94
Madera High 6 0 0 27 0 27
Pershing Elem 8 725 0 0 26 751
Parkwood Elem 9 700 0 0 26 726
Portables Added N/A 0 54 0 13 67
Totals for Completed Projects 2,844 945 1,485 130 5,404

Grand Totals 9,269 2,862 4,117 130 16,378

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Capacity of Existing Facilities

Capacity Added/Grants Funded

 
 
 

As Table 5 shows, the total State capacity of the District facilities is 16,378 students. 

 

83



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 7 

Unhoused Students by State Housing Standards  

This next chart compares the capacity with the space needed to determine if there is 

available space for new students from any projected new development projects.  The space 

needed was determined by reviewing the historic enrollments over the past four years along 

with the projected enrollment in five years to determine the maximum seats needed to house 

the students within the existing homes.  The seats needed were determined individually for 

each grade grouping.  The projected enrollment in this analysis did not include the impact of 

any new housing units.   

 

Table 6 
 

Madera Unified
Summary of Available District Capacity

State Space Available
School Facility Capacity Needed Capacity

Grades K-6 9,269 12,889 (3,620)

Grades 7-8 2,862 3,152 (290)

Grades 9-12 4,117 5,488 (1,371)

Special Ed 130 261 (131)

Totals 16,378 21,790 (5,412)  
 
 
 

Since the enrollment space needed exceeds the District capacity there is no excess capacity 

available to house students from new developments. 

84



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 8 

V. Calculation of Development’s Fiscal Impact on Schools 

 

This section of the study will demonstrate that a reasonable relationship exists between 

commercial/industrial development and the need for additional school facilities in the Madera 

Unified School District.  To the extent this relationship exists, the District is justified in levying 

developer fees as authorized by Education Code Section 17620. 

 

School Facility Construction Costs 

For the purposes of estimating the cost of building schools we have used the State School 

Building Program funding allowances.  These amounts are shown in Table 7.  In addition to 

the basic construction costs, there are site acquisition costs of $74,784 per acre and service-

site, utilities, off-site and general site development costs which are also shown in Table 7.   

 
Table 7 

 
NEW CONSTRUCTION COSTS PER STUDENT

Per Student
Grade Base Grant Fire Alarms Fire Sprinklers Total
K-6 $19,842 $22 $334 $20,198
7-8 $20,982 $34 $396 $21,412
9-12 $26,858 $52 $412 $27,322

Site Acreage Needs
Typical Average Acres/ Land Per Student

Grade Acres Students Students Cost/Acre Total
K-6 10 600 0.01667 $74,784 $1,246
7-8 20 800 0.02500 $74,784 $1,870
9-12 40 1,500 0.02667 $74,784 $1,994

General Site Development Allowance
Allowance/ Allowance/ Base Grant Added Cost Total Cost

Grade Acre Per Student Per Student % Allowance Per Student Per Student
K-6 $32,244 $537 $20,198 6% $1,211.88 $1,749
7-8 $32,244 $806 $21,412 6% $1,284.72 $2,091
9-12 $32,244 $860 $27,322 3.75% $1,025 $1,884

Total Costs Per Student
Site Site Site  Genreal Site Construction

Development Dev. Cost Acreage Cost Dev. Cost Cost Total Costs
Grade Cost/Acre Per Student Per Student Per Student Per Student Per Student
K-6 $213,492 $3,558 $1,246 $1,749 $20,198 $26,752
7-8 $200,854 $5,021 $1,870 $2,091 $21,412 $30,394
9-12 $234,219 $6,246 $1,994 $1,884 $27,322 $37,446

 Weighted Average: $30,238  

85



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 9 

As shown in table 7, the total impact of new development projects will result in an average 

cost of $30,238 to house each student generated.  

 

Impact of Commercial/Industrial Development 

There is a correlation between the growth of commercial/industrial firms/facilities within a 

community and the generation of school students within most business service areas.  Fees 

for commercial/industrial can only be imposed if the residential fees will not fully mitigate the 

cost of providing school facilities to students from new development. 

  

The approach utilized in this section is to apply statutory standards, U.S. Census employment 

statistics, and local statistics to determine the impact of future commercial/industrial development 

projects on the District.  Many of the factors used in this analysis were taken from the U.S. 

Census, which remains the most complete and authoritative source of information on the 

community in addition to the “1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators Report”.   

 

Employees per Square Foot of Commercial Development 

Results from a survey published by the San Diego Association of Governments “1990 San 

DAG Traffic Generators” are used to establish numbers of employees per square foot of 

building area to be anticipated in new commercial or industrial development projects.  The 

average number of workers per 1,000 square feet of area ranges from 0.06 for Rental Self 

Storage to 4.79 for Standard Commercial Offices.  The generation factors from that report are 

shown in the following table. 

 

Table 8 
 

Commercial/Industrial Average Square Foot Employees Per Average
Category Per Employee Square Foot

Banks 354 0.00283
Community Shopping Centers 652 0.00153
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 369 0.00271
Industrial Business Parks 284 0.00352
Industrial Parks 742 0.00135
Rental Self Storage 15541 0.00006
Scientific Research & Development 329 0.00304
Lodging 882 0.00113
Standard Commercial Office 209 0.00479
Large High Rise Commercial Office 232 0.00431
Corporate Offices 372 0.00269
Medical Offices 234 0.00427
Source: 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators report  

 

86



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 10 

Students per Employee 

The number of students per employee is determined by using the 2008-2012 American 

Community Survey 5-Year Estimates for the District.  There were 24,602 employees and 

22,620 homes in the District.  This represents a ratio of 1.0876 employees per home. 

 

There were 18,956 school age children attending the District in 2010.  This is a ratio of 0.7705 

students per employee.  This ratio, however, must be reduced by including only the percentage 

of employees that worked in their community of residence (36.9%), because only those 

employees living in the District will impact the District’s school facilities with their children.  The 

actual ratio of students per employee in the District is 0.2843. 

 

School Facilities Cost per Student 

State costs for housing commercially generated students are the same as those used for 

residential construction.  The cost factors used to assess the impact from commercial 

development projects are contained in Table 7. 

 

Residential Offset 

When additional employees are generated in the District as a result of new 

commercial/industrial development, fees will also be charged on the residential units 

necessary to provide housing for the employees living in the District.  To prevent a commercial 

or industrial development from paying for the portion of the impact that will be covered by the 

residential fee, this amount has been calculated and deducted from each category.  The 

residential offset amount is calculated by multiplying the following factors together and dividing 

by 1,000 (to convert from cost per 1,000 square feet to cost per square foot). 

 Employees per 1,000 square feet (varies from a low of 0.06 for rental self storage to a 

high of 4.79 for office building). 

 Percentage of employees that worked in their community of residence (36.9 percent).  

 Housing units per employee (0.9194).  This was derived from the 2008-2012 ACS 5 

Year Estimates data for the District, which indicates there were 22,260 housing units 

and 24,602 employees. 

 Percentage of employees that will occupy new housing units (75 percent). 

 Average square feet per dwelling unit (1,886).  

 Level 1 Residential fee ($3.36 per square foot).  

The following table shows the calculation of the school facility costs generated by a square foot 

of new commercial/industrial development for each category of development. 

87



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 11 

 

Table 9 
 

Madera Unified
Summary of Commercial and Industrial Uses
Employees Students Students Average Cost Residential Net Cost
per 1,000 per per Cost per per offset per per

Type Sq. Ft. Employee 1,000 Sq. Ft. Student Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft.

Banks 2.83 0.2843 0.805 $30,238 $24.33 $4.56 $19.77
Community Shopping Centers 1.53 0.2843 0.435 $30,238 $13.15 $2.47 $10.69
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 2.71 0.2843 0.770 $30,238 $23.30 $4.37 $18.93
Industrial Business Parks 3.52 0.2843 1.001 $30,238 $30.26 $5.68 $24.59
Industrial Parks 1.35 0.2843 0.384 $30,238 $11.61 $2.18 $9.43
Rental Self Storage 0.06 0.2843 0.017 $30,238 $0.52 $0.10 $0.42
Scientific Research & Development 3.04 0.2843 0.864 $30,238 $26.14 $4.90 $21.23
Lodging 1.13 0.2843 0.321 $30,238 $9.71 $1.82 $7.89
Standard Commercial Office 4.79 0.2843 1.362 $30,238 $41.18 $7.72 $33.46
Large High Rise Commercial Office 4.31 0.2843 1.225 $30,238 $37.05 $6.95 $30.10
Corporate Offices 2.69 0.2843 0.765 $30,238 $23.13 $4.34 $18.79
Medical Offices 4.27 0.2843 1.214 $30,238 $36.71 $6.89 $29.82

 *Based on 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generator Report  
 

Net Cost per Square Foot 

Since the State Maximum Fee is currently $0.54 for commercial/industrial construction, the 

District is justified in collecting the maximum fee for all categories with the exception of Rental 

Self Storage.  The District will only be allowed to collect $0.42 per square foot of Rental Self 

Storage construction. 

 

Verifying the Sufficiency of the Development Impact 

Education Code Section 17620 requires districts to find that fee revenues will not exceed the 

cost of providing school facilities to the students generated by the development paying the 

fees.  This section shows that the fee revenues do not exceed the impact of the new 

development. 

 

The District averages 50,000 sq ft of commercial/industrial construction per year.  This would 

generate a total of 191 students over a five year period in the District.  The cost to house 191 

students would be $5,775,370.   

 

88



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 12 

The amount the District would collect over the five year period at the maximum rate of $0.54 

for commercial/industrial development would be as follows: 

 

$0.54 x 50,000 sq ft per year x 5 years = $135,000 for Commercial/Industrial  

 

The commercial industrial projects will generate 671 new employees of which 75% or 504 

would live in new homes.  A total of 463 homes would be needed to house the employees. 

These 463 new homes would generate residential development fees as follows. 

 

463 homes * 1,886 sq ft * $3.36 per sq ft = $2,934,012 

 

Total projected 5 year income:  $3,069,012  

 

 The estimated income is less than the projected needs. 

 

89



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 13 

District Map 

The following map shows the extent of the areas for which development fees are applicable 

to the Madera Unified School District. 

 

Madera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School District

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

Ripperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan Ave

Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2

Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14

Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

 

90



Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification Study 
August 12, 2014 
 

Page 14 

VI. Conclusion 

 

Based on the data contained in this study, it is found that a reasonable relationship exists 

between commercial/industrial development and the need for additional school facilities in 

the Madera Unified School District.  The following three nexus tests required to show 

justification for levying fees have been met: 

 

Burden Nexus:  New commercial/industrial development will generate an average of 0.764 

K-12 grade students per 1,000 square feet.  Because the District has exceeded its capacity, 

all students generated by new development will require additional school facilities. 

  

Cost Nexus:  The cost to provide new and reconstructed facilities is an average of $30,238 

per student.  The average impact of commercial/industrial construction is $18.76 per square 

of development.  Each square foot of commercial/industrial development will generate $0.54 

in developer fees resulting in a shortfall of $18.22 per square foot. 

 

Benefit Nexus:  The developer fees to be collected by the Madera Unified School District will 

be used for the provision of additional and reconstructed school facilities.  This will benefit 

the students to be generated by new development by providing them with adequate 

educational facilities. 

 

The reasonable relationship identified by these findings provides the required justification for 

the Madera Unified School District to levy the maximum fees of $0.54 per square foot for 

commercial/industrial construction, except for Rental Self Storage facilities in which a fee of 

$0.42 per square foot is justified as authorized by Education Code Section 17620. 

 

91



 

A 
P 
P 
E 
N 
D 
I 
C 
E 
S 

Madera Unified School District 
2014 Commercial Developer Fee Justification 

 SAB 50-01 - Enrollment 
certification/Projection 

 
 Census Data 
 
 Use of Developer Fees 
 
 Site Development Costs 
 
 Index Adjustment on the Assessment for 

Development – State Allocation Board 
Meeting of January 22, 2014 

 
 Annual Adjustment to School Facility 

Program Grants 

August 2014 

92



STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
ENROLLMENT CERTIFICATION/PROJECTION OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SAB 50-01 (REV 05/09)        Page  6 of 6
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE DIGIT DISTRICT CODE NUMBER (see California Public School Directory )

COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AREA (HSAA) OR SUPER HSAA ( if applicable )

Check one:        Fifth-Year Enrollment Projection       Tenth-Year Enrollment Projection Part G.  Number of New Dwelling Units
HSAA Districts Only - Check one: Attendance Residency (Fifth-Year Projection Only)

Residency - COS Districts Only - (Fifth Year Projection Only)
Modified Weighting (Fifth-Year Projection Only) Part H.  District Student Yield Factor
Alternate Weighting - (Fill in boxes to the right): (Fifth-Year Projection Only)

Part I. Projected Enrollment
   Part A. K-12 Pupil Data 1.  Fifth-Year Projection

7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current Enrollment/Residency - (except Special Day Class pupils)
Grade / / / / / / / / K-6 7-8 9-12 TOTAL

K
1
2 Special Day Class pupils only - Enrollment/Residency
3 TOTAL
4 Non-Severe

5 Severe

6 TOTAL
7
8 2.  Tenth-Year Projection
9 Enrollment/Residency - (except Special Day Class pupils)

10 K-6 7-8 9-12 TOTAL
11
12

TOTAL Special Day Class pupils only - Enrollment/Residency
TOTAL

   Part B. Pupils Attending Schools Chartered By Another District Non-Severe

7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current Severe

TOTAL

Part C. Continuation High School Pupils - (Districts Only)
Grade 7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current

9
10
11
12

TOTAL

Part D. Special Day Class Pupils - (Districts or County Superintendent of Schools)
TOTAL

Non-Severe

Severe

TOTAL

Part E. Special Day Class Pupils - (County Superintendent of Schools Only)
7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current NAME OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT OR TYPE)

/ / / / / / / /
SIGNATURE OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

Part F.  Birth Data - (Fifth-Year Projection Only) DATE TELEPHONE NUMBER

          County Birth Data         Birth Data by District ZIP Codes Estimate Estimate Estimate
8th Prev. 7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current E-MAIL ADDRESS

3rd Prev. to 
2nd Prev.

2nd Prev.
 to Prev.

Previous to 
Current

SecondaryElementary

Elementary Secondary

Elementary Secondary

I certify, as the District Representative, that the information 
reported on this form and, when applicable, the High School 
Attendance Area Residency Reporting Worksheet attached, is 
true and correct and that: 
• I am designated as an authorized district representative by 
the governing board of the district.
•  If the district is requesting an augmentation in the enrollment 
projection pursuant to Regulation Section 1859.42.1 (a), the 
local planning commission or approval authority has approved 
the tentative subdivision map used for augmentation of the 
enrollment and the district has identified dwelling units in that 
map to be contracted. All subdivision maps used for 
augmentation of enrollment are available at the district for 
review by the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC). 
•  This form is an exact duplicate (verbatim) of the form 
provided by the Office of Public School Construction. In the 
event a conflict should exist, then the language in the OPSC 
form will prevail.

Madera Unified

Madera

65243

✔

2010 2011 2011 2012 2012 2013 2013 2014

1641
1651
1596
1558
1528
1490
1439
1393
1449
1400
1366
1250
1195
18956

1737
1644
1642
1550
1551
1538
1478
1457
1397
1483
1333
1283
1212
19305

1741
1740
1610
1617
1507
1523
1490
1431
1401
1413
1395
1222
1235
19325

1837
1604
1762
1590
1606
1517
1524
1483
1427
1425
1336
1287
1194

19592

0 0 0 0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

2010 2011 2011 2012 2012 2013 2013 2014

13065 3190 5572 21827

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0

93



DP04 SELECTED HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS

2008-2012 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Supporting documentation on code lists, subject definitions, data accuracy, and statistical testing can be found on the American Community Survey
website in the Data and Documentation section.

Sample size and data quality measures (including coverage rates, allocation rates, and response rates) can be found on the American Community
Survey website in the Methodology section.

Although the American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and housing unit estimates, it is the Census Bureau's Population
Estimates Program that produces and disseminates the official estimates of the population for the nation, states, counties, cities and towns and
estimates of housing units for states and counties.

Subject Madera Unified School District, California

Estimate Margin of Error Percent Percent Margin of
Error

HOUSING OCCUPANCY

    Total housing units 25,071 +/-538 25,071 (X)
  Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 90.2% +/-1.4
  Vacant housing units 2,451 +/-352 9.8% +/-1.4

  Homeowner vacancy rate 3.9 +/-1.4 (X) (X)
  Rental vacancy rate 6.5 +/-1.8 (X) (X)

UNITS IN STRUCTURE

    Total housing units 25,071 +/-538 25,071 (X)
  1-unit, detached 19,458 +/-617 77.6% +/-1.7
  1-unit, attached 530 +/-177 2.1% +/-0.7
  2 units 692 +/-190 2.8% +/-0.8
  3 or 4 units 1,650 +/-305 6.6% +/-1.2
  5 to 9 units 907 +/-241 3.6% +/-0.9
  10 to 19 units 248 +/-105 1.0% +/-0.4
  20 or more units 674 +/-141 2.7% +/-0.6
  Mobile home 831 +/-199 3.3% +/-0.8
  Boat, RV, van, etc. 81 +/-75 0.3% +/-0.3

YEAR STRUCTURE BUILT

    Total housing units 25,071 +/-538 25,071 (X)
  Built 2010 or later 95 +/-67 0.4% +/-0.3
  Built 2000 to 2009 6,477 +/-456 25.8% +/-1.8
  Built 1990 to 1999 3,903 +/-435 15.6% +/-1.7
  Built 1980 to 1989 3,596 +/-385 14.3% +/-1.5
  Built 1970 to 1979 4,140 +/-439 16.5% +/-1.6
  Built 1960 to 1969 2,153 +/-318 8.6% +/-1.3
  Built 1950 to 1959 2,302 +/-331 9.2% +/-1.3
  Built 1940 to 1949 957 +/-195 3.8% +/-0.8
  Built 1939 or earlier 1,448 +/-252 5.8% +/-1.0

ROOMS

    Total housing units 25,071 +/-538 25,071 (X)
  1 room 958 +/-234 3.8% +/-0.9
  2 rooms 366 +/-143 1.5% +/-0.6

1  of 5 08/13/201494



Subject Madera Unified School District, California

Estimate Margin of Error Percent Percent Margin of
Error

  3 rooms 1,455 +/-252 5.8% +/-1.0
  4 rooms 3,638 +/-408 14.5% +/-1.6
  5 rooms 8,805 +/-663 35.1% +/-2.4
  6 rooms 4,679 +/-453 18.7% +/-1.8
  7 rooms 2,739 +/-340 10.9% +/-1.4
  8 rooms 1,248 +/-255 5.0% +/-1.0
  9 rooms or more 1,183 +/-280 4.7% +/-1.1
  Median rooms 5.2 +/-0.1 (X) (X)

BEDROOMS

    Total housing units 25,071 +/-538 25,071 (X)
  No bedroom 1,026 +/-246 4.1% +/-1.0
  1 bedroom 1,328 +/-256 5.3% +/-1.0
  2 bedrooms 4,824 +/-521 19.2% +/-2.0
  3 bedrooms 12,953 +/-699 51.7% +/-2.5
  4 bedrooms 4,161 +/-473 16.6% +/-1.9
  5 or more bedrooms 779 +/-209 3.1% +/-0.8

HOUSING TENURE

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  Owner-occupied 12,411 +/-566 54.9% +/-2.2
  Renter-occupied 10,209 +/-590 45.1% +/-2.2

  Average household size of owner-occupied unit 3.48 +/-0.12 (X) (X)
  Average household size of renter-occupied unit 4.32 +/-0.19 (X) (X)

YEAR HOUSEHOLDER MOVED INTO UNIT

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  Moved in 2010 or later 2,513 +/-377 11.1% +/-1.6
  Moved in 2000 to 2009 13,174 +/-604 58.2% +/-2.4
  Moved in 1990 to 1999 3,708 +/-444 16.4% +/-1.9
  Moved in 1980 to 1989 1,744 +/-300 7.7% +/-1.3
  Moved in 1970 to 1979 694 +/-189 3.1% +/-0.8
  Moved in 1969 or earlier 787 +/-189 3.5% +/-0.8

VEHICLES AVAILABLE

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  No vehicles available 1,687 +/-251 7.5% +/-1.1
  1 vehicle available 6,795 +/-592 30.0% +/-2.2
  2 vehicles available 8,844 +/-588 39.1% +/-2.5
  3 or more vehicles available 5,294 +/-418 23.4% +/-1.9

HOUSE HEATING FUEL

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  Utility gas 11,044 +/-587 48.8% +/-2.1
  Bottled, tank, or LP gas 3,237 +/-305 14.3% +/-1.3
  Electricity 6,771 +/-523 29.9% +/-2.2
  Fuel oil, kerosene, etc. 68 +/-66 0.3% +/-0.3
  Coal or coke 0 +/-30 0.0% +/-0.2
  Wood 567 +/-132 2.5% +/-0.6
  Solar energy 0 +/-30 0.0% +/-0.2
  Other fuel 193 +/-72 0.9% +/-0.3
  No fuel used 740 +/-171 3.3% +/-0.7

SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  Lacking complete plumbing facilities 110 +/-94 0.5% +/-0.4
  Lacking complete kitchen facilities 193 +/-106 0.9% +/-0.5
  No telephone service available 626 +/-177 2.8% +/-0.8

2  of 5 08/13/201495



Subject Madera Unified School District, California

Estimate Margin of Error Percent Percent Margin of
Error

OCCUPANTS PER ROOM

    Occupied housing units 22,620 +/-620 22,620 (X)
  1.00 or less 18,642 +/-657 82.4% +/-1.8
  1.01 to 1.50 2,392 +/-364 10.6% +/-1.6
  1.51 or more 1,586 +/-237 7.0% +/-1.0

VALUE

    Owner-occupied units 12,411 +/-566 12,411 (X)
  Less than $50,000 600 +/-153 4.8% +/-1.2
  $50,000 to $99,999 1,588 +/-259 12.8% +/-1.9
  $100,000 to $149,999 2,433 +/-329 19.6% +/-2.5
  $150,000 to $199,999 2,861 +/-371 23.1% +/-2.9
  $200,000 to $299,999 2,647 +/-359 21.3% +/-2.6
  $300,000 to $499,999 1,609 +/-264 13.0% +/-2.1
  $500,000 to $999,999 545 +/-167 4.4% +/-1.4
  $1,000,000 or more 128 +/-68 1.0% +/-0.5
  Median (dollars) 170,000 +/-4,314 (X) (X)

MORTGAGE STATUS

    Owner-occupied units 12,411 +/-566 12,411 (X)
  Housing units with a mortgage 9,159 +/-593 73.8% +/-2.8
  Housing units without a mortgage 3,252 +/-349 26.2% +/-2.8

SELECTED MONTHLY OWNER COSTS (SMOC)

    Housing units with a mortgage 9,159 +/-593 9,159 (X)
  Less than $300 15 +/-23 0.2% +/-0.3
  $300 to $499 96 +/-55 1.0% +/-0.6
  $500 to $699 189 +/-88 2.1% +/-0.9
  $700 to $999 1,232 +/-245 13.5% +/-2.5
  $1,000 to $1,499 3,017 +/-380 32.9% +/-3.3
  $1,500 to $1,999 2,137 +/-316 23.3% +/-3.2
  $2,000 or more 2,473 +/-358 27.0% +/-3.6
  Median (dollars) 1,507 +/-66 (X) (X)

    Housing units without a mortgage 3,252 +/-349 3,252 (X)
  Less than $100 58 +/-44 1.8% +/-1.3
  $100 to $199 227 +/-76 7.0% +/-2.3
  $200 to $299 530 +/-151 16.3% +/-4.0
  $300 to $399 791 +/-150 24.3% +/-4.0
  $400 or more 1,646 +/-250 50.6% +/-5.5
  Median (dollars) 406 +/-37 (X) (X)

SELECTED MONTHLY OWNER COSTS AS A
PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLD INCOME (SMOCAPI)
    Housing units with a mortgage (excluding units where
SMOCAPI cannot be computed)

9,038 +/-586 9,038 (X)

  Less than 20.0 percent 1,867 +/-283 20.7% +/-2.7
  20.0 to 24.9 percent 1,155 +/-270 12.8% +/-2.9
  25.0 to 29.9 percent 1,180 +/-280 13.1% +/-2.8
  30.0 to 34.9 percent 1,284 +/-255 14.2% +/-2.6
  35.0 percent or more 3,552 +/-364 39.3% +/-3.7

  Not computed 121 +/-93 (X) (X)

    Housing unit without a mortgage (excluding units
where SMOCAPI cannot be computed)

3,204 +/-339 3,204 (X)

  Less than 10.0 percent 1,418 +/-262 44.3% +/-6.0
  10.0 to 14.9 percent 750 +/-188 23.4% +/-5.3
  15.0 to 19.9 percent 304 +/-105 9.5% +/-3.4

3  of 5 08/13/201496



Subject Madera Unified School District, California

Estimate Margin of Error Percent Percent Margin of
Error

  20.0 to 24.9 percent 232 +/-98 7.2% +/-2.9
  25.0 to 29.9 percent 104 +/-51 3.2% +/-1.6
  30.0 to 34.9 percent 45 +/-37 1.4% +/-1.2
  35.0 percent or more 351 +/-116 11.0% +/-3.5

  Not computed 48 +/-40 (X) (X)

GROSS RENT

    Occupied units paying rent 9,748 +/-580 9,748 (X)
  Less than $200 118 +/-84 1.2% +/-0.8
  $200 to $299 180 +/-88 1.8% +/-0.9
  $300 to $499 723 +/-199 7.4% +/-1.9
  $500 to $749 2,302 +/-313 23.6% +/-2.9
  $750 to $999 2,833 +/-335 29.1% +/-3.1
  $1,000 to $1,499 2,774 +/-371 28.5% +/-3.5
  $1,500 or more 818 +/-228 8.4% +/-2.3
  Median (dollars) 871 +/-24 (X) (X)

  No rent paid 461 +/-146 (X) (X)

GROSS RENT AS A PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLD
INCOME (GRAPI)
    Occupied units paying rent (excluding units where
GRAPI cannot be computed)

9,552 +/-547 9,552 (X)

  Less than 15.0 percent 1,216 +/-256 12.7% +/-2.4
  15.0 to 19.9 percent 1,101 +/-265 11.5% +/-2.7
  20.0 to 24.9 percent 1,177 +/-256 12.3% +/-2.5
  25.0 to 29.9 percent 844 +/-222 8.8% +/-2.3
  30.0 to 34.9 percent 894 +/-249 9.4% +/-2.5
  35.0 percent or more 4,320 +/-414 45.2% +/-3.9

  Not computed 657 +/-177 (X) (X)

Data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability. The degree of uncertainty for an estimate arising from sampling variability is
represented through the use of a margin of error. The value shown here is the 90 percent margin of error. The margin of error can be interpreted
roughly as providing a 90 percent probability that the interval defined by the estimate minus the margin of error and the estimate plus the margin of
error (the lower and upper confidence bounds) contains the true value. In addition to sampling variability, the ACS estimates are subject to
nonsampling error (for a discussion of nonsampling variability, see Accuracy of the Data). The effect of nonsampling error is not represented in these
tables.

The median gross rent excludes no cash renters.

In prior years, the universe included all owner-occupied units with a mortgage. It is now restricted to include only those units where SMOCAPI is
computed, that is, SMOC and household income are valid values.

In prior years, the universe included all owner-occupied units without a mortgage. It is now restricted to include only those units where SMOCAPI is
computed, that is, SMOC and household income are valid values.

In prior years, the universe included all renter-occupied units. It is now restricted to include only those units where GRAPI is computed, that is, gross
rent and household Income are valid values.

The 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 plumbing data for Puerto Rico will not be shown. Research indicates that the questions on plumbing
facilities that were introduced in 2008 in the stateside American Community Survey and the 2008 Puerto Rico Community Survey may not have been
appropriate for Puerto Rico.

Median calculations for base table sourcing VAL, MHC, SMOC, and TAX should exclude zero values.

Telephone service data are not available for certain geographic areas due to problems with data collection. See Errata Note #93 for details.

4  of 5 08/13/201497



While the 2008-2012 American Community Survey (ACS) data generally reflect the December 2009 Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
definitions of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; in certain instances the names, codes, and boundaries of the principal cities shown in
ACS tables may differ from the OMB definitions due to differences in the effective dates of the geographic entities.

Estimates of urban and rural population, housing units, and characteristics reflect boundaries of urban areas defined based on Census 2000 data.
Boundaries for urban areas have not been updated since Census 2000. As a result, data for urban and rural areas from the ACS do not necessarily
reflect the results of ongoing urbanization.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Explanation of Symbols:

    1.  An '**' entry in the margin of error column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to
compute a standard error and thus the margin of error. A statistical test is not appropriate.
    2.  An '-' entry in the estimate column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute an
estimate, or a ratio of medians cannot be calculated because one or both of the median estimates falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an
open-ended distribution.
    3.  An '-' following a median estimate means the median falls in the lowest interval of an open-ended distribution.
    4.  An '+' following a median estimate means the median falls in the upper interval of an open-ended distribution.
    5.  An '***' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the median falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution. A
statistical test is not appropriate.
    6.  An '*****' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the estimate is controlled. A statistical test for sampling variability is not appropriate.
    7.  An 'N' entry in the estimate and margin of error columns indicates that data for this geographic area cannot be displayed because the number of
sample cases is too small.
    8.  An '(X)' means that the estimate is not applicable or not available.

98



SchoolWorks, Inc. 
6815 Fair Oaks Boulevard, Suite 3 
Carmichael, CA 95608 
916.733.0402 
916.733.0404 Fax 

 
 
 
Use of Developer Fees: 
 
A School District can use the revenue collected on residential and commercial/industrial 
construction for the purposes listed below: 
 

 Purchase or lease of interim school facilities to house students generated by new 
development pending the construction of permanent facilities. 

 Purchase or lease of land for school facilities for such students. 
 Acquisition of school facilities for such students, including: 

o Construction 
o Modernization/reconstruction 
o Architectural and engineering costs 
o Permits and plan checking 
o Testing and inspection 
o Furniture, Equipment and Technology for use in school facilities 

 Legal and other administrative costs related to the provision of such new facilities 
 Administration of the collection of, and justification for, such fees, and 
 Any other purpose arising from the process of providing facilities for students 

generated by new development. 
 
Following is an excerpt from the Education Code that states the valid uses of the Level 1 
developer fees.  It refers to construction and reconstruction.  The term reconstruction was 
originally used in the Leroy Greene program.  The term modernization is currently used in the 
1998 State Building Program and represents the same scope of work used in the original 
reconstruction projects. 
 
Ed Code Section 17620.  (a) (1) The governing board of any school district is authorized to levy 
a fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement against any construction within the boundaries of 
the district, for the purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities, 
subject to any limitations set forth in Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 65995) of Division 
1 of Title 7 of the Government Code.  This fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement may be 
applied to construction only as follows: … 
 
The limitations referred to in this text describe the maximum amounts that can be charged for 
residential and commercial/industrial projects and any projects that qualify for exemptions.  
They do not limit the use of the funds received. 

99



SchoolWorks, Inc. 
6815 Fair Oaks Boulevard, Suite 3 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
916.733.0402 
916.733.0404 Fax 

 

Determination of Average State allowed amounts for Site Development Costs

Elementary Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site Inflation Site Project 2009

District Project # Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Davis Jt Unified 3 9.05 $532,282 38.4% $1,473,469 2004 $162,814
Dry Creek Jt Elem 2 8.5 $516,347 46.2% $1,509,322 2002 $177,567
Dry Creek Jt Elem 5 11.06 $993,868 20.1% $2,387,568 2006 $215,874
Elk Grove Unified 5 12.17 $556,011 48.2% $1,648,316 2001 $135,441
Elk Grove Unified 10 11 $690,120 48.2% $2,045,888 2001 $185,990
Elk Grove Unified 11 10 $702,127 48.2% $2,081,483 2001 $208,148
Elk Grove Unified 14 10 $732,837 46.2% $2,142,139 2002 $214,214
Elk Grove Unified 16 9.86 $570,198 46.2% $1,666,733 2002 $169,040
Elk Grove Unified 17 10 $542,662 46.2% $1,586,243 2002 $158,624
Elk Grove Unified 20 10 $710,730 43.2% $2,034,830 2003 $203,483
Elk Grove Unified 25 10 $645,923 38.4% $1,788,052 2004 $178,805
Elk Grove Unified 28 10.03 $856,468 24.4% $2,130,974 2005 $212,460
Elk Grove Unified 39 9.91 $1,007,695 20.1% $2,420,785 2006 $244,277
Folsom-Cordova Unified 1 9.79 $816,196 20.1% $1,960,747 2006 $200,281
Folsom-Cordova Unified 4 7.5 $455,908 46.2% $1,332,654 2002 $177,687
Folsom-Cordova Unified 5 8 $544,213 46.2% $1,590,776 2002 $198,847
Folsom-Cordova Unified 8 8.97 $928,197 11.2% $2,063,757 2007 $230,073
Galt Jt Union Elem 2 10.1 $1,033,044 38.4% $2,859,685 2004 $283,137
Lincoln Unified 1 9.39 $433,498 46.2% $1,267,148 2002 $134,947
Lodi Unified 3 11.2 $555,999 46.2% $1,625,228 2002 $145,110
Lodi Unified 10 11.42 $1,245,492 46.2% $3,640,669 2002 $318,798
Lodi Unified 19 9.93 $999,164 11.2% $2,221,545 2007 $223,721
Lodi Unified 22 10 $1,416,212 7.7% $3,051,426 2008 $305,143
Natomas Unified 6 8.53 $685,284 46.2% $2,003,138 2002 $234,834
Natomas Unified 10 9.83 $618,251 43.2% $1,770,061 2003 $180,067
Natomas Unified 12 9.61 $735,211 24.4% $1,829,275 2005 $190,351
Rocklin Unified 8 10.91 $593,056 46.2% $1,733,548 2002 $158,895
Stockton Unified 1 12.66 $1,462,232 7.7% $3,150,582 2008 $248,861
Stockton Unified 2 10.5 $781,675 43.2% $2,237,946 2003 $213,138
Stockton Unified 6 12.48 $1,136,704 20.1% $2,730,703 2006 $218,806
Tracy Jt Unified 4 10 $618,254 46.2% $1,807,204 2002 $180,720
Tracy Jt Unified 10 10 $573,006 38.4% $1,586,202 2004 $158,620
Washington Unified 1 8 $446,161 46.2% $1,304,163 2002 $163,020
Washington Unified 4 10.76 $979,085 7.7% $2,109,575 2008 $196,057 2014

Adjustment
Totals 341.16 $68,791,833 Average $201,641 $213,492

Middle and High Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site Inflation Site Project 2009

District Project # Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Western Placer Unified 4 19.3 $5,973,312 24.4% $7,431,085 2005 $385,030
Roseville City Elem 2 21.6 $1,780,588 48.2% $2,639,311 2000 $122,190
Elk Grove Unified 4 66.2 $8,659,494 48.2% $12,835,704 2000 $193,893
Elk Grove Unified 13 76.4 $9,791,732 48.2% $14,513,986 2001 $189,974
Elk Grove Unified 18 84.3 $13,274,562 43.2% $19,002,626 2003 $225,417
Grant Jt Union High 2 24 $2,183,840 48.2% $3,237,039 2000 $134,877
Center Unified 1 21.2 $1,944,310 46.2% $2,841,684 2002 $134,042
Lodi Unified 2 13.4 $1,076,844 46.2% $1,573,849 2002 $117,451
Lodi Unified 6 13.4 $2,002,164 46.2% $2,926,240 2002 $218,376
Galt Jt Union Elem 1 24.9 $2,711,360 46.2% $3,962,757 2002 $159,147
Tahoe Truckee Unified 2 24 $2,752,632 43.2% $3,940,412 2003 $164,184
Davis Unified 5 23.3 $3,814,302 43.2% $5,460,199 2003 $234,343
Woodland Unified 3 50.2 $8,664,700 46.2% $12,663,792 2002 $252,267
Sacramento City Unified 1 35.2 $4,813,386 46.2% $7,034,949 2002 $199,856
Lodi Unified 4 47 $7,652,176 46.2% $11,183,950 2002 $237,956
Stockton Unified 3 49.1 $8,959,088 43.2% $12,824,996 2003 $261,202
Natomas Unified 11 38.7 $3,017,002 38.4% $4,175,850 2004 $107,903
Rocklin Unified 11 47.1 $11,101,088 24.4% $13,810,282 2005 $293,212 2014
Totals 679.3 $142,058,711 Average $209,125 Adjustment
Middle Schools: 260.7 $49,447,897 Middle $189,704 $200,854
High Schools: 418.6 $92,610,814 High $221,217 $234,219  

100



 

 

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
State Allocation Board Meeting, January 22, 2014 

 

INDEX ADJUSTMENT ON THE ASSESSMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To report the index adjustment on the assessment for development which may be levied pursuant to 
Education Code Section 17620. 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

The law requires the maximum assessment for development be adjusted every two years by the change in 
the Class B construction cost index, as determined by the State Allocation Board (Board) at its January 
meeting.  This item requests that the Board make the adjustment it considers appropriate. 
 

AUTHORITY 
 

Education Code Section 17620(a)(1) states the following: “The governing board of any school district is 
authorized to levy a fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement against any construction within the 
boundaries of the district, for the purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities, 
subject to any limitations set forth in Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 65995) of Division 1 of Title 7 of 
the Government Code.” 
 
Government Code Section 65995(b)(3) states the following: “The amount of the limits set forth in paragraphs 
(1) and (2) shall be increased in 2000, and every two years thereafter, according to the adjustment for 
inflation set forth in the statewide cost index for class B construction, as determined by the State Allocation 
Board at its January meeting, which increase shall be effective as of the date of that meeting.” 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

There are three levels that may be levied for developer’s fees.  The fees are levied on a per-square foot 
basis.  The lowest fee, Level I, is assessed if the district conducts a Justification Study that establishes the 
connection between the development coming into the district and the assessment of fees to pay for the cost 
of the facilities needed to house future students.  The Level II fee is assessed if a district makes a timely 
application to the Board for new construction funding, conducts a School Facility Needs Analysis pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65995.6, and satisfies at least two of the requirements listed in Government 
Code Section 65995.5(b)(3).  The Level III fee is assessed when State bond funds are exhausted; the 
district may impose a developer’s fee up to 100 percent of the School Facility Program new construction 
project cost. 
 
In 2010, the Board did not adjust the fee because the Class B construction index had decreased, which kept 
it at the 2008 rate of $2.97 per square foot for Residential and $.47 per square foot for Commercial/ 
Industrial. In 2012, the Board approved an increase based on the change in the Class B construction index 
according to the Marshall & Swift (M&S) Eight California Cities Index. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued on Page Two) 

15101

Alice Turney
Rectangle

Alice Turney
Text Box



 

 

SAB 01-22-14 
Page Two 

 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS/STATEMENTS 
 

The assessment for development fees for 2008, 2010, 2012 and 2014 are shown below for information.  
According to the M&S Eight California Cities Index and Ten Western States Index and the Lee Saylor Index, 
the cost index for Class B construction increased by 4.93, 5.38 and 2.13 percent respectively during the 
period of January 2012 through December 2013, requiring the assessment for development fees to be 
adjusted as follows beginning January 2014: 
 

Eight California Cities Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 
    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.97   $2.96  $3.20  $3.36 
Commercial/Industrial $0.47  $0.47  $0.51  $0.54 
 

Ten Western States Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 

    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.97   $3.00  $3.20  $3.37 
Commercial/Industrial $0.47  $0.47  $0.50  $0.53 
 

Lee Saylor Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 

    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.86   $2.98  $3.14  $3.21 
Commercial/Industrial $0.46  $0.48  $0.51  $0.52 
 
The M&S Eight California Cities Index fits most appropriately for the construction projects in California.  
Additionally, it will provide more assessment collection to school districts than the alternate indices. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Increase the 2014 maximum Level I assessment for development in the amount of 4.93 percent using the 
M&S Eight California Cities Index to be effective immediately. 
 

 
 

16102

Alice Turney
Text Box



Regulation 
Section

Current Adjusted 
Grant Per Pupil
Effective 1-1-13

Current Adjusted 
Grant Per Pupil       
Effective 1-1-14

1859.72 
1859.73.2 
1859.77.3
1859.82 

1859.125 
1859.125.1   

$159 $162

1859.72 
1859.73.2 
1859.82 

1859.125 
1859.125.1   

$287 $292

1859.76 $12,399 $12,615

1859.76 $15,846 $16,122

1859.73.1 $5,884 $5,986

1859.83 $99,172 $100,898

1859.83 $17,849 $18,160

1859.78.2 $3,135 $3,190

1859.2 $317 $323

1859.2 $572 $582

1859.81 $32,680 $33,249

1859.163.1 $9,244 $9,405

1859.163.1 $9,786 $9,956

1859.163.1 $12,781 $13,003

1859.163.1 $29,454 $29,966

1859.163.1 $19,696 $20,039

Charter School Facilities Program - Preliminary Apportionment Amounts

ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM GRANTS 

Current Replacement Cost - Other (per square foot)

New Construction Only

Modernization Only 

General Site Grant (per acre for additional acreage being acquired)

January 2014

(Continued on Page Three)

Project Assistance (for school district with less than 2,500 pupils)

Parking Spaces

Charter School Special Day Class - Non-Severe

Charter School Elementary

Charter School Middle

Charter School High

Charter School Special Day Class - Severe

Current Replacement Cost - Toilets (per square foot)

Interim Housing – Financial Hardship (per classroom)

Two-stop Elevator 

Grant Amount Adjustments

New Construction / Modernization / Joint-Use

Therapy/Multipurpose Room/Other (per square foot)

Toilet Facilities (per square foot)

Facility Hardship / Rehabilitation

Additional Stop 

Project Assistance (for school district with less than 2,500 pupils)

21103

Alice Turney
Inserted Text

Alice Turney
Cross-Out

Alice Turney
Text Box

Alice Turney
Text Box



January 2014

Classrooms in 
Project

Elementary 
School 

Adjusted Grant 

Elementary 
School 

Adjusted Grant 

Middle School 
Adjusted Grant 

Middle School 
Adjusted Grant 

High School 
Adjusted Grant 

High School 
Adjusted Grant 

Alternative 
Education New 

School     

Alternative 
Education New 

School     

Effective       
1-1-13

Effective       
1-1-14

Effective       
1-1-13

Effective       
1-1-14

Effective       
1-1-13

Effective       
1-1-14

Effective       
1-1-13

Effective       
1-1-14

1 $264,460 $269,062 $1,114,044 $1,133,428 $2,423,123 $2,465,285 $718,508 $731,010

2 $623,137 $633,980 $1,249,578 $1,271,321 $2,520,645 $2,564,504 $871,730 $886,898

3 $935,530 $951,808 $1,388,420 $1,412,579 $3,115,685 $3,169,898 $1,523,891 $1,550,407

4 $1,185,117 $1,205,738 $1,540,486 $1,567,290 $3,644,604 $3,708,020 $1,714,451 $1,744,282

5 $1,391,725 $1,415,941 $1,699,162 $1,728,727 $4,013,198 $4,083,028 $1,905,013 $1,938,160

6 $1,687,595 $1,716,959 $1,859,494 $1,891,849 $4,381,790 $4,458,033 $2,095,575 $2,132,038

7 $1,986,766 $2,021,336 $2,019,821 $2,054,966 $4,750,381 $4,833,038 $2,286,133 $2,325,912

8 $2,216,516 $2,255,083 $2,195,029 $2,233,223 $5,034,679 $5,122,282 $2,486,214 $2,529,474

9 $2,216,516 $2,255,083 $2,380,150 $2,421,565 $5,262,773 $5,354,345 $2,692,841 $2,739,696

10 $2,606,594 $2,651,949 $2,566,926 $2,611,591 $5,489,223 $5,584,735 $2,899,467 $2,949,918

11 $2,606,594 $2,651,949 $2,753,701 $2,801,615 $5,717,316 $5,816,797 $3,701,281 $3,765,683

12 $2,743,784 $2,791,526 $5,925,581 $6,028,686 $3,907,906 $3,975,904

13 $6,130,536 $6,237,207 $4,114,535 $4,186,128

14 $6,335,495 $6,445,733 $4,321,162 $4,396,350

15 $6,542,109 $6,655,942 $4,527,787 $4,606,570

16 $6,747,062 $6,864,461 $4,734,414 $4,816,793

17 $6,953,674 $7,074,668 $4,941,041 $5,027,015

18 $7,158,631 $7,283,191 $5,147,669 $5,237,238

19 $7,363,588 $7,491,714 $5,354,295 $5,447,460

20 $7,570,197 $7,701,918 $5,560,921 $5,657,681

21 $7,775,158 $7,910,446 $5,767,697 $5,868,055

22 $7,980,114 $8,118,968 $5,974,325 $6,078,278

23 $6,180,952 $6,288,501

24 $6,387,578 $6,498,722

25 $6,594,202 $6,708,941

26 $6,800,834 $6,919,169

27 $7,007,459 $7,129,389

ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM GRANTS 

New School Adjustments (Regulation Section 1859.83)

21a104

Alice Turney
Text Box



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Adoption of a Resolution that approves the School Facility 

Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees 
on residential development. 

 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 

Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt. 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 17620 and Government Code Sections 65995 et seq., the 
District is required to approve a School Facilities Needs Analysis (SFNA) in order to levy fees 
on development that are higher than the statutory fees set by the State of California.   
 
It is recommended that the Board review, consider, and approve the School Facility Needs 
Analysis.   
 
The Board is asked to approve one of 3 various resolutions: 

- Adopt Resolution No. 07-2014/15 approving the School Facility Needs Analysis and 
maintain the current Level II fee in the amount of $3.88 per square foot; or 

- Adopt Resolution No. 13-2014/15 approving the School Facility Needs Analysis and 
establishing Level II fees in the amount of $5.01 per square foot; or 

- Adopt Resolution No. 14-2014/15 approving the School Facility Needs Analysis and 
establishing a Level II fee determined by the Board. 

 
Prior to adopting the SFNA, the governing board must conduct a public hearing and respond 
to any comments it receives. 
 

Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adopting Resolution No. 07-2014/15 approving the School 
Facility Needs Analysis and maintaining the current Level II fee in the amount of $3.88 per 
square foot. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
School Facility Needs Analysis; Resolution No. 07-2014/15; Resolution No. 13-2014/15; and 
Resolution No. 14-2014-15. 

105



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1902 HOWARD ROAD 
MADERA,  CA 93637   
559.675.4500 

 
School Facilities  
Needs Analysis 

for 
Madera Unified 
School District 

Edward Gonzalez 
Superintendent 

Prepared by:   

SchoolWorks, Inc. 
6815 Fair Oaks Blvd., Suite 3 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
(916) 733-0402 
(916) 733-0404-Fax 
www.SchoolWorksGIS.com 

 
 
J 
U 
N 
E 
 
2 
0 
1 
4 
 

106



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 
 

June 2014 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Chapter 1: Executive Summary .................................................................................................1 
 

Chapter 2: Context and Legal Requirements ...........................................................................2 

 A. History and Context of SB 50 School Facility Fees  .................................................2 

 B. Legal Requirements to Impose Alternate Fees  .........................................................3 
 

Chapter 3: Data Used in Analysis ..............................................................................................5 

 A. Pupil-per-Home Yield Rates  .....................................................................................5 

 B. Housing Projection for Next Five Years  ...................................................................6 

 C. Enrollment from New Housing in Five Years ...........................................................6 

 D. Capacity and Space Available for Students from New Residential Units .................7 

 E. State Construction Grant Amount for Unhoused Pupils from New Housing ............8 

 F. Site Acquisition and Site Development Grant Allowance .........................................9 

 G. Projects to be Funded with Level 2 Fees ...................................................................11 
 

Chapter 4: Calculation of Level 2 Fee  ......................................................................................12 

 A. Reduce Cost by Other Available Funds, Including Owned Sites ..............................13 
  

Chapter 5: Nexus Between Fees and Projects Subject to Fees ................................................14 

 A. Procedural Requirements for School Facility Fees ....................................................14 

 B. Background and Current Conditions in the District ..................................................14 

 C. Specific Criteria for Levy of School Facility Fees ....................................................15 

 D. Notice of Change and Time of Implementation ........................................................18 

 E. Conclusion ......................................................................................................................... 18 

 F. District Map ....................................................................................................................... 19 
 

Chapter 6: Commercial/Industrial Level 1 Fees ......................................................................20 
 
Chapter 7: Findings and Conclusions .......................................................................................23 

 

107



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 1 

Chapter 1:  Executive Summary 
 
The Madera Unified School District serves the students in grades kindergarten through twelfth in 
the city of Madera and surrounding areas. 
 
Enrollment in grades K-12 for the current school year (2013-14) was 19,592 students at the time 
of the official enrollment census taken in the fall.  Most schools are operating close to maximum 
capacity, and some schools are over design capacity and rely on portables to temporarily 
accommodate students.  Projects have been proposed to provide additional space. 
 
Residential development is projected to add 380 housing units in the next five years.  This pace 
is based on recent activity as seen over the past years along with estimates from planned 
projects. 
 
Applying the methodology prescribed by State law for Level 2 fees (see next section for a more 
detailed discussion), this School Facilities Needs Analysis finds the Madera Unified School 
District justified in levying a fee of $5.01 per square foot on residential development subject to 
the fee.  This fee may be applied by the District as an alternate to other School Facility Fees.  
The Level 2 amount justified in this study is $1.65 per square foot higher than the current Level 
1 rate approved by the SAB.   
 
Expected revenues from Level 2 fees in the next five years are projected to be $3.59 million.  
This is an annual increase of just over $236,000 compared to the standard Level 1 fees.  This fee 
will provide up to one-half of the cost of needed school projects, with the other half expected to 
be provided by the State building program.  Additional District funds may be required to 
supplement these fees to provide quality schools for the District's students. 
 
The analysis of commercial/industrial projects shows justification for the Level 1 maximum 
State fee of $0.54 per square foot of construction for all types of projects with the exception of 
Rental Self Storage projects which may be charged a development impact fee of $0.42 per 
square foot.   
 
 

108



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 2 

Chapter 2:  Context and Legal Requirements 
 
This document, the Madera Unified School District's School Facilities Needs Analysis, exists to 
fulfill a statutory requirement established by the California Government Code.  A school district 
must prepare or have prepared a School Facilities Needs Analysis (SFNA) as a prerequisite to 
imposing "Alternate" fees on new housing to provide funding for additional school facilities 
needed to accommodate students anticipated from those new homes. 
 
The SFNA is not used to justify other forms of fees or mitigation agreements, and is not a 
facilities plan or financing study for the school district.  Its purpose is narrowly defined and this 
document should be used only to fulfill statutory requirements for the stated fees. 
 
 
A. History and Context of SB 50 School Facility Fees 
 

Senate Bill 50 (SB 50)1 was passed during the 1998 session of the California Legislature 
as a comprehensive restructuring of the state's school facility construction and funding 
process.  Parts of the legislation became effective when the state's voters approved 
Proposition 1-A, a $9.2 billion school and university construction/modernization bond2. 

 
SB 50 also changed the legal process whereby builders of new homes could be required 
to pay for new or expanded schools to serve the new homes.  A spectrum of local 
ordinances, policies, and requirements were largely replaced with a statewide, three-tier 
system.  In this new system, tiers or levels are: 

 
Level 1: similar to 1986 fee structure, now $3.36 per sq. foot3 

 
Level 2: up to 50% of the State allowed cost for construction and sites, if the school 

district meets specified eligibility tests4 (assumes State pays other 50% of 
cost.) 
 

Level 3: same as Level 2, but includes State's 50% share only when the State 
declares it is out of funds for new construction.5  Level 3 fees have been 
suspended through December 2014 or until a State bond is passed, 
whichever occurs first. 
 

Level 2 fees are new grants of authority to school districts, but are counterbalanced by a 
firm prohibition on other local fees and other requirements on housing developments.  
Level 2 fees are referred to by the Legislation as "Alternate" fees. 

 

                                            
1 Chapter 407, Statutes of 1998 
2 Statewide Proposition 1-A, November 3, 1998 
3 Rate effective January 22, 2014 
4 See Calif. Government Code Section 65995.5 
5 See Calif. Government Code Section 65995.7 

109



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 3 

A significant change with the current fee program is the local school district's ability, if it 
meets the eligibility tests, to impose a Level 2 without involving the city or county 
having control of land use approvals within the school district. 

 
Many other changes to the school building process occurred with passage of SB 50 and 
Proposition 1-A.  This report focuses only on fees, but these changes should be viewed in 
the context of the amended system. 

 
B. Legal Requirements to Impose Alternate Fees 
 

For a school district to impose Level 2 fees, it must meet a number of eligibility tests 
specified in SB 50.  The Madera Unified School District has satisfied these requirements, 
including 3c (over 15% capital facility debt ratio) and 3d (over 20% portable 
classrooms). 
 
1. Apply for New Construction funding to establish a baseline capacity 

 
The Madera Unified School District has submitted its documents to OPSC for 
new construction and has had its eligibility baseline established.  The District 
will apply for new construction funding as projects arise. 
 

2. Be eligible for New Construction funding 
 
The Madera Unified School District has been determined by the Office of 
Public School Construction and the State Allocation Board to be eligible for 
new construction funding. 

 
3.  Satisfy two of the four following tests: 
 

a. Have substantial enrollment6 on Multi-Track calendar, 
b. General Obligation bond in past four years with at least 50% yes vote, 
c. Have issued debt or incurred obligations used for capital outlay equal to 

15% of district's bonding capacity7, 
d. Use relocatable (portable) classrooms for at least 20% of the district's total 

classrooms. 
 
The Madera Unified School District satisfies at least two of these four tests: 

 
(b) The district has a bonding capacity of $128,564,573 and has GO bond and 
COP debt of $88,771,303 which is a debt ratio of 69.05%.  
 

                                            
6  Generally defined as 30% of the District's K-6 enrollment; special rules for 9-12 districts. 
7  If the debt includes landowner-voted Mello Roos debt approved after 11/4/98, then the threshold level is 

30% rather than 15%. 

110



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 4 

(d) More than 20% of the District's total classrooms have been determined by 
criteria of the Office of Public School Construction to be "portable" 
classrooms. There are 197 portable classrooms out of a total of 756 classrooms 
which results in 26.1% portables.  
 

4. Prepare a School Facilities Needs Analysis 
 
The Madera Unified School District caused this School Facilities Needs 
Analysis to be prepared for review and adoption by the Board of Education. 

 
5. Follow the procedures and process identified in State law 

 
The Madera Unified School District will follow the adoption process and 
procedures as specified in State law. 
 

 

111



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 5 

Chapter 3:  Data Used in Analysis 
 
This Chapter presents the data used to calculate the fee.  Chapter 4 contains the actual 
calculation.  Many of these data elements are prescribed in state law and are presented as 
required. 
 
Data elements to be reviewed include: 
 
A. Historic Pupil-per-Home Yield Rates 
B. Housing Projection for the Next Five Years 
C. Enrollment from New Homes Built in the Next Five Years 
D. Capacity and Space Available for Students from New Residential Units 
E. State Construction Grant Amount for Unhoused Pupils from New Housing 
F. Site Acquisition and Site Development Grant Allowances 
 
A. Historic Pupil-per-Home Yield Rates 
 

SB 50 prescribed how pupil-per-home yield rates are to be calculated for a SFNA.  The 
method is to identify homes built in the past five years that are similar to homes expected 
to be built in the projection period (the next five years).   

 
Yield rates are to be calculated separately for elementary, middle and high school 
students.   

 
The homes built in the District during the past five years were matched with the database 
of students enrolled to determine these yield factors.  The addresses for the housing units 
were compared to the student data for 2013/14.  The method was to identify as many new 
homes built within the five year window that could be mapped in the GIS program.  The 
permits were pulled at least 6 months prior to the date of the student data collection 
(October 2013) to ensure they could be occupied.  

 
Data is presented as required by grade level group.  All housing types have been 
combined since only one fee may be assessed for all residential development types and 
the historic construction types are expected to match the future construction types.   

 
Pupil-per-home yield results: 

 
 K-6 7-8 9-12 Total 
All Types 0.358 0.093 0.171 0.622 

 
The average size housing unit built in the past three years has averaged 1,886 square feet.  
This average size will be used for the units projected in the next five years. 

 
 
 

112



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 6 

B. Housing Projection for the Next Five Years 
 

As required by SB 50, new housing units have been projected for the next five years.  
Data from city and county planners have been used to make the projection shown below 
along with a review of the historic construction rates. 

  
New Residential Units in the Next Five Years 

(2014-15 through 2018-19) 
 

 Dwelling Type 5 Year Total 
 All Types 380 

 
These projections are estimates and precise numbers in a given year may vary from the 
table, however the total for the five year period reflects plans approved or in process.  
The projected construction rate is estimated to average 76 housing units per year.    

 
C. Enrollment from New Homes Built in the Next Five Year 
 

Multiplying the number of new homes by the pupil-per-home yield rate gives the 
expected number of pupils from the new homes to be built in the next five years.  This 
approach, which is prescribed in State law, has certain limitations:  First, the yield rate is 
likely to be lower as new homes typically have fewer students soon after construction 
than will be seen after the neighborhood is established; and second, the five year window 
minimizes the need for intermediate and high school facilities which often need more 
than five years of enrollment growth to require a full size facility.  As a result, the 
formula under SB 50 generally understates a school district's long term need.   

 
SB 50 allows a five year projection to be utilized to determine the number of projected 
students from new residential development.  Using this methodology, the District has 
projected the number of new housing units for the next five years and multiplied by the 
yield factors to determine an estimate of students to be projected from new housing. 

 
Madera Unified School District

New Students Projected by Grade Level
For Development Through 2019

Student Yields
for New Enrollment

Grade Level Residential Dev. Projections

 All Development 380 Units
   K-6 0.358 136
   7-8 0.093 35
   9-12 0.171 65
 Total 0.622 236

 

113



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 7 

D. Capacity and Space Available for Students from New Residential Units 
 

As calculated by the State's prescribed methodology on form SAB 50-02 and then 
adjusting for the projects constructed since the baseline was established, a total of 16,378 
spaces exist in the District's schools as shown below.   
 

K-6 7-8 9-12 SDC TOTAL

SB50 Baseline: 6,425 1,917 2,632 0 10,974

Completed Projects Project #

Nishimoto/Desmond 1 600 891 0 39 1,530
Madera South High 2 0 0 783 0 783
Madera South High 3 0 0 675 0 675
Cesar Chavez Elem 4 725 0 0 26 751
Nishimoto 5 94 0 0 0 94
Madera High 6 0 0 27 0 27
Pershing Elem 8 725 0 0 26 751
Parkwood Elem 9 700 0 0 26 726
Portables Added N/A 0 54 0 13 67
Totals for Completed Projects 2,844 945 1,485 130 5,404

Grand Totals 9,269 2,862 4,117 130 16,378

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Capacity of Existing Facilities

Capacity Added/Grants Funded

 
 
After determining the enrollment, the number of students must be compared to the 
District’s existing capacity based on the “baseline” capacity total used when applying for 
state new construction funds.  The difference between the students and existing capacity 
is the “space available”.  The “unhoused students” generated from the new housing 
developments are those that remain after accounting for any space available and used to 
calculate the allowable Level 2 fees. 

 
The "Total Enrollment through 2019" shown on the following table is for information 
purposes only.  It shows the projected enrollment in five years based on the cohort 
survival methodology and adjusts for the projected impact of the new housing 
developments.  It is not a demographic-based analysis. 
  

114



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 8 

Madera Unified School District
Unhoused Students from Development Through 2019

Students From Total Enrollment Space Capacity Space Net Unhoused
Grade Level New Housing through 2019 Needed per SB 50 Available Students

[1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6]

   K-6 134 13,024 12,890 9,269 0 134
   7-8 35 3,186 3,151 2,862 0 35
   9-12 64 5,553 5,489 4,117 0 64
   SDC 3 264 235 130 0 3
Total 236 22,027 21,765 16,378 0 236

[1] Projected added enrollment through 2019 based on planned residential development
[2] Based on SAB 50-01 methodology with 380 housing units
[3] Space needed within existing facilities to house students living in existing housing units
[4] Based on SB 50 methodology of capacity calculation
[5] Space available for students from new developments
[6] Net unhoused students in 2019 due to new housing developments  

 
The "Space Needed" is determined based on a more comprehensive analysis of the 
District's current, past and projected enrollments independent of any new housing units.  
For each grade grouping, the maximum enrollment is shown during the past four years 
and the next five years.  The result is the number of seats that need to be reserved for 
students from the existing housing units in the District.  This insures adequate seats will 
be available for the housing units that are already existing within the District.  The 
current and past enrollments are shown on the SAB 50-01 which is included in the 
appendix. 
 
The "Capacity per SB 50" summarized in this table is from the calculations done on the 
previous page and is based on State loading standards. 
   
The "Space Available" is determined by comparing the "Space Needed" to the "Capacity 
per SB 50".  If the District has excess capacity, then those seats will be used to reduce the 
number of unhoused students projected from new developments.   
 
The result of this table is the "Net Unhoused Students" which will be used to determine 
the costs of the facility needs.  Therefore, of the 236 new students projected from new 
developments, there are 236 (100%) that will need to be housed in new facilities. 
 

E. State Construction Grant Amount for Unhoused Pupils from New Housing 
 

When calculating the Level 2 fees, the number of projected unhoused students is 
multiplied by the State’s new construction grant amount.  Those amounts which are 
shown below are updated annually by the State Allocation Board each January.  

 

115



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 9 

The following chart assumes that 1.2% of the new student population generated from 
new housing units will consist of special education students.  This is equal to the current 
ratio of students who are enrolled in special education classes. 
 

Grant Amounts Projected for Unhoused Students
Grade Level Students Allowance Grant

K-6 134 $10,099 $1,353,266
7-8 35 $10,706 $374,710
9-12 64 $13,661 $874,304
SDC 3 $19,028 $57,084

TOTALS 236 $2,659,364  
 

The cost per student amounts include State funded allowances for fire alarm and sprinkler 
requirements for new school projects as of January 2014. 

 
F. Site Acquisition and Site Development Grant Allowance 
 

1. Eligible Site Acquisition Costs 
  

When calculating the Level 2 fees, the grant totals listed above are added to half 
the estimated site acquisition costs that are projected for the next five years, and 
eligible site development costs.  The following table shows the total acres needed 
based on the CDE (California Department of Education) standards for site sizes. 

 
            
Site Needs
Average Size Schools Projected Equivalent Site

Unhoused Sites Acres
Acres Students Students Needed Needed

Elementary 10 600 136 0.23 2.27
Middle 20 800 35 0.04 0.88
High 40 1500 65 0.04 1.73

TOTAL 4.88  
 

For purposes of calculating the Level 2 fee, the District will need 4.88 acres of 
additional land.  The site costs are based on acquisition at $74,784 per acre for 
sites useable for school purposes based on Department of Education standards.  
The total site cost is projected to be $364,947.  The total amount included for 
50% of the total site acquisition costs is $182,474. 
 
The land value per acre was based on the price paid for the property acquired for 
the Parkmont Elementary school site and other properties on the market as shown 
in the next figure.  

116



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 10 

Address Price Acres Price/Acre Source

Parkmont School $67,887 OPSC
Skyview Rd, Madera $129,000 1.95 $66,154 realtor.com
Road 35 $75,000 2.26 $33,186 trulia.com
Madera Commercial Land $649,000 4.92 $131,911 loopnet.com

Average $74,784  
 

2. Eligible Site Development Costs 
 

SB 50 allows the inclusion of site development costs in the fee calculation.  These 
costs are limited to one half of the actual or estimated service site improvements, 
off site improvements and utility costs which would be allowed by the State 
Allocation Board.  These improvements can include applicable drainage, utility 
and road improvements.  In addition, the SAB now has a grant that provides for 
general site development costs which is based on a per acre value in addition to a 
percentage of the projects pupil grant allowance. 

 
The development costs were derived from historical project costs funded by the 
State.  The average amounts totaled $213,492 for elementary, $200,854 for 
middle school and $234,219 for high school sites.  The total need is for 4.88 acres 
developed at a cost of $1,066,577.  The 50% eligible site development costs that 
can be included in the Level 2 computation totals $533,289.  The recent changes 
that allow for general site development costs amount to $215,140 for the 4.88 
acres that need to be developed.  The following figure summarizes the site 
acquisition and development costs. 
 
COST OF SITES NEEDED

Acres TOTAL
To Be Land Development SITE
Bought Cost/Acre Land Cost Cost/Acre Dev. Cost NEEDS

Elementary 2.27 $74,784 $169,760 $213,492 $484,627 $654,387
Middle 0.88 $74,784 $65,810 $200,854 $176,752 $242,562
High 1.73 $74,784 $129,377 $234,219 $405,199 $534,576
Totals 4.88 $364,947 $1,066,577 $1,431,525

50% $182,474 $533,289 $715,762

General Site Development

Allowance/
Acres Acre Base Cost % Allowance Added Cost Total Cost

Elementary 2.27 $16,122 $36,597 6% $81,196 $117,793
Middle 0.88 $16,122 $14,187 6% $22,483 $36,670
High 1.73 $16,122 $27,891 3.75% $32,786 $60,677
Totals 4.88 $215,140  
 

117



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 11 

The “Added Cost” portion of the general site development allowance was 
determined by multiplying the percentage allowance shown by the pupil grant 
funding amounts on page 9. 
 

G. Projects to be Funded with Level 2 Fees 
 

Fees collected in the next five years will be spent on known and future school 
construction projects.  Projects may include but are not limited to the following: 

 
1. New schools and/or sites 

 
2. New classrooms at existing schools 
 
3. Additional support facilities at existing campuses to accommodate increased 

enrollments 
 

4. Portables used for interim housing needs 
 
As provided by State law, fees may be used for the reasonable administrative costs of 
collecting the fees, and for legal and other costs of justifying and imposing the fees. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

118



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 12 

Chapter 4:  Calculation of Level 2 Fee 
 
This Chapter applies the data identified above and calculates the fee justified.  The process 
follows requirements of SB 50 as enacted in the Government Code and Education Code. 
 
After figuring the aggregate projected costs, the total was divided by the number of projected 
residential units to derive the per unit cost.  After dividing the per unit cost by the average square 
footage for the average residential unit, the per square foot assessment amount was established.  
Based on these calculations, the Level 2 fee within the Madera Unified School District for the 
next 12 months is calculated to be $5.01 per square foot, for residential units. 
 
Madera Unified School District
SB 50 Fee Determination

Base Need Land Acquisition & Site Development
Unhoused Cost per Total Land Site Total Land &

Grade Level Students Student Cost Acquisition Development Site Dev. Total Need
[1] [2] [3] [4]

   K-6 134 $10,099 $1,353,266 $84,880 $360,106 $444,987 $1,798,253
   7-8 35 $10,706 $374,710 $32,905 $125,046 $157,951 $532,661
   9-12 64 $13,661 $874,304 $64,688 $263,276 $327,965 $1,202,269
  SDC 3 $19,028 $57,084 $0 $0 $0 $57,084

Totals 236 $2,659,364 $182,474 $748,429 $930,903 $3,590,267

New Housing Unit Area

Number Area per Level 2 Fee
Unit Type of Units Unit Total Area $ /Sq. Ft.

All 380 1,886 716,680 $5.01

Totals 380 716,680

[1] Cost per student per SB 50 allowance for new construction projects.
[2] Equals one half of the estimated land acquisition costs.
[3] Equals one half of the estimated site development costs including general site development costs.
[4] Total cost assumes 4.88 acres to be acquired.  
 
The grant amounts shown include the amounts allowed by OPSC for fire alarms and sprinklers 
as of 1/22/2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

119



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 13 

A.   Reduce Cost by Other Available Funds, Including Owned Sites 
 

SB 50 requires that the cost of serving students from new housing be reduced by other 
available local funds.  The Madera Unified School District potentially has several such 
sources of funds.   

 
1. Fees on Senior Housing and Commercial/ Industrial Projects 
 

Fees collected on senior housing and commercial or industrial development 
projects must be used to reduce the Level 2 fee amount, unless the fees are 
committed to other projects. 

 
The District has applied these revenues to pay any lease costs of portable 
classrooms that provide space for students from existing housing that 
accommodates workers in the senior housing projects or commercial/ industrial 
projects.  By entering into such lease agreements, the Governing Board does not 
dedicate these funds to facilities necessitated by new residential construction 
subject to Alternate fees8. 

 
2. Voter Approved Bond Measure 
 

The GO Bond passed in 2006 by the School District has some remaining funds 
which are dedicated to a new elementary school which is needed to house existing 
students to relieve overcrowding.  No funds are available to house students from 
proposed new development projects.   

 
3. Surplus Property 
 

The District does not have any surplus property which can be used to reduce the 
costs of facility needs identified in this report.  

 
Based on the preceding paragraphs, there are no local funds available to reduce 
costs to accommodate students from future new residential development. 

 
 

                                            
8 See Government Code Section 65995.5 (c)(2) and 65995.5 (f). 

120



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 14 

Chapter 5:  Nexus Between Fees and Projects Subject to Fees 
 
California law allows school districts that have demonstrated a need for new or expanded school 
facilities to assess a fee on each building permit issued within its territory9.  The fee only may be 
used to offset the capital cost needed to serve students from projects subject to the fee.  (A small 
amount may be used for administering the fee program.)  Other means of funding school 
building projects are available, and many residential developments provide funding for new or 
expanded schools by arrangements not based on this statutory authority. 
 
A. Procedural Requirements for School Facility Fees 
 

Before levying any fee, a school district or other public agency must show a connection 
between the fee and the project or activity that must pay the fee, and further must show 
that the fees will be used to alleviate a cost or burden caused by that development 
activity.  Statutory and case law is clear that fees may not be used to address general or 
unrelated needs of the public agency.  These justification requirements are sometimes 
known as the "Nexus tests" or "AB 1600" criteria.  A nexus test demonstrates the linkage 
or closeness of the fee and its use to the activity causing the need.  AB 1600 is shorthand 
for the procedural requirements found in the Government Code to levy any fee on a 
development project in California.10. 

 
Later sections of this chapter will address each of the statutory tests and evaluate whether 
School Facility Fees at the adjusted rate meet the necessary legal requirements.  The facts 
and analyses in this document are presented for use by the governing board of this school 
district when making the findings needed to adopt a resolution levying a fee. 

 
B. Background and Current Conditions in the District 
 

The Madera Unified School District continues to be impacted from the growth 
experienced over the past several years and the continued development of new homes, as 
discussed earlier in this report.  Earlier Sections have discussed school expansion and 
construction projects to accommodate students from the new homes. 

 
Combining the preceding factors has established a cost to accommodate new students 
from residential developments of $10.02 per square foot, the local one-half share of 
which is $5.01 per square foot.  Fees under other statutes apply to commercial and senior 
housing projects. 

 

                                            
9 See Calif. Education Code Section 17620 et. seq. and Government Code Section 65995, et seq. 
10 See Govt. Code Section 66000, et. seq., also known as the Mitigation Fee Act.  (Assembly Bill 1600 was the law 

that codified and reorganized these requirements.) 

121



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 15 

C. Specific Criteria for Levy of School Facility Fees 
 

Various specific criteria must be satisfied to impose Level 2 School Facility fees.  The 
following discussion will show that the proposed Alternate fees meet these criteria. 
 
1. Purpose of the Fee:  Government Code Section 66001(a)(1) 
 

School Facility fees may be levied "for the purpose of funding the construction or 
reconstruction of school facilities"11.  Fees may not be used for regular 
maintenance, routine repair, inspection or removal of asbestos containing 
materials, or purposes of deferred maintenance, as defined12. 

 
Level 2 School Facility fees shall be used by this school district for the 
construction of school facilities at existing and future campuses.  Specific uses 
were listed in Chapter 3. 

 
2. Uses to Which the Fee will be Put:  Section 66001(a)(2) 
 

Specific uses may include but are not limited to:  the design of new construction 
projects, acquisition of land, construction of new permanent buildings, placement 
of modular classrooms on a short term or long term basis, modernization and/or 
reconstruction projects, necessary permit and plan checking fees, testing and 
inspection costs, necessary furnishing and equipment, and related costs of 
construction projects.  In addition, fees will be used for the lease of interim school 
facilities pending availability of newly constructed, modernized or reconstructed 
facilities.  Fees may be used for the legal and administrative costs of establishing 
and administering the fee program and for planning needed new schools to serve 
growth areas. 

 
Facilities that may be affected include those projects listed in Chapter 3 and all 
existing properties owned by the District and future sites to be acquired for school 
purposes. 

 
In addition, Government Code Section 65995.5 (f) requires that "A fee, charge, 
dedication, or other requirement . . . shall be expended solely on the school 
facilities identified in the needs analysis as being attributable to projected 
enrollment growth from the construction of new residential units."  This 
requirement is met by tracking the use of the fees in a specific accounting fund 
and is made public through an annual report to the school board that documents 
the use of such fees. 

 

                                            
11 Educ. Code 17620(a)(1) 
12 Educ. Code 17620(a)(3) 

122



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 16 

3. Reasonable Relationship Between Use of Fee and Type of Project on Which 
Fee is Levied:  Section 66001(a)(3) 

 
For residential projects, the relationship of new homes to public school 
enrollment is demonstrated by the students living in the new homes.  Yield data 
from recently built housing in the District confirms this relationship.  Housing 
projects that prohibit occupancy by school age children typically are exempt from 
Level 2 fees13. 

 
4. Reasonable Relationship Between the Need for the Public Facility and Type 

of Project:  Section 66001(a)(4) 
 

This section will show:  (1) that additional school facilities are needed to 
accommodate students from projects subject to the fee, (2) the school facility 
construction/reconstruction projects identified are reasonable given the need 
created by the projects subject to the fee, and (3) that no other funding source is 
available or expected which will preclude the need for fees on new development 
projects. 

 
a. Need for additional school facilities 
 

Enrollment projections show that all existing facilities will continue to be 
needed to serve existing students and enrollment other than from new 
development.  There is insufficient space available for students from 
residential development without planning, designing, and constructing 
additional school facilities.   

 
b. Reasonableness of the Identified Projects 
 

The number of students expected clearly indicates the need for new school 
facilities.  The District has considered and rejected temporary measures 
such as long-term use of temporary classrooms at existing schools, 
converting schools to a Multi-Track calendar, and other means of avoiding 
construction that will adversely affect the existing students and the 
community. 

 
c. Alternative Funding for the Identified Projects 
 

Other funding sources are not available or reasonably expected for the 
projects needed to accommodate students from new housing.  Current 
balances in the fee fund are pledged to current projects or paying off 
earlier expansion, modernization, improvement, or other projects.  Other 
funding sources are required to meet existing non-development related 
facility needs, including modernization/renovation of existing schools, 

                                            
13 Generally, this requires a specific deed restriction. 

123



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 17 

replacement of existing temporary classrooms, or other needs of the 
school district. 

 
5. Reasonable Relationship Between Amount of Fee and Cost of Facility 

Attributable to Development Paying Fee:  Section 66001(b) 
 

This test requires that the public agency show two relationships:  (1) that the 
amount of the fee is properly based on the portion of the needed facility that is 
attributable to new development, and (2) that the amount of the expected fees 
from new development be feasible to have the needed project financed and built. 

 
a. Amount attributable to residential development 
 

Preceding discussion has shown that new school facilities are needed to 
serve students expected from future new homes.  The financial analysis is 
based on costs per pupil so that total costs may be prorated or allocated 
between new development and any other causes. 

 
b. Feasibility of funding project 
 

The cost of needed new facilities to serve students is greater than may be 
funded by fees alone.  The school district will seek additional funding or 
reductions in cost from all sources.  It is anticipated that future bond 
funds, state funds, existing agreements with builders, other local funds, 
and future state reimbursement will provide sufficient funding to build the 
needed school projects.  Funding, including borrowing based on fees 
expected more than five years in the future, may be used to allow projects 
to begin construction to better meet public needs. 

 
6. Fees collected for projects more than five years in future:  Section 66001(d) 

 
It is not expected that any fees will remain unspent and held for projects more 
than five years after collection.  School district staff will monitor requirements of 
this section through their annual reports on fees collected and spent. 

 
7. Fees that are conditions of approval:  Section 66005(a) 
 

This section requires that fees imposed as a condition of approval of a 
development or a development project not exceed the "estimated reasonable cost 
of providing the service or facility for which the fee or exaction is imposed".  
Fees levied for school facility purposes by this school district are based on the 
actual cost of needed facilities and will not exceed the estimated reasonable cost 
of the facilities for which they are imposed. 

124



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 18 

8. Time of payment of School Facility Fees:  Section 66007 
 

School Facility Fees for this school district will be collected, absent other 
arrangements, prior to issuance of a building permit.  An account has been 
established, ongoing appropriations have been made of funds for planning, 
design, or construction of needed facilities, and a proposed construction schedule 
or plan has been adopted.  Except as modified by other documentation of the 
school district, the construction schedule for the needed school facilities identified 
in this plan will be within the next five years. 

 
9. Exemption for project to replace damaged buildings due to a Natural 

Disaster:  Govt. Section 66011 and Education Code Section 17626 
 

This school district will not levy fees on projects statutorily exempt as 
replacements for structures damaged or destroyed by a natural disaster as 
determined by the Governor. 

 
10. Fees on Commercial, Industrial, and Agricultural Projects:  Education Code 

Sections 17621, 17622 
 

This section does not apply as Level 2 fees are not imposed on commercial, 
industrial, or agricultural construction projects. 

 
D. Notice of Change and Time of Implementation 
 

Following action of the governing board to adopt a resolution establishing rates for Level 
2 fees, staff will transmit a copy of the resolution and a map of the District's boundaries 
to the planning/building departments of the county and all cities which are served by the 
District informing those agencies of the revised amounts and the effective date of the new 
fees.  The effective date of the fees shall be immediately upon action of the Governing 
Board14. 

 
E. Conclusion 
 

Compliance with the preceding nexus requirements establishes that the Madera Unified 
School District is eligible to impose these fees authorized by State law.  The following map 
shows the geographic area for which the District is authorized to collect these fees. 

                                            
14 See Government Code Section 65995.6(f). 

125



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 19 

F. District Map:   
 

Madera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School DistrictMadera Unified School District

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

State Hwy 145

Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15Avenue 15

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
7

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

R
o

a
d

 2
3

Ripperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan AveRipperdan Ave

Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2Avenue 18 1/2

Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14Avenue 14

Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12Avenue 12

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

State Hw
y 99

 
 

126



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 20 

Chapter 6:  Commercial/Industrial Level 1 Fees 
 

Impact of Commercial/Industrial Development 
There is a correlation between the growth of commercial/industrial firms/facilities within a 
community and the generation of school students within most business service areas.  Fees 
for commercial/industrial can only be imposed if the residential fees will not fully mitigate 
the cost of providing school facilities to students from new development. 
  
The approach utilized in this section is to apply statutory standards, U.S. Census employment 
statistics, and local statistics to determine the impact of future commercial/industrial 
development projects on the District.  Many of the factors used in this analysis were taken 
from the U.S. Census, which remains the most complete and authoritative source of 
information on the community in addition to the “1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators Report”.   
 
Employees per Square Foot of Commercial Development 
Results from a survey published by the San Diego Association of Governments “1990 San 
DAG Traffic Generators” are used to establish numbers of employees per square foot of 
building area to be anticipated in new commercial or industrial development projects.  The 
average number of workers per 1,000 square feet of area ranges from 0.06 for Rental Self 
Storage to 4.79 for Standard Commercial Offices.  The generation factors from that report 
are shown in the following table. 

 
Commercial/Industrial Average Square Foot Employees Per Average

Category Per Employee Square Foot
Banks 354 0.00283
Community Shopping Centers 652 0.00153
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 369 0.00271
Industrial Business Parks 284 0.00352
Industrial Parks 742 0.00135
Rental Self Storage 15541 0.00006
Scientific Research & Development 329 0.00304
Lodging 882 0.00113
Standard Commercial Office 209 0.00479
Large High Rise Commercial Office 232 0.00431
Corporate Offices 372 0.00269
Medical Offices 234 0.00427
Source: 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generators report  
 

Students per Employee 
The number of students per employee is determined by using the 2008-2012 American 
Community Survey 5-Year Estimates for the District.  There were 24,602 employees and 
22,620 homes in the District.  This represents a ratio of 1.0876 employees per home. 
 

127



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 21 

There were 18,956 school age children attending the District in 2010.  This is a ratio of 
0.7705 students per employee.  This ratio, however, must be reduced by including only the 
percentage of employees that worked in their community of residence (36.9%), because 
only those employees living in the District will impact the District’s school facilities with 
their children.  The actual ratio of students per employee in the District is 0.2843. 

 
School Facilities Cost per Student 
State costs for housing commercially generated students are the same as those used for 
residential construction. 
 
Residential Offset 
When additional employees are generated in the District as a result of new 
commercial/industrial development, fees will also be charged on the residential units 
necessary to provide housing for the employees living in the District.  To prevent a 
commercial or industrial development from paying for the portion of the impact that will be 
covered by the residential fee, this amount has been calculated and deducted from each 
category.  The residential offset amount is calculated by multiplying the following factors 
together and dividing by 1,000 (to convert from cost per 1,000 square feet to cost per 
square foot). 
 

 Employees per 1,000 square feet (varies from a low of 0.06 for rental self storage to 
a high of 4.79 for office building). 

 
 Percentage of employees that worked in their community of residence (36.9 

percent).  
 
 Housing units per employee (0.9194).  This was derived from the 2008-2012 ACS 5 

Year Estimates data for the District, which indicates there were 22,260 housing 
units and 24,602 employees. 

 
 Percentage of employees that will occupy new housing units (75 percent). 
 
 Average square feet per dwelling unit (1,886).  
 
 Residential fee charged by the District ($3.36 per square foot).  

 
The following chart shows the calculation of the school facility costs generated by a square 
foot of new commercial/industrial development for each category of development. 

 

128



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 22 

Madera Unified
Summary of Commercial and Industrial Uses
Employees Students Students Average Cost Residential Net Cost

per 1,000 per per Cost per per offset per per
Type Sq. Ft. Employee 1,000 Sq. Ft. Student Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft.

Banks 2.83 0.2843 0.805 $30,244 $24.33 $4.56 $19.77
Community Shopping Centers 1.53 0.2843 0.435 $30,244 $13.16 $2.47 $10.69
Neighborhood Shopping Centers 2.71 0.2843 0.770 $30,244 $23.30 $4.37 $18.93
Industrial Business Parks 3.52 0.2843 1.001 $30,244 $30.27 $5.68 $24.59
Industrial Parks 1.35 0.2843 0.384 $30,244 $11.61 $2.18 $9.43
Rental Self Storage 0.06 0.2843 0.017 $30,244 $0.52 $0.10 $0.42
Scientific Research & Development 3.04 0.2843 0.864 $30,244 $26.14 $4.90 $21.24
Lodging 1.13 0.2843 0.321 $30,244 $9.72 $1.82 $7.89
Standard Commercial Office 4.79 0.2843 1.362 $30,244 $41.19 $7.72 $33.46
Large High Rise Commercial Office 4.31 0.2843 1.225 $30,244 $37.06 $6.95 $30.11
Corporate Offices 2.69 0.2843 0.765 $30,244 $23.13 $4.34 $18.79
Medical Offices 4.27 0.2843 1.214 $30,244 $36.72 $6.89 $29.83

 *Based on 1990 SanDAG Traffic Generator Report  
 
Net Cost per Square Foot 
Since the State Maximum Fee is currently $0.54 for commercial/industrial construction, the 
District is justified in collecting the maximum fee for all categories with the exception of 
Rental Self Storage.  The District will only be allowed to collect $0.42 per square foot of 
Rental Self Storage construction. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

129



 

School Facilities Needs Analysis 2014 
Madera Unified School District 

June 2014 
Page 23 

Chapter 7:  Findings and Conclusions 
 
Based on the preceding analysis, the following Conclusions are submitted for the Board's review 
and consideration. 
 
A. The Madera Unified School District has applied for and been found to be eligible for 

New Construction funding from the State School Facilities Program. 
 

B. The Madera Unified School District has completed a School Facilities Needs 
Analysis, and properly adopted that Analysis after providing public notice, 
responding to comments, and taking action as prescribed by law. 

 
C. The Madera Unified School District meets at least two of the four tests required by 

Government Code Section 65995.5 (b)(3):  
 

a. The District has capital facility debt in excess of 15% of its bonding capacity. 
b. The District has more than 20% of the teaching stations in the District that are 

relocatable classrooms. 
 

D. Fees collected under authority of Section 65995.5 or Section 65995.7 shall be 
expended as required by statute. 

 
E. The District has met necessary nexus and notice requirements. 

 
F. A Level 2 "Alternate" fee is justified in the amount of $5.01 per square foot of 

residential development. 
 

G. The Level 1 rate of $0.54 per square foot for commercial/industrial projects is 
justified with the exception of Rental Self Storage projects which may be charged a 
rate of $0.42 per square foot of construction as authorized by Education Code 
Section 17620.   

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Ken Reynolds 
SchoolWorks, Inc. 
 

130



 

A 
P 
P 
E 
N 
D 
I 
C 
E 
S 

Madera Unified School District 
2014 School Facilities Needs Assessment 

 CBEDS (2013-14) 
 
 SAB 50-01 - Enrollment 

certification/Projection 
 
 New Construction Eligibility  (OPSC) 
 
 Site Development Costs 
 
 Annual Adjustment to School Facility 

Program Grants 

June 2014 

131



Report:

Year:

District:

Gender:

Type:

California Department of Education
Educational Demographics Unit

CDE » DataQuest » Enrollment Report

Enrollment by Grade for 2013-14
District and School Enrollment by Grade

Madera Unified Report
(Note: Data for uncertified district schools will not be included in the district reports however, Independent Reporting Charters that have
certified will be displayed on the district report even if the authorizing District has not certified their data.)

School Code K
Grade

1
Grade

2
Grade

3
Grade

4
Grade

5
Grade

6
Grade

7
Grade

8
Ungr
Elem

Grade
9

Grade
10

Grade
11

Grade
12

Ungr
Sec

Total
Enroll

Adults
in K-12

Program

Alpha Elementary 6107122 104 115 118 99 98 106 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 729 0
Berenda Elementary 6105951 110 108 124 111 137 112 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 807 0
Cesar Chavez Elementary 0110957 127 93 130 112 123 110 107 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 802 0
Dixieland Elementary 6023949 26 22 29 30 25 50 28 40 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 278 0
Eastin-Arcola High 0123620 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 104 100 0 240 0
Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy 0107938 49 50 49 48 47 43 34 32 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 381 0
Furman (Duane E.) High (Independent Study Program) 2035640 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 22 46 92 0 164 0
George Washington Elementary 6023964 158 115 132 106 106 88 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 810 0
Howard Elementary 6023972 73 55 57 85 65 70 64 71 69 0 0 0 0 0 0 609 0
Jack G. Desmond Middle 0109694 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 420 404 0 0 0 0 0 0 824 0
James Madison Elementary 6023980 105 90 106 68 70 75 93 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 607 0
James Monroe Elementary 6023998 140 116 132 97 134 102 120 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 841 0
John Adams Elementary 6024004 126 112 114 118 133 111 114 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 828 0
John J. Pershing Elementary 0113050 127 124 125 116 126 111 133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 862 0
La Vina Elementary 6024012 37 43 44 45 36 32 36 39 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 352 0
Lincoln Elementary 6112312 120 106 125 124 103 126 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 809 0
Madera High 2035707 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 612 554 511 490 0 2,167 0
Madera South High 0110965 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 804 720 623 505 0 2,652 0
Martin Luther King Jr. Middle 6112973 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 391 354 0 0 0 0 0 0 745 0
Millview Elementary 6024020 151 130 136 126 115 114 119 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 891 0
Mountain Vista Educational Center 0123414 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 19 0
Nishimoto Elementary 0109702 132 123 130 118 126 106 104 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 839 0
Parkwood Elementary 0116970 148 137 136 128 114 108 112 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 883 0
Sherman Thomas Charter 0100016 22 22 18 22 26 22 25 25 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 206 0
Sherman Thomas Charter High 0118950 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 10 10 9 10 0 40 0
Sierra Vista Elementary 6024046 148 113 122 107 92 94 88 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 764 0
Thomas Jefferson Middle 6024053 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 523 528 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,051 0

Report Total

Level Code K
Grade

1
Grade

2
Grade

3
Grade

4
Grade

5
Grade

6
Grade

7
Grade

8
Ungr
Elem

Grade
9

Grade
10

Grade
11

Grade
12

Ungr
Sec

Total
Enroll

Adults
in K-12

Program

Madera Unified 2065243 1,903 1,674 1,827 1,660 1,676 1,580 1,581 1,541 1,477 0 1,430 1,342 1,293 1,216 0 20,200 0
Madera Total 20 2,710 2,388 2,581 2,350 2,426 2,301 2,346 2,324 2,255 0 2,284 2,276 2,289 2,331 0 30,861 0
State Total 00 506,831 470,812 485,674 474,323 470,515 469,645 462,125 465,592 472,381 857 491,493 484,993 477,425 498,403 5,603 6,236,672 1,669

 Download a semicolon-delimited file of this data to your computer. You will need to select "Save" after selecting the
"Download Data" button. Once the file is saved to your computer it may be imported into another software for analysis.

Gender: All, Type: Primary Enrollment

Report generated: 6/19/2014 2:15 PM
Data as of: 2014-03-24

Source: California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS)

W eb Policy

District and School Enrollment by Grade - Enrollment by Grade for 2013-14 http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/Enrollment/GradeEnr.aspx?cChoice=Dist...

1 of 1 6/19/2014 2:19 PM
132



STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
ENROLLMENT CERTIFICATION/PROJECTION OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SAB 50-01 (REV 05/09)        Page  6 of 6
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE DIGIT DISTRICT CODE NUMBER (see California Public School Directory )

COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AREA (HSAA) OR SUPER HSAA ( if applicable )

Check one:        Fifth-Year Enrollment Projection       Tenth-Year Enrollment Projection Part G.  Number of New Dwelling Units
HSAA Districts Only - Check one: Attendance Residency (Fifth-Year Projection Only)

Residency - COS Districts Only - (Fifth Year Projection Only)
Modified Weighting (Fifth-Year Projection Only) Part H.  District Student Yield Factor
Alternate Weighting - (Fill in boxes to the right): (Fifth-Year Projection Only)

Part I. Projected Enrollment
   Part A. K-12 Pupil Data 1.  Fifth-Year Projection

7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current Enrollment/Residency - (except Special Day Class pupils)
Grade / / / / / / / / K-6 7-8 9-12 TOTAL

K
1
2 Special Day Class pupils only - Enrollment/Residency
3 TOTAL
4 Non-Severe

5 Severe

6 TOTAL
7
8 2.  Tenth-Year Projection
9 Enrollment/Residency - (except Special Day Class pupils)

10 K-6 7-8 9-12 TOTAL
11
12

TOTAL Special Day Class pupils only - Enrollment/Residency
TOTAL

   Part B. Pupils Attending Schools Chartered By Another District Non-Severe

7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current Severe

TOTAL

Part C. Continuation High School Pupils - (Districts Only)
Grade 7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current

9
10
11
12

TOTAL

Part D. Special Day Class Pupils - (Districts or County Superintendent of Schools)
TOTAL

Non-Severe

Severe

TOTAL

Part E. Special Day Class Pupils - (County Superintendent of Schools Only)
7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current NAME OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT OR TYPE)

/ / / / / / / /
SIGNATURE OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

Part F.  Birth Data - (Fifth-Year Projection Only) DATE TELEPHONE NUMBER

          County Birth Data         Birth Data by District ZIP Codes Estimate Estimate Estimate
8th Prev. 7th Prev. 6th Prev. 5th Prev. 4th Prev. 3rd Prev. 2nd Prev. Previous Current E-MAIL ADDRESS

3rd Prev. to 
2nd Prev.

2nd Prev.
 to Prev.

Previous to 
Current

SecondaryElementary

Elementary Secondary

Elementary Secondary

I certify, as the District Representative, that the information 
reported on this form and, when applicable, the High School 
Attendance Area Residency Reporting Worksheet attached, is 
true and correct and that: 
• I am designated as an authorized district representative by 
the governing board of the district.
•  If the district is requesting an augmentation in the enrollment 
projection pursuant to Regulation Section 1859.42.1 (a), the 
local planning commission or approval authority has approved 
the tentative subdivision map used for augmentation of the 
enrollment and the district has identified dwelling units in that 
map to be contracted. All subdivision maps used for 
augmentation of enrollment are available at the district for 
review by the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC). 
•  This form is an exact duplicate (verbatim) of the form 
provided by the Office of Public School Construction. In the 
event a conflict should exist, then the language in the OPSC 
form will prevail.

Madera Unified

Madera

65243

✔

2010 2011 2011 2012 2012 2013 2013 2014

1641
1651
1596
1558
1528
1490
1439
1393
1449
1400
1366
1250
1195
18956

1737
1644
1642
1550
1551
1538
1478
1457
1397
1483
1333
1283
1212
19305

1741
1740
1610
1617
1507
1523
1490
1431
1401
1413
1395
1222
1235
19325

1837
1604
1762
1590
1606
1517
1524
1483
1427
1425
1336
1287
1194

19592

0 0 0 0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

2010 2011 2011 2012 2012 2013 2013 2014

13065 3190 5572 21827

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0

133



Back to Top  | Conditions of Use  | Accessibility  | Contact Us
Copyright © 2010 State of California

Return to Search Results

District: Madera Unified
District Rep:Mr. Sandon Schwartz

 District Code Attendance Area Original SAB Approval Date Recent SAB Approval

     

65243 0 6/26/2002 6/27/2012

 

SAB 50-03 New Construction Eligibility Information

New Construction Baseline Eligibility

  Grade Level: K - 6 7 - 8 9 - 12 Non-Severe Severe

Established Eligibility: 2237 587 2287 5 0

  SAB Approvals/Adjustments: 1661 249 622 -205 0

  Remaining Eligibility: 3898 836 2909 -200 0

SAB 50-03 Eligibility Document Status/Dates

  Status: PM Complete

  Date Signed: 10/12/2001

  Date Received: 10/12/2001

  SAB Approval Date: 6/26/2002

Modernization Eligibility New Construction Eligibility Fund Release

CA.gov  | DGS  | OPSC  | Project Tracking

PROJECT TRACKING PTN GENERATOR REPORTS PTN HELP

State of California http://www.applications.opsc.dgs.ca.gov/PT/Pt/DistrictMain.aspx?dist_c...

1 of 1 6/19/2014 2:44 PM
134



SchoolWorks, Inc. 
6815 Fair Oaks Boulevard, Suite 3 
Carmichael, CA  95608 
916.733.0402 
916.733.0404 Fax 

 

Determination of Average State allowed amounts for Site Development Costs

Elementary Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site Inflation Site Project 2009

District Project # Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Davis Jt Unified 3 9.05 $532,282 38.4% $1,473,469 2004 $162,814
Dry Creek Jt Elem 2 8.5 $516,347 46.2% $1,509,322 2002 $177,567
Dry Creek Jt Elem 5 11.06 $993,868 20.1% $2,387,568 2006 $215,874
Elk Grove Unified 5 12.17 $556,011 48.2% $1,648,316 2001 $135,441
Elk Grove Unified 10 11 $690,120 48.2% $2,045,888 2001 $185,990
Elk Grove Unified 11 10 $702,127 48.2% $2,081,483 2001 $208,148
Elk Grove Unified 14 10 $732,837 46.2% $2,142,139 2002 $214,214
Elk Grove Unified 16 9.86 $570,198 46.2% $1,666,733 2002 $169,040
Elk Grove Unified 17 10 $542,662 46.2% $1,586,243 2002 $158,624
Elk Grove Unified 20 10 $710,730 43.2% $2,034,830 2003 $203,483
Elk Grove Unified 25 10 $645,923 38.4% $1,788,052 2004 $178,805
Elk Grove Unified 28 10.03 $856,468 24.4% $2,130,974 2005 $212,460
Elk Grove Unified 39 9.91 $1,007,695 20.1% $2,420,785 2006 $244,277
Folsom-Cordova Unified 1 9.79 $816,196 20.1% $1,960,747 2006 $200,281
Folsom-Cordova Unified 4 7.5 $455,908 46.2% $1,332,654 2002 $177,687
Folsom-Cordova Unified 5 8 $544,213 46.2% $1,590,776 2002 $198,847
Folsom-Cordova Unified 8 8.97 $928,197 11.2% $2,063,757 2007 $230,073
Galt Jt Union Elem 2 10.1 $1,033,044 38.4% $2,859,685 2004 $283,137
Lincoln Unified 1 9.39 $433,498 46.2% $1,267,148 2002 $134,947
Lodi Unified 3 11.2 $555,999 46.2% $1,625,228 2002 $145,110
Lodi Unified 10 11.42 $1,245,492 46.2% $3,640,669 2002 $318,798
Lodi Unified 19 9.93 $999,164 11.2% $2,221,545 2007 $223,721
Lodi Unified 22 10 $1,416,212 7.7% $3,051,426 2008 $305,143
Natomas Unified 6 8.53 $685,284 46.2% $2,003,138 2002 $234,834
Natomas Unified 10 9.83 $618,251 43.2% $1,770,061 2003 $180,067
Natomas Unified 12 9.61 $735,211 24.4% $1,829,275 2005 $190,351
Rocklin Unified 8 10.91 $593,056 46.2% $1,733,548 2002 $158,895
Stockton Unified 1 12.66 $1,462,232 7.7% $3,150,582 2008 $248,861
Stockton Unified 2 10.5 $781,675 43.2% $2,237,946 2003 $213,138
Stockton Unified 6 12.48 $1,136,704 20.1% $2,730,703 2006 $218,806
Tracy Jt Unified 4 10 $618,254 46.2% $1,807,204 2002 $180,720
Tracy Jt Unified 10 10 $573,006 38.4% $1,586,202 2004 $158,620
Washington Unified 1 8 $446,161 46.2% $1,304,163 2002 $163,020
Washington Unified 4 10.76 $979,085 7.7% $2,109,575 2008 $196,057 2014

Adjustment
Totals 341.16 $68,791,833 Average $201,641 $213,492

Middle and High Schools Original 2009 Adjusted
OPSC Site Inflation Site Project 2009

District Project # Acres Development Factor Development Year Cost/Acre
Western Placer Unified 4 19.3 $5,973,312 24.4% $7,431,085 2005 $385,030
Roseville City Elem 2 21.6 $1,780,588 48.2% $2,639,311 2000 $122,190
Elk Grove Unified 4 66.2 $8,659,494 48.2% $12,835,704 2000 $193,893
Elk Grove Unified 13 76.4 $9,791,732 48.2% $14,513,986 2001 $189,974
Elk Grove Unified 18 84.3 $13,274,562 43.2% $19,002,626 2003 $225,417
Grant Jt Union High 2 24 $2,183,840 48.2% $3,237,039 2000 $134,877
Center Unified 1 21.2 $1,944,310 46.2% $2,841,684 2002 $134,042
Lodi Unified 2 13.4 $1,076,844 46.2% $1,573,849 2002 $117,451
Lodi Unified 6 13.4 $2,002,164 46.2% $2,926,240 2002 $218,376
Galt Jt Union Elem 1 24.9 $2,711,360 46.2% $3,962,757 2002 $159,147
Tahoe Truckee Unified 2 24 $2,752,632 43.2% $3,940,412 2003 $164,184
Davis Unified 5 23.3 $3,814,302 43.2% $5,460,199 2003 $234,343
Woodland Unified 3 50.2 $8,664,700 46.2% $12,663,792 2002 $252,267
Sacramento City Unified 1 35.2 $4,813,386 46.2% $7,034,949 2002 $199,856
Lodi Unified 4 47 $7,652,176 46.2% $11,183,950 2002 $237,956
Stockton Unified 3 49.1 $8,959,088 43.2% $12,824,996 2003 $261,202
Natomas Unified 11 38.7 $3,017,002 38.4% $4,175,850 2004 $107,903
Rocklin Unified 11 47.1 $11,101,088 24.4% $13,810,282 2005 $293,212 2014
Totals 679.3 $142,058,711 Average $209,125 Adjustment
Middle Schools: 260.7 $49,447,897 Middle $189,704 $200,854
High Schools: 418.6 $92,610,814 High $221,217 $234,219  

135



 

 

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
State Allocation Board Meeting, January 22, 2014 

 

INDEX ADJUSTMENT ON THE ASSESSMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To report the index adjustment on the assessment for development which may be levied pursuant to 
Education Code Section 17620. 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

The law requires the maximum assessment for development be adjusted every two years by the change in 
the Class B construction cost index, as determined by the State Allocation Board (Board) at its January 
meeting.  This item requests that the Board make the adjustment it considers appropriate. 
 

AUTHORITY 
 

Education Code Section 17620(a)(1) states the following: “The governing board of any school district is 
authorized to levy a fee, charge, dedication, or other requirement against any construction within the 
boundaries of the district, for the purpose of funding the construction or reconstruction of school facilities, 
subject to any limitations set forth in Chapter 4.9 (commencing with Section 65995) of Division 1 of Title 7 of 
the Government Code.” 
 
Government Code Section 65995(b)(3) states the following: “The amount of the limits set forth in paragraphs 
(1) and (2) shall be increased in 2000, and every two years thereafter, according to the adjustment for 
inflation set forth in the statewide cost index for class B construction, as determined by the State Allocation 
Board at its January meeting, which increase shall be effective as of the date of that meeting.” 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

There are three levels that may be levied for developer’s fees.  The fees are levied on a per-square foot 
basis.  The lowest fee, Level I, is assessed if the district conducts a Justification Study that establishes the 
connection between the development coming into the district and the assessment of fees to pay for the cost 
of the facilities needed to house future students.  The Level II fee is assessed if a district makes a timely 
application to the Board for new construction funding, conducts a School Facility Needs Analysis pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65995.6, and satisfies at least two of the requirements listed in Government 
Code Section 65995.5(b)(3).  The Level III fee is assessed when State bond funds are exhausted; the 
district may impose a developer’s fee up to 100 percent of the School Facility Program new construction 
project cost. 
 
In 2010, the Board did not adjust the fee because the Class B construction index had decreased, which kept 
it at the 2008 rate of $2.97 per square foot for Residential and $.47 per square foot for Commercial/ 
Industrial. In 2012, the Board approved an increase based on the change in the Class B construction index 
according to the Marshall & Swift (M&S) Eight California Cities Index. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Continued on Page Two) 

15136

Alice Turney
Rectangle

Alice Turney
Text Box



 

 

SAB 01-22-14 
Page Two 

 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS/STATEMENTS 
 

The assessment for development fees for 2008, 2010, 2012 and 2014 are shown below for information.  
According to the M&S Eight California Cities Index and Ten Western States Index and the Lee Saylor Index, 
the cost index for Class B construction increased by 4.93, 5.38 and 2.13 percent respectively during the 
period of January 2012 through December 2013, requiring the assessment for development fees to be 
adjusted as follows beginning January 2014: 
 

Eight California Cities Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 
    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.97   $2.96  $3.20  $3.36 
Commercial/Industrial $0.47  $0.47  $0.51  $0.54 
 

Ten Western States Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 

    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.97   $3.00  $3.20  $3.37 
Commercial/Industrial $0.47  $0.47  $0.50  $0.53 
 

Lee Saylor Index Maximum Level I Assessment Per Square Foot 
 

    2008  2010  2012  2014 
 

Residential   $2.86   $2.98  $3.14  $3.21 
Commercial/Industrial $0.46  $0.48  $0.51  $0.52 
 
The M&S Eight California Cities Index fits most appropriately for the construction projects in California.  
Additionally, it will provide more assessment collection to school districts than the alternate indices. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Increase the 2014 maximum Level I assessment for development in the amount of 4.93 percent using the 
M&S Eight California Cities Index to be effective immediately. 
 

 
 

16137

Alice Turney
Text Box



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 07-2014/2015 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS ANALYSIS AND 
ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY 

FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE  
SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6, AND 65995.7 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Madera Unified School District (“Board”) has elected 

to participate in the school facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene 

School Facilities Act of 1998 (“Act”) for both modernization and new construction projects; and 

WHEREAS, under the Act, the Board may establish fees to offset the cost of school facilities 

made necessary by new construction following the making of certain findings; and   

WHEREAS, the Madera Unified School District (“District”) has undertaken a review of its 

eligibility to establish fees under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has completed and certified State Allocation Board (“SAB”) Form 50-

04 (Application for Funding) and SAB Form 50-05 (Fund Release Authorization) for new construction 

funding prior to the adoption of this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, at least twenty percent (20%) of the District's teaching stations are relocatable 

classrooms; and 

WHEREAS, the District meets the bonding capacity requirements of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared an analysis entitled "Schools Facilities Needs Analysis,” 

dated June 2014, (the “SFNA”) for purposes of adopting alternative school facility fees pursuant to 

Government Code Sections 65995.5 (“Level II Fee”) (“Alternative School Facility Fee”) in accordance 

with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the SFNA which includes all of the 

findings required by applicable law, including an analysis of the purpose of the Alternative School 

Facility Fee and the reasonable relationship between the Alternative School Facility Fee and the need for 

new school facilities to accommodate students generated from new residential construction; and 

138



 2 

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of permanent 

school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated from new 

development; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has satisfied all of the requirements of Government Code Section 

65995.5 to be eligible to establish and levy fees pursuant to the Act; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 65995.5, 65995.6 and 65995.7, the 

purpose of this Resolution is to adopt a SFNA and to establish and levy fees under the provisions of the 

Act consistent with the information and data set forth in the SFNA and upon such other information and 

documentation prepared by or on file with the District, as presented and described to the Board. 

WHEREAS, the SFNA, in accordance with the applicable statutory requirements, currently 

justifies a potential Level II fee of $5.01 and a Level III fee in the amount of $10.02 per square foot; and  

WHEREAS, although the SFNA contains the data and findings necessary to support an increase 

in the Level II fees as set forth therein, due to the current economic environment in the District the 

Board desires to encourage development in the District by holding the Level II fees flat and continuing 

to impose only the current Level II fee of $3.88 per square foot.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2. Procedure.  The District has complied with all applicable notice, public review, 

and hearing requirements necessary to adopt the SFNA and establish and levy fees under the Act.  

Specifically: 

(a) Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board conducted a public hearing to 

adopt the SFNA at its September 9, 2014, regular meeting at which time all persons desiring to comment 

on the SFNA were heard and all information was duly considered. 

(b) Notice of the time and place of the public hearing, including the location and 

procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed SFNA and any proposed revision of the 

139



 3 

SFNA, has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with Government Code 

Section 65995.6(d), and a notice, including a statement that the SFNA required by Government Code 

Section 65995.6 was available, was mailed at least 30 days prior to the public hearing to any interested 

party who had previously filed a written request with the District for mailed notice of the meeting on 

new or increased fees or service charges within the period specified by law.   

(c) At least 30 days prior to the public hearing, the District made available to the 

public in its SFNA, data indicating the amount of the costs, or estimated costs, required to provide the 

facilities for which the fee is to be levied pursuant to this Resolution, and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide this service. 

(d) By way of a public meeting, the Board received oral and written presentations by 

District staff which are summarized and contained in the District's SFNA and the District's applications 

and related documents filed with the State Allocation Board in accordance with relevant law, along with 

materials which formed the basis for the action taken pursuant to this Resolution. 

Section 3. Findings.  The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA as it relates to 

proposed and potential development, the resulting school facilities needs, the cost thereof, and the 

available sources of revenue including the fees provided by this Resolution, and based thereon and upon 

all other written and oral presentations to the Board, the Board hereby approves and adopts the SFNA 

and makes the following findings: 

(a) Enrollment at the various District schools is presently at or exceeding capacity; 

(b) Additional development projects within the District, whether new residential 

construction or residential reconstruction involving increases in habitable area will increase the need for 

school facilities; 

(c) Without the addition of new school facilities, further residential development 

projects within the District will result in a significant decrease in the quality of education presently 

offered by the District; 

(d) New residential development is projected within the District's boundaries and the 

enrollment produced thereby will exceed the capacity of the schools of the District.  Projected 

140



 4 

development within the District, without additional school facilities, will result in conditions of 

overcrowding which will impair the normal functioning of the District's educational programs; 

(e) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution are for the 

purpose of providing adequate school facilities and related support facilities to maintain the quality of 

education offered by the District; 

(f) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution will be 

used for construction and reconstruction of school facilities and support facilities as identified in the 

SFNA; 

(g) The uses of the fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution 

are reasonably related to the types of development projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(h) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution bear a 

reasonable relationship to the need for school and support facilities created by the types of development 

projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(i) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution do not 

exceed the estimated amount required to provide funding for the construction of reconstruction of school 

and support facilities for which the fees are levied; and in making this finding, the Board declares that it 

has considered the availability of revenue sources anticipated to provide such facilities, including 

general fund revenue; and 

(j) The fees will be collected for school and support facilities for which an account 

has been established and funds appropriated and for which the District has adopted a construction 

schedule or in some instances, will be used to reimburse the District for expenditures previously made. 

Section 4. Determination of Eligibility. 

(a) The District has submitted a timely application to the State Allocation Board for 

new construction funding, and has met the eligibility requirements for new construction funding 

pursuant to the provisions of the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998. 

141



 5 

(b) In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(C) 

and 65995.5(b)(3)(D), the District meets the local bonding capacity requirements and the District uses 

relocatable classrooms for at least 20% of its teacher stations. 

Section 5. Adoption of SFNA. 

(a) The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA along with such oral and 

written information as has been presented by District staff and consultants and has determined that the 

SFNA meets the requirements of Government Code Section 65995.6 and is a suitable basis for the 

establishment of Level II and Level III fees in accordance with the provisions of Government Code 

Section 65995.5 and 65995.7, and hereby adopts the SFNA. 

Section 6. Determination and Establishment of Fee.  Based upon the foregoing findings, the 

Board hereby establishes and levies a new fee upon residential construction within the District, to be 

known as the “Level II Fee” and the “Level III Fee” as follows: 

(a) Level II Fee.  The Level II Fee for new residential construction is hereby 

established and set at the rate of $5.01 per square foot of residential development.  The Level II Fee 

shall be collected as a precondition to the issuance of any building permit for construction within the 

District's boundaries.   

(b) Level III Fee.  In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 

65995.7, the District's Board is authorized to establish a fee in an amount higher than the Level II fee in 

the event the State Allocation Board is no longer approving apportionments for new construction in 

accordance with Education Code section 17072.20 et seq. due to lack of funds, and the State Allocation 

Board has notified the Secretary of the Senate and Chief Clerk of the Assembly, in writing, of the 

determination that such funds are no longer being allocated.  In the event that on or before the 

Anniversary Date of this Resolution as defined below, the State Allocation Board is no longer approving 

apportionments due to inadequate funding and such fact is relayed to the appropriate state 

representatives, a fee calculated pursuant to Government Code section 65995.7, the Level III fee, may 

be levied.  The Level III Fee for residential construction is hereby established and set at the rate of 

$10.02 per square foot of residential development.   

142



 6 

(c) The Level III Fee shall be placed in effect immediately by action of the 

Superintendent, without any additional action by the Board other than a determination by the 

Superintendent that the requirements of Government Code section 65995.7 as outlined above have been 

met. 

Section 7. Fee Adjustments and Limitations.  The fees established herewith shall be subject 

to the following: 

(a) In light of the current economic environment in the District and the Board’s desire 

to encourage development within the District, , the Board finds that the increase in the Level II fee 

amount described in the SFNA shall not be imposed following the adoption of this Resolution.  Instead, 

the Board hereby directs District staff to continue to impose the current Level II fee amount of $3.88 per 

square foot without an increase following the effective date of this resolution, and for the effective 

period described below.  Board directs and authorizes staff to take all necessary steps to effectuate the 

collection of this fee amount. 

(b) The District's Level II Fee shall be effective for a period of one (1) year following 

the effective date of this Resolution as set forth below and shall be reviewed annually to determine if 

such fee is to be re-established or revised. 

(c) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a subdivider or builder and the District, or any applicable city or county on 

or before January 1, 1987, that requires the payment of a fee, charge or dedication for the construction of 

school facilities as a condition to the approval of residential development. 

(d) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a person and the District or any applicable city or the County, after 

January 1, 1987 but before November 4, 1998 that requires payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for 

school facilities mitigation. 

(e) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply to any construction that is not 

subject to a contract such as described above, but that is carried out on real property for which 

residential development was made subject to a condition relating to school facilities imposed by a state 

or local agency in connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing such residential 

143



 7 

development after January 1, 2000, such construction shall be subject to the Level II Fee or the Level III 

Fee as applicable.   

Section 8. Additional Mitigation Methods.  The policies set forth in this Resolution are not 

exclusive, and the Board reserves the authority to undertake other or additional methods to finance 

school facilities including but not limited to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 

(Government Code §§53311, et seq.) and such other funding mechanisms as are authorized by 

Government Code Section 65996.  This Board reserves the authority to substitute the dedication of land 

or other property or other form of mitigation requirement in lieu of the fees levied by way of this 

Resolution at its discretion, so long as the reasonable value of land to be dedicated does not exceed the 

maximum fee amounts contained herein or modified pursuant hereto. 

Section 9. Implementation.  For construction projects within the District, the Superintendent, 

or the Superintendent's designee, is authorized to issue Certificates of Compliance upon the payment of 

any fee levied under the authority of this Resolution. 

Section 10. California Environmental Quality Act.  The Board hereby finds that, in 

accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6(g), the fees established pursuant to this Resolution 

are exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and hereby directs 

District staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the Office of the Madera County Clerk. 

Section 11. Effective Date.  The Board orders that the fees established hereby shall take effect 

immediately after adoption of this Resolution and shall be in effect for one (1) year. 

Section 12. Notification of Local Agencies.  The Secretary of the Board or District staff 

designee is hereby directed to forward certified copies of this Resolution, accompanied by all relevant 

supporting documentation including the SFNA, and a map of the boundary area of the District subject to 

the Level II Fee, to all appropriate land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, 

informing each of them of the District’s current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Section 13. Severability.  If any portion of this Resolution is found by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution.  The Board hereby declares its intent to adopt this Resolution irrespective of the fact that one 

or more of its provisions may be declared invalid subsequent hereto.   

144



 8 

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School 

District this 9th day of September, 2014, by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 
__________________________________ 
President, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 
 

145



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-2014/2015 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS ANALYSIS AND 
ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY 

FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE  
SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6, AND 65995.7 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Madera Unified School District (“Board”) has elected 

to participate in the school facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene 

School Facilities Act of 1998 (“Act”) for both modernization and new construction projects; and 

WHEREAS, under the Act, the Board may establish fees to offset the cost of school facilities 

made necessary by new construction following the making of certain findings; and   

WHEREAS, the Madera Unified School District (“District”) has undertaken a review of its 

eligibility to establish fees under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has completed and certified State Allocation Board (“SAB”) Form 50-

04 (Application for Funding) and SAB Form 50-05 (Fund Release Authorization) for new construction 

funding prior to the adoption of this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, at least twenty percent (20%) of the District's teaching stations are relocatable 

classrooms; and 

WHEREAS, the District meets the bonding capacity requirements of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared an analysis entitled "Schools Facilities Needs Analysis,” 

dated June 2014, (the “SFNA”) for purposes of adopting alternative school facility fees pursuant to 

Government Code Sections 65995.5 (“Level II Fee”) (“Alternative School Facility Fee”) in accordance 

with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the SFNA which includes all of the 

findings required by applicable law, including an analysis of the purpose of the Alternative School 

Facility Fee and the reasonable relationship between the Alternative School Facility Fee and the need for 

new school facilities to accommodate students generated from new residential construction; and 

146



 2 

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of permanent 

school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated from new 

development; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has satisfied all of the requirements of Government Code Section 

65995.5 to be eligible to establish and levy fees pursuant to the Act; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 65995.5, 65995.6 and 65995.7, the 

purpose of this Resolution is to adopt a SFNA and to establish and levy fees under the provisions of the 

Act consistent with the information and data set forth in the SFNA and upon such other information and 

documentation prepared by or on file with the District, as presented and described to the Board. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2. Procedure.  The District has complied with all applicable notice, public review, 

and hearing requirements necessary to adopt the SFNA and establish and levy fees under the Act.  

Specifically: 

(a) Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board conducted a public hearing to 

adopt the SFNA at its September 9, 2014, regular meeting at which time all persons desiring to comment 

on the SFNA were heard and all information was duly considered. 

(b) Notice of the time and place of the public hearing, including the location and 

procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed SFNA and any proposed revision of the 

SFNA, has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with Government Code 

Section 65995.6(d), and a notice, including a statement that the SFNA required by Government Code 

Section 65995.6 was available, was mailed at least 30 days prior to the public hearing to any interested 

party who had previously filed a written request with the District for mailed notice of the meeting on 

new or increased fees or service charges within the period specified by law.   

147



 3 

(c) At least 30 days prior to the public hearing, the District made available to the 

public in its SFNA, data indicating the amount of the costs, or estimated costs, required to provide the 

facilities for which the fee is to be levied pursuant to this Resolution, and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide this service. 

(d) By way of a public meeting, the Board received oral and written presentations by 

District staff which are summarized and contained in the District's SFNA and the District's applications 

and related documents filed with the State Allocation Board in accordance with relevant law, along with 

materials which formed the basis for the action taken pursuant to this Resolution. 

Section 3. Findings.  The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA as it relates to 

proposed and potential development, the resulting school facilities needs, the cost thereof, and the 

available sources of revenue including the fees provided by this Resolution, and based thereon and upon 

all other written and oral presentations to the Board, the Board hereby approves and adopts the SFNA 

and makes the following findings: 

(a) Enrollment at the various District schools is presently at or exceeding capacity; 

(b) Additional development projects within the District, whether new residential 

construction or residential reconstruction involving increases in habitable area will increase the need for 

school facilities; 

(c) Without the addition of new school facilities, further residential development 

projects within the District will result in a significant decrease in the quality of education presently 

offered by the District; 

(d) New residential development is projected within the District's boundaries and the 

enrollment produced thereby will exceed the capacity of the schools of the District.  Projected 

development within the District, without additional school facilities, will result in conditions of 

overcrowding which will impair the normal functioning of the District's educational programs; 

(e) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution are for the 

purpose of providing adequate school facilities and related support facilities to maintain the quality of 

education offered by the District; 

148



 4 

(f) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution will be 

used for construction and reconstruction of school facilities and support facilities as identified in the 

SFNA; 

(g) The uses of the fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution 

are reasonably related to the types of development projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(h) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution bear a 

reasonable relationship to the need for school and support facilities created by the types of development 

projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(i) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution do not 

exceed the estimated amount required to provide funding for the construction of reconstruction of school 

and support facilities for which the fees are levied; and in making this finding, the Board declares that it 

has considered the availability of revenue sources anticipated to provide such facilities, including 

general fund revenue; and 

(j) The fees will be collected for school and support facilities for which an account 

has been established and funds appropriated and for which the District has adopted a construction 

schedule or in some instances, will be used to reimburse the District for expenditures previously made. 

Section 4. Determination of Eligibility. 

(a) The District has submitted a timely application to the State Allocation Board for 

new construction funding, and has met the eligibility requirements for new construction funding 

pursuant to the provisions of the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998. 

(b) In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(C) 

and 65995.5(b)(3)(D), the District meets the local bonding capacity requirements and the District uses 

relocatable classrooms for at least 20% of its teacher stations. 

Section 5. Adoption of SFNA. 

(a) The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA along with such oral and 

written information as has been presented by District staff and consultants and has determined that the 

149



 5 

SFNA meets the requirements of Government Code Section 65995.6 and is a suitable basis for the 

establishment of Level II and Level III fees in accordance with the provisions of Government Code 

Section 65995.5 and 65995.7, and hereby adopts the SFNA. 

Section 6. Determination and Establishment of Fee.  Based upon the foregoing findings, the 

Board hereby establishes and levies a new fee upon residential construction within the District, to be 

known as the “Level II Fee” and the “Level III Fee” as follows: 

(a) Level II Fee.  The Level II Fee for new residential construction is hereby 

established and set at the rate of $5.01 per square foot of residential development.  The Level II Fee 

shall be collected as a precondition to the issuance of any building permit for construction within the 

District's boundaries.   

(b) Level III Fee.  In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 

65995.7, the District's Board is authorized to establish a fee in an amount higher than the Level II fee in 

the event the State Allocation Board is no longer approving apportionments for new construction in 

accordance with Education Code section 17072.20 et seq. due to lack of funds, and the State Allocation 

Board has notified the Secretary of the Senate and Chief Clerk of the Assembly, in writing, of the 

determination that such funds are no longer being allocated.  In the event that on or before the 

Anniversary Date of this Resolution as defined below, the State Allocation Board is no longer approving 

apportionments due to inadequate funding and such fact is relayed to the appropriate state 

representatives, a fee calculated pursuant to Government Code section 65995.7, the Level III fee, may 

be levied.  The Level III Fee for residential construction is hereby established and set at the rate of 

$10.02 per square foot of residential development.   

(c) The Level III Fee shall be placed in effect immediately by action of the 

Superintendent, without any additional action by the Board other than a determination by the 

Superintendent that the requirements of Government Code section 65995.7 as outlined above have been 

met. 

Section 7. Fee Adjustments and Limitations.  The fees established herewith shall be subject 

to the following: 

150



 6 

(a) The District's Level II Fee shall be effective for a period of one (1) year following 

the effective date of this Resolution as set forth below and shall be reviewed annually to determine if 

such fee is to be re-established or revised. 

(b) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a subdivider or builder and the District, or any applicable city or county on 

or before January 1, 1987, that requires the payment of a fee, charge or dedication for the construction of 

school facilities as a condition to the approval of residential development. 

(c) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a person and the District or any applicable city or the County, after 

January 1, 1987 but before November 4, 1998 that requires payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for 

school facilities mitigation. 

(d) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply to any construction that is not 

subject to a contract such as described above, but that is carried out on real property for which 

residential development was made subject to a condition relating to school facilities imposed by a state 

or local agency in connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing such residential 

development after January 1, 2000, such construction shall be subject to the Level II Fee or the Level III 

Fee as applicable.   

Section 8. Additional Mitigation Methods.  The policies set forth in this Resolution are not 

exclusive, and the Board reserves the authority to undertake other or additional methods to finance 

school facilities including but not limited to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 

(Government Code §§53311, et seq.) and such other funding mechanisms as are authorized by 

Government Code Section 65996.  This Board reserves the authority to substitute the dedication of land 

or other property or other form of mitigation requirement in lieu of the fees levied by way of this 

Resolution at its discretion, so long as the reasonable value of land to be dedicated does not exceed the 

maximum fee amounts contained herein or modified pursuant hereto. 

Section 9. Implementation.  For construction projects within the District, the Superintendent, 

or the Superintendent's designee, is authorized to issue Certificates of Compliance upon the payment of 

any fee levied under the authority of this Resolution. 

151



 7 

Section 10. California Environmental Quality Act.  The Board hereby finds that, in 

accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6(g), the fees established pursuant to this Resolution 

are exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and hereby directs 

District staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the Office of the Madera County Clerk. 

Section 11. Effective Date.  The Board orders that the fees established hereby shall take effect 

immediately after adoption of this Resolution and shall be in effect for one (1) year. 

Section 12. Notification of Local Agencies.  The Secretary of the Board or District staff 

designee is hereby directed to forward certified copies of this Resolution, accompanied by all relevant 

supporting documentation including the SFNA, and a map of the boundary area of the District subject to 

the Level II Fee, to all appropriate land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, 

informing each of them of the District’s current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Section 13. Severability.  If any portion of this Resolution is found by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution.  The Board hereby declares its intent to adopt this Resolution irrespective of the fact that one 

or more of its provisions may be declared invalid subsequent hereto.   

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School 

District this 9th day of September, 2014, by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 
__________________________________ 
President, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 
 

152



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-2014/2015 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ADOPTING A SCHOOL FACILITIES NEEDS ANALYSIS AND 
ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL FACILITY 

FEES IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE  
SECTIONS 65995.5, 65995.6, AND 65995.7 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the Madera Unified School District (“Board”) has elected 

to participate in the school facilities funding program established pursuant to the Leroy F. Greene 

School Facilities Act of 1998 (“Act”) for both modernization and new construction projects; and 

WHEREAS, under the Act, the Board may establish fees to offset the cost of school facilities 

made necessary by new construction following the making of certain findings; and   

WHEREAS, the Madera Unified School District (“District”) has undertaken a review of its 

eligibility to establish fees under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has completed and certified State Allocation Board (“SAB”) Form 50-

04 (Application for Funding) and SAB Form 50-05 (Fund Release Authorization) for new construction 

funding prior to the adoption of this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, at least twenty percent (20%) of the District's teaching stations are relocatable 

classrooms; and 

WHEREAS, the District meets the bonding capacity requirements of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the District has prepared an analysis entitled "Schools Facilities Needs Analysis,” 

dated June 2014, (the “SFNA”) for purposes of adopting alternative school facility fees pursuant to 

Government Code Sections 65995.5 (“Level II Fee”) (“Alternative School Facility Fee”) in accordance 

with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and considered the SFNA which includes all of the 

findings required by applicable law, including an analysis of the purpose of the Alternative School 

Facility Fee and the reasonable relationship between the Alternative School Facility Fee and the need for 

new school facilities to accommodate students generated from new residential construction; and 

153



 2 

WHEREAS, the District does not have sufficient funds available for the construction or 

reconstruction of school facilities, including acquisition of school sites, construction of permanent 

school facilities, and interim school facilities to accommodate students generated from new 

development; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has satisfied all of the requirements of Government Code Section 

65995.5 to be eligible to establish and levy fees pursuant to the Act; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code Section 65995.5, 65995.6 and 65995.7, the 

purpose of this Resolution is to adopt a SFNA and to establish and levy fees under the provisions of the 

Act consistent with the information and data set forth in the SFNA and upon such other information and 

documentation prepared by or on file with the District, as presented and described to the Board. 

WHEREAS, although the SFNA contains the data and findings necessary to support an increase 

in the Level II fees as set forth therein, the Board, as described below, and in order to encourage 

development within the District, the Board desires to hold the Level II fees at $_____ (to be determined 

by the Board). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct. 

Section 2. Procedure.  The District has complied with all applicable notice, public review, 

and hearing requirements necessary to adopt the SFNA and establish and levy fees under the Act.  

Specifically: 

(a) Prior to the adoption of this Resolution, the Board conducted a public hearing to 

adopt the SFNA at its September 9, 2014, regular meeting at which time all persons desiring to comment 

on the SFNA were heard and all information was duly considered. 

(b) Notice of the time and place of the public hearing, including the location and 

procedure for viewing or requesting a copy of the proposed SFNA and any proposed revision of the 

SFNA, has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with Government Code 

Section 65995.6(d), and a notice, including a statement that the SFNA required by Government Code 

Section 65995.6 was available, was mailed at least 30 days prior to the public hearing to any interested 

154



 3 

party who had previously filed a written request with the District for mailed notice of the meeting on 

new or increased fees or service charges within the period specified by law.   

(c) At least 30 days prior to the public hearing, the District made available to the 

public in its SFNA, data indicating the amount of the costs, or estimated costs, required to provide the 

facilities for which the fee is to be levied pursuant to this Resolution, and the revenue sources 

anticipated to provide this service. 

(d) By way of a public meeting, the Board received oral and written presentations by 

District staff which are summarized and contained in the District's SFNA and the District's applications 

and related documents filed with the State Allocation Board in accordance with relevant law, along with 

materials which formed the basis for the action taken pursuant to this Resolution. 

Section 3. Findings.  The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA as it relates to 

proposed and potential development, the resulting school facilities needs, the cost thereof, and the 

available sources of revenue including the fees provided by this Resolution, and based thereon and upon 

all other written and oral presentations to the Board, the Board hereby approves and adopts the SFNA 

and makes the following findings: 

(a) Enrollment at the various District schools is presently at or exceeding capacity; 

(b) Additional development projects within the District, whether new residential 

construction or residential reconstruction involving increases in habitable area will increase the need for 

school facilities; 

(c) Without the addition of new school facilities, further residential development 

projects within the District will result in a significant decrease in the quality of education presently 

offered by the District; 

(d) New residential development is projected within the District's boundaries and the 

enrollment produced thereby will exceed the capacity of the schools of the District.  Projected 

development within the District, without additional school facilities, will result in conditions of 

overcrowding which will impair the normal functioning of the District's educational programs; 

155



 4 

(e) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution are for the 

purpose of providing adequate school facilities and related support facilities to maintain the quality of 

education offered by the District; 

(f) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution will be 

used for construction and reconstruction of school facilities and support facilities as identified in the 

SFNA; 

(g) The uses of the fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution 

are reasonably related to the types of development projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(h) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution bear a 

reasonable relationship to the need for school and support facilities created by the types of development 

projects on which the fees are imposed; 

(i) The fees proposed in the SFNA and levied pursuant to this Resolution do not 

exceed the estimated amount required to provide funding for the construction of reconstruction of school 

and support facilities for which the fees are levied; and in making this finding, the Board declares that it 

has considered the availability of revenue sources anticipated to provide such facilities, including 

general fund revenue; and 

(j) The fees will be collected for school and support facilities for which an account 

has been established and funds appropriated and for which the District has adopted a construction 

schedule or in some instances, will be used to reimburse the District for expenditures previously made. 

Section 4. Determination of Eligibility. 

(a) The District has submitted a timely application to the State Allocation Board for 

new construction funding, and has met the eligibility requirements for new construction funding 

pursuant to the provisions of the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998. 

(b) In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65995.5(b)(3)(C) 

and 65995.5(b)(3)(D), the District meets the local bonding capacity requirements and the District uses 

relocatable classrooms for at least 20% of its teacher stations. 

156



 5 

Section 5. Adoption of SFNA. 

(a) The Board has reviewed the provisions of the SFNA along with such oral and 

written information as has been presented by District staff and consultants and has determined that the 

SFNA meets the requirements of Government Code Section 65995.6 and is a suitable basis for the 

establishment of Level II and Level III fees in accordance with the provisions of Government Code 

Section 65995.5 and 65995.7, and hereby adopts the SFNA. 

Section 6. Determination and Establishment of Fee.  Based upon the foregoing findings, the 

Board hereby establishes and levies a new fee upon residential construction within the District, to be 

known as the “Level II Fee” and the “Level III Fee” as follows: 

(a) Level II Fee.  The Level II Fee for new residential construction is hereby 

established and set at the rate of $5.01 per square foot of residential development.  The Level II Fee 

shall be collected as a precondition to the issuance of any building permit for construction within the 

District's boundaries.   

(b) Level III Fee.  In accordance with the provisions of Government Code section 

65995.7, the District's Board is authorized to establish a fee in an amount higher than the Level II fee in 

the event the State Allocation Board is no longer approving apportionments for new construction in 

accordance with Education Code section 17072.20 et seq. due to lack of funds, and the State Allocation 

Board has notified the Secretary of the Senate and Chief Clerk of the Assembly, in writing, of the 

determination that such funds are no longer being allocated.  In the event that on or before the 

Anniversary Date of this Resolution as defined below, the State Allocation Board is no longer approving 

apportionments due to inadequate funding and such fact is relayed to the appropriate state 

representatives, a fee calculated pursuant to Government Code section 65995.7, the Level III fee, may 

be levied.  The Level III Fee for residential construction is hereby established and set at the rate of 

$10.02 per square foot of residential development.   

(c) The Level III Fee shall be placed in effect immediately by action of the 

Superintendent, without any additional action by the Board other than a determination by the 

Superintendent that the requirements of Government Code section 65995.7 as outlined above have been 

met. 

157



 6 

Section 7. Fee Adjustments and Limitations.  The fees established herewith shall be subject 

to the following: 

(a) In light of the current economic environment in the District and the 

Board’s desire to encourage development within the District, the Board finds that the increase in 

the Level II fee amount described in the SFNA shall not be imposed following the adoption of 

this Resolution.  Instead, the Board hereby directs District staff to impose a Level II fee amount 

of $______ per square foot following the effective date of this resolution, and for the effective 

period described below.  Board directs and authorizes staff to take all necessary steps to 

effectuate the collection of this fee amount. 

(b) The District's Level II Fee shall be effective for a period of one (1) year following 

the effective date of this Resolution as set forth below and shall be reviewed annually to determine if 

such fee is to be re-established or revised. 

(c) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a subdivider or builder and the District, or any applicable city or county on 

or before January 1, 1987, that requires the payment of a fee, charge or dedication for the construction of 

school facilities as a condition to the approval of residential development. 

(d) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply during the term of any 

contract entered into between a person and the District or any applicable city or the County, after 

January 1, 1987 but before November 4, 1998 that requires payment of a fee, charge, or dedication for 

school facilities mitigation. 

(e) The Level II Fee established hereby shall not apply to any construction that is not 

subject to a contract such as described above, but that is carried out on real property for which 

residential development was made subject to a condition relating to school facilities imposed by a state 

or local agency in connection with a legislative act approving or authorizing such residential 

development after January 1, 2000, such construction shall be subject to the Level II Fee or the Level III 

Fee as applicable.   

Section 8. Additional Mitigation Methods.  The policies set forth in this Resolution are not 

exclusive, and the Board reserves the authority to undertake other or additional methods to finance 

158



 7 

school facilities including but not limited to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 

(Government Code §§53311, et seq.) and such other funding mechanisms as are authorized by 

Government Code Section 65996.  This Board reserves the authority to substitute the dedication of land 

or other property or other form of mitigation requirement in lieu of the fees levied by way of this 

Resolution at its discretion, so long as the reasonable value of land to be dedicated does not exceed the 

maximum fee amounts contained herein or modified pursuant hereto. 

Section 9. Implementation.  For construction projects within the District, the Superintendent, 

or the Superintendent's designee, is authorized to issue Certificates of Compliance upon the payment of 

any fee levied under the authority of this Resolution. 

Section 10. California Environmental Quality Act.  The Board hereby finds that, in 

accordance with Government Code Section 65995.6(g), the fees established pursuant to this Resolution 

are exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and hereby directs 

District staff to file a Notice of Exemption with the Office of the Madera County Clerk. 

Section 11. Effective Date.  The Board orders that the fees established hereby shall take effect 

immediately after adoption of this Resolution and shall be in effect for one (1) year. 

Section 12. Notification of Local Agencies.  The Secretary of the Board or District staff 

designee is hereby directed to forward certified copies of this Resolution, accompanied by all relevant 

supporting documentation including the SFNA, and a map of the boundary area of the District subject to 

the Level II Fee, to all appropriate land use jurisdictions issuing building permits within the District, 

informing each of them of the District’s current school facilities fee for development projects.   

Section 13. Severability.  If any portion of this Resolution is found by a Court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid, such finding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution.  The Board hereby declares its intent to adopt this Resolution irrespective of the fact that one 

or more of its provisions may be declared invalid subsequent hereto.   

 

 

159



 8 

APPROVED, PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School 

District this 9th day of September, 2014, by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT: 

 
__________________________________ 
President, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Trustees   
Madera Unified School District 
 

160



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   September 9, 2014         
 
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 12-2014/2015 –Classified 

Layoff/Reduction   
 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent 
   Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resources Officer   
     
 
Agenda Placement: New Business 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• This item allows for the elimination/reduction of a position due to lack of work and/or 
lack of funds. 

 
 
Financial impact: 

• To Be Determined 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Resolution 12-2013/2014 –
Classified Layoff/Reduction.   

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
•  Resolution No. 12-2014/2015 

161



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

REGARDING CLASSIFIED LAYOFF/REDUCTION 
 

Resolution No. 12-2013/2014  
 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of this Board, certain services performed by 
classified employees should be eliminated/reduced due to lack of work and/or lack of 
funds; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board finds it necessary to reduce classified staff of 

the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the services performed by 
classified employees be reduced by elimination/reduction of the following positions: 
 

 One (1) 8.0 Hour – S3 Project Coordinator 
 

 BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee give notice of 
layoff to the affected employees as required by Education Code sections 45114, 45117, 
45298, and 45308. 

 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the elimination of services set forth above shall 

be effective sixty (60) calendar days following service of a notice of layoff to affected 
employees. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following vote of the members of the 
Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District of Madera County, State of 
California, this 9th day of September 2014. 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENTIONS: 
 ABSENT: 
 
 
Dated:______________    ___________________________ 

President 
Board of Education 

 
Dated:______________    ___________________________ 

Clerk 
Board of Education 

 
I, Edward A. Gonzalez, Superintendent of the Madera Unified School District, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
District’s Board of Education at a duly scheduled meeting thereof. 
 
Dated:______________    __________________________ 

Superintendent 

162



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 15-2014/15 clarifying District’s 

actions related to the November 4, 2014 ballot measure to approve 
Proposition 39 General Obligation Bond 

 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 

Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
In light of voter questions following the adoption of Resolution No. 2-2014/15 at the July 22, 
2014 Board meeting, Staff is recommending that the Board adopt Resolution No. 15-2014/15 
clarifying the District’s actions relative to the November 4, 2014 ballot measure language. 
 

Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of Resolution No. 15-2014/15. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Resolution No. 15-2014/15 

163



25457.00700\9191388. 11 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-2014/15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CLARIFYING DISTRICT’S ACTIONS RELATED TO THE 

NOVEMBER 4, 2014, BALLOT MEASURE TO APPROVE 

PROPOSITION 39 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2014, the Board of Education (the “Board of 

Education”) of the Madera Unified School District (the “District”), acting pursuant to the 

authority granted to the District under the Education Code and California Constitution approved 

Resolution No. 2-2014/2015, which authorized the placing of a measure on the November 4, 

2014 ballot, to potentially allow the District to incur bonded indebtedness and issue and sell 

bonds in an amount not to exceed Seventy Million Dollars ($70,000,000) for the construction, 

repair and renovation of school facilities as further described in said Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2-2014/2015 sets forth the District’s need for the 

school facilities and the proposed project list to be constructed with the bond funds, as well as all 

other legal prerequisites for calling of the election; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with paragraph (3) of  subdivision (b) of Section 1 of 

Article XIII A of the California Constitution and subdivision (b) of Section 18 of Article XVI of 

the California Constitution, the approved project list for the ballot measure states that the 

“Priority Project” is the New High School and that, “The District intends to complete the New 

High School project to reduce student overcrowding before any other project is to be started with 

the ($70.0 million) in bond funds.”; and 

WHEREAS, in light of voter questions following the adoption of Resolution No. 

2-2014/2015, the Board now desires to clarify the District’s intentions relative to the above 

described ballot measure language; and 

WHEREAS, to that end, the Board shall, if the bond measure is approved by the 

voters, fully comply with all applicable laws and the above described ballot measure language, 

by using all available bond funds ($70.0 million) for the completion of the design and the 

subsequent construction of the listed Priority Project, the New High School on the currently 

District-owned, and state agency approved site, located at Martin St. and Road 26, Madera, CA, 

prior to authorizing any expenditure of bond funds on any other project authorized by the ballot 

measure and/or California law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND DETERMINED BY THE 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The Board finds the foregoing recitals are true and 

correct. 

Section 2. Intent Regarding New High School Project.  The Board hereby 

finds and determines that if the ballot measure authorized by Resolution No. 2-2014/2015 is 

approved by the voters, then the District shall fully comply with the Education Code, the 

California Constitution, and the ballot measure language by using all available bond funds   

164



25457.00700\9191388. 12 

($70.0 million) for the completion of the design and the subsequent construction of the listed 

Priority Project, the New High School, on the currently District owned, and state agency 

approved site located at Martin St. and Road 26, Madera, CA. 

Section 3. Other Expenditures.  The Board will also ensure that all 

expenditures of bond funds are consistent with the ballot measure and all applicable laws. 

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of Madera Unified School 

District this 9
th

 day of September, 2014 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

  

President, Board of Education 

of Madera Unified School District 

 

165



25457.00700\9191388. 13 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF MADERA ) 

 

I, Jose Rodriguez, Clerk of the Board of Education of Madera Unified School 

District, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of 

Resolution No. 15-2014/15 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  September 9, 2014. 

  

Clerk of the Board of Education 

of Madera Unified School District 

166



 

25457.00700\9191388.1 A-1 

EXHIBIT “A” 

BALLOT MEASURE 

(FULL TEXT) 

“To improve the overall quality of public education, maintain a safe learning 

environment; construct schools to reduce student overcrowding and ensure small class sizes; 

provide updated Career Technical education opportunities for job readiness; improve student 

access to computers and modern technology; make health, safety and handicapped accessibility 

improvements; shall the Madera Unified School District issue $70 million of bonds at legal 

interest rates, have an independent citizens’ oversight committee and NO money for 

administrative salaries?” 

As required by the California Constitution, the proceeds from the sale of bonds 

will be used only for constructing, reconstructing, upgrading or replacing school facilities, 

including the furnishing and equipping of school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real 

property for school facilities, and not for any other purposes, including teacher and 

administrator salaries or other school operating expenses. 

Priority Projects 

The District intends to complete the following projects using bond proceeds up to 

$70.0 million.  Generating said dollars from bond proceeds would qualify the district to receive 

up to $70.0 million from matching state funds for additional K-12 classroom facilities. 

To provide adequate school facilities for all Madera Unified students, the District will: 

 Provide updated Career Technical Education opportunities for job readiness 

 Construct a new high school to reduce student overcrowding 

 Federal and State-mandated Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accessibility 

upgrades including site access, parking, staff and student restrooms, relocation of some 

existing electrical devices, drinking fountains, playground equipment, etc.  

 Improve technology infrastructure and increase student access to computers and modern 

technology 

 Make health and safety improvements throughout the District 

 Repair or replace outdated heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems with building 

code compliant, energy efficient systems 

 Modernize/renovate outdated classrooms, restrooms and school facilities 

 Replace temporary portables with permanent classrooms 

 Upgrade, renovate and equip performing arts/multipurpose rooms and other school 

facilities for school and community use 

 Improve P.E. fields and facilities for school and community use 

 Acquisition of additional land 

167



 

25457.00700\9191388.1 A-2 

 Make security improvements throughout the District, such as installing security fencing, 

cameras, lighting, and fire alarm and security systems 

 Repair and upgrade roofs, walls, and floors 

 Upgrade school site parking, utilities and grounds 

 Repair, replace and/or upgrade paved surfaces, turf, and other grounds to eliminate safety 

hazards and improve outside instructional areas 

 

Each project includes the expenses of furnishing and equipping, architectural, 

engineering, design and planning costs, program/project management expenses (including 

project management performed by District personnel) and a customary contingency for 

unforeseen design and construction costs.   In the event a project has been financed on an interim 

basis, including through the issuance of certificates of participation or other financing vehicle, 

the bond project includes the payment of such interim financing.  Each bond project described 

above includes all work incidental to such projects, including but not limited to, demolition, 

rental or construction of storage facilities and other space on an interim basis and interim 

classrooms for students and school functions or other storage for classroom materials displaced 

during construction, addressing unforeseen conditions revealed by construction/modernization 

and other necessary improvements required to comply with existing building codes, including 

the Field Act and access requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act, installation of 

irrigation and utility lines, governmental fees and permit costs, and all costs relating to the 

issuance of the bonds authorized hereunder and the costs of preparing the performance and 

financial audits required by this measure.  Some projects may be undertaken as joint use projects 

in cooperation with other local public or non-profit agencies. 

The order in which school facilities projects are listed above does not suggest an 

order of priority.  Project priorities will be determined by the District Board.  The District is 

unable to anticipate all unforeseen circumstances, which may prevent some of the projects listed 

above from being undertaken or completed. 

Specific projects and facilities and the priority of completion will be established 

by the Board of Education in a separate list which is included herein by this reference. 

The District’s Board of Education has certified that it has evaluated safety, class 

size reduction and information technology needs in developing the foregoing list. 

The District’s Board of Education will conduct an annual, independent 

performance audit to ensure that the funds have been expended only on the project list set forth 

above. 

The District’s Board of Education will conduct an annual, independent financial 

audit of the proceeds from the sale of the Bonds until all of those proceeds have been expended 

for the school facilities projects. 

Pursuant to Section 15272 of the Education Code, the District’s Board of 

Education will appoint an independent citizens’ oversight committee and conduct annual 

independent audits to assure that funds are spent only on school and classroom improvements 

and for no other purposes. 

168



 

25457.00700\9191388.1 A-3 

  Pursuant to Section 15122.5 of the Education Code, approval of Measure ___ 

does not guarantee that the proposed projects in the Madera Unified School District that are the 

subject of bonds under Measure ___ will be funded beyond the local revenues generated by 

Measure ___.  The school district’s proposal for the projects may assume the receipt of matching 

state funds, which could be subject to appropriation by the legislature or approval of a statewide 

bond measure.  

169



 

25457.00700\9191388.1 B-1 

EXHIBIT “B” 

BALLOT MEASURE 

(ABBREVIATED STATEMENT) 

“To improve the overall quality of public education, maintain a safe learning 

environment, construct schools to reduce student overcrowding and ensure small class sizes, 

provide updated Career Technical education opportunities for job readiness, improve student 

access to computers and modern technology, make health, safety and handicapped accessibility 

improvements; shall the Madera Unified School District issue $70 million of bonds at legal 

interest rates, have an independent citizens’ oversight committee and NO money for 

administrative salaries?” 

 

 

170



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval for Professional Pre-Design Services with Darden 

Architects for the New High School 
 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Administrative & Support Services 

Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt. 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Darden Architects will provide professional pre-design services to Madera Unified School 
District for the New High School located at Martin St. & Road 26. 
 
The scope of services consists of pre-design Educational Programming and Community 
Engagement.   
 
The first step in the design process is the determination of the variety of programs, space 
needs and overall organizational structure.  It will be necessary to develop the Educational 
Specifications (Ed Spec) before the design can begin.  The Education Code requires districts 
to have a Board approved Ed Spec as a condition of receiving plan approval from the 
California Department of Education (CDE).   
 
Key components of the scope of the services are included in the attached proposal. 
 

Financial impact: $84,560 – funded by Developer Fees (Fund 25) 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of Professional Pre-Design Services with Darden 
Architect for the New High School. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Proposal for Professional Pre-Design Services for the New High School. 

171



 

 

 

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

DARDEN ARCHITECTS, INC. will provide professional pre-design services to MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT for the New High School located at Martin Avenue, Madera California.  These services are in 
preparation for the design of the new high school complex. 

1. The scope of the project consists of, but is not limited to, pre-design Educational Programming 
and Community Engagement which includes the following key components: 

 

a. Development Educational Specifications: 
The Education Code requires districts to have a Board approved Education Specification (Ed 
Spec) as a condition of receiving plan approval from the California Department of Education 
(CDE).  CDE began enforcing this requirement on July 1, 2010.   

 

b. Community Engagement Process: 
Typically the communities have a high degree of interest in the programming, planning and 
the development of the high school. Therefore, if the District desires community 
involvement, programming process should include a series of Public Community 
Engagement meetings.  During the development of the programming and site utilization 
planning, the community will be kept informed of the decisions being made by the District; 
the public will be provided the opportunity to provide input.   

 

c. The Program: 
The Architect will provide a written summary of all the spaces required in the new facility 
with a description of the general requirements of the spaces, such as size, adjacencies, 
groupings and teaching methodologies, course offerings, special requirements, the quantity 
and type of teaching spaces.   

 

d. Site Utilization Planning: 
It will be necessary to verify how site should be utilization in the pre-planning process.  
Development of a preliminary site plan will be necessary to explore various factors affecting 
the site design.  Such factors include traffic, pedestrian safety, fire access, security, existing 
utility locations, road improvements required, location of buildings, parking and athletic 

172



 

 

fields. This effort should refine and update the Site Utilization plan that is already a part of 
the Environmental Impact Report.   

 

e. Cost Estimate:  
Based on the project scope and square footage defined by the program an Opinion of the 
Probable Construction Cost will be prepared and provided to the District for review and 
approval.  This estimate will be based on the total square footage programmed and site 
improvements anticipated.  This estimate should be useful to consider and compare to the 
new school’s budget prior to proceeding with design.   

 

The scope of the pre-design services shall include management and administration of the Educational 
Programming and Community Engagement process.  The pre-design programming and engagement 
process includes the following services: 

 

I. The Architect will consult with the Owner, attend and facilitate project development meetings, 
develop a work plan with appropriate programming criteria, provide questions and outlines in 
advance of programming discussions, conduct interviews, communicate with members of the 
project development team and issue progress reports. 
 

II. The Architect will lead the development of the Educational Specifications Program, with 
guidance from educators in the interpretation of requirements and in determining priorities for 
the project. 

a. Refer to the Proposed Planning Committee Structure; this structure is proposed to 
maintain the proper administrative control while obtaining necessary input from 
stakeholders.  
 

III. The Architect shall conduct group sessions with the District planning team for the purpose of 
obtaining information.  Architect shall facilitate a discussion of planning issues and endeavor to 
achieve consensus as to which goals, facts, needs and ideas should influence the design of the 
new high school. 
 

IV. The Architect shall confirm the scope and intent of the anticipated project in consultation with 
the Owner and make presentations to representatives of the Owner.  The Architect shall submit 
programming documents to the owner for evaluation and approval at intervals appropriate to 
the process and shall rely on approvals received from the owner to complete the programming 
process.  

173



 

 

 
V. The site utilization plan that has been included in the EIR may need to be refined to reflect and 

illustrate more detail regarding how the site will be utilized and the general locations planned 
for parking and points of entrance, approximate size and locations of building complexes and 
play fields.    
 

VI. The Architect shall provide the owner with a written summary of the goals for the project design 
as identified by the work of the Goals committee, approved by Leadership.  These goals shall 
include, but not be limited to identifying the project values, such as performance, functionality, 
economics, safety, sustainability, and visual quality. 
 

VII. The Architect shall help the owner identify and evaluate project constraints and opportunities 
that will have an impact on the proposed facility, such as State funding opportunities, 
governmental requirements, location, utilities and building services. 
 

VIII. In addition, the process will include a construction cost assessment or Opinion of Probable Cost 
based on the information developed in the programming process, this is a helpful tool that can 
be used to adjust scope or budget or include phasing or bid alternatives if necessary prior to 
advancing the project into design. The building program can be refined as it relates to funding 
available and the time frames considered necessary to complete the planning and construction. 
 

IX. The Architect will produce a final Educational Specification Document to be sent to the School 
Board for adoption. That document communicates the necessary educational components of 
the school. It describes the building program, building areas, materials, and spatial relationships 
necessary to serve the requirements defined by the educational program.  This document is a 
statement of the design criteria to be used to ultimately design the facility.  This document is 
also necessary to fulfill a requirement of the California Department of Education. 
 

 

Time is of the essence in the development of this proposal.  The ability to move quickly and reach 
conclusions will be dependent on effective scheduling of the proposed design committees.  Based on 
the schedule previously outlined we are prepared to begin upon the District’s approval.   

 
I. Information required – The District shall provide key project related documentation required, 

including: 
a. Graduation requirements 
b. Mission statement 
c. Site boundary and topographic surveys 
d. Site utility information 
e. Relevant existing programming documents 

 

II. Proposed planning committee structure and programming participants: 
a. Leadership committee 

174



 

 

i. Represents the highest level of leadership in the District 
ii. Limited in size to enable decisiveness 

iii. Able to grasp broad-scope issues and set direction 
iv. Set macro parameters for the project, budget, and capacity 
v. Selects participates on the Goals Committee 

b. Goals Committee 
i. Experienced site leaders familiar with district policies 

ii. Individuals familiar with site operations and activities 
iii. Individuals capable of verbalizing the curriculum goals 
iv. Individuals familiar with overall site facilities needs 
v. Individuals willing to share their knowledge and make decisions 

c. Design Advisory committee 
i. Open public meeting 

1. Provides input and perspectives from outside the academic community 
2. Builds community support for the new facilities 
3. Builds understanding within the community of the educational goals 
4. Teaching staff, administrators as well as parents and students are 

welcome to provide input 
ii. One-on-one interviews 

1. Interviews with department heads to gain detailed understanding of 
specific facility requirements 

2. To understand changes in curriculum delivery and their affects on 
facility design 

3. Interview selected areas such as counselors, activities staff, food service 
and Maintenance staff 
 

 

Compensation for Programming Services described above please refer to the attached itemized Outline 
of Tasks and Lump Sum “Fee Proposal.” 

 

I. These pre-design services are considered separate and additional services from those 
required by the normal Agreement for basic Architectural Services. The Architect does 
not expect to require separate engineering consultants as a part of this pre-design work; 
no allowance has been included in this proposal for Architect retained consultants.  The 
Architect will coordinate with the owner and the owner’s other consultants. 

 

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to the Compensation for Basic and Additional Services and 
include actual expenditures made by the Architect and the Architect’s employees and consultants in the 
interest of the Project for the expenses listed below. 

175



 

 

Expense of reproductions, postage for transmission of drawings and specifications (excluding 
reproductions for office use of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants) shall be a rate of one and 
one fifteenth (1.15) times the actual expense. 

Payment for all Additional Services and for all Reimbursable Expenses incurred in connection with either 
Basic or Additional Services shall be made on a monthly basis, with prior approval required by the 
District. 

Owner requested additional services will be in billed on an hourly basis in accordance with Architect’s 
Standard Hourly Billing Rates in effect at the time the services are performed.  Current rates are set 
forth on Attachment A.  Other engineering consultant’s services and reimbursable expenses which may 
be required will be billed at a rate of one and one fifteenth (1.15) times the amount billed to the 
Architect for the expense incurred. 

This proposal is submitted for and in behalf of the Architect by: 

DARDEN ARCHITECTS, INC. 

Martin Dietz, Architect, AIA, CCS, LEED AP 
Principal  

 

 

Please acknowledge acceptance of this proposal by signing and returning. 
Thank You, 

 

  Date:    

Rosalind Cox, 
Director of Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt. 
Madera Unified School District 

 

 

 

 

 

176



Madera Unified School District New High School Programming Services  

Outline of Tasks and lump sum fee proposal:

Our team recognizes the opportunities and the challenges associated with the development of programming documents and the Educational Specification, A1 
and is committed to implementing a process with a high degree of collaboration with the Madera Unified School District and the Community.   The following 
schedule of tasks is an  outline of the programming process we envision.   This process is dynamic and therefore subject to change, we are willing  flex our 
schedule to meet project development requirements.  

Phase  Description Objectives Cost 

1 Introduction 

Facilitate Project start meetings •	 Plan for effective communication
•	 Review and establish planning process 
•	 Review project objectives

 1,200 

Facilitate Leadership Meeting •	 Review proposed programming process
•	 Set Macro parameters for the project outcomes
•	 Select the Goals Committee members 

2 Gather information  

 6,000 

Facilitate Goals Committee workshop(s) •	 Begin to Identify project goals   
•	 Start site alternative and utilization studies
•	 Prepare programming questionnaires 
•	 Begin collecting and analyzing District  data 
•	 Gather site and District data

3 Plan for and Carry out Community meeting 

 12,000 

Facilitate first community meeting •	 Introduce Martin site to the community
•	 Facilitate 1st open public meeting on HS site
•	 presentation of programming process and structure 
•	 Launch Web based project info posting & public survey 

4 Formulate options 

 18,000 

Facilitate subsequent Goals committee workshop(s) •	 Explore planning ideas in more depth 
•	 Consider administrative concept and elective offerings
•	 Schedule possible site visitations
•	 Begin to establish preliminary goals for new HS
•	 One on one interviews with selected site staff  
•	 Report on web based project info  

5 Complete preliminary recommendations 

 20,000 

Review preliminary recommendations with Goals Committee  
for feedback and prioritization

•	 Presentation of preliminary program 
•	 Discussion of site utilization planning 
•	 Consider options with Goals committee & make recommendations 
•	 Identify preferred electives and other key facility questions 
•	 Test for opportunities for state  funding ?

6 Leadership Committee Review and Validation  

 2,400 

Presentation of preliminary  recommendations to Leadership Committee •	 Presentation of site Utilization plan and programming goals
•	 Summary of project scope, and justification
•	 Description of educational benefits 
•	 Summarize research completed 
•	 Consider opportunities for state funding
•	 Review program area and probable costs

7 Community Response and Confirmation

 20,800 

Presentation to Design Advisory , along with second and third public or 
community meetings 

•	 Presentation of preliminary programming goals 
•	 Presentation of Project scope, phasing and justification 
•	 Illustrate the community influence on the process
•	 Build consensus for the project scope

8 Presentation to the Board of Trustees 

 2,600 

Board of Education Workshop •	 Presentation of the process used
•	 Presentation of preliminary Educational Specifications 
•	 Presentation of Project scope, phasing and justification 
•	 Illustrate the community influence in process
•	 Description of beneficial goals for the project
•	 Outline probable state funding 

9 Presentation of final Site Master Plan documents 

 1,560 
Prepare final Educational Specifications for the new High school •	 Deliver final documentation to the District

•	 Presentation to the School Board. 

Total lump sum Fee for Programming Services   84,560 

Note:   
-Strong community reaction outside of expectations may require recycling the planning process and additional community meetings .  This proposal includes 
a maximum of three community meetings.  The need to add additional community meetings is considered an additional service.  
-Final report provided in 12 copies & CD

177



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

(District) and the City of Madera (City) to assign (2) school resource 
officers (SRO’s) to provide law enforcement services to the District for the 
2014-2015 school year 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services 
   Dr. Michael Mueller, Director of Student Services  
 
 
Agenda Placement: New Business  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• The City of Madera will assign two (2) police officers to provide law enforcement 
services to the District. 

• Police officers duties/responsibilities should include, but not limited to: 
o  Prevention and deterrence of criminal activity on and/or near school 

campuses; 
o Investigation of criminal offenses occurring in/out school campus;  
o Provision of technical and informational assistance to schools and related 

community agencies and personnel; 
o Reporting relevant contacts with pupils, parents, staff and community 

members to the District on a regular basis; 
o Effective September 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015 

 
Financial impact:  

• $246,994 general fund 
  

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
● The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and the City of Madera to assign (2) school resource officers 
(SRO’s) to provide law enforcement services to the District for the 2014-2015 school 
year. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
● Agreement 

 
 

178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014  
 
Subject: Request Approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to evaluate the 
California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) project for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Victor Villar, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
   Sheryl Sisil, Director of College and Career Readiness 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• ERC will provide evaluation and student performance data collection, management, 
analysis and reporting for the Strategies to Enhance Plant Science (STEPS) Program, 
Madera Unified School District’s, California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) project.  Data 
analysis and reporting will be completed as described in the grant proposal, unless 
modified with mutual consent of the Project Director and Evaluator.   

   
Financial impact:  

• $7500 – California Career Pathways Trust Grant 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Service Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to evaluate 
the California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) project for the 2014-2015 school year. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Service Agreement 

215



 

 
 

 
 

Service Agreement 
 
ERC will provide evaluation and student performance data collection, management, analysis and 
reporting for the Strategies to Enhance Plant Science (STEPS) Program, Madera Unified School District’s, 
California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) project.  Data analysis and reporting will be completed as 
described in the grant proposal, unless modified with mutual consent of the Project Director and 
evaluator. 
 
Educational Resource Consultants will: 
- Meet with program leadership, as scheduled, to discuss program elements, plan data collection, and 

to review program progress.  
- Perform necessary evaluation tasks to include surveys, observations, interviews, data analysis and 

summary. 
- Prepare final reports, meeting deadlines set by funding source, and in time for review of program 

leadership prior to submission. 
 

Madera Unified School District Staff will: 
- Provide participant data that is essential to evaluation. 
- Provide opportunities for discussions with program staff, interviews with participants, and program 

observations to meet activities in the grant proposal. 
- Provide leadership perspective and input for reporting. 
 
Contract Period:  September 10, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 
Payment:  The amount of this contract is $7,500 per year for school years: 2014‐15 through 2018‐19.  
 
Based upon satisfactory completion of evaluation activities, two payments in the amount of $3,750 will 
be due on or before the following dates:  October 1, 2014 and June 15, 2015. 
 
ERC will submit an invoice for payment. 
 
 
        8/20/2014 
___________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Stephen A. Price                       Date  Superintendent or Designee                    Date 
Evaluator and CEO  Madera Unified School District 
 
 

216



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 9, 2014 
 
Subject: Request approval to award RFP No. 081414 - Underwriting  

Services for General Obligation Bond-November 2014 
 
Responsible Staff: Sandon Schwartz, Asst. Supt. of Admin. and Support Services 

Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt. 
Susan Harautuneian, Director of Purchasing 

 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
A Request for Proposals for Underwriting Services for General Obligation Bond-November 
2014, was issued by the District on August 19, 2014. 
 
The District received 3 proposals: 

1) Stifel Nicolaus 
2) RBC Capital Markets 
3) O’Connor & Company Securities 

 
Staff recommends the award of this RFP to Stifel Nicolaus, Inc.  for the following reasons: 
 

• Strong work experience with MUSD since 1992 
• Very responsive to MUSD needs 
• Compensation 

 
Financial impact: Cost is $100,000.00 (per $20 million dollar bond issuance) 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends approval to contract with Stifel Nicolaus.  
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Stifel Proposal to Provide Underwriting Services  
 

 

217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

= enera e l~er ata· = G GILd D S S Uj)Qlementa Data 

Form Description 

01 General FundlCounty School Service Fund 
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund 
11 Adult Education Fund 
12 Child Development Fund 
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
15 PuQiI TransQortation EquiQment Fund 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outla~ Projects 
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund 
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund 
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemplo~ment Benefits 
21 Building Fund 
25 Capital Facilities Fund 
30 State School Buildin~ Lease-Purchase Fund 
35 County School Facilities Fund 
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
49 CaQital Prolect Fund for Blended Component Units 
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 
53 Tax Override Fund 
56 Debt Service Fund 
57 Foundation Permanent Fund 
61 Cafeteria EnterQrise Fund 
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 
63 Other Enterprise Fund 
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund 
67 Self-Insurance Fund 
71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
76 WarrantiPass-Through Fund 
95 Student Bod~ Fund 
76A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (WarrantiPass-Through) 
95A Changes in Assets and Liabilities (Student Body) 
A Average Daily Attendance 
ASSET Schedule of Capital Assets 
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification 
CAT Schedule for Categoricals 
CEA Current Expense FormulalMinimum Classroom Compo - Actuals 
CHG Change Order Form 
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 
GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations 
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
L Lotte_~ Report 
NCMOE No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort 
PCRAF Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 1 of 2 

20 65243 0000000 
Form TC 

Data Supplied For: 
2013-14 2014-15 

Unaudited Budget 
Actuals 

GS GS 

G G 
G G 
G G 
G G 

G G 
G G 

G G 
G G 

G G 

G G 

G G 

S S 
S 
S 

GS 

S 
GS GS 
GS 
GS 
GS 
GS 

Printed: 812812014 5:58 PM 259



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

G G = enera e lQer a a· = ILd DtSS 

Form Description 

PCR Program Cost Report 

Unaudited Actuals 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

upplemen a aa tiD t 

SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations 
SEAS S~ecial Education Revenue Allocations SeturL(SELPA Selection) 
SIM Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: tc (Rev 03/03/2014) Page 2 of 2 

20 65243 0000000 
Form TC 

Data Supplied For: 
2013-14 2014-15 

Unaudited Budget 
Actuals 

GS 
S S 
S S 
G 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:58 PM 260



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

DescrjQtion 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5lTOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL. OTHER ElNANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File : fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
t& lB) 

129980.660.09 0.00 

21.645.00 11 733.790.31 

3.562219.70 7.383003.26 

1 220.867.84 5207.686.30 

134785392.63 24 324 479.87 

58.888.789.24 10.619924.23 

15515324.58 4044807.89 

29.215.950.57 6.120.716.85 

6.279.965.32 4130.808.06 

7545.046.82 5.077 024.32 

213.726.13 242.521 .27 

2.141 819.39 647.333.09 

0.327.001 .75 668720.23 

118473620.30 31 551 855.94 

16 311 772.33 (7 227 376.07 

36,450.22 0.00 

5.347.290.37 0.00 

0.00 31.389.09 

3775.00 0.00 

l10 566.498.51 10.566498.51 

(15881113.66 10597887.60 

Page 1 

2014-15 Budget 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

129.980.660.09 150.903923.00 0.00 

11 755,435.31 0.00 14.858 900.00 

10.945.222.96 3.276.038.00 3096.561 .00 

6428554.14 904825.00 4 534.961 .00 

159 109 872.50 155 084 786.00 22 490 422.00 

69.508.713.47 65 132.253.00 10005.181 .00 

19 560.132.47 16 284.580.00 4.020.449.00 

35.336 667.42 34.016.564.00 6 429.379.00 

10.410.773.38 6.673606.00 12.143.439.00 

12622.071 .14 8.813.976.00 4 501.568.00 

456.247.40 748.000.00 297.357.00 

2.789152.48 2.475 105.00 611 087.00 

.l658.281 .521 .11.542 066.001 986.173.00 

150 025 476.24 132 602 018.00 38 994 633.00 

9084396.26 22 482 768.00 (16504211 .00 

36,450.22 20000.00 0.00 

5.347.290.37 14.233 150.00 1.260.231 .00 

31 389.09 0.00 35.585.00 

3.775.00 5.000.00 0.00 

0.00 ( 13.216.148.00 13.216148.00 

(5283226.06 (27 434 298.00 11 991 502.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

150.903.923.00 16.1% 

14.858.900.00 26.4% 

6.372 599.00 -41.8% 

5439.786.00 -15.4% 

177 575 208.00 11 .6% 

75.137,434.00 8.1% 

20 305.029.00 3.8% 

40.445.943.00 14.5% 

18.817045.00 80.7% 

13.315 544.00 5.5% 

1 045.357.00 129.1% 

3086192.00 10.6% 

(555.893.00 -15.6% 

171 596 651 .00 14.4% 

5978557.00 -34.2% 

20000.00 -45.1 % 

15493.381 .00 189.7% 

35585.00 13.4% 

5000.00 32.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

05 442 796.00 192.3% 

Printed : 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 261



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Descri\ltion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

Equipment Replacement - RS 0170 

Technology Infrastructure - RS 0000 

Textbooks - RS 0000 

Summer School - RS 0000 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

Other Resources CarryOver - RS 0020-0640 0000 

G.A.S .B 16 Va Accrual 

Textbooks - RS 1100 

PACES & Mammoth Project - RS 1100 

Unanticipated Site Needs - RS 1100 

Equipment Replacement - RS 0170 

Technology Infrastructure - RS 0000 

Textbooks - RS 0000 

Other Resources CarryOver - RS 0150 

G.A.S.B 16 Va Accrual 

Textbooks - RS 1100 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

0000 

1100 

1100 

1100 

0000 

0000 

0000 
0000 

0000 

1100 

Object 
Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col.A+ B 

l~ (BL (C) 

430658.67 3370511.53 3801 170.20 

40,594.435.20 1,530,290.46 42,124,725 .66 

(274,120.95 0.00 (274120.95 

40,320,314.25 1,530,290.46 41,850,604.71 

388,093.23 (388093.23 0.00 

40,708.407.48 1,142,197.23 41 850,604.71 

41,139066.15 4512,708.76 45,651,774.91 

28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 

597,859.36 0.00 597,859.36 

14,350.69 0.00 14,350.69 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 4,512,708.76 4,512,708.76 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,979,547.70 0.00 6,979,547.70 

944,629.85 944,629.85 

2,340,114.42 2,340,114.42 

1,542,555.00 1 542,555.00 

61,832.69 61,832.69 

426,916.71 426,916.71 

390117.05 390,117.05 

1,225,981.00 1,225,981.00 

5,874.75 5,874.75 

41,526.23 41,526.23 

Page 2 

2014-15 Budget 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(D) (E) 

(4951 530.00 (4512709.00 

41 ,139,066.15 4512708.76 

0.00 0.00 

41,139,066.15 4,512,708.76 

0.00 0.00 

41,139066.15 4,512708.76 

36187536.15 (0.24 

28000.00 0.00 

597,859.36 0.00 

14,350.69 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.87 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5761,951 .72 0.00 

644,629.85 

2,340,114.42 

1 121,595.00 

39,514.42 

390117.05 

1,225,980.98 - --

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

(9464239.00 -349.0% 

45651,774.91 8.4% 

0.00 -100.0% 

45651 774.91 9.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

45651 774.91 9.1% 

36,187,535.91 -20.7% 

28000.00 0.0% 

597,859.36 0.0% 

14,350.69 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.87 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5761,951 .72 -17.4% 

644,629.85 

2,340114.42 

1,121,595.00 

39,514.42 

390,117.05 

1, 225, 980. 98 

Printed : 812812014 5:48 PM 262



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

e) Unassigned/unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Resource Codes Codes 

9789 

9790 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

4,661,296.00 0.00 

28~,012.40 -- ~ -

Page 3 

2014-15 BudJlet 

Total Fund 
col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

4,661,296.00 5612851 .00 0.00 

28,858,012.1(L -- 24,1L2,523.3!L '--- (1 .11lL 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

I 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F I 

5,612,851.00 20.4% 

24JL2,522.n -16.2% 

Printed : 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 263



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 

1) Cash 
a) in County Treasury 

Resource Codes 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 ) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

9110 

9111 

9120 

9130 

9135 

9140 

9150 

9200 

9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9490 

9500 

9590 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9690 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (8) 

31.615.970.59 2531,489.83 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

28000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

23,435.542.24 3.791 484.09 

0.00 0.00 

135.957.12 0.00 

597859.36 0.00 

14.350.69 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

55827680.00 6322973.92 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

14.675.967.37 1 222912.85 

0.00 0.00 

12646.48 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 587.352.31 

14688613.85 1 810265.16 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

41139066.15 4512708.76 

Page 4 

Total Fund 
col.A+B 

(C) 

34.147.460.42 

0.00 

0.00 

28.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

27.227.026.33 

0.00 

135.957.12 

597.859.36 

14.350.69 

0.00 

62 150 653.92 

0.00 

0.00 

15 898.880.22 

0.00 

12646.48 

0.00 

587352.31 

16 498 879.01 

0.00 

0.00 

45651 774.91 

2014-15 Budqet 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(D) (E) 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

iFi C&F 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:48 PM 264



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventionslln-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal. LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF Transfers -
Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8021 

8022 

8029 

8041 

8042 

8043 

8044 

8045 

8047 

8048 

8081 

8082 

8089 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

90,196,664.52 0.00 

20,928394.00 0.00 

(50124.91 0.00 

287,226.74 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17,106.888.93 0.00 

834.213.72 0.00 

167202.33 0.00 

242,245.05 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1236511.82 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

130 949 222.20 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(968.562.11 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

p 

Total Fund 
col. A + B Unrestricted 

(C) (D) 

90,196,664.52 112,594,304.00 

20 928,394.00 20,928 419.00 

(50,124.91 0.00 

287,226.74 280216.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17 106,888.93 20801 043.00 

834213.72 742,778.00 

167202.33 0.00 

242.245.05 36.696.00 

0.00 (3.570,443.00 

1,236,511 .82 59,471 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

130.949.222.20 151 ,872,484.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(968.562.11 (968.561 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2014-15 Budget 

Restricted 
(E) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

112,594,304.00 24.8% 

20,928,419.00 0.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

280,216.00 -2.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

20 801,043.00 21.6% 

742.778.00 -11.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

36.696.00 -84.9% 

(3,570.443.00 New 

59471.00 -95.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

151.872,484.00 16.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(968,561.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

265



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

TOTAL, lCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

Interagency Contracts Between lEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
Federal Sources 

NClB: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants low-
Income and Neglected 

NClB: Title I, Part D, local Delinquent 
Programs 

NClB: Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 

NCl8: Title III, Immigrant Education 
Proqram 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Resource Codes 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 

Object 
Codes 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8260 

8270 

8280 

8281 

8285 

8287 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

129 980,660.09 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 183488.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 183.94 

0.00 0.00 

6,908,924.71 

0.00 

419130.03 

0.00 

Page 6 

2014-15 Budqet 

Total Fund 
col.A+8 Unrestricted Restricted 

(G) (D) (E) 

129,980,660.09 150,903 923.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,183 488.00 0.00 1,183,488.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

183.94 0.00 268.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,908,924.71 8,006 256.00 

0.00 0.00 

419130.03 1 695,252.00 

0.00 0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

150,903,923.00 16.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

1,183,488.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

268.00 45.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

8,006,256.00 15.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

1,695 252.00 304.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 266



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

NClB: Title III, Limited English Proficient 
(lEP) Student Program 

NClB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter 
Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

Other No Child left Behind 

Vocational and Applied 
Technology Education 

Safe and Drug Free Schools 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Class Size Reduction , K-3 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

School Based Coordination Program 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Resource Codes 

4203 

4610 
3205, 4036-4126, 

5510 

3500-3699 

3700-3799 

All Other 

6355-6360 

6355-6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

7250 

6010 

6030 

Object 
Codes 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8311 

8319 

8434 

8520 

8550 

8560 

8575 

8576 

8587 

8590 

8590 

8590 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(AI (Bl 

714,543.03 

0.00 

1 932.462.35 

201,893.00 

299,357.98 

21 645.00 73,807.27 

21,645.00 11,733,790.31 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,310.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

657,181.00 0.00 

2670867.92 732,049.97 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

1,780312.00 

0.00 

Page 7 

2014-15 Budget 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(Cl (D) (E) 

714,543.03 679,559.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 932.462.35 2 762,122.00 

201,893.00 201,893.00 

299,357.98 270,062.00 

95.452.27 0.00 60,000.00 

11 755.435.31 0.00 14858,900.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6,310.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

657,181.00 655,181.00 0.00 

3.402,917.89 2,580,857.00 614,490.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,780,312.00 1 780,312.00 

0.00 0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

679,559.00 -4.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

2762122.00 42.9% 

201,893.00 0.0% 

270,062.00 -9.8% 

60000.00 -37.1% 

14,858,900.00 26.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

655181 .00 -0.3% 

3,195,347.00 -6.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1,780,312.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 267



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Healthy Start 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

Specialized Secondary 

School Community Violence 
Prevention Grant 

Quality Education Investment Act 

Common Core State Standards 
Implementation 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Resource Codes 

6650,6690 

6230 

6240 

7210 

7370 

7391 

7400 

7405 

All Other 

Object 
Codes 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(AI (Bl 

0.00 

292.039.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

662,400.00 

3 885,211 .00 

234.170.78 24.681.29 

3,562.219.70 7.383.003.26 

Page 8 

2014-15 Budqet 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

lC) (D) (E) 

0.00 0.00 

292039.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

662,400.00 662,400.00 

3.885.211 .00 0.00 

258.852.07 40000.00 39359.00 

10.945.222.96 3.276,038.00 3,096.561.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

662,400.00 0.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

79,359.00 -69.3% 

6,372,599.00 -41.8% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 268



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 
of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

Interagency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF 

(50"10) Adiustment 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Resource Codes Codes 

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

8625 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8634 

8639 

8650 

8660 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8681 

8689 

8691 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

24,150.83 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

58,872.98 0.00 

170 392.22 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

400,356.36 765,143.74 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 9 

2014-15 Budqet 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,150.83 2,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

58872.98 30,000.00 0.00 

170 392.22 140,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 165500.10 317664.00 666,207.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund "10 Dlff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

2,000.00 -91.7"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 
I 

30,000.00 -49.0"10 

140,000.00 -17.8"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

983871.00 -15.6"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

0.00 0.0"10 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 269



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

Pass-Through Revenues From 
Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From jPAs 

ROCIP Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From jPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From jPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL, REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Resource Codes 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

Object 
Codes 

8697 

8699 

8710 

8781-8783 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8799 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

0.00 0.00 

567095.45 677,126.56 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

3 765,416.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 220,867.84 5207,686.30 

134,785,392.63 24,324,479.87 

Page 10 

2014-15 BudQet 

Total Fund 
col. A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,244 222.01 415,161.00 73335.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3765,416.00 3,795,419.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6 428,554.14 904825.00 4,534,961.00 

159,109,872.50 155,084,786.00 22,490,422.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

0.00 0.0% 

488,496.00 -60.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

3795419.00 0.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5439786.00 -15.4% 

177 ,575,208.00 11.6% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 270



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDl/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund·a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101·3102 

3201·3202 

3301·3302 

3401·3402 

3501·3502 

3601·3602 

3701·3702 

3751·3752 

3901·3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

48,552,792.03 7,156,780.15 

2,800,857.64 708,116.54 

6,588808.92 1,225,443.07 

946,330.65 1,529584.47 

58 888 789.24 10,619,924.23 

824844.97 2027,986.19 

6,824,861.66 1,423,360.78 

862,433.10 83,877.54 

5,887,932.06 385,741.70 

1 115,252.79 123,841.68 

15,515,324.58 4,044,807.89 

4721 216.44 830213.48 

1,544 631.03 434567.01 

2 034,759.77 480,604.94 

16,742,473.34 3.760,270.23 

54,533.95 7,191.03 

1 323934.30 263608.12 

1,678,082.22 332,664.38 

0.00 0.00 

1,116,319.52 11,597.66 

29,215,950.57 6,120,716.85 

1,486475.09 1 020,361.76 

89118.55 197686.51 

3,667,460.89 1,744,421.29 

Page 11 

2014-15 Budget 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

55,709,572.18 51,465033.00 7163829.00 

3,508974.18 3,744 731.00 629433.00 

7,814,251.99 7,713,670.00 1,045,210.00 

2475915.12 2,208,819.00 1,166,709.00 

69,508 713.47 65 132,253.00 10005181.00 

2,852,831.16 638,607.00 2,251,940.00 

8 248,222.44 6,939,229.00 1 350,602.00 

946,310.64 855555.00 117,431.00 

6,273,673.76 6,506,812.00 300,476.00 

1,239,094.47 1,344,377.00 0.00 

19,560,132.47 16,284,580.00 4,020,449.00 

5,551 429.92 6122,897.00 926049.00 

1,979 198.04 1 762,947.00 453713.00 

2,515364.71 2221,027.00 470900.00 

20,502,743.57 20,100,611.00 3,991,810.00 

61,724.98 43,505.00 6,884.00 

1,587,542.42 1 482,576.00 255,265.00 

2,010746.60 1,848 625.00 318,110.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,127,917.18 434376.00 6,648.00 

35 336 667.42 34 016,564.00 6,429,379.00 

2,506,836.85 1,929,026.00 628,120.00 

286805.06 0.00 15,427.00 

5,411,882.18 4,354,499.00 11,470,197.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

58,628,862.00 5.2% 

4374,164.00 24.7% 

8758880.00 12.1% 

3,375,528.00 36.3% 

75 137 434.00 8.1% 

2890,547.00 1.3% 

8289831.00 0.5% 

972,986.00 2.8% 

6,807,288.00 8.5% 

1,344,377.00 8.5% 

20,305,029.00 3.8% 

7,048,946.00 27.0% 

2,216660.00 12.0% 

2,691,927.00 7.0% 

24 092,421.00 17.5% 

50,389.00 ·18.4% 

1737841.00 9.5% 

2,166 735.00 7.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

441,024.00 ·60.9% 

40 445,943.00 14.5% 

2,557,146.00 2.0% 

15,427.00 ·94.6% 

15,824,696.00 192.4% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 271



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping 
Services 

Rentals. leases, Repairs, and 
Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400 - 5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(AI (Bl 

1.035 801.29 1.168.338.50 

1 109.50 0.00 

6.279.965.32 4 130.808.06 

0.00 2774.710.81 

330,140.53 161.618.21 

34.930.58 12.844.00 

819,889.41 3500.00 

2,994 840.99 40.52 

728.301.53 239431.59 

(312522.95 312,522.95 

(72,070.75 (24.559.67 

2.809908.21 1.573.892.51 

211 629.27 23.023.40 

7.545.046.82 5.077.024.32 

Pa! 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted 

(Cl (01 

2204139.79 390.081.00 

1,109.50 0.00 

10,410773.38 6.673.606.00 

2.774.710.81 0.00 

491 758.74 257,313.00 

47,774.58 33.518.00 

823,389.41 850,808.00 

2.994 881 .51 3 030,808.00 

967,733.12 1.155.377.00 

0.00 (221757.00 

(9663Q.42 (80,387.00\ 

4.383.800.72 3.566.181 .00 

234.652.67 222.115.00 

12.622.071 .14 8.813.976 .00 

2014-15 Budqet 

Restricted 
(E) 

29,695.00 

0.00 

12.143439.00 

3 521,048.00 

9,261.00 

500.00 

0.00 

48.00 

265,500.00 

221,757.00 

(21.739.00 

505.193.00 

0.00 

4,501.568.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

419.776.00 -81.0% 

0.00 -100.0% 

18.817.045.00 80.7% 

3.521.048.00 26.9% 

266,574.00 -45.8% 

34018.00 -28.8% 

850.808.00 3.3% 

3,030,856.00 1.2% 

1,420,877.00 46.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

(102.126.00 5.7% 

4.071.374.00 -7.1% 

222.115.00 -5.3% 

13,315,544.00 5.5% 

272



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, andlor Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

ROCIP Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

Object 
Codes 

6100 

6170 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7110 

7130 

7141 

7142 

7143 

7211 

7212 

7213 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 -7223 

7281-7283 

7299 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuills 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(AI (B) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 5026.00 

13907.79 56635.54 

0.00 0.00 

58,737.59 72559.73 

141080.75 108,300.00 

213,726.13 242521 .27 

0.00 0.00 

21 023.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,321 771.00 647,333.09 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Page 13 

2014-15 Budget 

Total Fund 
col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

0.00 0.00 354.00 

5026.00 0.00 13,525.00 

70,543.33 8,000.00 242017.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

131,297.32 40,000.00 41 461 .00 

249380.75 700,000.00 0.00 

456247.40 748,000.00 297357.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

21 023.00 20,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,969,104.09 1,654,329.00 611 087.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

354.00 New 

13,525.00 169.1% 

250,017.00 254.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

81,461.00 -38.0% 

700000.00 180.7% 

1,045,357.00 129.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

20,000.00 -4.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

2265416.00 15.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 273



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

Resource Codes 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (exciudinQ Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

7438 

7439 

7310 

7350 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (8) 

212422.20 0.00 

586603.19 0.00 

2,141 ,819.39 647,333.09 

(668,720.23 668,720.23 

{658,281.52 0.00 

(1 327,001.75 668720.23 

118.473,620.30 31,551,855.94 

Page 14 

2014-15 BudQet 

Total Fund 
col.A+ 8 Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) IE) 

212422.20 183809.00 0.00 

586,603.19 616967.00 0.00 

2,789 152.48 2475105.00 611,087.00 

0.00 (986,173.00 986,173.00 

(658281 .52 (555,893.00 0.00 

(658.281 .52 (1,542.066.00 986173.00 

150.025.476.24 132,602,018.00 38,994,633.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. 0 + E Column 

(F) C&F 

183,809.00 -13.5% 
I 

616,967.00 5.2% 

3086192.00 10.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

(555,893.00 -15.6% 

(555,893.00 -15.6% 

171.596.651 .00 14.4% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 274



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

{a)TOTAL INTERFUNDTRANSFERSIN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fundi 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of LandlBuildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Object 
Resource Codes Codes 

8912 

8914 

8919 

7611 

7612 

7613 

7616 

7619 

8931 

8953 

8965 

8971 

8972 

8973 

8979 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

36,450.22 0.00 

36,450.22 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4,079,959.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,267,331.37 0.00 

5,347,290.37 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 31 389.09 

0.00 31,389.09 

Page 15 

2014-15 Bud~et 

Total Fund 
col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (E) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

36450.22 20,000.00 0.00 

36,450.22 20,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,079,959.00 13,633 150.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1267,331.37 600,000.00 1,260,231.00 

5,347,290.37 14,233,150.00 1,260,231.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

31 389.09 0.00 35,585.00 

31,389.09 0.00 35,585.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

20,000.00 -45.1% 

20,000.00 -45.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

13,633,150.00 234.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1,860,231.00 46.8% 

15,493,381.00 189.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

35,585.00 13.4% 

35,585.00 13.4% 

Printed: 812812014 5:48 PM 275



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a-b+c-d+e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 06/17/2014) 

Resource Codes 
Object 
Codes 

7651 

7699 

8980 

8990 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

0.00 0.00 

3,775.00 0.00 

3,775.00 0.00 

(10,566,498.51 10,566,498.51 

0.00 0.00 

(10,566,498.51 10,566,498.51 

(15881 113.66 10,597,887.60 

Page 16 

2014-15 Budqet 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(C) (D) (El 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3775.00 5,000.00 0.00 

3,775.00 5,000.00 0.00 

0.00 (13,216,148.00 13,216,148.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 (13216,148.00 13,216,148.00 

(5,283,226.06) (27,434,298.00) 11,991 ,502.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Dlff 
col. D + E Column 

(F~ C&F 

0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 32.5% 

5,000.00 32.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(lQ,442,796.00) 192.3%. 

Printed : 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 276



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000·7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Out90 

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Function Codes 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

7000-7999 

8000-8999 

9000-9999 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportin9 Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 02106/2014) 

Object 
Codes 

8010·8099 

8100·8299 

8300·8599 

8600-8799 

Except 
7600-7699 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Function 

2013·14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(AI (B) 

129.980,660.09 0.00 

21,645.00 11,733,790.31 

3,562,219.70 7383003.26 

1 220,867.84 5,207,686.30 

134 785 392.63 24 324 479.87 

71,502,014.53 21,122,672.21 

13,987 092.94 4,510.558.97 

10,875 580.39 1.142,590.04 

2,134,755.37 702.50 

18,769.74 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

6807,019.21 750,141.26 

11,006,568.73 3,377 857.87 

2,141,819.39 647333.09 

118 473 620.30 31 551 855.94 

16 311 772.33 (7 227 376.07 

36,450.22 0.00 

5,347,290.37 0.00 

0.00 31,389.09 

3,775.00 0.00 

(10,566,498.51 10,566,498.51 

(15881113.66 10 597 887.60 

Page 1 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted 

(C) (D) 

129,980,660.09 150 903,923.00 

11,755,435.31 0.00 

10,945,222.96 3,276 038.00 

6,428,554.14 904.825.00 

159 109 872.50 155 084 786.00 

92,624,686.74 76319640.00 

18,497,651.91 17,388,369.00 

12,018 170.43 12,538,712.00 

2,135,457.87 2 592,257.00 

18,769.74 27,538.00 

0.00 0.00 

7,557,160.47 8,870,911.00 

14,384,426.60 12,389,486.00 

2,789 152.48 2,475 105.00 

150025476.24 132 602 018.00 

9084396.26 22 482 768.00 

36,450.22 20,000.00 

5,347,290.37 14,233,150.00 

31 389.09 0.00 

3,775.00 5,000.00 

0.00 (13,216,148.00 

(5283226.06 (27 434 298.00 

2014-15 BudQet 

Restricted 
(E) 

0.00 

14,858900.00 

3,096,561.00 

4,534,961.00 

22 490 422.00 

27,591 893.00 

5 226,502.00 

1,014,282.00 

1,374.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,035,710.00 

3513,785.00 

611,087.00 

38 994 633.00 

(16504211.00 

0.00 

1,260,231.00 

35585.00 

0.00 

13,216,148.00 

11 991 502.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. D + E Column 

(F) C&F 

150 903 923.00 0.0% 

14,858,900.00 0.0% 

6,372,599.00 0.0% 

5439,786.00 0.0% 

177 575 208.00 0.0% 

103,911,533.00 12.2% 

22,614,871.00 22.3% 

13,552,994.00 12.8% 

2,593,631.00 21.5% 

27,538.00 46.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

9,906,621.00 31.1% 

15 903,271.00 10.6% 

3,086,192.00 10.6% 

171 596 651.00 14.4% 

5978557.00 -34.2% 

20,000.00 0.0% 

15 493 381.00 0.0%' 

35,585.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(15442796.00 0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 277



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

Equipment Replacement- RS 0170 

Technology Infrastructure - RS 0000 

Textbooks - RS 0000 

Summer School - RS 0000 

Function Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

Other Resources CarryOver - RS 0020-0640 0000 

G.A.S.B 16 Va Accrual 

Textbooks - RS 1100 

PACES & Mammoth Project- RS 1100 

UnantiCipated Site Needs - RS 1100 

Equipment Replacement - RS 0170 

Technology Infrastructure - RS 0000 

Textbooks - RS 0000 

Other Resources CarryOver - RS 0150 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 02106/2014) 

0000 

1100 

1100 

1100 

0000 

0000 

0000 

0000 

Object 
Codes 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9740 

9750 

9760 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

9780 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Total Fund 
Unrestricted Restricted col.A+ B 

(A) (B) (C) 

430658.67 3370511.53 3801 170.20 

40,594,435.20 1 530290.46 42,124,725.66 

(274,120.95 0.00 (274120.95 

40,320,314.25 1,530,290.46 41 ,850,604.71 

388,093.23 (388,093.23 0.00 

40 708,407.48 1 142,197.23 41,850,604.71 

41,139,066.15 4,512,708.76 45651 774.91 

28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 

597,859.36 0.00 597,859.36 

14,350.69 0.00 14,350.69 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 4,512,708.76 4512,708.76 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,979,547.70 0.00 6,979,547.70 

944,629.85 944,629.85 

2,340,114.42 2,340,114.42 

1,542,555.00 1,542555.00 

61,832.69 61,832.69 

426916.71 426916.71 

390,117.05 390,117.05 

1,225,981.00 1,225,981.00 

5,874.75 5,874.75 

41,526.23 41,526.23 

Page 2 

2014-15 Budget 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(D) IE) 

(4951 530.00 (4512709.00 

41,139066.15 4,512708.76 

0.00 0.00 

41,139066.15 4,512,708.76 

0.00 0.00 

41,139066.15 4,512,708.76 

36187536.15 (0.24 

28,000.00 0.00 

597,859.36 0.00 

14350.69 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.87 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5,761,951.72 0.00 

644,629.85 

2 340, 114.42 

1,121,595.00 

39,514.42 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

Total Fund % Diff 
col. D + E Column 

(1') C&F 

(9 464 239.00 -349.0% 

45,651 ,774.91 8.4% 

0.00 -100.0% 

45,651,774.91 9.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

45651 774.91 9.1% 

36 187,535.91 -20.7% 

28000.00 0.0% 

597,859.36 0.0% 

14350.69 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.87 -100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5761,951.72 -17.4% 

644,629.85 

2340114.42 

1,121,595.00 

39,514.42 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 278



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.A.S.B 16 Va Accrual 

Textbooks - RS 1100 

e) Unassignedlunappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/UnapJ)lopriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-a (Rev 02106/2014) 

Function Codes 

0000 

1100 

Object 
Codes 

9780 

9780 

9789 

9790 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Unrestricted and Restricted 
Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Unrestricted Restricted 
(A) (B) 

4,661.296.00 0.00 

28,858,Q12.40 0.00 

Page 3 

2014-15 Budget 

Total Fund 
col.A+ B Unrestricted Restricted 

(e) (D) (E) 

390,117.05 

1,225,980.98 

4661296.00 5,612,851.00 0.00 

28,858 012.40 24,172,523.38 M1) 

Total Fund 
col. 0 + E 

(F) 

390,117.05 

1,225,980.98 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 01 

% Diff 
Column 
C&F 

5612851 .00 20.4% 

24,172,522.27 -16.2% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:48 PM 279



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operatin9 Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Out90 (excludin9 Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Out90 - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICtENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 200.303.00 

8300-8599 50.738.00 

8600-8799 329.736.46 

580777.46 

1000-1999 392.526.23 

2000-2999 235.874.42 

3000-3999 195.809.33 

4000-4999 72.088.26 

5000-5999 85.881 .11 

6000-6999 1.055.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 10.219.56 

993453.91 

(412676.45 

8900-8929 600.000.00 

7600-7629 9.575.69 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

590424.31 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

200.303.00 

48.956.00 

305.454.00 

554713.00 

418.229.00 

244.902.00 

217.438.00 

1.052.761 .00 

146.318.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9.629.00 

2089277.00 

(1 534564.00 

600.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

600000.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.5% 

-7.4% 

-4.5% 

6.5% 

3.8% 

11 .0% 

1360.4% 

70.4% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-5.8% 

110.3% 

271 .9% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1.6% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
280



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other ASSignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

177 747.86 

9791 758.816.37 

9793 0.00 

758,816.37 

9795 0.00 

758.816.37 

936.564.23 

9711 2.000.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 2.294.55 

9750 0.00 

9760 932,269.68 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

1934564.00 

936.564.23 

0.00 

936,564.23 

0.00 

936.564.23 

2,000.23 

2.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.68 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.45\ 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

-625.8% 

23.4% 

0.0% 

23.4% 

0.0% 

23.4% 

-99.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

Ponied: 812812014 5:49 PM 
281



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G9 + H2)- (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 648.661.86 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 2.000.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 335.072.97 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

985734.83 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 44.690.78 

9590 0.00 

9610 4.479.82 

9640 

9650 0.00 

49170.60 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

936564.23 

Page 3 

2014-15 
Budget 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
282



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

No Child Left Behind 

Vocational and Applied Technology Education 

Safe and Drug Free Schools 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

All Other Stale Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8091 0.00 

8099 0.00 

0.00 

8285 0.00 

3105,3200,4045 8290 0.00 

3500-3699 8290 13,514.00 

3700-3799 8290 0.00 

All Other 8290 186,789.00 

200,303.00 

8311 7,297.00 

8319 0.00 

8590 43,441 .00 

50,738.00 

Page 4 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,514.00 

0.00 

186.789.00 

200.303.00 

5,515.00 

0.00 

43,441.00 

48,956.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-24.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.5% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
283



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Interagency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 3.213.33 

8662 0.00 

8671 120.020.00 

8677 107.302.67 

8699 99.200.46 

8710 0.00 

329.736.46 

580777.46 

Page 5 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

3.000.00 

0.00 

174.735.00 

31.404.00 

96.315.00 

0.00 

305.454.00 

554713.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.6% 

0.0% 

45.6% 

-70.7% 

-2.9% 

0.0% 

-7.4% 

-4.5% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
284



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Descri ption 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1100 293,447.76 

1200 0.00 

1300 99,078.47 

1900 0.00 

392,526.23 

2100 0.00 

2200 31,980.75 

2300 64,279.29 

2400 130,412.12 

2900 9,202.26 

235,874.42 

3101-3102 25,371.62 

3201-3202 27,107.45 

3301-3302 27,464.72 

3401-3402 89,832.05 

3501-3502 312.02 

3601-3602 11,366.29 

3701-3702 14,355.18 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

195,809.33 

4100 0.00 

4200 943.25 

4300 22,573.48 

4400 48,571.53 

72,088.26 

Page 6 

2014-15 
BudQet 

318,777.00 

0.00 

99,452.00 

0.00 

418,229.00 

0.00 

29,746.00 

63,666.00 

143,186.00 

8,304.00 

244,902.00 

37,206.00 

26,700.00 

26,695.00 

99,372.00 

331.00 

12,080.00 

15,054.00 

0.00 

0.00 

217,438.00 

3,085.00 

0.00 

1,046,934.00 

2,742.00 

1,052,761.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

8.6% 

0.0% 

0.4% 

0.0% 

6.5% 

0.0% 

-7.0% 

-1.0% 

9.8% 

-9.8% 

3.8% 

46.6% 

-1.5% 

-2.8% 

10.6% 

6.1% 

6.3% 

4.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

11.0% 

New 

-100.0% 

4537.9% 

-94.4% 

1360.4% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
285



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases. Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition, Excess Costs. and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

5100 0.00 

5200 3.628.74 

5300 1.085.00 

5400-5450 2.511.28 

5500 13.222.78 

5600 1.232.04 

5710 0.00 

5750 5.370.76 

5800 58.830.51 

5900 0.00 

85.881.11 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 1.055.00 

6500 0.00 

1.055.00 

7141 0.00 

7142 0.00 

7143 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

Page 7 

2014·15 
Budget 

0.00 

1.375.00 

1.606.00 

2.512.00 

25.000.00 

5.200.00 

0.00 

6.545.00 

101.930.00 

2.150.00 

146.318.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

·62.1% 

48.0% 

0.0% 

89.1% 

322.1% 

0.0% 

21.9% 

73.3% 

New 

70.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
286



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reponing Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

7350 10.219.56 

10.219.56 

993453.91 

Page 8 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

9.629.00 

9.629.00 

2089277.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

-5.8% 

-5.8% 

110.3% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:49 PM 
287



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long·Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

{clTOTAL,SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a· b + c . d + e) 

Cal~omia Dept 01 Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: lund·b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 600,000.00 

600,000.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 9,575.69 

9,575.69 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

590,424.31 

Page 9 

2014·15 
Budoet 

600,000.00 

600,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

600,000.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1.6% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 

288



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Anci"ary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/14/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 200,303.00 

8300-8599 50,738.00 

8600-8799 329,736.46 

580777.46 

1000-1999 479,430.04 

2000-2999 422,439.94 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 10219.56 

8000-8999 81,364.37 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

993453.91 

(412676.45 

8900-8929 600,000.00 

7600-7629 9,575.69 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

590424.31 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Bud!1et 

0.00 

200,303.00 

48,956.00 

305,454.00 

554713.00 

1,516,209.00 

468,640.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9,629.00 

94,799.00 

0.00 

2089277.00 

(1 534564.00 

600,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

600000.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.5% 

-7.4% 

-4.5% 

216.3% 

10.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.8% 

16.5% 

0.0% 

110.3% 

271.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
289



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1 c + F1 d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1 e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Ail Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 

Other ASSignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiqned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 0311412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Adult Education Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

177 747.86 

9791 758,816.37 

9793 0.00 

758,816.37 

9795 0.00 

758,816.37 

936,564.23 

9711 2,000.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 2,294.55 

9750 0.00 

9760 932,269.68 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Budget 

(934 564.00\ 

936,564.23 

0.00 

936,564.23 

0.00 

936,564.23 

2,000.23 

2,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.68 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.45) 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 11 

Percent 
Difference 

-625.8% 

23.4% 

0.0% 

23.4% 

0.0% 

23.4% 

-99.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 

290



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 1.518.927.24 

8600-8799 187.190.92 

1 706118.16 

1000-1999 600.277.02 

2000-2999 423.979.90 

3000-3999 425.504.21 

4000-4999 121.394.93 

5000-5999 32.838.41 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 33.734.75 

7300-7399 79.889.37 

1717618.59 

(11 500.43\ 

8900-8929 9,689.06 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

9689.06 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

1.423.867.00 

110.530.00 

1534397.00 

617.908.00 

328.512.00 

435.639.00 

92.390.00 

36.049.00 

0.00 

33.735.00 

63.179.00 

1 607412.00 

(73015.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.3% 

-41.0% 

-10.1% 

2.9% 

-22.5% 

2.4% 

-23.9% 

9.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-20.9% 

-6.4% 

534.9% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
291



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 . Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1· Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(1811.37 

9791 74,826.24 

9793 0.00 

74,826.24 

9795 0.00 

74,826.24 

73,014.87 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 73,014.87 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014·15 
Budqet 

(73015.00 

73,014.87 

0.00 

73,014.87 

0.00 

73,014.87 

(0.13 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.04 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.17\ 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

3930.9% 

·2.4% 

0.0% 

·2.4% 

0.0% 

·2.4% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

Ponied: 812812014 5:49 PM 

292



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6l TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2l TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aaree with line F2l (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 13.750.02 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 221.399.25 

9290 0.00 

9310 114.24 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

235263.51 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 35.608.34 

9590 0.00 

9610 126.640.30 

9640 

9650 0.00 

162248.64 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

73014.87 

Page 3 

2014-15 
Budget 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:49 PM 
293



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 

NCLB: Title I, Part A. Basic Grants Low-
Income and Neglected 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Child Development Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

State Preschool 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 

Interagency Services 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8220 0.00 

8285 0.00 

3010 8290 0.00 

All Other 8290 0.00 

0.00 

8520 0.00 

8530 0.00 

8587 0.00 

6105 8590 1,522,560.24 

All Other 8590 (3,633.001 

1,518,927.24 

8631 0.00 

8634 0.00 

8660 786.80 

8662 0.00 

8673 28,989.39 

8677 0.00 

8689 0.00 

8699 157,414.73 

8799 0.00 

187,190.92 

1706118.16 

PaQe 4 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,423,867.00 

0.00 

1,423,867.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

110,530.00 

0.00 

110,530.00 

1 534397.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.5% 

-100.0% 

-6.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-29.8% 

0.0% 

-41.0% 

-10.1% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:49 PM 

294



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDl/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1100 496,332.80 

1200 23,340.23 

1300 80,603.99 

1900 0.00 

600,277.02 

2100 302,854.26 

2200 16,742.79 

2300 0.00 

2400 51.446.05 

2900 52,936.80 

423,979.90 

3101·3102 34,218.26 

3201·3202 40,974.62 

3301·3302 52,086.85 

3401·3402 254,716.96 

3501·3502 505.94 

3601·3602 18.434.46 

3701·3702 23,210.88 

3751·3752 0.00 

3901·3902 1,356.24 

425,504.21 

4100 0.00 

4200 14,328.97 

4300 72,396.25 

4400 23,375.21 

4700 11,294.50 

121,394.93 

Page 5 

2014·15 
BudQet 

511,585.00 

23,358.00 

82,965.00 

0.00 

617,908.00 

248,084.00 

16,900.00 

0.00 

28,556.00 

34,972.00 

328,512.00 

47,720.00 

35.401.00 

42,343.00 

269,985.00 

473.00 

17,323.00 

22,150.00 

0.00 

244.00 

435,639.00 

0.00 

11,000.00 

67,248.00 

4,142.00 

10,000.00 

92,390.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

3.1% 

0.1% 

2.9% 

0.0% 

2.9% 

·18.1% 

0.9% 

0.0% 

·44.5% 

·33.9% 

·22.5% 

39.5% 

·13.6% 

·18.7% 

6.0% 

·6.5% 

·6.0% 

-4.6% 

0.0% 

·82.0% 

2.4% 

0.0% 

·23.2% 

·7.1% 

·82.3% 

·11.5% 

·23.9% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
295



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases. Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs· Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service· Interest 

Other Debt Service· Principal 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs· Interfund 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

5100 0.00 

5200 7.072.34 

5300 0.00 

5400·5450 0.00 

5500 1.506.00 

5600 1.008.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 5.532.89 

5800 17.719.18 

5900 0.00 

32.838.41 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 33.734.75 

33.734.75 

7350 79.889.37 

79.889.37 

1 717618.59 

Page 6 

2014·15 
Budget 

0.00 

5.599.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.000.00 

0.00 

9.200.00 

20.250.00 

0.00 

36.049.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

33.735.00 

33.735.00 

63.179.00 

63.179.00 

1 607412.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

·20.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

·0.8% 

0.0% 

66.3% 

14.3% 

0.0% 

9.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·20.9% 

·20.9% 

·6.4% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 

296



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized Interiund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized Interiund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Ail Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Ail Other Financing Uses 

(dlTOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a- b +c -d + e) 

Calaomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8911 0.00 

8919 9.689.06 

9.689.06 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

9.689.06 

Page 7 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 

297



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDtTURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCtNG SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
Fite: fund·b (Rev 0311412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 1 518927.24 

8600-8799 187,190.92 

1706118.16 

1000-1999 1,251,450.95 

2000-2999 281,641 .67 

3000-3999 42,813.46 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 79,889.37 

8000-8999 28,088.39 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 33,734.75 

1 717618.59 

(11 500.43 

8900-8929 9,689 .06 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

9689.06 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

1,423,867.00 

110,530.00 

1 534397.00 

1,216,065.00 

221,195.00 

41,713.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

63,179.00 

31,525.00 

33,735.00 

1607412.00 

173015.00\ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.3% 

-41.0% 

-10.1% 

-2.8% 

-21.5% 

-2.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-20.9% 

12.2% 

0.0% 

-6.4% 

534.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
298



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/14/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Child Development Fund 
Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(1811.37 

9791 74,826.24 

9793 0.00 

74,826.24 

9795 0.00 

74,826.24 

73,014.87 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 73,014.87 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Pa~e 2 

2014-15 
BudQet 

(73015.00) 

73,014.87 

0.00 

73,014.87 

0.00 

73,014.87 

(0.13) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.04 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(0.17) 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 12 

Percent 
Difference 

3930.9% 

-2.4% 

0.0% 

-2.4% 

0.0% 

-2.4% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 

299



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

DescriDtion 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 9.619.753.21 

8300-8599 708.365.62 

8600-8799 812.042.79 

11140 161.62 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 2.650.278.83 

3000-3999 1.530.375.96 

4000-4999 6.573.927.14 

5000-5999 364.255.34 

6000-6999 57.962.48 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 568.172.59 

11 744 972.34 

(604810.72 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

9.291.299.00 

735.727.00 

838.782.00 

10865808.00 

0.00 

2.961.980.00 

1.648.830.00 

5.706.447.00 

441.868.00 

150.000.00 

0.00 

483.085.00 

11 392 210.00 

(526402.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-3.4% 

3.9% 

3.3% 

-2.5% 

0.0% 

11.8% 

7.7% 

-13.2% 

21 .3% 

158.8% 

0.0% 

-15.0% 

-3.0% 

-13.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
300



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE. RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassi~ned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Sonware - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(604810.72 

9791 5.316.919.33 

9793 274.120.95 

5.591.040.28 

9795 0.00 

5.591.040.28 

4,986,229.56 

9711 3,140.00 

9712 266,536.59 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 4,716,552.97 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

(526 402.001 

4.986.229.56 

0.00 

4.986.229.56 

0.00 

4.986,229.56 

4,459,827.56 

28,000.00 

266.536.59 

0.00 

0.00 

4,165,290.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-13.0% 

-6.2% 

-100.0% 

-10.8% 

0.0% 

-10.8% 

-10.6% 

791.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-11 .7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinl9d: 812812014 5:49 PM 

301



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Innows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aQree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2L 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 3.330.818.19 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 3.140.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 21.410.30 

9150 0.00 

9200 1,625.901.26 

9290 0.00 

9310 5,545.24 

9320 266,536.59 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

5253351.58 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 262.285.02 

9590 0.00 

9610 4.837.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

267122.02 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

4986229.56 

Page 3 

2014-15 
BudQet 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:49 PM 
302



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Interagency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04109/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8220 9.619.753.21 

8290 0.00 

9.619.753.21 

8520 708.365.62 

8590 0.00 

708.365.62 

8631 0.00 

8634 733.019.16 

8650 0.00 

8660 12.928.28 

8662 0.00 

8677 0.00 

8699 66.095.35 

812.042.79 

11140161.62 

Page 4 

2014-15 
BudClet 

9.291.299.00 

0.00 

9.291.299.00 

735.727.00 

0.00 

735.727.00 

0.00 

695.922.00 

0.00 

19.681.00 

0.00 

0.00 

123.179.00 

838.782.00 

10865808.00 

20652430000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-3.4% 

0.0% 

-3.4% 

3.9% 

0.0% 

3.9% 

0.0% 

-5.1% 

0.0% 

52.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

86.4% 

3.3% 

-2.5% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
303



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASStFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OAS DIIMedicarel Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 1.927.793.06 

2300 267.099.35 

2400 455.386.42 

2900 0.00 

2.650.278.83 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 252.021.78 

3301-3302 198.566.11 

3401-3402 963.126.07 

3501-3502 1.298.96 

3601-3602 47.365.38 

3701-3702 59.275.78 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 8.721 .88 

1.530.375.96 

4200 0.00 

4300 417.216.66 

4400 114.477.07 

4700 6.042.233.41 

6.573.927.14 

Page 5 

2014-15 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.239,362.00 

257.697.00 

464.921 .00 

0.00 

2.961.980.00 

0.00 

252.848.00 

215.101.00 

1.054.423.00 

1.402.00 

51.228.00 

63.828.00 

0.00 

10.000.00 

1.648.830.00 

0.00 

381.580.00 

100.000.00 

5.224.867.00 

5.706.447.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

16.2% 

-3.5% 

2.1% 

0.0% 

11.8% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

8.3% 

9.5% 

7.9% 

8.2% 

7.7% 

0.0% 

14.7% 

7.7% 

0.0% 

-8.5% 

-12.6% 

-13.5% 

-13.2% 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:49 PM 

304



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases. Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

5100 0.00 

5200 25,476.83 

5300 2.190.75 

5400-5450 9.966.24 

5500 57.828.16 

5600 104.819.13 

5710 0.00 

5750 85.726.77 

5800 77.635.42 

5900 612.04 

364.255.34 

6200 0.00 

6400 57.962.48 

6500 0.00 

57.962.48 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

7350 568.172.59 

568.172.59 

11 744972.34 

Page 6 

2014-15 
Budqet 

0.00 

26.817.00 

600.00 

10.616.00 

101.766.00 

117.731 .00 

0.00 

86.381 .00 

85.368.00 

12.589.00 

441.868.00 

0.00 

100.000.00 

50.000.00 

150.000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

483.085.00 

483.085.00 

11 392 210.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

5.3% 

-72.6% 

6.5% 

76.0% 

12.3% 

0.0% 

0.8% 

10.0% 

1956.9% 

21 .3% 

0.0% 

72.5% 

New 

158.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-15.0% 

-15.0% 

-3.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
305



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized tnterfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL. USES 

CONTRtBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Report ing Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/20141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8916 0.00 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

PaQe 7 

2014-15 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:49 PM 

306



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B1 Ol 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/14/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 9,619,753.21 

8300-8599 708,365.62 

8600-8799 812,042.79 

11 140161.62 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 10,870,902.97 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 568,172.59 

8000-8999 305,896.78 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

11 744 972.34 

(604810.72 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

9,291 299.00 

735,727.00 

838,782.00 

10 865 808.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,559,495.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

483,085.00 

349,630.00 

0.00 

11 392210.00 

(526402.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

-3.4% 

3.9% 

3.3% 

-2.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-2.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-15.0% 

14.3% 

0.0% 

-3.0% 

-13.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:49 PM 
307



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Descriotion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiqned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014 .2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03114/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(604810.72 

9791 5.316.919.33 

9793 274.120.95 

5.591.040.28 

9795 0.00 

5.591.040.28 

4.986.229.56 

9711 3.140.00 

9712 266.536.59 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 4.716 552.97 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Budget 

(526402.00' 

4.986.229.56 

0.00 

4.986.229.56 

0.00 

4.986.229.56 

4.459.827.56 

28.000.00 

266.536.59 

0.00 

0.00 

4.165.290.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 13 

Percent 
Difference 

-13.0% 

-6.2% 

-100.0% 

-10.8% 

0.0% 

-10.8% 

-10.6% 

791 .7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-11.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:49 PM 
308



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

DescriDtion 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCy) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 1.324.12 

1 324.12 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 5.444.07 

5000-5999 298.446.40 

6000-6999 576,220.63 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

880111 .10 

(878786.98 

8900-8929 667,218.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

667218.00 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.000.00 

1 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,260.231 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 260231.00 

(1259231 .00\ 

1,260,231.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 260231.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-24.5% 

-24.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

322.3% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

43.2% 

43.3% 

88.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

88.9% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

309



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b} Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d} Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassiq ned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Rnancial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b fRev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(211 568.98 

9791 211,769.15 

9793 0.00 

211 ,769.15 

9795 0.00 

21 1,769.15 

200.17 

9711 0.00 

9712 0,00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 200.17 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

1 000.00 

200.17 

0.00 

200.17 

0.00 

200.17 

1,200.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,200.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.5% 

-99.9% 

0.0% 

-99.9% 

0.0% 

-99.9% 

499.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

499.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Ponied: 8128/2014 5:50 PM 

310



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
(must aQree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund·b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 128.770.74 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 200.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 6.987.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

135957.74 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 135.757.57 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

135757.57 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

200.17 

Page 3 

2014-15 
BudQet 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

311



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

LCFF Transfers 

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
i=il,,· fllnrl.h (RAV 04JOQ/?0141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8091 0.00 

8099 0.00 

0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 1,324.12 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

1,324.12 

1 324.1 2 

Paoe 4 

2014-15 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,000.00 

1 000.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-24.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-24.5% 

-24.5% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

312



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b fRev 04/09/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751 -3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 1.837.48 

4400 3.606.59 

5.444.07 

PageS 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:50 PM 

313



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs· Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATiNG EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Bui/dings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service· Interest 

Other Debt Service· Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 04/09/2014) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5600 189,603.99 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 108,842.41 

298,446.40 

6170 167,127.65 

6200 376,044.98 

6400 33,048.00 

6500 0.00 

576,220.63 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

880111.10 

Page 6 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

1,260,231.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,260,231.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 260231.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

564.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

322.3% 

·100.0% 

·100.0% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

·100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

43.2% 

Printed: 812812014 5:50 PM 

314



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

ill TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

JQl. TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d)TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-b IRev 0410912014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 667.218.00 

667.218.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

667.218.00 

Page 7 

2014-15 
Budaet 

1.260.231 .00 

1.260.231.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.260.231.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

88.9% 

88.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

88.9% 

Printed: 812812014 5:50 PM 

315



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDtTURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
Fite: fund-b (Rev 03114/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 1,324.12 

1 324.12 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 880111 .10 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

880111.10 

(878786.98 

8900-8929 667218.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

667218.00 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,000.00 

1000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,260,231.00 

0.00 

1 260231.00 

11 259231.00 

1,260,231.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 260231 .00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-24.5% 

-24.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

43.2% 

0.0% 

43.2% 

43.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

316



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014 .2.0 
File: fund-b (Rev 03/14/20141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(211 568.98 

9791 211 .769.15 

9793 0.00 

211.769.15 

9795 0.00 

211.769.15 

200.17 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 200.17 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2014-15 
BudQet 

1 000.00 

200.17 

0.00 

200.17 

0.00 

200.17 

1.200.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.200.17 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 14 

Percent 
Difference 

-100.5% 

-99.9% 

0.0% 

-99.9% 

0.0% 

-99.9% 

499.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

499.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:50 PM 

317



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) lCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Cal~omia Dept 01 Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: lund-d IRev 04124/2014\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600·8799 49.491.65 

49491.65 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

0.00 

49491 .65 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 106,889.22 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(106889.22 

Pace 1 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64,250.00 

64250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64250.00 

0.00 

15,140,043.00 

4,438,556.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(10701 487.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

29.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9911.8% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:50 PM 

318



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1 e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
Fil~ : fund-d IRev 0412412014\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

157397.57' 

9791 13.669.657.20 

9793 0.00 

13.669.657.20 

9795 0.00 

13.669.657.20 

13.612.259.63 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 13.612.259.63 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2014-15 
Bud(]et 

110637237.00' 

13.612.259.63 

0.00 

13.612.259.63 

0.00 

13.612.259.63 

2.975.022.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.975.022.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

18432.6% 

-0.4% 

0.0% 

-0.4% 

0.0% 

-0.4% 

-78.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-78.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

319



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1)Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Govemment 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 ) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must a~ree with line F2lJG9 + H2) . (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fundod /Rev 04/24/20141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 13.612.269.63 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 5.030.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

13617299.63 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 5.040.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

5040.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

13612259.63 

Paae3 

2014·15 
BudQet 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:50 PM 

320



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventionslln-Lieu 
Taxes 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
~i't)· fllnn..n IRl)V n.d/?,d/?n14' 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8281 0.00 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 0.00 

8622 0.00 

8625 0.00 

8629 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 49.491 .65 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

49.491.65 

49491.65 

P~nA4 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64.250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64.250.00 

64250.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

29.8% 

Prinled: 812812014 5:50 PM 

321



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDl/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Cali fornia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

PageS 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:50 PM 

322



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipmenl 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Repayment of State School Building Fund 
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA: fllnd-d (Rov 04(2412014) 

5800 0.00 

5900 0.00 

0.00 

6100 0.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

7435 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Paae6 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:50 PM 

323



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building FundI 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Cal~omia Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
J:iI",· (IInrl..rl fh'o\l ndl?d/? n1d' 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 106.889.22 

7619 0.00 

106.889.22 

P~OA 7 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

15.140.043.00 

0.00 

15.140.043.00 

20652430000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:50 PM 

324



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 
County School Bldg Aid 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(dlTOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b +c-d + e) 

Calijomia Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·d (Rev 04/24/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8951 0.00 

8953 0.00 

8961 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

(106.889.22) 

Page 8 

2014-15 
Budget 

4,438.556.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.438.556.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(10.701,487.00) 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

9911.8% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:50 PM 

325



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Out90 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES CA5 - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
~jl&> ' fllnti-rt IRp>v n?lOdl?o1d) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 49491 .65 

49491 .65 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

0.00 

49491 .65 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 106889.22 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(106889.22 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64.250.00 

64250.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

64250.00 

0.00 

15140.043.00 

4.438.556.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(10701 487.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

29.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinled: 812812014 5:50 PM 

326



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Be9innin9 Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 

Other Assi9nments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod (Rev 0210412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Building Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(57397.57 

9791 13,669,657.20 

9793 0.00 

13,669,657.20 

9795 0.00 

13,669,657.20 

13,612,259.63 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 13,612,259.63 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Budget 

(10637237.00) 

13,612,259.63 

0.00 

13612,259.63 

0.00 

13,612,259.63 

2,975,022.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,975,022.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 21 

Percent 
Difference 

18432.6% 

-0.4% 

0.0% 

-0.4% 

0.0% 

-0.4% 

-78.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-78.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:50 PM 

327



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0412412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 2,473.171.08 

2473171.08 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 89,443.07 

3000-3999 39.113.00 

4000-4999 24.767.89 

5000-5999 71.312.95 

6000-6999 551 .190.74 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

775827.65 

1 697343.43 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 1.297.266.22 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(1 297266.221 

Page 1 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.742.917.00 

2742917.00 

0.00 

113.782.00 

52.349.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

166 131 .00 

2576786.00 

0.00 

1.290.863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(1 290863.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.9% 

10.9% 

0.0% 

27.2% 

33.8% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-78.6% 

51 .8% 

0.0% 

-0.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.5% 

Printed: 91312014 4:22 PM 
328



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 04) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

400077.21 

9791 4.725,728.01 

9793 0.00 

4,725,728.01 

9795 0.00 

4,725,728.01 

5,125,805.22 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 4,900,793.66 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 225,011 .56 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
Budget 

1 285923.00 

5,125,805.22 

0.00 

5,125,805.22 

0.00 

5,125,805.22 

6,411 ,728.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,185,516.66 

0.00 

0.00 

226,211.56 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

221.4% 

8.5% 

0.0% 

8.5% 

0.0% 

8.5% 

25.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

26.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 9/3/2014 4:22 PM 
329



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

~lTOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aaree with line F2) (G9 + H2) • (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 5.070.471 .28 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 62.875.44 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

5133346.72 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 7.541 .50 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

7541 .50 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

5125805.22 

Page 3 

2014·15 
Budget 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 9/3/2014 4:22 PM 
330



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventionslln-Lieu 
Taxes 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod (Rev 04/24/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8575 0.00 

8576 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8615 0.00 

8616 0.00 

8617 0.00 

8618 0.00 

8621 0.00 

8622 0.00 

8625 601.935.97 

8629 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8660 17,624.12 

8662 0.00 

8681 1,853,610.99 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

2,473.171.08 

2473171 .08 

Page 4 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

721 ,717.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21.200.00 

0.00 

2,000,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,742,917.00 

2742917.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

19.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

20.3% 

0.0% 

7.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.9% 

10.9% 

Printed: 9/3/2014 4:22 PM 
331



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical. Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDIIMedicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0412412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 15.281 .97 

2300 49.650.00 

2400 24.511 .10 

2900 0.00 

89,443.07 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 10.093.48 

3301-3302 6.532.36 

3401-3402 18.786.32 

3501-3502 43.75 

3601-3602 1.594.84 

3701-3702 2.062.25 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

39.113.00 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 23.068.51 

4400 1.699.38 

24.767.89 

Page 5 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

30,452.00 

59.580.00 

23.750.00 

0.00 

113.782.00 

0.00 

13.225.00 

8,422.00 

25.990.00 

56.00 

2.072.00 

2.584.00 

0.00 

0.00 

52.349.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

99.3% 

20.0% 

-3.1% 

0.0% 

27.2% 

0.0% 

31 .0% 

28.9% 

38.3% 

28.0% 

29.9% 

25.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

33.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

Prinled: 91312014 4:22 PM 
332



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals. Leases. Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod (Rev 04/24/2014) 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 71.312.95 

5900 0.00 

71 .312.95 

6100 0.00 

6170 2.980.00 

6200 547.413.69 

6300 0.00 

6400 797.05 

6500 0.00 

551.190.74 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

775827.65 

Page 6 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

166131 .00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-78.6% 

Printed: 913/2014 4:22 PM 
333



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

DescrlPJion 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

tNTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d)TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

Califomia Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 0412412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 
Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 1.297.266.22 

1.297.266.22 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

(1.297.266.22) 

Page 7 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.290.863.00 

1.290.863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(1.290.863.00) 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.5% 

-0.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-0.5% 

Printed: 913/2014 4:22 PM 
334



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02/04/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 2.473.171 .08 

2473171 .08 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 149.278.57 

8000-8999 626.549.08 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

775827.65 

1 697343.43 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 1.297.266.22 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

(1 297266.22' 

Page 1 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.742.917.00 

2742917.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

143.971 .00 

22.160.00 

0.00 

166131.00 

2576786.00 

0.00 

1.290.863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(1 290863.00' 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

10.9% 

10.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

-96.5% 

0.0% 

-78.6% 

51 .8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 913/2014 4:22 PM 
335



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnaSSigned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·d (Rev 02104/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Capital Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

400077.21 

9791 4,725,728.01 

9793 0.00 

4,725,728.01 

9795 0.00 

4,725,728.01 

5,125,805.22 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 4,900,793.66 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 225,011 .56 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Page 2 

2014-15 
BudQet 

1 285923.00 

5,125,805.22 

0.00 

5,125,805.22 

0.00 

5,125,805.22 

6,411,728.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,185,516.66 

0.00 

0.00 

226,211.56 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 25 

Percent 
Difference 

221.4% 

8.5% 

0.0% 

8.5% 

0.0% 

8.5% 

25.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

26.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 9/3/2014 4:22 PM 
336



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 04/24/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 13.937.70 

13937.70 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 3,400.38 

3000-3999 2.026.07 

4000-4999 2.081 .89 

5000-5999 21.737.65 

6000-6999 96.810.29 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

126056.28 

(112118.58 

8900-8929 106.889.22 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

106889.22 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

25.076.00 

20.000.00 

45076.00 

0.00 

49,477.00 

24.450.00 

72.00 

81.610.00 

18.036,694.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18 192 303.00 

(18 147 227.00 

15,140,043.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15140043.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

43.5% 

223.4% 

0.0% 

1355.0% 

1106.8% 

-96.5% 

275.4% 

18531.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14331.9% 

16085.7% 

14064.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

Printed: 812812014 5:50 PM 

337



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Califomia Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA" (1Inrl-ti fRAV ndl?.dI?01.dl 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(5229.36 

9791 3.828.198.29 

9793 0.00 

3.828.198.29 

9795 0.00 

3.828,198.29 

3.822,968.93 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 2.759.746.51 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 1.063.222.42 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2014-15 
BudQet 

(3 007 184.00\ 

3.822.968.93 

0.00 

3.822.968.93 

0.00 

3,822.968.93 

815.784.93 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.51 

0.00 

0.00 

815.784.42 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

57405.8% 

-0.1% 

0.0% 

-0.1% 

0.0% 

-0.1% 

-78.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-23.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

338



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

61 TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aaree with line F21 (G9 + H21- 116 + J21 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
~ilp· (IInn..rl fRpv ndl?d.J?fl111\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 3.828.019.31 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 1.500.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 5.040.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

3834559.31 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 11 .590.38 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

11590.38 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

3822968.93 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

339



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

School Facilities Apportionments 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
I=il~· fllnli..rf I~t:>v ndl?.4/?n1.4\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8545 0.00 

8587 0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 13,937.70 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

13,937.70 

13937.70 

P;ioe4 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

25,076.00 

0.00 

0.00 

25,076.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,000.00 

45076.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

43.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

43.5% 

223.4% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

340



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDl/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB. Allocated 

OPEB. Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal~omia Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
F'ilp.o fllnrl.n fR,:.,v n.d".d"n1.~n 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

2200 3.400.38 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

3.400.38 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 388.59 

3301-3302 227.57 

3401-3402 1.272.89 

3501-3502 1.50 

3601 -3602 54.23 

3701-3702 81.29 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

2.026.07 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 2.081.89 

2.081.89 

P;tOA ~ 

2014-15 
Budget 

49.477.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

49.477.00 

0.00 

5.621 .00 

3.785.00 

12.995.00 

25.00 

901 .00 

1.123.00 

0.00 

0.00 

24.450.00 

0.00 

0.00 

72.00 

72.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

1355.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1355.0% 

0.0% 

1346.5% 

1563.2% 

920.9% 

1566.7% 

1561.4% 

1281.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1106.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-96.5% 

-96.5% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

341



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excludinq Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
I=il~ · (IInn.n IR~v O.1l?.11?01.4\ 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 3,471 .21 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 18,266.44 

5900 0.00 

21 ,737.65 

6100 18,290.00 

6170 0.00 

6200 78,520.29 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

96,810.29 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

126056.28 

Paoe 6 

2014-15 
Bud!:let 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81,610.00 

0.00 

81,610.00 

4.596,554.00 

128,980.00 

13,247,183.00 

0.00 

63,977.00 

0.00 

18,036,694.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18 192 303.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

346.8% 

0.0% 

275.4% 

25031 .5% 

New 

16771.0% 

0.0% 

New 

0.0% 

18531.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14331 .9% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

342



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

To: State School Building FundI 
County School Facilities Fund 
From: All Other Funds 

Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Stale School Building FundI 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
l=ilA' (l1nrl-ti /Rr:w ndl?,dI?01A' 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8913 106,889.22 

8919 0.00 

106,889.22 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 7 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

15.140,043.00 

0.00 

15,140,043.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

14064.2% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinled: 6/2812014 5:50 PM 

343



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

Icl TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Idl TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a-b+c-d+e) 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Repo~ing Software - 2014.2.0 
c an ' I . . .... ,C ... 10 ,-"" n A I,,) A I"'>n 1A' 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

106,889.22 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15,140,043.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14064.2% 

PrintAri ' AI?AI?014 S'Sf) PM 

344



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) lCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BlOt 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
C:il~ · f.lnrl-ti fR,:o.v n?mdl?01.dl 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 13,937.70 

13937.70 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 126,056.28 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

126056.28 

1112118.58 

8900-8929 106889.22 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

106889.22 

Pace 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

25,076.00 

20,000.00 

45076.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

18.192,303.00 

0.00 

18 192 303.00 

118 147 227.00' 

15,140,043.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15140043.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

New 

43.5% 

223.4% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14331 .9% 

0.0% 

14331.9% 

16085.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

345



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E.NETINCREASE(DECREAS~INFUND 

BALANCE IC + D41 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Fl b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fld) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + Fle) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)Commitled 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassioned/Unaoorooriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
!=ilp' fllnrl-rt (RAV O?l041?014l 

Unaudited Actuals 
County School Facilities Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

15229.36\ 

9791 3.828.198.29 

9793 0.00 

3.828.198.29 

9795 0.00 

3.828.198.29 

3.822.968.93 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 2.759.746.51 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 1.063.222.42 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Pace 2 

2014-15 
Budllet 

13 007 184.00 

3.822.968.93 

0.00 

3.822.968.93 

0.00 

3.822.968.93 

815.784.93 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.51 

0.00 

0.00 

815.784.42 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 35 

Percent 
Difference 

57405.8% 

-0.1% 

0.0% 

-0.1% 

0.0% 

-0.1% 

-78.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-23.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:50 PM 

346



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES lAS - 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
Fite: fund.o (Rev 04124/20141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 3.743.57 

3743.57 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 49.996.58 

6000-6999 75.317.41 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

125313.99 

1121 570.421 

8900-8929 4.079.959.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

4079959.00 

Page 1 

2014-15 
Bud(let 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6.500.00 

6500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6.672.00 

1.434.085.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1440757.00 

11 434257.00' 

13.633.150.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13633150.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

73.6% 

73.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-86.7% 

1804.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1049.7% 

1079.8% 

234.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

234.1% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:51 PM 

347



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4\ 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQ ned/Unappropriated Amount 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
~ila· ("nriJi I~a\l nl1 J?J1I?n1 .d \ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

3958388.58 

9791 1.034.759.48 

9793 0.00 

1,034.759.48 

9795 0.00 

1,034.759.48 

4,993.148.06 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 4.993.148.06 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

P~nA ? 

2014-15 
Budget 

12198893.00 

4.993.148.06 

0.00 

4,993.148.06 

0.00 

4,993.148.06 

17,192.041.06 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17,192,041 .06 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

208.2% 

382.5% 

0.0% 

382.5% 

0.0% 

382.5% 

244.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

244.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

348



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 5.058.434.16 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agenl 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

91 TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

Qt TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 ) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

21 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G9 + H21- (16 + J21 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod fRev 04/24/20141 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 400.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

5058834.16 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 65.686.10 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

65686.10 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

4993148.06 

Page 3 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 812812014 5:51 PM 

349



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from 
State Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8281 0.00 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8587 0.00 

6230 8590 0.00 

All Other 8590 0.00 

0.00 

8625 0.00 

8631 0.00 

8650 0.00 

8660 3.743.57 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Cal~omia Dept o( Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: (undod (Rev 04/24/2014) 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

3.743.57 

3743.57 

Page 4 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6.500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6.500.00 

6500.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

73.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

73.6% 

73.6% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:51 PM 

350



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Descri ptlon 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDJ/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod fRev 04124/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 5 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:51 PM 

351



Unaudited Actuals 
Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 
Expenditures by Object 

Description Resource Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Other Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excludinQ Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Report ing Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fundod fRev 04/24/2014) 

2013-14 
Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 49,996.58 

5900 0.00 

49,996.58 

6100 16,450.00 

6170 57,736.10 

6200 1,131.31 

6300 0.00 

6400 0.00 

6500 0.00 

75,317.41 

7211 0.00 

7212 0.00 

7213 0.00 

7299 0.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

0.00 

125313.99 

Page 6 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,672.00 

0.00 

6,672.00 

80,700.00 

1,224,835.00 

128,550.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,434.085.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 440757.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-86.7% 

0.0% 

-86.7% 

390.6% 

2021,4% 

11262.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1804.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1049.7% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

352



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Oeser! ption 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General FundlCSSF 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General FundlCSSF 

To: State School Building FundI 
County School Facilities Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(bl. TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Cal~omia Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
J:ilo ' fnnn-ri fR,:I.v ndJ?dJ?n14\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013·14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8912 4.079,959.00 

8919 0.00 

4,079.959.00 

7612 0.00 

7613 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

PaQe 7 

2014·15 
BudQet 

13.633.150.00 

0.00 

13.633.150.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

234.1% 

0.0% 

234.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:51 PM 

353



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

Ail Other Financing Sources 

Ic) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Ail Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

Ie) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
l=ilA" fllnri-ti (RAV 04/?4/?n14\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8953 0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

8972 0.00 

8973 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

4,079,959.00 

Paoe 8 

2014-15 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,633,150.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

234.1% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:51 PM 

354



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
F'ilp.: fllnc1-rl (Rp.v n?ln41?n14\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 3,743.57 

3743.57 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 125313.99 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

125313.99 

(121 570.42 

8900-8929 4,079 959.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

4079959.00 

Pace 1 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,500.00 

6500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,440,757.00 

0.00 

1 440757.00 

(1 434257.00 

13,633150.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13 633 150.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

73.6% 

73.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

1049.7% 

0.0% 

1049.7% 

1079.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

355



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/UnapJ)ropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
I=IIp.o fllnrl-li (RAV O" 041?014\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Expenditures by Function 

2013·14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

3958388.58 

9791 1.034.759.48 

9793 0.00 

1,034,759.48 

9795 0.00 

1,034.759.48 

4,993,148.06 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 4,993,148.06 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Pace 2 

2014·15 
BudQet 

12 198 893.00 

4.993.148.06 

0.00 

4.993.148.06 

0.00 

4.993,148.06 

17,192,041.06 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17,192,041 .06 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 40 

Percent 
Difference 

208.2% 

382.5% 

0.0% 

382.5% 

0.0% 

382.5% 

244.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

244.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

356



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Oullay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES lAS - 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
Filj:1o· fllnrl-ti fRl!Io v ndJ?AJ?n14l 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 49.017.76 

8600-8799 4,319.708.83 

4368726.59 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 4.060.017.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

4060017.00 

308709.59 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

P;lOA 1 

2014-15 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

43.041.00 

4,052.303.00 

4095344.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4.233.617.00 

0.00 

4233617.00 

1138273.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-12.2% 

-6.2% 

-6.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

-144.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

357



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1 c + F1 d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
1=';lp· fllnrl.rt 'R~v ndl?dl?n1.c1l 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

308709.59 

9791 3.581.997.00 

9793 0.00 

3,581.997.00 

9795 3.488.04 

3,585.485.04 

3,894.194.63 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 3,894,194.63 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

P~OA 2 

2014-15 
Budaet 

(138273.00 

3.894.194.63 

0.00 

3.894.194.63 

0.00 

3.894.194.63 

3,755,921 .63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

3,755,921 .63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

-144.8% 

8.7% 

0.0% 

8.7% 

-100.0% 

8.6% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:51 PM 

358



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1 ) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance, June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA: fllncl-rl IRev 04/24/2014\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 3,686,749.77 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 207,444.86 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

3894194.63 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

3894194.63 

Paae3 

2014-15 
Budaet 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:51 PM 

359



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL,FEDERALREVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Voted Indebtedness Levies 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu 
Taxes 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Voted Indebtedness Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
I='il,:." fllnn..ri IRtov ndl?dl?n1d\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8571 49,017.76 

8572 0.00 

49,017.76 

8611 3,900,344.36 

8612 252,563.74 

8613 138,195.66 

8614 28.482.75 

8629 0.00 

8660 122.32 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

8799 0.00 

4,319,708.83 

4368726.59 

Pt:lOA 4 

2014-15 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

43,041.00 

0.00 

43,041 .00 

3,812.433.00 

239,870.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,052,303.00 

4095344.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-12.2% 

0.0% 

-12.2% 

-2.3% 

-5.0% 

-100.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-6.2% 

-6.3% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

360



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Bond Redemptions 

Bond Interest and Other Service 
Charges 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

7433 2.465,000.00 

7434 1,595,017.00 

7438 0.00 

7439 0.00 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 4,060,017.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cal~omia Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA" (1Inri-li fRAU 041?41?014) 

4 060 017.00 

Pace 5 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

2,745,000.00 

1.488,617.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,233,617.00 

4233617.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

11.4% 

-6.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

4.3% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:51 PM 

361



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a-b+c-d+e) 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
I=ilo' (IInr4~ I~o\l n.dI?.df?n1.4\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

7614 0.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2014-15 
Budaet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:51 PM 

362



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
~il~' (IInn. rf (R,::Iov n?lndl?n1d\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 49,017.76 

8600-8799 4,319 708.83 

4368726.59 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 4,060017.00 

4060017.00 

308709.59 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Paae 1 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

43,041.00 

4 052,303.00 

4095344.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,233,617.00 

4233617.00 

(138273.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-12.2% 

-6.2% 

-6.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

4.3% 

4.3% 

-144.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

363



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)CommiUed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnassiQned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
~ilj3· f.,n"Lrt (k'-=-v n?m4I?n1.4\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

308709.59 

9791 3,581,997.00 

9793 0.00 

3,581,997.00 

9795 3,488.04 

3,585485.04 

3,894,194.63 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 3,894,194.63 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

P~np.. 7. 

2014-15 
Budqet 

(138273.00 

3,894,194.63 

0.00 

3,894,194.63 

0.00 

3 894,194.63 

3,755,921.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,755,921.63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 51 

Percent 
Difference 

-144.8% 

8.7% 

0.0% 

8.7% 

-100.0% 

8.6% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

364



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5)TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA' fllnti.n/RAV 04"4120141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 1.599.68 

1599.68 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 862.884.38 

7300-7399 0.00 

862884.38 

(861 284.701 

8900-8929 1.260.816.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

1 260816.00 

Paae 1 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.500.00 

2500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.270.863.00 

0.00 

1 270863.00 

(1 268363.00\ 

1.270.863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 270863.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

56.3% 

56.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

47.3% 

0.0% 

47.3% 

47.3% 

0.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.8% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:51 PM 

365



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE. RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassianed/Unaoorooriated Amount 

Cal~omia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
I=iltlo · funrtJi IRt>\1 ndl?dl?n1.d\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

399531.30 

9791 609.537.78 

9793 0.00 

609,537.78 

9795 0.00 

609,537.78 

1,009,069.08 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 983,568.34 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 25,500.74 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

P;ln~ ? 

2014-15 
Budaet 

2500.00 

1.009,069.08 

0.00 

1,009,069.08 

0.00 

1,009,069.08 

1,011.569.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

986,068.34 

0.00 

0.00 

25,500.74 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

-99.4% 

65.5% 

0.0% 

65.5% 

0.0% 

65.5% 

0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:51 PM 

366



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. FUND EQUITY 

Ending Fund Balance. June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
FilA: flmn-n (RAV 04/2412014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 1.008.869.08 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 200.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

1 009 069.08 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 0.00 

9650 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

1 009069.08 

Paae 3 

2014-15 
Budget 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:51 PM 

367



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8290 0.00 

0.00 

8590 0.00 

0.00 

8660 1,599.68 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

1,599.68 

1,599.68 

7438 407,884.38 

7439 455,000.00 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 862,884.38 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Cal~omia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA: fllnrl-rl fRAV 04"4"014' 

862884.38 

Paae4 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

795,863.00 

475,000.00 

1,270,863.00 

1 270863.00 

20652430000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

56.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

56.3% 

56.3% 

95.1% 

4.4% 

47.3% 

47.3% 

Printed: 812812014 5:51 PM 

368



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTER FUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

(d) TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

Calijomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
J:"i1o ' (IInn....M Irlo. .. f\.d1?.d /?n 1.1\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 1,260,816.00 

1,260,816.00 

7619 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8971 0.00 

0,00 

7651 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

1,260,816.00 

2014-15 
8udQet 

1,270,863.00 

1,270,863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,270,863.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

0.8% 

0.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.8% 

Printed: 812812014 5:51 PM 

369



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

101 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-d (Rev 02104/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 1.599.68 

1599.68 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 862.884.38 

862884.38 

(861 284.701 

8900-8929 1.260.816.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

1 260816.00 

PaQe 1 

2014-15 
BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.500.00 

2500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.270.863.00 

1270863.00 

(1 268 363.00 

1.270 863.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1270863.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

56.3% 

56.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

47.3% 

47.3% 

47.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 

370



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

DescrIPtion 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + D4) 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 
Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c) Committed 
Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 

d) Assigned 
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

UnaSSigned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014 .2.0 
J:iI A> fllnn ..rl (Rpv n?inal?n14l 

Unaudited Actuals 
Debt Service Fund 

Expenditures by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

399531 .30 

9791 609537.78 

9793 0.00 

609,537.78 

9795 0.00 

609,537.78 

1,009,069.08 

9711 0.00 

9712 0.00 

9713 0.00 

9719 0.00 

9740 983,568.34 

9750 0.00 

9760 0.00 

9780 25,500.74 

9789 0.00 

9790 0.00 

Paoe 2 

2014-15 
Budget 

2500.00 

1.009.069.08 

0.00 

1.009,069.08 

0.00 

1,009 069.08 

1,011,569.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

986,068.34 

0.00 

0.00 

25,500.74 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 56 

Percent 
Difference 

-99.4% 

65.5% 

0.0% 

65.5% 

0.0% 

65.5% 

0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 

371



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher Slate Revenue 

4) Olher Local Revenue 

5lTOTAL REVENUES 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Out90 (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oul 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Conlributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

Cal~omia Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-e IRev 03/13120141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Oblect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 237.33 

237.33 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 9.000.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7299. 
7400-7499 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

9000.00 

(8762.67 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 1 

2014-15 
Budget 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

415.00 

415.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20.327.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20327.00 

(19912.00\ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

74.9% 

74.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

127.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 

372



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E.NETINCREASE(DECREAS~IN 

NET POSITION IC + D41 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

cl Unrestricted Net Position 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
C';la- 1 •• nN. b 100" (\~I1 'u'}n1A\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

(8762.67 

9791 70.069.40 

9793 0.00 

70.069.40 

9795 0.00 

70.069.40 

61.306.73 

9796 0.00 

9797 58.977.78 

9790 2328.95 

P:;anl:1 ? 

2014-15 
Budget 

(19912.00 

61.306.73 

0.00 

61.306.73 

0.00 

61 .306.73 

41.394.73 

0.00 

39.050.78 

2343.95 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

127.2% 

-12.5% 

0.0% 

-12.5% 

0.0% 

-12.5% 

-32.5% 

0.0% 

-33.8% 

0.6% 

PrintAri" RI?AJ?n1,4 .'i.· .Iio? PM 

373



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

G.ASSETS 
1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 

b) in Banks 

c) in Revolving Fund 

d) with Fiscal Agent 

e) collections awaiting deposit 

2) Investments 

3) Accounts Receivable 

4) Due from Grantor Government 

5) Due from Other Funds 

6) Stores 

7) Prepaid Expenditures 

8) Other Current Assets 

9) Fixed Assets 
a) Land 

b) Land Improvements 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

f) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

h) Work in Progress 

10) TOTAL ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

Calijomia Dept Of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
FilA: fund.., fRev 03113120141 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9110 61.286.73 

9111 0.00 

9120 0.00 

9130 0.00 

9135 0.00 

9140 0.00 

9150 0.00 

9200 20.00 

9290 0.00 

9310 0.00 

9320 0.00 

9330 0.00 

9340 0.00 

9410 0.00 

9420 0.00 

9425 0.00 

9430 0.00 

9435 0.00 

9440 0.00 

9445 0.00 

9450 0.00 

61 306.73 

9490 0.00 

0.00 

Paoe3 

2014-15 
Budaet 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 812812014 5:52 PM 

374



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Payable 

2) Due to Grantor Governments 

3) Due to Other Funds 

4) Current Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 
a) Net OPEB Obligation 

b) Compensated Absences 

c) COPs Payable 

d) Capital Leases Payable 

e) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

f) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7) TOTAL LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

Net Position, June 30 
(must aqree with line F2) (G10 + H2)- (Il + J2) 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
I=il,:lo' (linri.,:. fRt:>v n1./1~/?n1.d\ 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

9500 0.00 

9590 0.00 

9610 0.00 

9640 

9650 0.00 

9664 0.00 

9665 0.00 

9666 0.00 

9667 0.00 

9668 0.00 

9669 0.00 

0.00 

9690 0.00 

0.00 

61 306.73 

Paae4 

2014-15 
Bud!let 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:52 PM 

375



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Educalion 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·e (Rev 03/13/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8631 0.00 

8660 237.33 

8662 0.00 

8699 0.00 

237.33 

237.33 

PaQe 5 

2014-15 
Budqet 

0.00 

415.00 

0.00 

0.00 

415.00 

415.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

74.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

74.9% 

74.9% 

Prinled: 8/2612014 5:52 PM 

376



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDl/Medicare/Altemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Cal~omia Dept of Education 
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund-e fRev 03/13/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

1100 0.00 

1200 0.00 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2100 0.00 

2200 0.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 0.00 

0.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 0.00 

3301-3302 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 

3601-3602 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

0.00 

4100 0.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 0.00 

4400 0.00 

4700 0.00 

0.00 

PaQe 6 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:52 PM 

377



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation Expense 

TOTAL. DEPRECIATION 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludinQ Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
J:ilp' fllnn-A fRAV n1/1~/?n1d1 

5100 0.00 

5200 0.00 

5300 0.00 

5400-5450 0.00 

5500 0.00 

5600 0.00 

5710 0.00 

5750 0.00 

5800 9,000.00 

5900 0.00 

9,000.00 

6900 0.00 

0.00 

7299 0.00 

0.00 

9000.00 

Pace 7 

2014-15 
Bud~et 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20,327.00 

0.00 

20,327.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20327.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 

378



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

(d) TOTAL. USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a + c - d + e) 

Cal~omia Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: fund .. (Rev 0311312014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Object 

2013-14 
Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8919 0.00 

0.00 

8965 0.00 

8979 0.00 

0.00 

7651 0.00 

7699 0.00 

0.00 

8980 0.00 

8990 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Paoe 8 

2014·15 
Budqet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed: 812812014 5:52 PM 

379



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) Instruction 

2) Instruction - Related Services 

3) Pupil Services 

4) Ancillary Services 

5) Community Services 

6) Enterprise 

7) General Administration 

8) Plant Services 

9) Other Outgo 

10) TOTAL EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10l 

D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: fund·e fRev 0412112014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Obiect Codes Unaudited Actuals 

8010-8099 0.00 

8100-8299 0.00 

8300-8599 0.00 

8600-8799 237.33 

237.33 

1000-1999 0.00 

2000-2999 9,000.00 

3000-3999 0.00 

4000-4999 0.00 

5000-5999 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 

7000-7999 0.00 

8000-8999 0.00 

Except 
9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 

9000.00 

(8762.671 

8900-8929 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 

8930-8979 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 

0.00 

PaQe 1 

2014-15 
Budoet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

415.00 

415.00 

0.00 

20,327.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20327.00 

(19912.001 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

74.9% 

74.9% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

125.9% 

127.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Printed : 812812014 5:52 PM 

380



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET POSITION (C + 04) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1 a + F1 b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014 .2.0 
File: fund-e fRev 04/21/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Expenses by Function 

2013-14 
Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals 

18762.67 

9791 70.069.40 

9793 0.00 

70.069.40 

9795 0.00 

70.069.40 

61.306.73 

9796 0.00 

9797 58.977.78 

9790 2328.95 

PaQe 2 

2014-15 
BudQet 

119912.00\ 

61 306.73 

0.00 

61 .306.73 

0.00 

61 306.73 

41 .394.73 

0.00 

39.050.78 

2343.95 

20 65243 0000000 
Form 73 

Percent 
Difference 

127.2% 

-12.5% 

0.0% 

-12.5% 

0.0% 

-12.5% 

-32.5% 

0.0% 

-33.8% 

0.6% 

Prinled: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 

381



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT 
1. Total District Regular ADA per EC 4223B.OS(b) 

Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital. Special Day Class. Continuation 
Education. Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year. and Community Day 
School (includes Necessary Small School 

ADA) 
2. Totat Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered 

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA per 
EC 4223B.OS(b) 
Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital. Special Day Class. Continuation 
Education. Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year. and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 
per EC 4223B.OS(b) 
Includes Opportunity Classes. Home & 
Hospital. Special Day Class. Continuation 
Education. Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year. and Community Day 
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools 

per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d) 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year-NPS/LCI 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes. Specialized Secondary 
Schools. Technical. Agricultural . and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines ASa through ASe) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA 
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5f) 

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 
B. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADA) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 04/29/2014) 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

18.675.66 18.624.41 18.675.66 

18675.66 18624.41 18675.66 

18.46 17.21 18.46 
192.42 194.59 192.42 

11.28 11.28 11.28 

222.16 223.08 222.16 

18.897.82 18.847.49 18.897.82 
18.15 17.10 18.15 

Page 1 of 1 

20 65243 0000000 
FormA 

2014-15 Budget 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

18.675.66 18.675.66 18.675.66 

18675.66 18675.66 18675.66 

18.46 18.46 18.46 
192.42 192.42 192.42 

11 .28 11 .28 11 .28 

222.16 222.16 222.16 

18.897.82 18.897.82 18.897.82 
18.15 18.15 18.15 

Printed: 812812014 5:52 PM 382



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
1. County Program ADA 

a. County School Tuition Fund 
b. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
c. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
d. Probation Referred, on Probation or Parole, 

or Mandatory Expelled per EC 2574(c)(4)(A) 
e. Total, County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines B1a through B1d) 
2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d) 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year-NPS/LCI 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2e) 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA 
(Sum of Lines B1e and B2f) 

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 
5. County Operations Grant ADA 
6. Charter School ADA 

(Enter Charter School ADA using 
Tab C. Charter School ADAl 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/18/2014) 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATIENDANCE 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

20 65243 0000000 
FormA 

2014-15 Budget 
Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 

ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Printed : 812812014 5:52 PM 
383



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
AVERAGE DAILY ATIENDANCE 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

P-2ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

20 65243 0000000 
FormA 

2014-15 Budget 

Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated 
ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 report ADA for those charter schools in this section. 
Charter schools reDortinq SACS financial data seDaratelv from their authorizinq LEAs re ort their ADA in this section. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 
per EC 4223B.05(b) 

2. Charter School County Program ADA 
a. County School Tuition Fund 
b. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
c. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 
d. Probation Referred, on Probation or Parole, 

or Mandatory Expelled per EC 2574(c)(4)(A) 
e. Total, Charter School County Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2d) 
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 
per EC 1981(a)(b)&(d) 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year-NPS/LCI 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary 
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural 
Resource Conservation Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 
Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 
(Sum of Lines C1 C2e and C3f) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/18/2014) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Printed: 812812014 5:52 PM 384



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Work in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 
Capital assets being depreciated: 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets being depreciated. net 

Govemmental activity capital assets. net 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Work in Progress 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Accumulated Depreciation for: 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets being depreciated. net 

Business-type activity capital assets. net 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: asset (Rev 01/27/2009) 

Unaudited 
Balance 

July 1 

13.763.332.16 
8,492.619.02 

22.255.951 .18 

12.519.305.61 
216.811.500.70 

20.224.108.25 
249.554.914.56 

(2.942.124.03) 
(56,278857.76) 
(14626774.61) 
(73.847,756.40) 
175,707,158.16 
197,963,109.34 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
Schedule of Capital Assets 

Audit Audited 
Adjustmentsl Balance 
Restatements July 1 

13.763.332.16 
8,492.619.02 

0.00 22.255.951 .18 

12.519.305.61 
216.811.500.70 

20.224.108.25 
0.00 249.554.914.56 

(2.942.124.03\ 
(56,278.857.76\ 
(14,626,774.61\ 

0.00 (73,847,756.40 
0.00 175,707,158.16 
0.00 197,963,109.34 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Increases 

0.00 
222.694.09 
222.694.09 

3.353.660.43 
5.653.646.01 

569.613.09 
9.576.919.53 

(712.642.51 
(4.045.293.28 
(1 .121 .363.49\ 
(5.879.299.28 
3.697.620.25 
3.920.314.34 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Decreases 

0.00 
7.903.070.50 
7.903.070.50 

5.399.00 
5,399.00 

(5,399.00\ 
(5,399.00\ 

0.00 
7,903,070.50 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form ASSET 

Ending Balance 
June 30 

13.763.332.16 
812.242.61 

14.575.574.77 

15.872.966.04 
222,465.146.71 

20.788.322.34 
259.126,435.09 

(3.654,766.54 \ 
(60,324,151 .04 
(15,742,739.10 
(79,721,656.68 
179,404,778.41 
193,980,353.18 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 
385



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2013-14 U naud ited Actuals 
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission 

20 65243 0000000 
Form CA 

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have 
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports. 

Form Description 

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school 
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372) 

CEA Deficiency Amount 
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom 

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details. 

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your appropriations limit. The Department of 

Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption. 

Adjusted Appropriations Limit 
Appropriations Subject to Limit 
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to 

Limit pursuant to Government Code Seclion 7906 and EC 42132. 

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2015-16, subject to CDE approval. 

NCMOE No Child left Behind (NClB) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination 
If MOE Not Met, the 2015-16 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages: 

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ca (Rev 05/20/2014) Page 1 

Value 

59.71% 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$112,723,494.22 

$112723,494.22 

4.87% 

MOE Met 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:52 PM 

386



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
School District Certification 

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

2013-14 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance 
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of 
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100. 

Signed __________ _ 

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required) 

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction: 

Date of Meeting: Sep 09, 2014 

2013-14 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy 
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100. 

Signed ___ _____ __ _ 
County SuperintendenVDesignee 

(Original signature required) 

Date: _____ _ 

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact: 

For County Office of Education: 

Cecilia Belmontes-DeAnda 
Name 

Fiscal Manager 
Title 

(559) 662-6226 ext. 226 
Telephone 

cbelmontes-deanda@maderacoe.us 
E-mail Address 

SELECTION OF BUDGET ADOPTION CYCLE: 

For School District: 

Teri Bradshaw 
Name 

Director of Fiscal Services 
Title 

(559) 675-4500 ext. 208 
Telephone 

teribradshaw@maderausd.org 
E-mail Address 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127(i), this school district elects to use the following budget 
adoption cycle for the 2015-16 budget year: 

(~) Budget Adoption Cycle ('0' for Dual or'S' for Single) 

California Dept of Education 

20 65243 0000000 
Form CA 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ca (Rev 03/25/2009) Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 387



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
SUMMARY SHEET 
All FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJECT TO DEFERRED REVENUES (GRANTS) 

AwARD F~ .Q 1 FN 11 FN 12 -
1) Prior Year Carryover 2,529,041 .26 8,737.53 7,857.22 
2) A.Current Year Award 15,617,301 .21 219,971.17 1,970,437.75 

B. (Federal) Transferability (NClB) -
B. Other adjustments (293,953.54) (462.17) (271,156.66) 
C. (Fed) Other adjustments - -
C/O. Adj Current Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a thru 2c) 15,323,347.67 219,509.00 1,699,281 .09 
3) Required Matching Funds Other - - -
4) Total Available Award -

(sum lines 1,2e,3 17,852,388.93 228,246.53 1,707,138.31 
*Check 4 from all sheets 17,852,388.93 228,246.53 1,707,138.31 

--- ----

FEVENU~ES 
. -

5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Year 47,327.78 - 1,397,427.21 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 13,084,744.42 76,065.47 88,451 .85 
7) Contributed Matching Funds - - -
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6, & 7) 13,132,072.20 76,065.47 1,485,879.06 
":Chec~ 8) fr0rll aiL-sheets 

- -- 1] • .!..:g 072} O 76,965.47 1 ,485 ... 879jf6 ----

- --
EXPENDITURES - - ~. 

9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 14,553,364.24 217,927.56 1,707,138.31 
10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures - - -
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 14,553,364.24 217,927.56 1,707,138.31 
*ChE~ck 1"1} from aJI sh~ets 14,553,364.24 217,927.56 1,107,138.31 

12) Amounts included in line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments - - -

13) Calculation of Deferred Revenue or AlP , & 
AIR amts (line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) (1,421,292.04) (141,862.09) (221 ,259.25) 

13a) Unearne<l Revenue 
. 

598,447.80 - -
13b) Accounts Payable - - -

~- ~-- ~-

13c) Accounts Receivable 2,019,739.84 141,862.09 221 ,259.25 
*Ct!.e~k 13)l rom all sheet~ - - - . (1 , 4~1 , 292~04) (141.&92.09) (221.. 2§~2~) 

14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 3,299,024.69 10,318.97 -

'Check 14) from ail sheets - - 3,299,O24 :~9 16,~.97 -- ---- -~-

15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 amt Here 3,299,024.69 10,318.97 -
- -. , 

16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 6 
minus line 13a minus line 13b plus line 13c) 14,553,364.24 217,927.56 1,707,138.31 

*Cneck 16f from all sheets 14,553,364.24 217,927.56 1,707,138.31 

FN 13 GRAND TOTAL 
- 2,545,63-6.01 
- 17,807,710.13 
- -
- (565,572.37) 

-
-

- 17,242,137.76 
- -

-
- 19,787,773.77 
- 19,787,773.77 - - -

-- -

~- --
- 1,444,754.99 
- 13,249,261.74 
- -
- 14,694,016.73 , - -

14 , 694,01-~ . 73 -
- - -

-
-- -

- 16,478,430.1 1 
- -
- 16,478,430.11 

-
16,478,4~0 . 11 -- -

- -

- (1,784,413.38) 

- 598,447.80· 1 

- --
- 2,382,861 .18 

- .- (1 , 784!...411 .~~) 

- 3,309,343.66 --- . -
. ~.309,343.66 -- --
3,309,343.66 - - -- -

-- . __ ._-

- 16,478,430.11 
16,478,430.11 

388



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES 
All FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJECT TO DEFERRED REVENUES (GRANTS) 

TITLE I TITLE I TITLE I MIGRANT ED 
FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 3010 - YR 3 3010 - YR 4 3060 
REVENUE OBJECT 8290 8290 8290 
lOCAL DESCRIPTION (IF ANY) FN 011 RS 3010 FN 011 RS 3010 FN 011 de0760 
AWARD - -

--
1) Prior Year Carryover 1,556,496.54 -
2) A.Current Year Award 6,722,699.00 70,246.00 

B. Transferability (NClB) 
C. Other Adjustments (8,826.42) 
D. Adj Current Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) - 6,722,699.00 61,419.58 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 
(sum lines 1 ,2d, 3) 1,556,496.54 6,722,699.00 61,419.58 

- -

REVENUES 
5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from 

- -

Prior Year -
6) Cash Received in Current Year 1,556,496.54 4,752,647.00 50,167.91 
7) Contributed Matching Funds - -
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 1,556,496.54 4,752,647.00 50,167.91 

~PENgIT~ 
9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 1,556,496.54 5,352,428.17 61,419.58 
10) Non Donor -Authorized expenditures 
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 1,556,496.54 5,352,428.17 61,419.58 
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above 
for Prior Year Adjustments 
13) Calculation of Deferred 
Revenue or AlP, & AIR amts 
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) - (599,781.17) (11 ,251.67) 
13A) Unearned Revenue 

. 
- - -

13B) Accounts Payable - -
13C) Accounts Receivable - 599,781.17 11,251.67 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) - 1,370,270.83 -
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here - 1,370,270.83 
16) Reconciliation of Revenue 
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a minus 
line 13b plus line 13c) 1,556,496.54 5,352,428.17 61,419.58 

TITLE I MIGRANT ED TITLE I MIGRANT ED TITLE I MIGRANT ED TITLE I MIGRANT ED 

3060 3060 3060 3060 
8290 8290 8290 8290 

FN 01/de0770 FN 011 de4600 FN 011 de6560 FN 011 de7630 

70,246.00 58,802.00 58,802.00 52,493.00 

(55,239.70) (58,802.00) (24,777.25) (43,157.68) 

9,335.32 1 15,006.30 - 34,024.75 

15,006.30 - 34,024.75 9,335.32 - - - - -
- - - - - ---- .-

- - - -
3,994.20 - 34,024.75 6,445.75

1 

3,994.20 - 34,024.75 6,445.75 
- - -

-- -- - ---- - - --
15,006.30 34,024.75 9,335.32 

15,006.30 - 34,024.75 9,335.32 

(11 ,012.10) - - (2,889.57) 
- - - --

-- --- ._. -- - --- -- - .-
11,012.10 - - 2,889.57 

- - - -

15,006.30 - 34,024.75 9,335.32 

389



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUEE 
A.ll FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJI 

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (IF ANY) 

TITLE I MIGRANT ED 

3061 
8290 

FN 011 de4600 ---
A.WARD .. - -
1) Prior Year Carryover 
2) A.Current Year Award 5,045.01 

B. Transferability (NClB) 
C. Other Adjustments 
D. Adj Current Yr Award 

:sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 5,045.01 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
~) Total Available Award 
~sum lines 1,2d, 3) 5,045.01 
REVENUES 

- --
5j- Unearned Revenue Deferred from 

--
:>rior Year -
3) Cash Received in Current Year -
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
3) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) -

~XP~NDITU f3ES 
-

- -
3) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 5,045.01 
10) Non Donor-Authorized expenditures 
11)Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 5,045.01 
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above 
for Prior Year Adjustments 
13) Calculation of Deferred 
~evenue or NP, & NR amts 
~ Iine 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) (5,045.01) 
13A) Unearned Revenue -
13B) Accounts Payable ---
13C) Accounts Receivable 5,045.01 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
:Iine 4 minus line 9) -
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
3mount here 
16) Reconciliation of Revenue 
:Iine 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a minus 
ine 13b plus line 13c) 5,045.01 

SP ED:IDEA BASIC 

3310 
8181 

FN 01/ RS 3310 

-
1,183,488.00 

(2,029.50) 

1,181,458.50 

1,181,458.50 

.~ 

-
906,496.09 

906,496.09 

1,181,458.50 
-

1,181,458.50 

-

(274,962.41 t 
-

-
274,962.41 

-

-

1,181,458.50 

SP ED:IDEA BASIC voe ED 

3311 3550 3725 3725 3725 
8181 8290 8290 8290 8290 

FN 011 RS 3311 FN 011 RS 3550 PYR2 PYR3 PYR4 

134,700.00 109,720.06 -
201,893.00 325,000.00 

2,029.50 

2,029.50 201,893.00 - - 325,000.00 

? ,029.50 201,893.00 134,700.00 109,720.06 ~25,OOO.00 

-

-
2,029.50 71,768.79 134,700.00 75,739.89 -

2,029.50 71,768.79 134,700.00 75,739.89 -
2,029.50 201 ,893.00 134,700.00 109,720.06 54,937.92 

2,029.50 201,893.00 134,700.00 109,720.06 54,937.92 

- (130,124.21) - (33,~80.17) (54,937.92) 
~ - - - - -

- - ~ ~ - -- 130,124.21 - 33,980.17 54,937.92 

- - - - 270,062.08 

- - - - 270,062.08 

2,029.50 201,893.00 134,700.00 109,720.06 54,937.92 

390



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUEE 
All FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJI 

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
lOCAL DESCRIPTION (IF ANy) 
AWARD 

-~ 

- -
1) Prior Year Carryover 
2) A.Current Year Award 

B. Transferability (NClB) 
C. Other Adjustments 
D. Adj Current Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 
(sum lines 1 ,2d, 3) 
REVENUES - -

5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from 
Prior Year 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
8) Total Available (sum lines 5,6 & 7) 

~PENDTTh!RE§ 
9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 
10) Non Donor-Authorized expenditures 
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 

12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above 
for Prior Year Adjustments 
13) Calculation of Deferred 
Revenue or AlP, & AIR amts 
(line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) --13A) Unearned Revenue 

I , 

I 

-
13B) Accounts Payable --
13C) Accounts Receivable 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 
16) Reconciliation of Revenue 
(line 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a minus 
line 13b plus line 13c) 

NClS-TI'TlE II, A 

3725 4035 - PY3 

8290 8290 
TOTAL FN 011 RS 4035 

244,420.06 255,107.86 
325,000.00 

-
-

325,000.00 -
-

569,420.06 255,107.86 
~ 

~--

-
210,439.89 255,107.86 

-
210,439.89 255,107.86 

---

299,357.98 255,107.86 
-

299,357.98 255,107.86 

-

(88,918.09) -

- - - -

-
88,918.09 -

270,062.08 -

270,062.08 -

299,357.98 255,107.86 

NClS-TITlE II , A TITLE II, EETT TITLE II, EETT TITLE II, EETT TITLE III-lEP 

4035 -PY4 4124 4124 4124 4203 - PY3 
8290 8290 8290 8290 8290 

FN 011 RS 4035 FN 011 deO? 40 
I 

FN 011 deO?41 FN 011 deO?42 FN 01/RS 4203 
- -

-

- 270,022.50 
929,637.00 1,849,878.00 200,000.00 260,000.00 

929,637.00 1,849,878.00 200,000.00 260,000.00 -

929,637.00 1,849,878.00 200,000.00 260,000.00 270,022.50 - --
- - -

555,539.00 1,582,005.60 143,750.00 140,000.00 270,022.50 

555,539.00 1,582,005.60 143,750.00 140,000.00 270,022.50 
-

- -- - -
164,022.17 1,581,992.85 130,665.41 94,973.13 270,022.50 

164,022.17 1,581,992.85 130,665.41 94,973.13 270,022.50 

391 ,516.83 12.75 13,084.59 45,026.87 -

I 
--

3917'516.83 
f-- -

12.75 13,084.59 45,026.87 -- -
- ' _ c - -- --- - --

- - - - -

765,614.83 267,885.15 69,334.59 165,026.87 -

765,614.83 267,885.15 69,334.59 165,026.87 -

164,022.17 1,581 ,992.85 130,665.41 94,973.13 270,022.50 

391



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
=EDERAl GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
'\ll FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJI 

~EDERAl CATALOG NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
! .. .oCAl DESCRIPTION (IF ANY) 
6.WAR-D 

--

--

1) Prior Year Carryover 
2) ACurrent Year Award 

B .. Transferability (NClB) 
C .. Other Adjustments 
D. Adj Current Yr Award 

:sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
~) Total Available Award 
:sum lines 1 ,2d, 3) 

TITLE III-LEP 

4203 - YR4 

8290 
FN 01/RS 4203 

639,897 .. 00 

639,897.00 

639,897.00 
~EVENlTES 

- -

5) ' Unea-rned Revenue Deferred f rom 
-

::lrior Year 
3) Cash Received in Current Year 494,370.00 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
3) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 494,370.00 

~)(PENgITllRE~ 
-

3) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 444,520.53 
10) Non Donor-Authorized expenditures 
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 444,520.53 
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above 
ior Prior Year Adjustments 
13) Calculation of Deferred 
~evenue or AlP, & AIR amts 
:Iine 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) 49,849.47 
13Ar Uneamed Revenue 

-
49-;-849:47 

. -
13B) Accounts Payable .. 
13C) Accounts Receivable -
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
:Iine 4 minus line 9) 195,376.47 
15) If Carryover is allowed , enter line 14 
"mount here 195,376.47 
16) Reconciliation of Revenue 
:Iine 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a minus 
ine 13b plus line 13c) 444,520.53 

MCKINNEY -VENTO I 

5630 

8290 SUBTOTAL 
FN 01/RS 5630 FN 01 

451 .. 58 2,326,498 .. 54 
12,628,126 .. 01 

-
(190,803 .. 05) 

- 12,437,322.96 
-

451 .. 58 14,763,821 .50 -
-

451.58 451.58 
11,035,305.38 

-
451.58 11,035,756.96 -

--

183 .. 94 11,659,983.04 
-

183 .. 94 11,659,983.04 

-

267.64 (624,226 .. 08) 
267 .. 64 499,758 .. 15 

-
- 1,123,984.23 

267.64 3,103,838..46 

267.64 3,103,838..46 

183.94 11,659,983.04 

392



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
FEDERAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUEE 
t\ll FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICAlS SUBJI 

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (IF ANY) 
i\WARD~ --

--
1) Prior Year Carryover 
2) A.Current Year Award 

B. Transferability (NClB) 
C. Other Adjustments 
D. Adj Current Yr Award 

:sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
~) Total Available Award 
:sum lines 1 ,2d, 3) 
~EVE'NUES 
5)Onearned Revenue Deferred from 
:)rior Year 
3) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
3) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 

~XPENDITURES 
~_ _. - -0 ____ . 

3) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 
10) Non Donor-Authorized expenditures 
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 

12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above 
'or Prior Year Adjustments 
13) Calculation of Deferred 
~evenue or AlP, & AIR amts 
:line 8 minus line 9 plus line 12) 
, 3A) Uneamed Revenue 

VOC ED ADULTS 

3555 

8290 
FN 11/ RS 3555 

13,514.00 

13,514.00 

13,514.00 - -
-

13,514.00 

13,514.00 

-
13,514.00 

13,514.00 

-
-

13B) Accounts Payable - -----
13C) Accounts Receivable -
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
:Iine 4 minus line 9) -
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
3moun! here -
16) Reconciliation of Revenue 
:Iine 5 plus line 6 minus line 13a minus 
ine 13b J:>lus line 13c) 

--
13,514.00 

ABE:321 

3905 

8290 
FN 11/ RS 3905 

69,755.00 

69,755.00 

69,755.00 

18,403.00 

18,403.00 

69,755.00 

69,755.00 

(51 ,352.00) - -
-

51,352.00 

-

-

69,755.00 

ABE-SEC 231 ABE-ENG LIT FAM LIT/SEC 225 

3913 3926 3940 
8290 8290 8290 SUBTOTAL GRAND 

FN 11/ RS 3913 FN 11 /RS 3926 FN11/RS3940 FN 11 TOTAL 
-

- - - - 2,326,498.54 
61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 12,828,429.01 

- -
- (190,803.05) 

61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 12,637,625.96 
- -

61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 14,964,124.50 

- 451.58 
11 ,631.00 11 ,375.00 4,646.00 59,569.00 11 ,094,874.38 

- -
11,631 .00 11,375.00 4,646.00 59,569.00 11 ,095,325.96 

61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 11 ,860,286.04 
- -

61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 11,860,286.04 

- -

(49,974.00) ---l34,054.00) (5,354.00) (140,734.00) (764,960.08) 
499,758.15 - - - -

- -
49,974.00 34,054.00 5,354.00 140,734.00 1,264,718.23 

- - - - 3,103,838.46 

- - - - 3,103,838.46 

61,605.00 45,429.00 10,000.00 200,303.00 11,860,286.04 
--

393



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
STATE GRANT AWARDS 
ALL FUNDS (REVENUE & EXPENDITURES) 

STATE PROGRAM NAME 
STATE ID NUMBER (if any) 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
A WARD 

- ---

------
1) a. Prior Year Carryover 
2a) Current Year Award 

b) Other adjustments 
c) Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a throught 2d) 
3) Required Matching Fnds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 
REVENUES 
5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior 
Year 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 
EXPE NDITURES 

+ - . - . --

9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 
10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 
11) Total Expenditures (line 9 & line 10) 

12) Amounts Included In Line 6 above 
for Prior Year Adjustments 

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or AlP, 
& AIR amounts (line 8 minus line 9 plus line 
12) 
13a) Unearned Revenue -
13b} Accounts Payable --
13c) Accounts Receivable 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 
16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 

_ . . . .... ~ .. . . ~ • u •••• _ 

ASES AG INCENTIVE 
23939 03068 
6010 7010 
8590 8590 

FN 011 RS 6010 FN 011 RS 7010 

- 12,041.86 
1,780,312.00 26,899.00 

1,780,312.00 26,899.00 

1,780,312.00 38,940.86 .-
.-

12,041 .86 
1,602,280.80 26,899.00 

1,602,280.80 38,940.86 -

-
1,780,312.00 24,681.29 

1,780,312.00 24,681.29 

(178,031.20) 14,259.57 - -- 14,259.57 

- -
178,031 .20 -

- 14,259.57 

14,259.57 

1,780,312.00 24,681.29 

CD:ST PRESCH 
03038 
6105 

SUBTOTAL 8590 SUBTOTAL GRAND 
FN 01 FN 121 RS 6105 FN 12 TOTAL 

12,041.86 - - 12,041.86 
1,807,211.00 1,809,712.00 1,809,712.00 3,616,923.00 

- (258 ,049.00) (258,049.00) (258,049.00) 

1,807,211.00 1,551,663.00 1,551,663.00 3,358,874.00 
- - -
- - -

1,819,252.86 1,551,663.00 1,551 ,663.00 3,370,915.86 

-

12,041 .86 1,397,427.21 1,397,427.21 1,409,469.07 
1,629,179.80 113.37 113.37 1,629,293.17 

- - -
1,641 ,221.66 1,397,540.58 1,397,540.58 3,038,762.24 

1,804,993.29 1,551,663.00 1,551,663.00 3,356,656.29 
- - -

1,804,993.29 1,551,663.00 1,551 ,663.00 3,356,656.29 

- - -

(163,771.63) (154,122.42) (154,122.42) (317,894.05) 
14,259.57 - - 14,259.57 

- - -
178,031.20 154,122.42 154,122.42 332,153.62 

14,259.57 - - 14,259.57 

14,259.57 - - 14,259.57 

1,804,993.29 1,551 ,663.00 1,551 ,663.00 3,356,656.29 

394



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO DEFERRED REVENUES (GRANTS) 

MS Software MS General MS San Frn Other Local Comm Grnt Prg Comm Grnt Prg Comm Grnt Prg 
LOCAL PROGRAM NAME Voucher Purpose Vchr Settlement Resources Chukchansi Chukchansi Chukchansi 
RESOURCE CODE RS 9010 RS 9010 RS 9010 RS 9010 RS 9138 RS 9138 RS 9138 
REVENUE OBJECT 8699 8699 8699 8699 8699 8699 8699 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) Dept 508 Dept 509 Dept 512 Site 260-320 Site 400 Site 460 -
AWARD ---- .~--, - -- ._- --- --

1) a. Prior Year Carryover $0.00 $1,688.84 $0.00 1,688.84 $3,071.31 $3,769.66 $694.70 
2) a. Current Year Award $63,511.86 $390,859.85 $0.00 454,371.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

b. Other Adjustments -
c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 63,511.86 390,859.85 - 454,371.71 - - -

3) Required Matching Funds/Other - - - - - - -
4) Total Available Award (sum 
lines 1, 2e, &3) 63,511.86 392,548.69 - 456,060.55 3,071.31 3,769.66 694.70 
'REVENUES 

-~ - . - --, -
- -- _. -- ~- - .. - -- -- -5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Year $0.00 $1,688.84 $0.00 1,688.84 $3,071 .31 $3,769.66 $694.70 

6) Cash Received in Current Year $63,511 .86 $0.00 $0.00 63,511.86 
7) Contributed Matching Funds - - -
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 63,511.86 1,688.84 - 65,200.70 3,071 .31 3,769.66 694.70 
EXPENDITURES 

- ... -

~- --- - -- -- - - - - -. --
9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures $14,974.86 $392,548.69 $0.00 $407,523.55 $0.00 $992.50 $694.70 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures - - - -

11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 14,974.86 392,548.69 - 407,523.55 - 992.50 694.70 
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments - - - -

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or AlP, 
& A/R amounts (line 8 - line 9 + line 12) 48,537.00 (390,859.85) - (342,322.85) 3,071.31 2,777.16 --
1MJ~Rjjtd· . 

. .. 
48,537.00 48,537.00 3,071.31 2,777.16 - I' - - -' .... -

138) Accounts Payable -
~ -----~ - ---~-- - ---- ----- -- - - -_. 

13C) Acounts Receivable - 390,859.85 - 342,322.85 - - -
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 48,537.00 - - 48,537.00 3,071 .31 2,777.16 -
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 48,537.00 - - 48,537.00 3,071 .31 2,777.16 -
16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 14,974.86 392,548.69 - 407,523.55 - 992.50 694.70 

395



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SU 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 
RESOURCE CODE 

REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 

-
AWARD - --'-
1) a. Prior Year Carryover 
2) a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 

c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award (sum 
lines 1, 2e, &3) 

REVENUES· 
.- -

5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Yea 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 

EXPENDITURES 
- --

9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 

12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or A/P, 
& AIR amounts (line 8 -line 9 + line 12) 

1~)lJ~ J'; -.-
\ .... -

138) Accounts Payable 
-

13C) Acounts Receivable 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 

15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 

16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 

Comm Grnt Prg Comm Grnt Prg Comm Grnt Prg 
Chukchansi Chukchansi Chukchansi 

RS 9138 RS 9138 RS 9138 

8699 8699 8699 
Site 490 Site 630 

.. _--- -
$21.00 $2,784.00 10,340.67 
$0.00 $0.00 -

-

- - -

- -

21.00 2,784.00 10,340.67 -- - -

-- -
$21.00 $2,784.00 10,340.67 

-

-
21.00 2,784.00 10,340.67 

- -

---- - -
$0.00 $0.00 1,687.20 

-

- - 1,687.20 

- -

21.00 2,784.00 8,653.47 
21.'00 2,784.00 ".8.~T -

----
- - -

21.00 2,784.00 8,653.47 

21.00 2,784.00 8,653.47 

- - 1,687.20 

JBT Food Tech JBT Food Tech JBT Food Tech JBT Food Tech 
& Mini Grant & Mini Grant & Mini Grant & Mini Grant 

RS 9179 RS 9179 RS 9179 RS 9179 

8699 8699 8699 8699 
RS 9179 Yr 0 RS 9179 Yr 1 RS 9179 Yr 2 RS 9179 YR 3 

- -- --

$2,825.12 $946.39 $2,874.49 $4,449.49 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

- - - -

2,825.12 946.39 2,874.49 4,449.49 
- - -- -

- -- - - --
$2,825.12 $946.39 $2,874.49 $4,449.49 
$2,697.71 $1,074.43 $2,873.86 $4,449.49 

5,522.83 2,020.82 5,748.35 8,898.98 -
-~ --

$2,138.00 $223.88 $1,241.19 $3,674.09 

2,138.00 223.88 1,241.19 3,674.09 

3,384.83 1,796.94 4,507.16 5,224.89 
3,384.83 1,796.94 4 ,507.16 5,224.89 

-

. "_. - -
- - - -

687.12 722.51 1,633.30 775.40 

687.12 722.51 1,633.30 775.40 

2,138.00 223.88 1,241.19 3,674.09 

396



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SU 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 
RESOURCE CODE 

REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 

-
AWARD 

--' 

1) a. Prior Year Carryover 
2) a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 

c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award (sum 
lines 1, 2e, &3) 

... -- - . 
REVENUES -
5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Year 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 

JBT Food Tech 
& Mini Grant 

RS 9179 

8699 
RS 9179 YR 4 

--

$0.00 
$10,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 --
--

$0.00 
$10,000.00 

10,000.00 
EXPENDITURES 

. --
- - - - -

9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures $4,476.48 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 4,476.48 

12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or NP, 
& NR amounts (line 8 -line 9 + line 12) 5,523.52 

~V.~~Revenue 5,523.52 
138) Accounts Payable 

--
13C) Acounts Receivable -
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 5,523.52 
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 5,523.52 

16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 4,476.48 

JBT Food Tech 
& Mini Grant 

RS 9179 

8699 

RS 9179 

$11,095.49 
10,000.00 

-

10,000.00 
-

21,095.49 

11,095.49 
21,095.49 

-
32,190.98 

11,753.64 

-

11,753.64 

-

20,437.34 

2Qf437.34 
-

-

9,341.85 

9,341.85 

11 ,753.64 

1st Five 1st Five 1st Five 1st Five 1st Five 
Madera County Madera County Madera County Madera County Madera County 

RS 9226 RS 9226 RS 9226 RS 9226 RS 9226 
8699 8699 8699 8699 $8,669.00 

Site 290,300,310,360 Site 420, 440, 460, 47 Site 520 & 580 ~ite 620, 630, 650, 67( RS 9226 

-_. 
$2,456.67 $2,521 .78 $26.26 $172.44 5,177.15 

-
-

- - - - -
- - - - -

2,456.67 2,521.78 26.26 172.44 5,177.15 
- . - -
- - - - -

$2,456.67 $2,521.78 $26.26 $172.44 5,177.15 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -

2,456.67 2,521.78 26.26 172.44 5,177.15 I 

.- - -

$2,385.29 $2,521.78 $0.00 $0.00 4,907.07 
I 

- - - - -

2,385.29 2,521 .78 - - 4,907.07 

- - - - -

71 .38 - 26.26 172.44 270.08 
-

71.38 - 26.26 172.44 270.08 
-

--- - -- - -
- - - - -

71.38 - 26.26 172.44 270.08 

71 .38 - 26.26 172.44 270.08 

2,385.29 2,521 .78 - - 4,907.07 

397



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SU 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 
RESOURCE CODE 

REVENUE OBJECT 

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
~-

AWARD 
-

1) a. Prior Year Carryover 

2) a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 

c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award (sum 
lines 1, 2e, &3) 

REVENUES 
-- - - - - - --- - ----

5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Year 
6) Cash Received in Current Year 
7) Contributed Matching Funds 

8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 

EXPENDiTURES -
--

9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 

12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or AlP, 
& AIR amounts (line 8 - line 9 + line 12) 

13A1 ~U8. 
" 

138) Accounts Payable --
13C) Acounts Receivable 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 

15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here 

16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 

Healthy Schls McKinney-Vento HS Const. 
Program Hornless Prgrm Project 
RS 9303 RS 9485 RS 9316 

8699 8699 8699 
Various Various Various 

- - ~ -~ - -
-- ._-- --

$6,532.19 $0.00 $66,974.52 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

- - -
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

6,532.19 - 66,974.52 
----" -- -- -

- -- - --
$6,532.19 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $6,974.04 

6,532.19 - 6,974.04 
- -

- - -- -
$0.00 $0.00 $31,389.09 

- - 31 ,389.09 

6,532.19 - (24,415.05) 
6,532.19 - -

---

- ------ ---..--- - --
- - 24,415.05 

6,532.19 - 35,585.43 

6,532.19 - 35,585.43 

- - 31,389.09 

R.O.P. R.O.P. SJVU 
RFP Prop Tax Air Pollution 

RS 9665 RS9669 RS 9696 

8677 8677 8699 SUBTOTAL 
Site 410 Site 410 Site 260 FN 01 

- - - -

- - -~ -- -$88,692.00 $0.00 $0.00 190,500.86 
$617,592.49 $0.00 $100,000.00 1,181,964.20 

($103,150.49) $0.00 $0.00 (103,150.49) 

514,442.00 - 100,000.00 1,078,813.71 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -

603,134.00 - 100,000.00 1,269,314.57 
-----

-- --- -- -- -
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 34,834.34 

$228,677.85 $0.00 $100,000.00 420,259.24 
-

228,677.85 - 100,000.00 455,093.58 
- ~ ---

--~ -
$531,127.36 $0.00 $100,000.00 1,088,387.91 

-
531 ,127.36 - 100,000.00 1,088,387.91 

-
(302,449.51 ) - - (633,294.33) 

- - - 84.430.08 
- - - -

-
--

302,449.51 - - 717,724.41 

72,006.64 - - 180,926.66 

72,006.64 - - 180,926.66 

531,127.36 - 100,000.00 1,088,387.91 

398



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SU 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME SCOE/Migrant Head Start SCOE/Migrant Head Start SCOE/Migrant Head Start SCOE/Migrant Head Start FIRST 5 
RESOURCE CODE 9515 9515 9515 9515 9226 
REVENUE OBJECT 8699 8699 8699 8699 SUBTOTAL 8699 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) DE 000 DE 7510 DE 7650 TOTAL FN 11 deOOOO 

--- ---- ,. 

8,737.53 8,737.53 8,737.53 7,857.22 
a. Current Year Award 8,221 .11 11,447.06 19,668.17 19,668.17 66,336.00 
b. Other Adjustments (462.17) (462.17) (462.17) (3,224.38) 

c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 7,758.94 11,447.06 19,206.00 19,206.00 63,111 .62 
Required Matching Funds/Other 
Total Available Award (sum 

lines 1, 2e, &3) I-~_-- 7,758.94 I 8,737.53 I ____ 11,447.06 I 27,943.53 I 27,943.53 I 70,968.84 
REVENUES 

. --

Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior 
Cash Received in Current Year 7,758.94 I 8,737.53 I 16,496.47 I 16,496.47 I 44,999.62 
Contributed Matching Funds 
Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) 7,758.94 I 8,737.53 I 16,496.47 1 16,496.47 I 44,999.62 

- ----

EXPENDITURES 
Donor-Authorized Expenditures 7,758.94 1 8,737.53 1 1,128.09 1 17,624.56 1 17,624.56 1 70,968.84 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

7,758.94 I 8,737.53 I 1,128.09 I 17,624.56 I 17,624.56 I 70,968.84 

13B) Accounts Payable 
13C) Acounts Receivable - 1- - - - -=- T- '1 1,128.09 1 1,128.09 1 1,128.09 1 25,969.22 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) 10,318.97 1 10,318.97 I 10,318.97 
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 

here 10,318.97 1 10,318.97 1 10,318.97 

16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
rninus line 13a rninus 13b plus line 13c) 7,758.94 I 8,737.53 I 1,128.09 I 17,624.56 I 17,624.56 I 70,968.84 

399



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
LOCAL GRANT AWARDS, REVENUE~ 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SU 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 
RESOURCE CODE 

REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 

-

AWARD 
-

1) a. Prior Year Carryover 
2) a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 

c. Adj Cur Yr Award (sum lines 2a thru 2b) 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award (sum 
lines 1, 2e, &3) 

FIRST 5 
9226 

8699 
de4050 

~ --
-- . __ . 

-
26,123.41 

26,123.41 

26,123.41 
REVENUES 

-----~ --
- -----

.. ---- - --------
5) Unearned Revenue Deferred from Prior Year -
6) Cash Received in Current Year -
7) Contributed Matching Funds -
8) Total Available (sum lines 5, 6 & 7) -

- . .- -.. -- _.-

EXPENDITURES _. - ~ --
9) Donor-Authorized Expenditures 26,123.41 

10) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures 

11) Total Expenditures (line 9 plus line 10) 26,123.41 
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

13) Calculation of Unearned Revenue or NP, 
& NR amounts (line 8 - line 9 + line 12) (26,123.41 ) 
13A)UneEI{fIQd &!ven1!8 ~ . -

- -
138) Accounts Payable ----- _. -
13C) Acounts Receivable 26,123.41 
14) Unused Grant Award Calculation 
(line 4 minus line 9) -
15) If Carryover is allowed, enter line 14 
amount here -
16) Reconciliation of Revenue (line 5 plus line 
6 minus line 13a minus 13b plus line 13c) 26,123.41 

FIRST 5 
9226 

8699 SUBTOTAL GRAND 
de7910 FN 12 TOTAL - -

-- -- - -- - -
207,095.61 I 7,857.22 

68,266.34 160,725.75 1,362,358.12 . 
(9,883.28) (13,107.66) (116,720.32), 

58,383.06 147,618.09 1,245,637.80 
- -

I , 

58,383.06 155,475.31 1,452,733.41 . - -
~~-~ 

- - 34,834.34 
43,338.86 88,338.48 525,094.19 

- - -
43,338.86 88,338.48 559,928.53 - -

P'- __ 

58,383.06 155,475.31 1,261,487.78 

- -
58,383.06 155,475.31 1,261,487.78 

- -

(15,044.20) (67,136.83) (701,559.25) 
- - 84~O.~~ _. 

- -
- - -

15,044.20 67,136.83 785,989.33 

I 

- - 191,245.63 

- - 191,245.63 

58,383.06 155,475.31 1,261,487.78 

400



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements) 
TOTAL ENTITLEMENTS ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES (ENTITLEMENTS) 

AWARD FN 01 FN 11 FN 12 F~~ GRANDTO~Ah 

1a) Prior Year Restricted Ending Balance $1,142,197.47 11,952.84 71 ,193.24 $67,747.98 $1 ,293,091.53 
2a) Current Year Award $9,653,038.20 315,535.57 12,301 .91 $229.77 $9,981,105.45 

b) Block Grant Tsf (Ob 8995) 
c. Cat Flex Transfers(Obj 8998) 
d. Other Adjustments $149,455.101 (64,378.00)1 $0.001 $85,077.10 
e. Adj Curr yr Award 
(sum lines 2a through 2d) $9,802,493.30 1 251,157.57 1 $12 , 301~91 1 $229.771 $10,066,182.55 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other $10,566,509.93 44,541.39 $0.00 $10,611,051.32 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1a,2d, & 3) $21,511,20Q .~0 I .~Q?,6?~ .?91 $8.~ ,~95. 1~ 1 !~!!-~!!..!? I $?!,~.Q,325.40 
.. ~~£~ 4 from~1 s_heet~ $21,511,20QJO 307,951 .80 83,i95J 5 $67,977:15 $21 ,970,325.40 

REV~~{,J!;S 
5) Cash Received in Current Year $8,946,444.40 1 60,213.00 1 8,528.91 1 $229.77 1 $9,015,416.08 
6) Amounts included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments $0.001 3,633.00 1 $0.001 $3,633.00 
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2 minus lines 5 & 6) $856,048.90 $190,944.57 $140.00 $0.00 $1,047,133.47 
"Ch~ck 7a) from all sheets - $85§,048.90 $190!~4 .57 140.00 $0.00 $1 ,047,133·11 ----
7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
7c) Current Accounts Receivable (7a-7b) $856,048.90 $190,944.57 $140.00 $0.00 $1,047,133.47 
*~h_~ck 7~Uro...r:n ~ ~i!.eets $856,048.90 $190:944~57 $140.66 . $0.00- $1,047,133·17 
8) Contributed Matching Funds $4;106,509.-93 44,541.39 $0.00 $4,151,051 .32 
9) Total Available 

(sum lines 5, 7c & 8) 
--- --_. $-.!~~09, qQ3 .231 ~295,698.9§ I ~,668.91 I $2_29.7~ 1 ~ 4 ,213,600.87 

·chj Ck 9) from a] sheets $13,9Q9,003"23 $295,698.96 8,668.91 $229.77 $14,213,600.87 

EXFiENbfrURE'S 
~--- --

---- -
10) Donor-Authorized Expenditures $16,998,491 .70 305,357.25 $10,480.28 $9,000.00 $17,323,329.23 
11) Non Donor-Authorized Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
12) Total Expenditures (line 10 plus line 11) $16,998,491.70 $305,357.25 $10,480.28 $9,000.00 $17,323,329.23 
·Ch~ck 12) froll! an s~~ $16,998,491 .70 • $3Q5~357.25 . ~10,480.28 $9,000.00 $1? ,323,3292 3 

Restricted Ending Balance = 
13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) --- ~4,~1?,~09.~ 1 $2,294.551 ~!3 , 014 . 8! 1 ~58 , 977.751 $4,646,996.17 
·Check f3nrom- afi sheetS $4,512,709.00 2,294.55 $73,014.87 $58,977.75 $4,646,996.17 

401



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements) 
FEDERAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND ALL FUNDS ALL FUNDS ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES (ENTITLEMENTS) 

FEDERAL PROGRAM NAME Medi-Cal Billing Option Medi-Cal Billing Option Medi-Cal Billing Option 

FEDERAL CATALOG NUMBER 93.778 93.778 93.778 
RESOURCE CODE 5640 PY2 5640 PY3 5640 PY4 
REVENUE OBJECT 8290 8290 8290 SUBTOTAL GRAND 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) FN 01-5640 FN 01-5640 FN 01-5640 FN 01 TOTAL 
AWARD 

~-- L_ -- - - -
I -- - ~-------

1) Prior Year Restricted $0.00 
Ending Balance 8,667.85 20,296.59 - 28,964.44 28,964.44 

2) a. Current Year Award 73,807.27 73,807.27 73,807.27 
b. Other Adjustments - -
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 
(sum lines 2a & 2b) - - 73,807.27 73,807.27 73,807.27 

3) Required Matching Funds/Other - - - - -
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1, 2c, & 3) 8,667.85 20,296.59 73,807.27 102,771 .71 102,771.71 
REVENUES 

-- ---

- - - -- --
5) Cash Received in Current Year - - 73,807.27 73,807.27 73,807.27 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments - - - - -
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2 minus lines 5 & 6) - - - - -
7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable - - - - -
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a-7b) - - - - -
8) Contributed Matching Funds - -
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) - - 73,807.27 73,807.27 73,807.27 
EXPENDITURES 

. - - - -- -

- . - -
10) Donor Authorized Expenditures 8,667.85 20,296.59 41,380.66 70,345.10 70,345.10 
11) Non Donor-Authorized 

Expenditures - -
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 8,667.85 20,296.59 41 ,380.66 70,345.10 70,345.10 
R ESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE 

- - -

-- - - - - - -

13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) - - 32,426.61 32,426.61 32,426.61 

402



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements) 
STATE AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES (ENTITLEMENTS) 

STATE PROGRAM NAME PCA 10056 PCA 10056 
STATE ID NUMBER ELAP Prop 39-CACEJA lOTTERY:INST MAT'l SPEC ED SPEC ED EIAILEP EIAILEP 
RESOURCE CODE 6286 6230 6300 6500 6512 7090 7091 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 8590 8590 8560 8550 8550 8311 8311 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) FN 01/RS 6286 FN 011 RS 6230 FN 011 RS 6300 FN 011 RS 6500 FN 011 RS 6512 FN 011 RS 7091 FN 011 RS 7091 

AwARD ~-

1 a. Prior Year Restricted 
-- - -

Ending Balance 35,349.99 - 621,345.64 50,683.54 168,805.72 137,876.73 
2 a. Current Year Award 292,039.00 732,049.97 3,771 ,726.00 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 
(sum lines 2a through 2d) - 292,039.00 732,049.97 3,771,726.00 - - -

3 Required Matching Funds/other 7,177,993.64 
4 Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2e, & 3) 35,349.99 
-

292,039.00 1,353,395.61 10,949,719.64 50,683.54 168,805.72 137,876.73 
R.EVENUES 
. 5 Cash Received in Current Year 

- -
3,771,726.00 

-- 292,039.00 110,006.03 
6 Amounts Included in line 5 for Prior 

Year Adjustments 
7 a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2e minus lines 5 & 6) - - 622,043.94 - - - -
b) Non-current Accounts Receivable 
c) Current Accounts Receivable 
(7a minus line 7b) - - 622,043.94 - - - -

8 Contributed Matching Funds 717,993.64 
9 Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) - 292,039.00 732,049.97 4,489,719.64 - - -
EXPENDITURES 

----- ---.-. .~. - -
"1 0 Donor Authorized Expenditures 

' ~ - - --
13,540.12 29,765.00 1,159,888.94 10,949,719.64 3.99E-+D4 168,805.72 137,876.73 

11 Non Donor Authorized Expenditures 
12 Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 13,540.12 29,765.00 1,159,888.94 10,949,719.64 39,944.36 168,805.72 137,876.73 
RESTRICTED ENDING BA LANCE 

- - -

131 Current Year(iine 4 minus line 10) 
- - - -

21 ,809.87 262,274.00 193,506.67 - 10,739.18 - -

403



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements 
STATE AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EX 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUB 

STATE PROGRAM NAME 
STATE ID NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 

AW ARD 
--

TRANSPORTATION 

7230 
8311 

FN 011 RS 7230 

1 a. Prior Year Restricted ---
Ending Balance -

2 a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 
(sum lines 2a through 2d) -

3 Required Matching Funds/other 

4 Total Available Award 
(sum lines 1 c, 2e, & 3) -

REVENUES 
- -- - -- - -- -~-

5 Cash Received in Current Year 
-

6 Amounts Included in line 5 for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

7 a) Accounts Receivable 
(line 2e minus lines 5 & 6) -

b) Non-current Accounts Receivable 
c) Current Accounts Receivable 
(7a minus line 7b) -

8 Contributed Matching Funds 

9 Total Available 
(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) -

EXPENDiTURES 
-- ._----

- 10 Donor Authorized Expenditures 
..., ----------- ~-~~ 

11 Non Donor Authorized Expenditures 
12 Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) -

RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCt 
- - --

131c~r;entYear (line 4-minus ITne 10) 
- . - --.~ 

-

TRANSPORTATION 

7240 
8311 

FN 011 RS 7240 

-

-

--- - -

-------

-

-

-
- -----

-_. _. -------"----

-
--- ~-- -

--
-

PCA 24885 
QEIA COMMON CORE M&O I ADUL T8 IN CORR FAC 
7400 7405 8150 6015 
8590 8590 8980 SUBTOTAL 8590 

FN 011 R8 7400 FN 011 R8 7405 FN 011 RS 8150 FN 01 I FN 111 R8 6015 

_& - -

4,012.26 - 1,018,073.88 -
662,400.00 3,885,211.00 9,343,425.97 7,297.00 

-

662,400.00 3,885,211.00 - 9,343,425.97 7,297.00 
3,388,516.29 10,566,509.93 

666,412.26 3,885,211.00 3,388,516.29 20,928,009.78 7,297.00 - -
--

662,400.00 3,885,211.00 8,721,382.03 5,231.00 

-
- - - 622,043.94 2,066.00 

-

- - - 622,043.94 2,066.00 
3,388,516.29 4,106,509.93 -

662,400.00 3,885,211.00 3,388,516.29 13,449,935.90 7,297.00 
- - --
- --

659,214.52 - 3,388,516.29 16,547,271.32 7,297.00 
-

659,214.52 - 3,388,516.29 16,547,271.32 7,297.00 
-- --

--
7,197.74 3,885,211.00 - 4,380,738.46 -

404



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements 
STATE AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EX 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUB 

STATE PROGRAM NAME 
STATE ID NUMBER 
RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 

AwARD -
1 a. Prior Year Restricted 

-

Ending Balance 
2 a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 
(sum lines 2a through 2d) 

3 Required Matching Funds/other 
4 Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1 c, 2e, & 3) - - -REVENUES 
5 Cash R-eceived in Current Year 

-

6 Amounts Included in line 5 for Prior 
Year Adjustments 

7 a) Accounts Receivable 
(line 2e minus lines 5 & 6) 

b) Non-current Accounts Receivable 
c) Current Accounts Receivable 
(7a minus line 7b) 

8 Contributed Matching Funds 
9 Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) 
Exp·Er~ibITl1RE-S ---
10 Donor Authorized Expenditures 

-

11 Non Donor Authorized Expenditures 
12 Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 
RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE 

-

1 ·3lCurrentYear (iine 4 minus ·line 10) 

SUBTOTAL 
FN 11 

}(mrrrrfHH 
···· .. ···· .... ·· .. -:;-;297:0·0·· 

-
7,297.00 

-

7,297.00 

5,231.00 

-
2,066.00 

-
2,066.00 

-

7,297.00 

7,297.00 
-

7,297.00 

-

PCA#10050 
STATE PRESCHOOL RES. 

6130 
8990 SUBTOTAL GRAND 

FN 121 RS 6130 FN 12 TOTAL 
.~ 

71,193.24 71,193.24 1,089,267.12 
786.80 786.80 9,351,509.77 

- - I 

786.80 786.80 9,351,509.77 
- 10,566,509.93 

71,980.04 71,980.04 21,007,286.82 --
-- -

(2,986.20) (2,986.20) 8,723,626.83 

3,633.00 3,633.00 3,633.00 

140.00 140.00 624,249.94 

- -
140.00 140.00 624,249.94 I 

- 4,106,509.93 : 

(2,846.20) (2,846.20) 13,454,386.70 

- - 16,554,568.32 
- -

- - 16,554,568.32 
--- -

-

71 ,980.04 71,980.04 4,452,718.50 

405



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitlements) 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXPENDITURES -ALL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCES (ENTITLEMENTS) 

Total 
LOCAL PROGRAM NAME Comm Challenge Comm Challenge COMMCHAL Cowell Foundation District Safety Prg 

MiniGrant MiniGrant Mini Grant API Scores N/A 
RESOURCE CODE RS 9121 RS 9121 RS 9121 RS9129 RS9150 
REVENUE OBJECT 8699 8699 TOTAL 8699 8699 

LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) Site 390 Dept 780 Site 260 Site 260 
'AWARD -- _ i - - - -

-- - - -- - - - -1.a. Prior Year Restricted 
Ending Balance -

2.a. Current Year Award - . 
b. Other Adjustments -
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) - - - - -
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2c, & 3) - - - - -. . - -- -REVENUES 
-- - - --- --- ----- - . 

- -_. - -- - --- - - -- --- - -~ -
5) Cash Received in Current Year - . 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments - - - - -
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) - - - - -
7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable - - - - -
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a-7b) - - - - -
8) Contributed Matching Funds - - - - -
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) - - - - -
EXPENDiTU-RES 

- - •. _- --re-- - ----- - --- ~-- -- - - . 
-. ----- -~ ._----- - -- - ----- "-- -- - -- -

10) Donor Authorized Expenditures -

11) Non Donor-Authorized 
Expenditures -

12) Total Expenditures 
(line 10 plus line 11) - - - - -

RESTRICTED'"E'NDING BALANCE 
- - - .. 

~~----
"0---_- ~ - - - -

13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) - - - - -

DONATIONS DNTN·Giampaoli DNTN·Glampaoli DNTN·MUSD 

RS 9170 RS 9174 9175 RS 9176 
8699 8699 8699 

TOTAL 9170 Site 460 Site 460 Site 400 
- - - ~ . 

~ 

83,388.67 1,191.47 500.00 248.98 

149,095.10 . - 300.00 

149,095.10 - - 300.00 

232,483.77 1,191.47 500.00 548.98 _. -
- - -- . --

149,095.10 . . 300.00 

- - - -

- - -
- - - -

- - - -
- - - -

149,095.10 - - 300.00 
- - . . ~ 

- - - --~ 
143,278.85 1,191.47 . 300.00 

143,278.85 1,191.47 - 300.00 
- - -

89,204.92 - 500.00 248.98 

406



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitle 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXF 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJ 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME ~OUNSELOR 

RESOURCE CODE RS 9176 
REVENUE OBJECT 8699 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) Site 490 
AWARD- ------

-_ ..... - -1.a. Prior Year Restricted 
Ending Balance 340.00 

2.a. Current Year Award 
b. Other Adjustments 60.00 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 60.00 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2c, & 3) 400.00 
---" 

REVENUES - ----

5) Cash Received in Current Year 60.00 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments -

7a) Accounts Receivable 
(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) -

7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable -
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a-7b) -
8) Contributed Matching Funds -
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) 60.00 
EXPENDITURES 

-- --

---
10) Donor Authorized Expenditures 300.00 
11) Non Donor-Authorized 

Expenditures 
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 300.00 
RESTRICTED ENDING BALANCE 

~ 

13).furi'ent Year (line 4 minus line 10) 100.00 

DNTN·MUSD COUNS 

RS 9176 
TOTAL 

588.98 
-

360.00 
-

360.00 
-
-

948.98 

360.00 

-

-
-

-
-

360.00 

600.00 

-

600.00 

348.98 

Energy Grant Mad Cnty Chamber NAT'LUNIV PO AFTER sec Sp Ed Local Sp Ed Local 

SCHOOL Foundation (Charters) (Charters) 

RS 9201 RS 9500 RS 9550 RS 9623 RS9697 RS 9731 RS 9731 
8699 8699 8699 8677 8699 8677 8677 

Site 490 RS 9500 RS 9550 260 Site 014-S THigh Site 015-S Thomas - - - - - - - - - -
I 

- - -

4,493.83 301.14 3,357.85 1,337.21 . . 
. . 1,788.58 . . 15,518.02 77,443.97 

- - 1,788.58 - - 15,518.02 77,443.97 

4,493.83 301 .14 1,788.58 3,357.85 1,337.21 15,518.02 77,443.97 
- ~ .-
----- .- -- --. . 1,800.00 . . 

- - - - -

- - (11.42) - - 15.518.02 77,443.97 
- - - - -

- - (11.42) - - 15,518.02 77,443.97 
- - - - -

- - 1,788.58 - - 15,518.02 77,443.97 
-- - -- - ---. .-- --- -- .... -' - --.--- -- - - .. 
-'-'- -- --- - - -- - ----- -

1,788.58 15,518.02 77,443.97 

- - 1,788.58 - - 15,518.02 77,443.97 
- -_. .- - -

4,493.83 301 .14 - 3,357.85 1,337.21 - -
----_ .. _--

407



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitle 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXF 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJ 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 

RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
AWARD 
1.a. Prior Year Restricted 

Ending Balance 
2.a. Current Year Award 

b. Olher Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2c, & 3) 
REVENUES~ 
5) Cash Received in Current Year 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments 
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 
7b) Non·current Accounts Receivable 
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a·7b) 
8) Contributed Matching Funds 
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) 
EXPENDITU'RES 
10) Donor Authorized Expenditures 
11) Non Donor ·Authorized 

Expenditures 
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 
RESTRICTED ENOiNGB ALANCE 
13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) 

Sp Ed Local Sp Ed Local Fund 01 
(Charters) 

RS 9731 RS 9731 
8677 8677 SUBTOTAL 

Site 017·S ElM Total 9731 FN01 

95,159.15 
141 ,054.39 234,016.38 235,804.96 

149,455.10 

141,054.39 234,016.38 385,260.06 

141,054.39 234,016.38 480,419.21 

151,255.10 

141 ,054.39 234,016.38 234,004.96 

141,054.39 234,016.38 234,004.96 

141,054.39 234,016.38 385,260.06 

141,054.39 234,016.38 380,875.28 

141,054.39 234,016.38 380,875.28 

99,543.93 

408



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitle 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXF 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJ 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 

RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
AWA~D 

~-. 

- . 
1.a. Prior Year Restricted 

Ending Balance 
2.a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2c, & 3) 
REVENUES 

Jail Contract 

Local Resources 
9010 
8690 

DE 7580 --. -
~ ~ 

-
81,575.90 

81,575.90 

81,575.90 - -
- ._-

5) Cash Received in Current Year -
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments -
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 81,575.90 
7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable -
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a-7b) 81,575.90 
8) Contributed Matching Funds -
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) 81,575.90 
ExPENDItURES 

---- - --------

---
10) Donor Authorized Expenditures 81,575.90 
11) Non Donor-Authorized 

Expenditures 
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 81,575.90 
RESfRICTED ENDING BALANCE 

- ------
13) Current Year 1Iir1.e 4 minus line 10) -

GED SCALISE MURAL SCALISE MURAL CAPS & GOWNS 
Co. Educ Fees , 

9136 9170 9170 9170 
8671 8699 8699 8699 

DE 0000 DEOOOO DE237 DE 750 - - - - -
~ - - - - , 

9,575.69 492.00 276.00 
119,360.00 
(64,378.00) 

54,982.00 - - -
44,541.39 

99,523.39 9,575.69 492.00 276.00 
. - -- - - -- -

-- - - -- -

54,982.00 -

- - - -

- - -
- - -

- - - -
44,541 .39 - - -

99,523.39 - - -
-~ - - --.-. 1 ~- -
-- - - - -- --- - --- - - --- -

99,523.39 9,575.69 

99,523.39 9,575.69 - -
~- - - - . - - -

- - 492.00 276.00 
-- --

409



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitle 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXF 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJ 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 

RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
AWARD 

~ 

-
1.a. Prior Year Restricted 

Ending Balance 
2.a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1 c, 2c, & 3) 
REVENUES 

ADMIN 

9170 
8699 

DONATIONS I DE 770 

355.77 

-

355.77 
---

-.---- ---
5) Cash Received in Current Year 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments -
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) -

7b) Non-current Accounts Receivable -

7c) Current Accounts Receivable 
(7a-7b) -

8) Contributed Matching Funds -
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) -
-

EXPENDITURES 
~ ~-~~--

10) Donor Authorized Expenditures -
11) Non Donor-Authorized 

Expenditures 
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) -
RE-STRICfEDENDING BALANCE 

~~--

13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) 355.77 

MDRA ROTARY-CBE ~ISPANIC CHAMBE 

9170 9170 
775 8699 

DE 775 DE790 

398.50 200.00 

- -

398.50 200.00 
--- -

~--- --

- -

- -
- -

- -

- -

- -
-----~ --- .-

--- --~--

- -

- --- ---- -

398.50 200.00 

SMALL FRY XMAS BASKETS TOTAL National University 

Local Resources 

9170 9170 9170 9550 
8690/8699 8690/8699 8690 SUBTOTAL 

DE791 DE798 DONATIONS FN 11 
_ r 

~~ -
- - -- - ----

- 654.88 11,952.84 11,952.84 
- 107,302.67 308,238.57 
- (64,378.00) 
- -

- - - 107,302.67 188,878.57 
- 44,541.39 

-
- 654.88 11,952.84 107,302.67 300,354.80 

--- - -- ,- - 0_-

- - - -
- - 54,982.00 
-

- - - - -
-

- - 107,302.67 188,878.57 
- - - -

- - - 107,302.67 188,878.57 
- - - - 44,541 .39 

I -
- - - 107,302.67 288,401 .96 

- - 1'- - 0 .- -
----- --- - - - -- ----

82.60 9,658.29 107,302.67 298,060.25 

- -

- 82.60 9,658.29 107,302.67 298,060.25 
- - - -

- 572.28 2,294.55 - 2,294.55 
- -

410



2013-14 Unaudited Actuals (Entitle 
LOCAL AWARDS, REVENUES, AND EXF 
SCHEDULE FOR CATEGORICALS SUBJ 

LOCAL PROGRAM NAME 

RESOURCE CODE 
REVENUE OBJECT 
LOCAL DESCRIPTION (if any) 
AWARD ---

----
1.a. Prior Year Restricted 

Ending Balance 
2.a. Current Year Award 

b. Other Adjustments 
c. Adj Curr Yr Award 

(sum lines 2a & 2b) 
3) Required Matching Funds/Other 
4) Total Available Award 

(sum lines 1c, 2c, & 3) 
-

REVENUES 
._-

.. - -~ 

5) Cash Received in Current Year 
6) Amounts Included in line 5 for 

Prior Year Adjustments 
7a) Accounts Receivable 

(line 2c minus lines 5 & 6) 
7b) Non·current Accounts Receivable 
7c) Current Accounts Receivable 

(7a-7b) 
8) Contributed Matching Funds 
9) Total Available 

(sum of lines 5, 7c, & 8) 
'EXPENDmJRES -'=L 
10) Donor Authorized Expenditures 
11) Non Donor-Authorized 

Expenditures 
12) Total Expenditures 

(line 10 plus line 11) 
RESTRICTE-D ENDING BALANCE 

---

13) Current Year (line 4 minus line 10) 

TOTAL Scholarship 

Lorraine Thompson 

RS 9170 RS 9170 
SUBTOTAL 

Donation FN 12 Donation 

-

- - 42,163.42 
11,515.11 11,515.11 157.10 

-

-
11,515.11 11,515.11 157.10 

-

11,515.11 11,515.11 42,320.52 
-

- -
11,515.11 11,515.11 157.10 

- - -

- - -
- - -

- - -

- - -

11 ,515.11 11 ,515.11 157.10 

-
10,480.28 10,480.28 2,000.00 

- -

10,480.28 10,480.28 2,000.00 
--

1,034.83 1,034.83 40,320.52 

Scholarship Scholarship Scholarship Scholarship 
SCIENCE & HEALTH CADENAZZIROBERTS BERRY ROBOTICS Madera Lions Club 

RS 9172 RS 9173 RS 9177 RS 9178 
SUBTOTAL GRAND 

Donation Donation Donation Donation FN 73 TOTAL 
- -~ - - -

43.17 600.23 0.00 24,941 .16 67,747.98 174,859.97 
0.16 2.34 0.00 70.17 229.77 555,788.41 

- 85,077.10 

0.16 2.34 - 70.17 229.77 585,883.51 
- 44,541.39 

43.33 602.57 - 25,011 .33 67,977.75 860,266.87 --- - -
-- - - -- - --- .-

0.16 2.34 0.00 70.17 229.77 217,981.98 

- - - - - -
- - - - - 422,883.53 
- - - - - -
- - - - - 422,883.53 
- - - - - I 44,541.39 

0.16 2.34 - 70.17 229.77 685,406.90 .. --- --
-- - -- - --

0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 9,000.00 698,415.81 

- -
- - - 7,000.00 9,000.00 698,415.81 - ----- -

43.33 602.57 - 18,011 .33 58,977.75 161,851.06 

411



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

PART I - CURRENT 
EXPENSE FORMULA 

1000 - Certificated 
Salaries 

2000 - Classified Salaries 

3000 - Employee Benefits 
Excludina 3800) 

4000 - Books. Supplies 
Equip Replace. (6500) 

5000 - Services ... & 
7300 - Indirect Costs 

Total Expense 
for Year EDP 

(1) No. 

69.508.713.47 301 

19.560.132.47 311 

35.336.667.42 321 

10.660.154.13 331 

11 963 789.62 341 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

GENERAL FUND 
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation 

Current Expense Reductions 
Reductions of Education (Extracted) 
(See Note 1) EDP (Col 1 - Col 2) EDP (See Note 2) 

(2) No. (3) No. (4a) 

336.228.56 303 69.172.484.91 305 1.123.424.62 

74.741.06 313 19.485.391.41 315 3.450.974.70 

2.117.458.48 323 33.219.208.94 325 2.064.497.05 

48.468.42 333 10.611.685.71 335 3.878.872.41 

286569.68 343 11 677.219.94 345 2718843.37 

Reductions 
(Overrides)' 
(See Note 2) EDP 

(4b) No. 

307 

317 

327 

337 

347 
TOTAL 144 165 990.91 365 TOTAL 

Note 1 -In Column 2. report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199). Community Services (Goal 8100). Food Services 
(Function 3700). Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702). and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500). 

Note 2 -In Column 4. report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600). Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100). Special Education Students in 
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180). and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not 
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372 . 

• If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b. the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 
values in Column 4a and Line 13a. 

20 65243 0000000 
Form CEA 

Current Expense-
Part II 

(Col 3 - Col 4) EDP 
(5) No. 

68.049.060.29 309 

16.034.416.71 319 

31.154.711 .89 329 

6.732.813.30 339 

8.958.376.57 349 
130 929 378.76 369 

EDP 
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction Functions 1000-1999t Obiect No. 
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 1100 f--,5",5"".3",5""6",.6",6,-!1,,,.5::..::9'--1 375 
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011 . .. . . ....... . .... ... ..... ... ... . .... . ................• . .. . . .. . .... ..... 2100 . . . f-_--=2'-'..3"'8""5"'.0"-'0"'7.:..:.3:.,:0'--l 380 
3. STRS . ... .. . ............... . ..... .. . .. ... ... . .. .. .... . ... . . ....... . . • . .. . .. . . . . .. . • ... . .. . .. ..... ...... 3101 &3102 1--_",,4'241:,-,,5,,-,.2,,-,4~2.-:-:10"--l 382 
4. PERS . ...... .. . ........ ......... . .. ......... .... . ..... ... . .... . ..................... . .. . .. . . .......... 3201 &3202. . . ... . 321.510.65 383 
5. OASDI- Regular. Medicare and Altemative ........... ... . . . . . . ....... . . . .... . .. . . . ..•... . .... .... . .. ......... . . 3301 & 3302. . . . . . . . . 1.051.620.96 384 
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372) 

(Include Health. Dental. Vision. Pharmaceutical. and 
Annuity Plans). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ......•...•............ . •....... .... . .... 3401.& 31102 ..... . 

7. Unemployment Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . 3501 & 3502 
8. Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... 3601 & 3602 
9. OPEB. Active Employees (EC 41372) ..... . .. .......... .• ............. . ... . ....... . . .... . . ... • .. ...... . .. .. ... 3751 & 3752 
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310) ..... ..... . .. ........... . . . . . .. ... ..... . . ....... . ... ................. . . . .. . ..... .. 3901 &3902 . . 
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10) .... . . .... . .. . . ..... ...... . .... .. . •...•... . .. . .. .. ........... .... . . . .. ...... 
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits deducted in Column 2 .. .. . .... . ....... .. ........ ... .......• .... . .. .. .. .. • ...... ... ....• .... .. . . •... .. ....... . .• . . .. 
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

13.110.635.95 385 
28.650.69 390 

1.043.480.19 392 
0.00 

961 .879.34 393 
. . .. 78.6711.688.77 .. 395 

. . .... 401.180.63 

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted) ...... ..... .. .. ..... . .. ....... . ... •... . .. ....... . ... ........... ...... ........ 97..758.64 396. 
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 396 
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS . ..... . ........ .... ................................. .. . ...... .. . .... . .... ..... . .... ... . ..... .. 7.8175749.50 397 
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom 

Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must 
equal or exceed 60% for elementary. 55% for unified and 50% 
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . .... 59.71 % 

16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions 
of EC 41374. (If exempt enter ·X·) ......... . ..... ............. ...... ........... .. . " ..... .......... . ..... .......... ........... . . 

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT 

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the 
provisions of EC 41374. 
1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary. 55% unified. 50% high) ... . .. . .. . . ....... . . ..... ............ ....... ....... .... . ..... . ......... 55.00% 
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part II. Line 15) ...... ............ ...... ............................. . ... ... ... .• ...... .. ... ... . ........ . 59.71% 
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part III. Line 1 minus Line 2) ....... . ... ..... ............ ....... .... .. . . . ..... . ... ........... ..... . ... ........ 0.00% 
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I. EDP 369) ... . .•........... . •.... . ... . . ... •. .. . ... ..... . . . . 1.30..929.378.7.6 
5. Deficienc'LAmount (Part III Line 3 times Line 4) ......... .. . .. .................... . ............... .. ........ ....... . ...... ...... ..... .... . .. 0_00. 

California Dept of Education 

. . . . 

. ., . 
. . . . 
. ... 
. .. . 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cea (Rev 01/31/2014) PaQe 1 of 1 Printed: 8/2812014 5:52 PM 

412



v1adera Unified 
v1adera County 

Governmental Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loans Payable 
Certificates of Participation Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 
Net OPEB Obligation 
Compensated Absences Payable 

Governmental activities long-term liabilities 

Business-Type Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loans Payable 
Certificates of Participation Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 
Net OPEB Obligation 
Compensated Absences Payable 

Business-type activities lonq-term liabilities 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: debt (Rev OS/28/2014) 

Unaudited 
Balance 

July 1 

72,637,805.00 

16,235,000.00 
5,731 ,224.65 

1,897,130.00 
3,880,045.00 

875218.00 

101,256,422.65 

0.00 

Audit 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 

Audited 
Adjustmentsl Balance 
Restatements July 1 Increases 

1,252,816.00 73,890,621.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

16,235,000.00 0.00 
(1 .65) 5,731,223.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
1,897,130.00 89,128.00 

(362,677.00) 3,517,368.00 2,721,883.00 
875,218.00 0.00 

890,137.35 102,146,560.00 2,811,011.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Ending Balance 
Decreases June 30 

2,465,000.00 71,425,621 .00 
0.00 0.00 

455,000.00 15,780,000.00 
586,603.00 5,144,620.00 

0.00 0.00 
1,171,730.00 814,528.00 
2,109,732.00 4,129,519.00 

449,249.00 425,969.00 

7,237,314.00 97,720,257.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form DEBT 

Amounts Due Within 
One Year 

2,745,000.00 
0.00 

870,000.00 
616,966.00 

0.00 
33,735.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,265,701 .00 

0.00 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:52 PM 413



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 

(2012·13 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA 
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE) 

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT 

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers 
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases 
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases 
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT 

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA 
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above) 

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 
(2013·14 data should tie to Principal Apportionment 
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools 
reporting with the district) 

1. Total K·12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C4) 
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 

C. LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE AID RECEIVED 
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01,09, and 62) 
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 
3. Olher Subventionslin·Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 
9. Penalties and In!. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 
10. Other In·Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 

11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (Obj. 8047 & 8625) 
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 

13. Other Non·Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 
14. Penalties and In!. from Delinquent Non·Revenue Limit 

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 
15. Transfers to Charter Schools 

In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) 
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS 

(Lines Cl through C15) 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62) 

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 
Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 

18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES 
(Lines C16 plus C17) 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: gann-d (Rev 06/16/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year 2013·14 

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations 

2013·14 
Calculations 

Extracted Entered Datal 

Data Adjustments· Totals 

2012·13 Actual 

109,432,754.98 109,432,754.98 
19,285.24 19,285.24 

Adjustments to 2012·13 

0.00 

2013·14 P2 Report 

18,897.82 18,897.82 

0.00 0.00 

18,897.82 

2013·14 Actual 

287,226.74 287,226.74 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

17,106,888.93 17,106,888.93 
834,213.72 834,213.72 

167,202.33 167,202.33 
242,245.05 242,245.05 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,236,511.82 1,236,511 .82 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(968,562.11 ) (968,562.11 ) 

18,905,726.48 0.00 18,905,726.48 

0.00 0.00 

18,905,726.48 0.00 18,905,726.48 

Page 1 of 3 

2014-15 
Calculations 

Extracted 

Data Adjustments· 

2013·14 Actual 

Adjustments to 2013·14 

2014-15 P2 Estimate 

18,897.82 

0.00 

2014-15 Budget 

280,216.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20,801,043.00 
742,778.00 

0.00 
36,696.00 

(3,570,443.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

59,471 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

(968,561.00) 

17,381,200.00 0.00 

0.00 

17,381,200.00 0.00 

20652430000000 
Form GANN 

Entered Data/ 

Totals 

112,723,494.22 
18,897.82 

0.00 

18,897.82 

0.00 

18,897.82 

280,216.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,801,043.00 
742,778.00 

0.00 
36,696.00 

(3,570,443.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

59,471.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

(968,561.00) 

17 ,381,200.00 

0.00 

17,381,200.00 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 414



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS 

19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 

OTHER EXCLUSIONS 

20. Americans with Disabilities Act 

21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 
Costs 

22. Other Unfunded Court-{)rdered or Federal Mandates 
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62) 

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 

25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 
26. Class Size Reduction, Grades K-3 (Object 8434) 
27. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED 

(Lines C24 through C26) 

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION 

28. Total Revenues (Funds 01,09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 
29. Total Interest and Return on Investments 

(Funds 01 , 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 
D. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A 1 plus A6) 
2. Inflation Adjustment 
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 

by [A2 plus A7l) (Round to four decimal places) 
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT 

5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation 

a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of 
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater 
than Line C27 or less than zero) 

b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 

(Lesser of Line C27 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 
but not less than zero) 

c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit 
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds ofTaxes 
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C29 divided by 

[Lines C28 minus C29] times [Lines D5 plus D6cl) 
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 

8. State Aid in Proceeds ofT axes (Greater of Line D6a, 
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater 
than Line C27 or less than zero) 

9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit 
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT 

(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gann-d (Rev 06/16/2014) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year2013-14 

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations 

2013-14 
Calculations 

Extracted Entered Datal 

Data Adjustments· Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

111,125,058.52 111,125,058.52 
(50,124.91 ) (50,124.91 ) 

0.00 0.00 

111,074,933.61 0.00 111,074,933.61 

159,109,872.50 159,109,872.50 

170,392.22 170,392.22 

2013-14 Actual 

109,432,754.98 
1.0512 

0.9799 

112,723,494.22 

18,905,726.48 

2,267,738.40 

93817,767.74 

93,817,767.74 

120,846.04 
19,026,572.52 

93,696,921.70 

19,026,572.52 
93,696,921.70 

0.00 

112,723,494.22 

Page 2 of 3 

Extracted 

Data 

133,522,723.00 
0.00 

133,522,723.00 

177,575,208.00 

140,000.00 

2014-15 
Calculations 

Adjustments· 

0.00 

2014-15 Budget 

I 

II 

20 65243 0000000 
Form GANN 

Entered Datal 

Totals 

0 .00 

0.00 

133,522,723.00 

0.00 

133,522,723.00 

177,575,208.00 

140,000.00 

112,723,494.22 
0.9977 

1.0000 

112,464,230.18 

17,381,200.00 

2,267,738.40 

95,083,030.18 

95,083,030.18 

88,736.57 
17,469,936.57 

94,994,293.61 

Printed: 812812014 5:53 PM 415



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

10. Adjustments to the limit Per 
Government Code Section 7902.1 

(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 

If not zero report amount to: 

Michael Cohen, Director 
State Department of Finance 

Attention: School Gann Limits 
State Capitol. Room 1145 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Summary 
11. Adjusted Appropriations limit 

(Lines D4 plus D10) 
12. Appropriations Subject to the limit 

(Line D9d) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Fiscal Year 2013-14 

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations 

2013-14 
Calculations 

Extracted 

I 
Entered Datal 

Data Adjustments' Totals 

0.00 

2013-14 Actual 

112.723.494.22 

112,723,494.22 

. Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column . 

Teri Bradshaw Director of Fiscal Services 
Gann Contact Person 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gann-d (Rev 06/16/2014) 

(559) 675-4500. ext. 208 
Contact Phone Number 

Page 3 of3 

2014-15 
Calculations 

Extracted 

I Data Adjustments' 

2014-15 Budget 

I 

l 

20 65243 0000000 
Fonn GANN 

Entered Datal 

Totals 

112,464,230.18 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:53 PM 
416



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
20 65243 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01,09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 4,460,018.58 
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit. 

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 117,934,748.18 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 
(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 3.78% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 
Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File : icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 812812014 5:53 PM 

417



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, 

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, 
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a , minus Line A7b) 
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, 

minus Part III, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, 
objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11 . Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III , Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
15. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 
(Line A8 divided by Line B 18) 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2015-16 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) 
(Line A 10 divided by Line B18) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 2 of 3 

20 65243 0000000 
Form ICR 

5,081,541 .27 

1,726,988.76 

53,052.00 

0.00 

533,849.18 

895.42 

0.00 
0.00 

7,396,326.63 
(48,825.39) 

7,347,501 .24 

89,845,688.82 
18,408,789.55 
11,966,901.86 
2,135,457.87 

18,769.74 
0.00 

1,233,825.40 

0.00 

1,322.96 

28,731 .17 

13,589,145.11 

22,792.96 

0.00 
0.00 

982,179.35 
1,603,994.47 

11,118,837.27 
0.00 

150,956,436.53 

4.90% 

4.87% 

Printed : 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 
418



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 
20 65243 0000000 

Form ICR 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line AS) 7,396,326.63 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1 . Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 
cost rate (5.11 %) times Part III, Line B18); zero if negative 

2. Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 
(approved indirect cost rate (5.11 %) times Part III , Line B18) or (the highest rate used to 
recover costs from any program (5.11 %) times Part III, Line B 18); zero if positive 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

268,721.89 

0.00 

0.00 

(48,825.39) 

(48,825.39) 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-24,412.70) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-24,412.69) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-16,275.13) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-32,550.26) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line 0 minus amount deferred if 
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 11/22/2013) Page 3 of 3 

4.87% 

4.88% 

4.89% 

(48,825.39) 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 
419



Unaudited Actuals 
Madera Unified 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 20 65243 0000000 
Madera County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3010 
01 3060 
01 3061 
01 3550 
01 3725 
01 4035 
01 4124 
01 4203 
01 5630 
01 6010 
01 6286 
01 7090 
01 7091 
01 7400 
01 8150 
01 9010 
11 3555 
11 6015 
11 9010 
12 6105 
12 9010 
13 5310 
13 5370 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) 

(Objects 1000-5999 
except Object 5100) 

6,212,655.19 
113,962.48 

4,799.74 
179,464.50 
284,804.47 
398,753.73 
606,704.05 
700,532.38 

175.00 
545,044.01 

12,881.86 
163,889.05 
133,860.90 
627,166.32 

3,200,241.00 
1,257,806.62 

13,098.77 
6,942.25 

296,659.54 
1,444,133.88 

159,860.59 
10,704,107.81 

414,729.46 

Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate : 5.11% 
Highest rate used in any program: 5.11% 

Indirect Costs Charged Rate 
(Objects 7310 and 7350) Used 

317,466.66 5.11% 
5,823.47 5.11% 

245.27 5.11% 
8,972.77 5.00% 

14,553.51 5.11% 
20,376.30 5.11% 
30,335.20 5.00% 
14,010.65 2.00% 

8.94 5.11% 
27,252.18 5.00% 

658.26 5.11% 
4,916.67 3.00% 
4,015.83 3.00% 

32,048.20 5.11% 
163,532.32 5.11% 
24,504.00 1.95% 

415.23 3.17% 
354.75 5.11% 

9,449.58 3.19% 
73,794.37 5.11% 

6,095.00 3.81% 
546,979.92 5.11% 

21,192.67 5.11% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 
420



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Description 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

LOTTERY REPORT 
Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances - All Funds 

Lottery: 
Unrestricted 

Object Codes (Resource 1100) 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 1,504,767.54 
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 2,670,867.92 
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 

4. Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted 
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 

6. Total Available 
(Sum Lines A 1 throuQh A5) 4,175,635.46 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 996,455.80 
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 326,480.93 
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 414,529.58 
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 956,862.19 

5. a. Services and Other Operating 
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 200,416.19 

b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except 
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100,5710, 5800 

c. Duplicating Costs for 
Instructional Materials 
(Resource 6300) 5100,5710,5800 

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 7,508.79 
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 
8. Interagency Transfers Out 

a. To Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221 , Offices, and Charter Schools 
7222,7281,7282 0.00 

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223, 
7283,7299 0.00 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 
11 . All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

(Sum Lines 81 through 811 ) 2902253.48 

C. ENDING BALANCE 
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line 812) 979Z 1 273381 .98 

D. COMMENTS: 

Lottery: 
Transferred to Instructional 

Other Resources Materials 
for Expenditure (Resource 6300)' 

621,345.64 
732,049.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 1,353,395.61 

1,020 883.37 

139,005.57 

0.00 1159888.94 

0.00 193506.67 

20 65243 0000000 
Form L 

Totals 

2,126,113.18 
3,402,917.89 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,529,031 .07 

996,455.80 
326,480.93 
414,529.58 

1,977,745.56 

200,416.19 

139,005.57 
7,508.79 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4062142.42 

1466888.65 

PO#141952 Sunburst Digital- $12,345.97 for Unlimited Network License. PO#140133 Edmentum - $126,659.60 Annual Renewal for Plato Products 
& Services to Support Grades 9 -12 for CAHSEE Preparation, Credit Recovery, and Intervention Support. 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

'Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the 
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: lot (Rev 05/16/2013) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 812812014 5:53 PM 

421



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I • Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE 
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) 

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: 
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 
1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debt Service 

4. Other Transfers Out 

5. Interfund Transfers Out 

6. All Other Financing Uses 

7. Nonagency 

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate 
costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a 
Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures not 
allowed for MOE calculation 
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 

D. F'lus additional MOE expenditures: 
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services 

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures before adjustments 
(Line A minus lines Band C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

F. Charter school expenditure adjustments (From Section IV) 

G. Total expenditures subiect to MOE (Line E plus Line F) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 04108/2014) Page 1 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 

Goals Functions Objects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 
All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450. 
5800.7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1 -C8, D1, or 

02. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines A or 01 . 

20 65243 0000000 
Form NCMOE 

2013-14 
Expenditures 

155,376,541 .61 

11,730,328.14 

18,769.74 

442,791 .67 

799,025.39 

0.00 

5,347,290.37 

3,775.00 

765,143.74 

0.00 

7,376,795.91 

604,810.72 

136,874,228.28 

0.00 

136,874,228.28 

Printed: 812812014 5:53 PM 

422



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County No Child left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
20 65243 0000000 

Form NCMOE 

Section II - Expenditures Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance 
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A4, C1, and C2e) 

B. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section IV) 

C. Adjusted total ADA (Lines A plus B) 

D. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.G divided by Line II.C) 

Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by CDE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE 
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has 
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year 
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for 
lEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.G and Line 11.0) 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) 
(If negative, then zero) 

E. MOE determination 
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If 
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is 
incomplete. ) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero 
(Line D divided by Line B) 
(Funding under NClB covered programs in FY 2015-16 may 
be reduced by the lower of the two percentaQes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/08/2014) Page 2 

2013-14 
Annual ADA} 

Exps. Per ADA 

18,624.41 

0.00 

18,624.41 

7,349.18 

Total Per ADA 

126,883,794.45 6,903.80 

0.00 0.00 

126,883,794.45 6,903.80 

114,195,415.01 6,213.42 

136,874,228.28 7,349.18 

0.00 0.00 

MOE Met 

0.00% 0.00% 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 

423



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
20 65243 0000000 

Form NCMOE 

SECTION IV - Detail of Charter School Adjustments (used in Section I, Line F and Section II, Line B) 

Expenditure 
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjustment Adjustment 

Total charter school adjustments 0.00 

SECTION V - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1) 

Descr~tion of Adjustments 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: ncmoe (Rev 04/08/2014) 

Total 
Expenditures 

0.00 

Page 3 

ADA Adjustment 

0.00 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:53 PM 
424



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

A. Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, 
Goals 0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 

B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: 

(Note: Allocalion faclors are only needed for a column if 

there are undistribuled expendilures in line A.) 

Instructional Goals Description 

0001 Pre-Kinderoanen 

1110 Regular Education, K-12 

3100 Alternative Schools 

3200 Continuation Schools 

3300 Independent Study Centers 

3400 Oooonunitv Schools 

3550 Community Day Schools 

3700 Seecialized Secondary Programs 

3800 Vocational Education 

4110 ~Iar Educalion, Adull 

4610 Adull Indeoendent Study Centers 

4620 Adult Correctional Education 

4630 Adult Vocat ional Education 

4760 Bilingual 

4850 Miwant Education 

5000-5999 Soecial Education (allocated to 5001) 

6000 ROCIP 

Other Goals Description 

7110 Nona~y - Educational 

7150 Nonngency - Other 

8100 COl1ununitv Services 

8500 Child Care and Deyelooment Services 

Other Funds Description 

-- Adull Education (Fund I J) 

-- Child Deyeloement (Fund 12 ) 

-- Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 6 I) 

C. Total Allocation Factors 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcraf (Rev 05/24/2010) 

I 

I 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Teacher Full-Time E uivalents - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --

Library. Media, 
Instructional Supervision Technology and Olher 

and Administration Instructional Resources School Adminislral ion Pupil Suppon Services 
(Funclions 2100-2200) (Funclions 2420-2495) (Funclion 2700) (Funclions 3100-3199 & 

3900) 

743,621.18 9,035.57 15,596.10 3 148,271.40 

FTE Faclor(s) FTE FaclOr(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE FaclOr(s) 

1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 

661.23 661.23 661.23 661.23 

14.40 14.40 14.40 14.40 

8,00 8.00 8.00 8.00 

74.30 74.30 74.30 74.30 

4.84 4.84 4.84 4.84 

14.60 14.60 14.60 14.60 I 

778.37,-- 778.37 778.37 778.37 

Page 1 of 1 

- - - - - - - - Classroom Units - - - - - - - -

Plant Maintenance and Faeililies Renls and 
Operal ions Leases 

(Funclions 8 I 00-8400) (Funclion 8700) 

12,776,040.59 23 688.38 

CU Faclor(s) CU Factor(s) 

I 519.54 

29.06 29.06 

21.50 

18.00 

1588.10 29.06 

I 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCRAF 

PUDils TransDorted 

Pupil Transponalion 
(Funclion 3600) 

4,954,028.72 

PT Factor(s) 

5.1 I 1.00 

191.00 

142.00 

5,444.00 

Printed: 812812014 5:53 PM 425



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Goal Program! Activity 
Instructional 

Goals 
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 
1110 Regular Education, K-12 
3100 Alternative Schools 
3200 Continuation Schools 
3300 Independent Study Centers 
3400 Opportunity Schools 
3550 Community Day Schools 
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 
3800 Vocational Education 
4110 Regular Education, Adult 
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 
4620 Adult Correctional Education 
4630 Adult Vocational Education 
4760 Bilingual 
4850 Migrant Education 

5000-5999 Special Education 
6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROClP) 

Other Goals 
7110 Nonagency_- Educational 
7150 Nonagency - Other 
8100 Community Services 

8500 Child Care and Development Services 
Other Costs 

---- Food Services 
---- Enterprise 
---- Facilities Acquisition & Construction 
---- Other Outgo 

Other Adult Education, Child Development, 
Funds Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 + 
--- CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 

Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds 
(Net of Funds 01,09,62, Function 7210, 

---- Object 7350) 

Total General Fund and Charter 
---- Schools Funds Expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcr (Rev 02/22/2012) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

------------------------- Direct Costs -------------------------
Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal 
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1+2) 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 

162,491.89 5,031.71 167,523.60 
99,097,805.12 20,202,595.39 119,300,400.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,082,954.42 503,738.06 2,586,692.48 
1,148,196.24 40,253.60 1,188,449.84 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,263,821 .98 0.00 2,263,821.98 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

116,249.68 0.00 116,249.68 
12,224,381.87 503,075.01 12,727,456.88 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

740,639.74 24,353.43 764,993.17 
4,815.47 0.00 4,815.47 

74,951.11 0.00 74,951 .11 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

391,234.75 391,234.75 

117,916,307.52 21,670,281.95 139,586,589.47 

Page 1 

Central Admin 

I Costs Other Costs 
(col. 3 x Sch. CAC line E (Schedule ~C) 

Column 4 Column 5 

8,978.19 
6,393,732.70 i 

0.00 
138,630.05 
63,693.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

121,326.27 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,230.23 
682,109.67 

0.00 

40,998.70 
258.08 

4,016.90 
0.00 

1,109.50 
0.00 

91,464.33 
8,140,217.85 

, 

755,467.94 

(658,281.52) 

7,557,160.46 8,232,791.68 

I 

I 

I 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total Costs by 
Program 

(col. 3 + 4+ 5) 
Column 6 

176,501.79 
125,694,133.21 

0.00 
2,725,322.53 
1,252,143.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,385,148.25 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

122,479.91 
13,409,566.55 

0.00 

805,991.87 
5,073.55 

78,968.01 
0.00 

1,109.50 
0.00 

91,464.33 
8,140,217.85 

1,146,702.69 

(658,281.52) 

__ 155,376,541.61 

Printed: 812812014 5:54 PM 426



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Goal Type of Pro 'ram 

Instructional 
Goals 

0001 Pre-Kinderganen 

1110 ReRular Education K-12 

3 100 Allemalive Schools 

3200 Continuation Schools 

3300 Independenl Sludy Centers 

3400 Opponunity Schools 

3550 CommunilY Day Schools 

Specialized Secondary 
3700 Programs 

3800 Vocational Education 

4110 Regular Educalion. Adult 

Adult Independenl Study 
4610 CcotC:fS 

4620 Adult Correctional Education 

4630 Adult Vocational Education 

4760 BiUngual 

4850 Mi~rant Education 

5000-5999 ~ciaJ Education 

6000 ROCIP 

Olher Goals 

7110 INOnagcnCy- Educational 

7150 Nonagen~ - Other 

8100 
I . . 
I Community SeJV1ces 

Child Care and Developmenl 
8500 Services 

Tolal Direct Chaf"2cd Costs 

California Dept of Education 

Instruction 

(FunClions 1000-
1999) 

151.031.73 

77.083.079.69 

0.00 

1.51 2.745.49 

748.204.59 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.263.821.98 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

107.529.09 

10.057.507.39 

0.00 

696.100.44 

4.666.34 

0.00 

92.624.686.74 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcr (Rev 06/10/2014) 

Library. Media. 
Instl"Uctional T cchnology and 

Supervision and Other Instructional 
Administration Resources 

(FunClions 2100- (Functions 2420-
2200) 2495) 

11.460.16 0.00 

3.057.014.63 2.472.744.62 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 343.44 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

935.087.74 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 149.13 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4.003.562.53 2.473.237.19 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC) 

School Pupil Suppon 
Adminislral ion Serviccs Pupil Transponation Ancillary Services 

(FunClions 3110- (Funclions 4000-
(Funclion 2700) 3160 and 3900) (Funclion 3600) 4999) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10.593.701.62 2.442.597.34 0.00 2.135.457.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

283.251.01 178.876. 14 0.00 0.00 

268.866.80 115.090.61 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8.720.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 

53.520.02 480.516.82 697.679.90 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

44 .539.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

11.252.599.34 3.217.080.91 697.679.90 2. 135.457.87 

Page 1 

Community Services 

(Funcl ions 5000-
5999)_ 

0.00 

0.00 

18.769.74 

0.00 

18.769.74 

General Plant Mainlcnancc 
Administration and Operations 

(Funclions 7000- (FunCl ions 8 100-
7999. cxcel!!)210t' 8400) 

0.00 

1.3 13 .209.35 

0.00 

108.081.78 

15 .690.80 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
! 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

70.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 56.181.37 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1.493.233.30 . Functions 7100·71 99 for goals 8100 and 8500 

Facilities Renls and 
Leases 

(FunClion 8700) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCR 

TOlal 

162.491.89 

99.097.805 .12 

0.00 

2.082.954.42 

1.148.196.24 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.263.821.98 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

116.249.68 

12.224 .381.87 

0.00 

740.639.74 

4.815.47 

74.951.11 

0.00 

117 .916 .307.52 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:54 PM 427



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Goal 
Instructional Goals 

0001 
1110 
3100 
3200 
3300 
3400 
3550 
3700 
3800 
4110 
4610 
4620 
4630 
4760 
4850 

5000-5999 
6000 

Other Goals 
7110 
7150 
8100 
8500 

Other Funds 
--
--
- -

Type of Program 

Pre-Kindergarten 
Regular Education, K-l2 
Alternative Schools 
Continuation Schools 
Independent Study Centers 
Opportunity Schools 
Community Day Schools 
Specialized Secondary Programs 
Vocational Education 
Regular Education, Adult 
Adult Independent Study Centers 
Adult Correctional Education 
Adult Vocational Education 
Bilingual 
Migrant Education 
Special Education (allocated to 5001) 
ROCIP 

Nonagency - Educational 
Nonagency_ - Other 
Community Services 
Child Care and Development Svcs. 

Adult Education (Fund 11) 
Child Development (Fund 12) 
Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 

Total Allocated Support Costs 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcr (Rev OS/24/2011) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC) 

Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors in Jut on Form PCRAF) 

Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported 

5,031.71 0.00 0.00 
3,327,110.92 12,224,485.06 4,650,999.41 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
72,456.48 257,471.98 173,809.60 
40,253.60 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

373,855.30 0.00 129,219.71 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

24,353.43 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

172,964.47 
73,462.82 144,807.46 0.00 

0.00 

3,916,524.26 12,799,728.97 4,954,028.72 

Page 1 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total 

, 

5,031.71 
20,202,595 .39 

0.00 
503,738.06 

40,253.60 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 : 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

503,075.01 
0.00 

24,353.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

172,964.47 
218,270.28 

0.00 

21,670,281.95 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:54 PM 
428



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

A. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

B. 
1 

2 

3 

C. 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

D. 

E. 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

Program Cost Report 
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC) 

Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and 
9000, Objects 1000-7999) 
External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and 
9000, Objects 1000-7999) 
Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal 
0000, Objects 1000-7999) 
Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Obj ects 1000-
7999) 

Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 

Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 

Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 

Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 

Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 
Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 

Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 + CS) 

Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (ASID) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcr (Rev 05124/2011) Page 1 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCR 

1,233,825.40 

53,052.00 

5,091,905.99 

1,836,658.60 

8,215,441.99 

117,916,307.52 

21,670,281.95 

139,586,589.47 

982,179.35 

1,603,994.47 

11,118,837.27 

0.00 

13,705,011.09 

153,291,600.56 

5.36% 

Printed: 812812014 5:54 PM 
429



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Food Services 

Type of Activity 

(Objects 1000-5999,6400, and 6500) 

Enterprise 
I(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 

Facilities Acquisition & Construction 
I(Objects 1000-6500L 

Other Outgo 
I(Objects 1000-7999) 

Total Other Costs 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011 ) 

I 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Other Costs (OC) 

Facilities Acquisition & 
Food Services Enterprise Construction 

(Function 3700) (Function 6000) (Function 8500) 

1,109.50 

0.00 

I 

91,464.33 

I 109.50 0.00 91464.33 

Page 1 

Other Outgo 

(Functions 9000-9999) 

8,140,217.85 

8140217.85 

20 65243 0000000 
Form PCR 

Total 

1,109.50 

0.00 

91,464.33 

8,140,217.85 

8232791.68 

Printed: 812812014 5:54 PM 430



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Special Education Revenue Allocations 
(Optional) 

Description 2013-14 Actual 

SELPA Name: Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Date allocation plan approved by SELPA Qovernance: I 
I. TOTAL SELPA REVENUES 

A. Base Plus Taxes and Excess ERAF 
1. Base Apportionment 
2. Local Special Education Property Taxes 
3. Applicable Excess ERAF 
4. Total Base Apportionment, Taxes, and Excess ERAF 

B. COLA Apportionment 
C. Growth Apportionment or Declining ADA Adjustment 
D. Subtotal (Sum lines AA, B, and C) 
E. Program Specialist/Regionalized Services for NSS Apportionment 
F. Low Incidence Materials, Services, and Career Technical 

Education Apportionment 
G. Out of Home Care Apportionment 
H. Extraordinary Cost Pool for NPS/LCI and NSS Mental Health 

Services Apportionment 
I. Adjustment for NSS with Declining Enrollment 
J. Grand Total Apportionment, Taxes and Excess ERAF 

(Sum lines D through I) 
K. Mental Health Apportionment 
L. Federal IDEA Local Assistance Grants - Preschool 

M. Federal IDEA - Section 619 Preschool 
N. Other Federal Discretionary Grants 
O. Other Adjustments 

P. Total SELPA Revenues (Sum lines J throuQh 0) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sea (Rev 02/19/2014) Page 1 of 2 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2014-15 BudQet 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form SEA 

% Diff. 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

Printed : 8/28/2014 5:54 PM 
431



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
General Fund 

Special Education Revenue Allocations 
(Optional) 

Description 2013-14 Actual 

II. ALLOCATION TO SELPA MEMBERS 

Madera County Office of Education (ABOO) 

Mariposa County Office of Education (AB01) 

Mariposa County Unified (AB02) 

Bass Lake Joint Union Elementary (AB08) 

Madera Unified (AB13) 

Alview-Dairyland Union Elementary (AB14) 

Chowchilla Elementary (AB15) 

Chowchilla Union High (AB16) 

Raymond-Knowles Union Elementary (AB17) 

Golden Valley Unified (AB18) 

Chawanakee Unified (AB19) 

Yosemite Unified (AB20) 
Total Allocations (Sum all lines in Section II) (Amount must 
equal Line loP ) 

Preparer 
Name: 

Title: 

Phone: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sea (Rev 02/19/2014) Page 2 of 2 

0.00 

2014-15 Budaet 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Form SEA 

% Diff. 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Printed: 812812014 5:54 PM 
432



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Current LEA: 

Selected SELPA: 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 

General Fund 
Special Education Revenue Allocations 

Setup 

20-65243-0000000 Madera Unified 
(Enter a SELPA ID 
from the list below 
then save and close) 

AS 

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED 
ID SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA) 

AS I Madera/Mariposa I 

California Dept of Education 

20 65243 0000000 
Form SEAS 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: seas (Rev 02/09/2007) Page 1 of 1 Printed : 8/28/2014 5:54 PM 433



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

I UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 
TOTAL COSTS 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
(Goal 5001) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,150.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21,150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

503,075.00 

503075.00 
524,225.00 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01,09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3330,3340,3355,3360,3370,3375,3385, & 3405) 
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (Resources 3310-3400, except 3330,3340, 
3355, 3360, 3370, 3375, & 3385, all goals; resources 
3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sema (Rev 05113/2011) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

Special Spec. Education, 
Education, Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 
Preschool Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Students Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5730) (Goal 5750) (Goal 5770) 

0.00 0.00 5,773.730.42 
0.00 0.00 2,563.060.95 
0.00 0.00 3.970,605.20 
0.00 0.00 60,040.84 

70.00 0.00 (164,275.54) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 12.203,161.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
70.00 0.00 12203,161.87 

0.00 0.00 247.398.21 
0.00 0.00 480,665.25 
0.00 0.00 455,424.54 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 1.183,488.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 1,183,488.00 

Adjustments' 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportSEMA 

Total 

1,205 

5,773,730.42 
2 563,060.95 
3.970,605.20 

60,040.84 
(143,055.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,224,381.87 

0.00 
0.00 

503075.00 
503075.00 

12,727,456.87 

247398.21 
480665.25 
455,424.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.183,488.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,183,488.00 

0.00 
1,183.488.00 I 

Printed: 812812014 5:58 PM 

434



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 

(Goal 5001) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actuat vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) 

STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 3370, 3375, 3385, 3405, & 6000-9999) 
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 0.00 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 
5000-5999 Services and other Operating Expenditures 21 150.00 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 0.00 
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 

7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 
Total Direct Costs 21150.00 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 

PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 503,075.00 

Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 503,075.00 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 524225.00 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (from Federal Expenditures section) 

TOTAL COSTS 
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 
7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interiund 
Total Indirect Costs 

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECTS 8091 , 8099, AND 8980 

8091, 8099 Revenue Limit Transfers to Special Education (All 
resources except 0000, goals 5000-5999) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (from Federal Expenditures section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State 
Resources (Resources 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 3370, 
3375, 3385, 3405, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; 
resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, except 6500, 6510, & 
7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts 

in the Adjustments column. 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2 .0 
File: serna (Rev 0511312011) 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 20f2 

Special 
Education, Spec. Education, 
Preschool Ages 5-22 
Students Severely Disabled 

(Goal 5730) (Goal 5750) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 
70.00 I 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Spec. Education, 
Ages 5-22 

Nonseverely 
Disabled 

(Goal 5770) 

5,526,332.21 

2,082,395.70 

3,5151 80.66 
60 040.84 

(164,275.54 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
11 019,673.87 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

11,019,673.87 

0.00 

407253.62 
290 426.28 

0.00 
883.06 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

698,562.96 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

698,562.96 

Adjustments· 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportSEMA 

Total 

5,526,332.21 

2,082,395.70 

3,515180.66 

60,040.84 
(143,055.54), 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11 ,040.893.87 

0.00 
0.00 

503.075.00 

503.075.00 
11,543,968.87 

0.00 
11 ,543,968.87 

0.00 

407,253.62 
290,426.28 

0.00 
883.06 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

698,562.96 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

698,562.96 

0.00 

0.00 

7177 993.64 
7 876,556.60 

Printed: 812812014 5:58 PM 

435



Unaudited Actuals 
Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 
2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 

2012-13 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) 

2012-13 Expenditures 
1. Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2012-13 Report SEMA, 2012-13 Expenditures by 

LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures section 
and the Local Expenditures section 

2. Enter audit adjustments of 2012-13 special education expenditures from 
SACS2014ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below) 
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9793) 

3. Enter restatements of 2013-14 special education beginning fund balances from 
SACS2014ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below) 
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9795) 

4. Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 (explain below) 

5. 2012-13 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2013-14 MOE Calculation 
(Sum lines 1 through 41 

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count 
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2012-13 Report SEMA, 

2012-13 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet 

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (explain below) 

3. 2012-13 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2013-14 MOE Calculation 
(Line C1 plus Line C2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sema (Rev 04/14/2010) Page 1 of 1 

A. State and Local 

10,883,858.25 

10,883,858.25 

1,176.00 

1,176.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMA 

B. Local Only 

7,351,138.23 

7,351,138.23 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:58 PM 
436



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: MaderalMariposa (AS) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMA 

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a 
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2012-13 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to 
the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE. 

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the following methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2013-14 
MOE requirement. 

X Combined state and local expenditures 

Local expenditures only 

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204 

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may 
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard . Reductions may apply to local only MOE standard, combined state and local 
MOE standard, or both. 

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or 
related services personnel. 

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities. 

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular 
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child: 

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency; 
b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency 

to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to 
the child has terminated; or 

c. No longer needs the program of special education. 

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of 
equipment or the construction of school facilities. 

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c). 

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: 

Total exempt reductions 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sema (Rev 05113/2014) Page 1 of 4 

State and Local 

0.00 

Local Only 

0.00 

Printed: 812812014 5:58 PM 
437



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) 

SELPA: Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205(d» 
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found 
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement. 

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used 
to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use 
the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Also, the 
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a» will count toward the maximum amount 
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446]. 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMA 

State and Local Local Only 
Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and 
3320) 

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and 
3320) 

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of 
increase in funding) 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 
3315) 

Maximum available for early intervening services 
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 
3310,3315, and 3320) 

If (b) is greater than (a). 
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed 
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) 

Available for MOE reduction. 
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction). 

If (b) is less than (a). 
Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum 
available for MOE reduction, second and third columns 
cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE 
requirement). 

Available to set aside for EIS 
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

0.00 (a) 

0.00 (b) 

______ (c) 

0.00 (d) 

_______ (e) ______ _ 

0.00 (f) 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sema (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:58 PM 

438



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: 

SECTION 3 

Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) 

ColumnA 

Actual Expenditures 
FY 2013-14 

(LE-CY Worksheet) 

Column B 

Actual Expenditures 
FY 2012-13 

(LE-PY Worksheet) 
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD 

1. Total special education expenditures 12.727,456.87 

2. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 

3. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 

4. Special education unduplicated pupil count 

5. Per capita state and local expenditures (A3/A4) 

1.183,488.00 

11.543.968.87 10.883.858.25 
0.00 
0.00 

11 .543.968.87 10.883.858.25 

1.205 1,176 

9,580.06 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMA 

Column C 

Difference 
(A- 8) 

660
J 
110.62 

325.08 

If one or both of the differences in lines A3 and A5. Column C. are positive (current year state and local expenditures. in total or per 
capita. are greater than prior year's net state and local expenditures). the MOE requirement is met; Part B can still be reviewed. 

If both lines A3 and A5, Column C. are negative, the MOE is not met based on combined state and local expenditures, and Part B 
must be reviewed. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: serna (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 3 of4 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:58 PM 

439



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2013-14 Actual vs. 2012-13 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) 

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD 

1. Last year's local expenditures met MOE requirement: 

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from local sources 

b. Per capita local expenditures (B1a/A4) 

FY 2013-14 

7,876,556.60 

7,876,556.60 

6,536.56 

FY 2012-13 

7,351,138.23 
0.00 
0.00 

7,351,138.23 

6,250.97 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMA 

Difference 

525,418.37 

If one or both of the differences in Column C are positive (current year local expenditures, in total or per capita, are greater than 
prior year's net local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met. 

If both of the differences in Column C are negative, the MOE is not met based on local expenditures only. 

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the above methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2013-14 MOE 
requirement and make the selection on Page 1. 

Teri Bradshaw 
Contact Name 

Director of Fiscal Services 
Title 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: sema (Rev 05/13/2014) 

(559) 675-4500, ext 208 
Telephone Number 

teribradshaw@maderausd.org 
E-mail Address 

Page 4 of 4 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:58 PM 
440



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

J UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

TOTAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 
Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL COSTS 

Special 
Education, 
Unspecified 
{Goal 5001) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
2014-15 Budget by LEA (LB-B) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE AND LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 3370, 3375, 3385, 3405, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 
Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (Resources 3310-3400, except 3330, 
3340, 3355, 3360, 3370, 3375, & 3385, all goals; 
resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 0412712010) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of2 

Special 
Education, Spec. Education, 
Preschool Ages 5-22 
Students Severely Disabled 

(Goal 5730) (Goal 5750) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 

Spec. Education, 
Ages 5-22 

Nonseverely 
Disabled 

(Goal 5770) 

6241,423.00 
2851 ,677.00 
4,611 544.00 

137,335.00 
18,330.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,860309.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

13,860,309.00 

5,948,823.00 
2,422,429.00 
4,149,907.00 

137,332.00 
18330.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12676821 .00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,676,821.00 

Adlustments' 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportSEMB 

Total 

1,205 

6,241,423.00 
2851,677.00 
4611544.00 

137,335.00 
18,830.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,860,809.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

13,860,809.00 

5,948,823.00 

2422,429.00 
4,149,907.00 

137332.00 
18,830.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,677 ,321.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,677,321.00 

0.00 
12,677.321.00 I 

Printed: 812812014 5:59 PM 

441



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

Special 
Education, 
Unspecified 
(Goal 5001) 

LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 

Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECTS 8091, 8099, AND 8980 

8091,8099 Revenue Limit Transfers to Special Education (All 
resources except 0000, goals 5000-5999) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (from State and Local Budget section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State 
Resources (Resources 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 
3370, 3375, 3385, 3405, 6500-6540, & 7240, all 
goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, except 
6500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts 
in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 04/27/2010) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
2014-15 Budget by LEA (LB-B) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-

Page 20f2 

Special 
Education, 
Preschool 
Students 

(Goal 5730) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Spec. Education, 
Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 

Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5750) (Goal 5770) 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 452494.00 
0.00 332,182.00 

0.00 100088.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 884764.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 884764.00 

Adjustments' 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportSEMB 

Total 

0.00 
452,494.00 
332,182.00 
100,088.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

884,764.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

884,764.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8,597,486.00 

9,482.250.00 

Printed: 8/2812014 5:59 PM 

442



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

I 
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 0.1, 0.9, & 62; resources 0.0.0.0.-9999) 
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 

Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL COSTS 

Special 
Education, 
Unspecified 
(Goal 50.0.1) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21.150.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21.150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

50.30.7.5.00. 
0.00 

21.150.00 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 50.50.) (Goal 50.60.) (Goal 5710.) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 0.1, 0.9, and 62; resources 30.0.0.-5999, except 3330., 3340., 3355, 3360, 3370., 3375, 3385, & 340.5) 
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 

7130 State Special Schools 
7430-7439 Debt Service 

Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 
Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to 
Federal Resources (Resources 3310-3400. except 
3330,3340. 3355. 3360, 3370. 3375. & 3385. all 
goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810. goals 
5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 04/27/2010) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

Special Spec. Education, 
Education, Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 
Preschool Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Students Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5730.) (Goal 5750.) (Goal 5770.) 

0.00 0.00 5.773.730.42 
0.00 0.00 2 563.060.95 
0.00 0.00 3.970.605.20 
0.00 0.00 60.040.84 

70.00 0.00 (164.275.54 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 12.203.161.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
70.00 0.00 12.203.161.87 

0.00 0.00 247.398.21 
0.00 0.00 480.665.25 
0.00 0.00 455,424.54 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 1.183 488.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 1.183,488.00 

Adjustments' 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportSEMB 

Total 

1.20.5 

5773.730.42 
2.563.060.95 
3.970.605.20 

60.040.84 
(143.055.54) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.224 381.87 

0.00 
0.00 

503075.00 
0.00 

12.224,381 .87 

247.398.21 
480.665.25 
455,424.54 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.183.488.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1.183488.00 

0.00 
1.183.488.00 

Printed: 8128/2014 5:59 PM 

443



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Object Code Description 

Special 
Education, 

Unspecified 
(Goal 5001) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) 

Regionalized 
Regionalized Program Special 

Services Specialist Education, Infants 
(Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) 

STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 3370, 3375, 3385, 3405, & 6000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 
3000-3999 Employee Benefits 0.00 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 21 ,150.00 
6000-6999 Capital Outlay 0.00 

7130 State Special Schools 0.00 
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 

Total Direct Costs 21 ,150.00 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 503075.00 

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 21,150.00 

6960 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (from Federal Expenditures section) 

TOTAL COSTS 
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999) 

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 

3000-3999 Employee Benefits 
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6000-6999 Capital Outlay 
7130 State Special Schools 

7430-7439 Debt Service 
Total Direct Costs 

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 
Total Indirect Costs 
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECTS 6091, 6099, AND 8960 

8091, 6099 Revenue Limit Transfers to Special Education (All 
resources except DODO, goals 5000-5999) 

8960 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal 
Resources (from Federal Expenditures section) 

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State 
Resources (Resources 3330, 3340, 3355, 3360, 
3370, 3375, 3385, 3405, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all 
goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7610, except 
6500,6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 

TOTAL COSTS 
• Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts 

in the Adjustments column. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 04/27/2010) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

-

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Special Spec. Education, 
Education, Spec. Education, Ages 5-22 
Preschool Ages 5-22 Nonseverely 
Students Severely Disabled Disabled 

(Goal 5730) (Goal 5750) (Goal 5770) 

0.00 0.00 5,526,332.21 
0.00 0.00 2,082,395.70 
0.00 0.00 3,515,180.66 
0.00 0.00 60040.84 

70.00 0,00 (164275.54 
0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

70.00 0.00 11,019 673.87 

0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
70.00 0.00 I 11,019,673.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 407,253.62 
0.00 0.00 290,426.28 
0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 883.06 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 698562.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 698562.96 

---

Adjustments" 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMB 

Total 

I 
5,526 332.21 I 
2,082,395.70 : 

3,515,180.66 
60,040.84 

(143,055.54) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,040,893.87 

0.00 I 

0.00 I 

503075.00 
0.00 

11 040,893.67 

0.00 

11,040,893.87 

0.00 
407,253.62 
290,426.28 

0.00 
863.06 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

696,562.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

696,562.96 

0.00 

0.00 

7 177,993.64 
7,876,556.60 

Printed: 612612014 5:59 PM 

444



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs . 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMB 

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a 
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2014-15 Budget by LEA (LB-B) and the 2013-14 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA 
AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE. 

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the following methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2014-15 MOE 
requirement. 

X Combined state and local expenditures 

Local expenditures only 

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204 

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may 
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard . Reductions may apply to local only MOE standard, combined state and local 
MOE standard, or both. 

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or 
related services personnel. 

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities. 

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular 
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child: 

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency; 
b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency 

to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to 
the child has terminated; or 

c. No longer needs the program of special education. 

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of 
equipment or the construction of school facilities. 

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c). 

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: 

Total exempt reductions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 1 of 4 

State and Local 

0.00 

Local Only 

0.00 

Printed: 8/28/2014 5:59 PM 
445



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: 

SECTION 2 

Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) 

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205(d)) 
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found 
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement. 

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used 
to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use 
the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Also, the 
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount 
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446]. 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMB 

State and Local Local Only 
Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and 
3320) 

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local 
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and 
3320) 

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of 
increase in funding) 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 
3315) 

Maximum available for early intervening services 
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 
3310,3315, and 3320) 

If (b) is greater than (a). 
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed 
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) 

Available for MOE reduction. 
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction). 

If (b) is less than (a). 
Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement 
(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum 
available for MOE reduction, second and third columns 
cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE 
requirement). 

Available to set aside for EIS 
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

0.00 (a) 

0.00 (b) 

______ (c) 

0.00 (d) 

______ (e) _____ _ 

0.00 (f) 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:59 PM 

446



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: 

SECTION 3 

Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) 

ColumnA 

Budgeted Amounts 

FY 2014-15 

(LB-B Worksheet) 

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD 

1. Total special education expenditures 13,860,809.00 

2. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 

3. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 
Less : Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 

4. Special education unduplicated pupil count 

5. Per capita state and local expenditures (A3/A4) 

1,183,488.00 

12,677 ,321 .00 

12,677,321.00 

1,205 

10,520.60 

Column B 

Actual Expenditures 

FY 2013-14 

(LE-B Worksheet) 

11,040,893.87 
0.00 
0.00 

11 ,040,893.87 

1,205 

9,162.57 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMB 

Column C 

Difference 

(A - B) 

1 ,636,427.13 

1,358.03 

If one or both of the differences in lines A3 and A5, Column C, are positive (current year budgeted state and local expenditures, in total 

or per capita, are greater than prior year's net state and local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met; Part B can still be reviewed . 

If both lines A3 and A5, Column C, are negative, the MOE is not met based on combined state and local expenditures, and Part B 
must be reviewed . 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 05/13/2014) Page 3 of 4 Printed : 8/28/2014 5:59 PM 

447



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

SELPA: Madera/Mariposa (AB) 

Unaudited Actuals 
Special Education Maintenance of Effort 

2014-15 Budget vs. 2013-14 Actual Comparison 
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) 

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD 

1. Last year's local expenditures met MOE requirement: 

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 
Net expenditures paid from local sources 

b. Per capita local expenditures (B1a/A4) 

Budget 
FY 2014-15 

9,482,250.00 

9,482,250.00 

7,869.09 

Actual 
FY 2013-14 

7,876,556.60 
0.00 
0.00 

7,876,556.60 

6,536.56 

20 65243 0000000 
Report SEMB 

Difference 

1,605,693.40 

1,332.53 

If one or both of the differences in Column C are positive (current year local expenditures, in total or per capita, are greater than prior 
year's net local expenditures), the MOE requirement is met. 

If both of the differences in Column C are negative, the MOE is not met based on local expenditures only. 

After reviewing all sections of this form, please select which of the above methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2014-15 MOE 
requirement and make the selection on Page 1. 

Teri Bradshaw 
Contact Name 

Director of Fiscal Services 
Title 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: semb (Rev 05/13/2014) 

(559) 675-4500, ext. 208 
Telephone Number 

teribradshaw@maderausd .org 
E-mail Address 

Page 4 of 4 Printed: 8/28/2014 5:59 PM 
448



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Assets 

Cash 

Inveslments 

Receivables 

Due from Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaids 

Other Current Assets 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 

BuildinQs 

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

Equipment 

Accumulated Deprecialion - Equipment 

Work in ProQress 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities 

Accounts Pavable and Other Current liabilities 
Due to Other Funds 

Current Loans 
Unearned Revenue 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 

Stale School Building Loan Payable 

Net OPEB Obliaation 

Compensated Absences Payable 

COPs Pavable 

Capital Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

Other General Lana-Term Debt 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Fund Balance I Net Position 

California Dept of EducaUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 0612312014) 

Resource Function Obi!lct 

Funds 01-57. except where indica led 

9110-9140 

9150 

9200-9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9410 

9420 
9425 

9430 

9435 
9440 

9445 

9450 

9490 

9500-9599, 
9620 
9610 
9640 
9650 

9661 

9662 
9664 
9665 

9666 
9667 

9668 

9669 

9690 

979Z 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 01 Fund 11 Fund 12 

Child Development 
General Fund Adult Education Fund Fund 

34.175.460.42 650.661.86 13.750.02 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

27.227.026.33 335.072.97 221.399.25 

135.957.12 0.00 114.24 

597.859.36 0.00 0.00 

14.350.69 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.898.880.22 44,690.78 35.608.34 
12.646.48 4.479.82 126640.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
587.352.31 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 

45,651,774.91 1 936.564.231 73,014.871 

PI 

Fund 13 Fund 14 

Cafeteria Special Deferred Maintenance 
Revenue Fund Fund 

3 355.368.49 128.770.74 

0.00 0.00 

1.625.901.26 200.00 

5.545.24 6.987.00 

266536.59 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

262,285.02 135.757.57 
4.837.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 

4,986,229.561 200 .171 

Fund 21 

BulldlnQ Fund 

13.612.269.63 

0.00 

5.030.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
5040.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 I 

13,612,259.631 

20 65243 0000000 
Report CNVRT 

Fund 25 

Capitai Facilities Fund 

5.070.471.28 

0.00 

62.875.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7.541.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

5.125,805.22 

449



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Assets 

Cash 

Investments 

Receivables 

Due from Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaids 

Other Current Assets 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 

Buildinqs 

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildinas 

Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

Work in ProQress 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

liabilities 

Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 

Due to Olher Funds 

Current Loans 
Unearned Revenue 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 

State School Buildina Loan Payable 

Net OPEB Obliqation 

Comoensated Absences Payable 

COPs Payable 

Capital Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Pa able 

Other General Lona-Term Debt 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Fund Balance I Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 06/2312014) 

Resource Function Ob'ect 

Funds 01-57. except where indicated 

9110-9140 

9150 

9200-9290 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9410 

9420 

9425 

9430 

9435 

9440 

9445 

9450 

9490 

9500-9599. 
9620 
9610 

9640 

9650 

9661 

9662 

9664 

9665 

9666 

9667 

9668 

9669 

9690 

979Z 

I 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 35 Fund 40 Fund 51 

Special Reserve Fund 
County School for Capital Outlay Bond Interest and 
Facilities Fund Projects Redemption Fund 

3.828 019.31 5.058.434.16 3.686,749.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1.500.00 400.00 207.444.86 

5.040.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

11.590.38 65,686.10 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

3.822.968.931 4.993.148.06 3.894.194.63 

Page 2 

Fund 56 

Capital Assets, 
Deferred Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term Liabilities, and 

Total Governmental Deferred Inflows of 
Debt Service Fund Funds Resources 

1.008.869.08 70.588.825 

0.00 a 
200.00 29.687.050 

0.00 153.644 

0.00 864.396 

0.00 14.351 1.276.964 

0.00 a 
13.763.332 

12.519306 

(2.942.124 

216811.501 

(56.278.857 

20.224.107 

(14.626.775 

8.492.619 

0.00 a a 

0.00 16.462.040 
0.00 153.644 

0.00 a 
0.00 587.352 I 

I 73890,621 

I 
a 

3.517.368 

875.218 

16.235.000 

5.731.223 

0 

1.897.130 

0.00 a a 

1.009.069.08 84,105,230 97,093.513 

20 65243 0000000 
Report CNVRT 

Total Governmental 
Funds, Capital 

Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term Liabilities, and 
Deferred Inflows of 

Resources 

70.588.825 

0 

29.687 050 

153.644 

864.396 

1291.315 

a 
13.763.332 

12.519.306 

(2.942.124 

216.811.501 

(56.278.857 

20.224.107 

(14626.775 

8.492.619 

a 

16.462.040 
153.644 

a 
587.352 

73.890.621 

a 
3.517.368 

875.218 

16.235.000 

5.731.223 

a 
1.897.130 

a 

181.198.743 

Printed: 8128/2014 6:58 PM 450



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

General Revenues 

Taxes and Subventions: 

Taxes Levied for General Purposes 

Taxes Levied for Debt Service 

Taxes Levied for Other Specific Purposes 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted to SpeCific 
Purposes 

Interest and Investment Eaminas 

Interaaenev Revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Program Revenues 

Charges for Services 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

Capital Grants and Contributions 

Expenditures 

Instruction 

Instruction - Related Services: 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 

Instructional Library, Media and Technolooy 

School Site Administration 

Califomia Dept of Educatfon 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 06/2312014) 

Resource Function Obiect 

8020-8079. 
0000-9999 8097 

8571-8572. 
0000-9999 8610-8614 

8575-8576. 
0000-9999 8615-8629 

8010-8019. 
8092.8096. 
8100-8544. 
8546-8560. 

0000-1999 8587-8590 

0000-1999 8660-8662 

8677. 
0000-1999 8780-8799 

8081-8089. 
8631-8659. 
8663-8676. 

0000-1999 8678-8710 

8081-8089. 
8631-8659. 
8663-8698. 

2000-9999 8700-8710 

8290.8587. 
6200 7710 8699 

8010-8019. 
8100-8544. 
8546-8560. 
8587-8590. 

2000-6199. 8660-8662. 
6201-7709. 8699. 

7711-9999 8780-8799 

0000-7709. 
7711-9999 8545 

8545. 
7710 8660-8662 

8590. 
6200 8660-8662 

1000-1999 1000-7999 

2000-2999. 
except 2420. 
2700 1000-7999 

2420 1000-7999 

2700 1000-7999 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Govemmental Funds to Govemmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 01 Fund 11 Fund 12 

Child Development 
General Fund Adult Education Fund Fund 

19.874.288.59 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

113.690.236.20 43.441.00 0.00 

170.392.22 3.213.33 0.00 

400.356.36 0.00 0.00 

650.119.26 65.038.00 0.00 

765.143.74 162284.67 28989.39 

23.559.336.13 306.800,46 1.677.128.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

92.624.686.74 479,430.04 1.251 450.95 

6.038.596.80 0.00 281.641.67 

1.190.859.67 0.00 0.00 

11.268.195.44 422.439.94 0.00 

Page 3 

Fund 13 Fund 14 

Cafeteria Special Deferred Maintenance 
Revenue Fund Fund 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1.324.12 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

733019.16 0.00 

10.407.142.46 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Fund 21 

Building Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

49491.65 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

20 652430000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Fund 25 

Capital Facilities Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

601.935.97 

0.00 

1258.35 

0.00 

0.00 

1.853.610.99 

16.365.77 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM 451



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

General Revenues 
Taxes and Subventions: 

Taxes Levied for General Purposes 

Taxes Levied for Debt Service 

Taxes Levied for Other Soecific Purooses 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted to SpeCific 
Purcoses 

Interest and Investment Earninqs 

Interaqencv Revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Program Revenues 

Charqes for Services 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

Capital Grants and Contributions 

Expenditures 

Instruction 

Instruction - Related Services: 

Instructional Suoervision and Administration 
Instructional Library, Media and Technoloqv 

School Site Administration 

Califomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 06/23/2014) 

Resource Function Ob'ect 

8020-8079. 
0000-9999 8097 

8571-8572. 
0000-9999 8610-8614 

8575-8576. 
0000-9999 8615-8629 

8010-8019. 
8092.8096. 
8100-8544. 
8546-8560. 

0000-1999 8587-8590 

0000-1999 8660-8662 

8677. 
0000-1999 8780-8799 

8081-8089. 
8631-8659. 
8663-8676. 

0000-1999 8678-8710 

8081-8089. 
8631-8659. 
8663-8698. 

2000-9999 8700-8710 

8290,8587. 
6200. 7710 8699 

8010-8019. 
8100-8544, 
8546-8560, 
8587-8590. 

2000-6199. 8660-8662. 
6201-7709. 8699. 

7711-9999 8780-8799 

0000-7709. 
7711-9999 8545 

8545. 
7710 8660-8662 

8590. 
6200 8660-8662 

1000-1999 1000-7999 

2000·2999, 
except 2420. 
2700 1000-7999 
2420 1000-7999 

2700 1000-7999 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Govemmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 35 Fund 40 Fund 51 

Special Reserve Fund 
County School for Capital Outlay Bond Interest and 
Facilities Fund Pro'ects Redemption Fund 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 4.368.604.27 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

13.937.70 3.743.57 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 122.32 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

p, 

Fund 56 

Debt Service Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1.599.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Capital Assets, 
Deferred Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term Liabilities, and 

Total Governmental Deferred Inflows of 
Funds Resources 

19.874.289 

4.368.604 

601936 

113.733.677 

193869 

400.356 

715.157 

3543.048 

36,017,987 

0 

94.355.568 

6320.238 
1 190.860 

11.690.635 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Total Governmental 
Funds, Capital 

Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term Liabilities, and 
Deferred Inflows of 

Resources 

19.874.289 

4.368.604 

601.936 

113.733.677 

193.869 

400.356 

715,157 

3,543,048 

36.017.987 

0 

94.355.568 

6.320.238 
1.190.860 

11.690635 

452



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Pupil Services: 

Home-To-School Transportalion 

Food Services 

All Olher pupil Services 

General Administration: 

Centralized Data Processing 

All Other General Administration 

Plant Services 

Facilitv Acquisition and Construction 

Ancillarv Services 

Communily Services 

Enlerprise Activi ties 

Olher Outao: 
Transfers Between Acencies 

Debt Service - Principal 

Debl Service - tnlerest 

Debt Service - Issuance Costs and Discounts 

All Olher Outgo 
Deprecialion (Unallocated) 

Other FlnancingSources and Uses 

Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers Oul 

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 

Proceeds from Sale or Lease-Purchase of Land and 
Buildings 

All Olher Financing Sources 
All Other Financina Uses 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 06/23/2014) 

Resource Function Ob·ect 

3600 1000-7999 

3700 1000-7999 

3000-3999. 
except 3600. 
3700 1000-7999 

7700 1000-7999 

7100-7699 1000-7999 

8000-8999. 
except 8500 1000-7999 

8500 1000-7999 

4000-4999 1000-7999 

5000-5999 1000-7999 

6000-6999 1000-7999 

9200 7110-7299 

7431-7439. 
except 7434 

9100.9101 and 7438 

9100.9102 7434.7438 

5400.5450. 
9100. 9103 5800.7699 

1000-6999. 
excepl 5400. 
5450. and 

9100-9300 5800 
0000 6900 

8910-8929 

9300 7600-7629 

8931-8951. 
8971-8973 

8953 

8961-8965. 
8979 

9200 7651-7699 

Unaudited Actuars 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuars 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 01 Fund 11 Fund 12 

Child Development 
General Fund Adult Education Fund Fund 

5.651.708.62 0.00 0.00 

1.109.50 0.00 11.294.50 

6.365.352.31 0.00 31.518.96 

1.836.658.60 0.00 0.00 

5.720.501.87 10.219.56 79.889.37 

14.292.962 .27 81.364.37 28088.39 

91.464.33 0.00 0.00 

2.135.457.87 0.00 0.00 

18.769.74 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1.990.127.09 0.00 0.00 

586.603.19 0.00 33734.75 

212422.20 0.00 0.00 

3.775.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

36.450.22 600.000.00 9.689.06 

5.347.290.37 9.575.69 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

31 .389.09 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 5 

Fund 13 Fund 14 

Cafeteria Special Deferred Maintenance 
Revenue Fund Fund 

0.00 0.00 

10.870.902.97 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

568.172.59 0.00 

305.896.78 336.938.47 

0.00 543.172.63 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 667218.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Fund 21 

Building Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

106.889.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 65243 0000000 
Report CNVRT 

Fund 25 

Capital Facilities Fund 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

149.278.57 

0.00 

626.549.08 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1.297.266.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Prtnled: 8/2812014 6:58 PM 453



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Pupil Services: 

Home-To-School Transoortation 

Food Services 

All Other Pupil Services 

General Administration: 

Centralized Data Processina 

All Other General Administration 

Plant Services 

Facility Acauisition and Construction 

Ancillarv Services 

Community Services 

Enterorise Activities 

Other Outao: 
Transfers Between Aaencies 

Debt Service - Principal 

Debt Service - Interest 

Debt Service - Issuance Costs and Discounts 

All Other Outao 
Deoreciation Unallocated 

Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers Out 

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 

Proceeds from Sale or Lease-Purchase of Land and 
Buildinas 

All Other Financina Sources 

All Other Financina Uses 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvlt (Rev 06/2312014) 

Resource Function 

3600 

3700 

3000-3999. 
except 3600, 
3700 

7700 

7100-7699 

8000-8999, 
except 8500 

8500 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

9200 

9100.9101 

9100.9102 

9100,9103 

9100-9300 
0000 

9300 

9200 

Object 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

1000-7999 

7110-7299 

7431-7439, 
except 7434 
and 7438 

7434 7438 

5400,5450, 
5800.7699 

1000-6999. 
except 5400, 
5450, and 
5800 
6900 

8910-8929 

7600-7629 

8931-8951, 
8971-8973 

8953 

8961-8965. 
8979 
7651-7699 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governrnental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Fund Consolidation 

Fund 35 Fund 40 Fund 51 

Special Reserve Fund 
County School for Capital Outlay Bond Interest and 
Facilities Fund Projects Redemption Fund 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

25.497.66 49,996.58 0.00 

100.558.62 75,317.41 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 2.465.000.00 

0.00 0.00 1.595017.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

106.889.22 4.079.959.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 6 

Fund 56 

Capital Assets, 
Deferred Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term Liabilities, and 

Total Governmental Deferred Inflows of 
Debt Service Fund Funds Resources 

0.00 5,651709 

0.00 10.883.307 

0.00 6.396,871 

0.00 1 836,659 

0.00 6.528.062 

0.00 15,120.745 

0.00 1.437,062 

0.00 2.135,458 

0.00 18,770 

0.00 0 

0.00 1.990.127 

455.000.00 3.540.338 

407.884.38 2.215324 

0.00 3.775 

0.00 0 
0.00 0 

1.260.816.00 6.761.022 

0.00 6761 022 

0.00 0 

0.00 0 

0.00 31,389 
0.00 0 

20 65243 0000000 
Report CNVRT 

Total Governmental 
Funds, Capital 

Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of 

Resources, Long-
Term liabilities, and 
Deferred Inflows of 

Resources 

5,651.709 

10,883,307 

6,396,871 

1.836,659 

6,528.062 

15.120,745 

1.437062 

2.135.458 

18.770 

0 

1,990127 

3.540.338 

2,215,324 

3,775 

0 
0 

6.761.022 

6.761.022 

0 

0 
I 

31.389 
0 

Printed: 8128/2014 6:58 PM 454



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Assets 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables 
Due from Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaids 

Other Current Assets 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Accumulated Depreciation - Land 
Improvements 

Buildings 

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

Work in Progress 

Deferred Outflows of Be.s9Jl1'geS __ 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 11 /2S/2012) 

Resource Function Ob'ect 

Funds 01·57 except where indicated 

9110·9140 

9150 
9200-9290 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 

9410 

9420 

9425 

9430 

9435 

9440 

9445 

9450 

9490 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

ConversIon from Govemmental Funds to Govemmental Activities 
Conversion Worksheet 

Conversion Entries 

Governmental Funds, 
Capital Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, 
Long-Tenn liabilities, 

and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Entry Amounts Entry Numbers 

70 588825 o CE01 4 
0 o CE014 

29,687,050 o CE01 4 CE018 
153,644 1153,644 CE014 CE018 CE020 
864,396 o CE014 

1,291,315 o CE003 CE013 CE01 4 
0 o CE014 

CE001 , CE004, CE005, 
13,763,332 o CE011 CE014 

CE001 , CE004, CE005, 
12519 306 3,353,660 CE011 , CE014 

(2 942124) 1712,643\ CE005, CE01 2 CE014 

CE001 , CE004, CE005, 
216,811 ,501 5,653,646 CE011 , CE01 4 

(56,278,857\ (4045,294) CE005, CE01 2 CE01 4 

CE001 , CE004, CE005, 
20224107 564 215 CE01 1, CE014 

(1 4 626 775\ (1115964\ CE005, CE01 2, CE014 

CE001 , CE004, CE005, 
8,492,619 (7,680,376) CE011 CE014 

0 _____ ...9_ CE003, CE013, CE014 

Pase 1 

Other Worksheet 
Adjustments' Statement of Activities 

(25,247 

- -

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Statement of Net 
Position I 

70588825 

0 
29687050 ! 

0 ' 
864,396 ' 

1,266,068 

0 

13,763332 

15872 966 

(3654 767) 

222465,147 

(60,324 151) 

20788,322 

(15,742,739) 

81 2 243 

0 

Printed: 812S1201 4 8:40 AM 455



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Liabilities 

Accounts Payable and Other Current 
Liabilities 

Due to Other Funds 

Current Loans 

Unearned Revenue 

General Obligation Bonds Pavable 

State School Buildina Loan Pavable 

Net OPEB Obliaation 

Compensated Absences Pavable 

COPs Pavable 

Capital Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

Other General Lana-Term Debt 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Fund Balance I Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software · 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 11/29/2012) 

Resource Function Object 

9500-9599. 9620 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9661 

9662 

9664 

9665 

9666 

9667 

9668 

9669 

9690 

979Z 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Worksheet 

Conversion Entries 

Governmental Funds, 
Capital Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, 
Long-Term Liabilities, 

and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Entrv Amounts Entrv Numbers 

16.462.040 o CE008. CEOI4. CE018 

153.644 (153.644 CEOI4. CEOI8. CE020 

0 

587.352 o CE014 

CE002. CE003. CE008. 
73.890621 (2.465,000) CE013 

0 o CE002. CE003. CE013 

3.517.368 612.151 CEOI4. CE021 

875.218 (449249\ CE009. CE014 

CE002. CE003. CEOI3. 
16.235.000 (455.000\ CE014 

CE002. CE003. CEOI3. 
5.731 .223 (586.603 CE014 

CE002. CE003. CEOI3. 
0 o CE014 

CE002. CE003. CE010. 
1.897.130 (1.082.602 CEOI3.CEOI4 CE022 

CE003. CE006. CE007. 
0 o CEOI3. CE014 

181 .198.743 443.547 ----- ----

Page2 

Other Worksheet 
Ad'ustments • Statement of Activities 

(25.247 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Statement of Net 
Position 

16.462.040 I 

0 

0 

587.352 

71.425.621 

0 

4.129.519 

425.969 

15.780000 

5144.620 

0 

814.528 

0 

181617.043 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:40 AM 456



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

General Revenues 
Taxes and Subventions: 

Taxes Levied for General Purooses 

Taxes Levied for Debt Service 

Taxes Levied for Other Soecific Purooses 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted to 
Soecific Purooses 

Interest and Investment Earnings 

Interaqency Revenue 

Miscellaneous 

Pro!lram Revenues 

Charaes for Services 

Ooeratinq Grants and Contributions 

Capital Grants and Contributions 

Expenditures 

Instruction 

Instruction-Related Services: 

Instructional Supervision and 
Administration 

Instructional Library, Media and 
Technoloqy 

School Site Administration 

Puoil Services: 

Home-To-School Transoortation 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201 4.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 11/29/2012) 

Resource Function 

0000-9999 

0000-9999 

0000-9999 

0000-1999 

0000-1 999 

0000-1999 

0000-1999 

2000-9999 

6200, 7710 

2000-6199, 
6201-7709, 
7711-9999 

0000-7709, 
7711-9999 
7710 

6200 

1000-1999 

2000-2999, except 
2420 2700 

2420 

2700 

3600 

Unaudited Actuals 
201 3-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Govemmental Funds to Govemmental Activities 
Conversion Worksheet 

Conversion Entries 

Governmental Funds, 
Capital Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, 
Long-Term liabilities, 

and Deferred Inflows of 
Object Resources Entry Amounts Entry Numbers 

8020-8079 8097 19874289 

8571-8572 8610-8614 4368,604 

8575-8576, 8615-8629 601 ,936 

8010-8019,8092,8096, 
8100-8544, 8546-8560, CE006, CE007, CE010, 
8587-8590 11 3,733,677 o CE022 

8660-8662 193,869 o CE006 CE007, CE016 

CE010, CE016, CE017, 
8677 8780-8799 400,356 o CE022 

8081-8089,8631-8659, CE004, CE005, CE006 

CE007, CE010, CE016, 
8663-8676, 8678-8710 715157 o CE022 

8081 -8089,8631-8659, CE005, CE010, CE016, 
8663-8698, 8700-8710 3,543,048 o CE022 

8290 8587, 8699 

8010-8019,8100-8544, 
8546-8560, 8587-8590, 

CE004, CE006, CE007, 
8660-8662, 8699, CE010, CE016, CE017, 
8780-8799 36017,987 o CE022 

8545 
8545 8660-8662 

8590, 8660-8662 0 o CE010, CE022 

CE001 , CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 94,355,568 3,576,564 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 6,320,238 3,51 4 CE022 

CE001 , CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 1,190860 5 913 CE022 

CE001 , CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021, 

1000-7999 11 690635 44372 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 5,651,709 606,384 CE022 

Page 3 

Other Worksheet 
Adjustments· Statement of Activities 

19,874289 

4 368604 

601936 

113733,677 

193869 

400,356 

715,157 

3,543,048 

36017987 

0 

97,932, 132 

6323752 

1,196,773 

11 ,735,007 

6,258,093 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Statement of Net 
Position 

Printed: 812912014 8:40 AM 457



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Food Services 

All Other Pueil Services 

General Administration: 

Centralized Data Processing 

All Other General Administration 

Plant Services 

Facility Acquisition and Construction 

Ancillary Services 

Community Services 

Entercrise Activities 

Other Outao: 

Transfers Between Aaencies 

Debt Service - Princieal 

Debt Service - Interest 

Debt Service - Issuance Costs and 
Discounts 

All Other Outao 

Deereciation (Unallocated) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 11129/2012) 

Resource Function 

3700 

3000-3999, except 
3600,3700 

7700 

7100-7699 

8000-8999, except 
8500 

8500 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000-6999 

9200 

9100, 9101 

9100,9102 

9100,9103 

9100-9300 

0000 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Worksheet 

Conversion Entries 

Governmental Funds, 
Capital Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, 
Long-Term Liabilities, 

and Deferred Inflows of 
Object Resources Entrv Amounts Entrv Numbers 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 10,883307 (44,363 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 6,396,871 1,238 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 1,836,659 33455 CE022 

CE001 , CE005, CE009, 
CE010, CE011, CE012, 

1000-7999 6,528,062 (208,512 CE015, CE021 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 15,120745 508,758 CE022 

1000-7999 1437062 (1437062 CE001 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021 , 

1000-7999 2,135,458 6,426 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE021, 

1000-7999 18,770 104 CE022 

CE001, CE009, CE010, 
CE012, CE015, CE016, 

1000-7999 0 o CE021 CE022 

7110-7299 1,990,127 o CE016, CE017 

7431-7439, except 7434, 
7438 3540338 (3,540,338 CE002, CE015 

CE008, CE010, CE013, 
7434,7438 2,215324 o CE015 

5400,5450, 
5800,7699 3,775 o CE003, CE013, CE015 

1000-6999, except 5400, 
5450,5800 0 

6900 0 o ICE012 

Page 4 

Other Worksheet 
Adjustments • Statement of Activities 

10,838,944 

6,398,109 

1,870,114 

6,319,550 

15,629,503 

2141 884 

18,874 

0 

1,990,127 

2,215,324 

3,775 

0 

0 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Statement of Net 
Position 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:40 AM 458



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Other Financing Sources and Uses 

Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers Out 

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 

Proceeds from Sale or Lease-Purchase of 
Land and Buildings 
All Other Financing Sources 

AILOtller FinanclmLUses 

Resource Function 

9300 

9200 

Object 

8910-8929 

7600-7629 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-1 4 Unaudited Actual. 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Worksheet 

Conversion Entries 

Governmental Funds, 
Capital Assets, Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, 
Long-Term liabilities, 

and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Entrv Amounts Entrv Numbers 

6.761 .022 (6.761 .021 CE016 CE017. CE019 

6.761 .022 (6.761 .021 CE016 CE017. CE019 

8931-8951 . 8971-8973 0 o CE003 

8953 0 o CE005. CE006. CE007 
8961 -8965 8979 31 .389 o CE003. CE016 
7651 0 --

Other Worksheet 
Ad'ustments • Statement of Activities 

1 

1 

0 
2 31 .391 

0 

• The Other Worksheet Adjustments column Is to allow the user to make any other entry, not provided for In the Conversion Entries 1 through 22. Generally, worksheet adjustments should not be necessary. See the SACS Software User Guide for additlonal guidelines. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201 4.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 11 /29/2012) Page 5 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

I 

Statement of Net 
Position 

I 

Printed: 81291201 4 8:40 AM 459



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Charges for Services: Governmental Activities 
Program Revenues 

Funds Resource by Resowce 

01·57 5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School LIlSSlPSO 

01 ·57 6105 Child Development: Califomla State Preschool PrOt4t,MQ 

01-57 9010 Other Restricted Local 2,781,039 

Total Charges for Services (from fund 
consolidation worksheet) 3,543,047 

Function: 

POl eo.,. __ pfunction 

Percentage of total 
Default revenue by function 
User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

Expenditures by function 
Percentage of total 
Default revenue by function 
User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

Expenditures by function 
Percentage of total 
Default revenue by function 
User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

Subtotal of Charges for Services by function: 
User identification of conversion entries, adjustments, and rounding differences, by function: 

Adjusted Charqes for Services by function (agrees to conversion worksheet): 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 05/09/2007) 

1000 2100 

1,095,759 281,642 

70.61832% 18.15097% 
20,472 5,262 

20,472 5,262 

1,459,922 
18.64526% 

518,532 

518,532 

539.004 5,262 

539.004 5.262 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
IdentifICation of Program Revenues by Function 

Detail 

EJdracted expenditures by function, default identifICation of program revenues by function, and user adjustments 

2420 2700 3600 3700 3900 4000 5000 6000 7200 

10,456,174 546,980 
92.45846% 4.83666% 

677,738 35 ,454 

677,738 35,454 

(2,588) 11,295 31,519 73,794 
(0.16679%) 0.72793% 2.03130% 4.75580% 

(48) 211 589 1,379 

(48) 211 589 1,379 

7,242 220,139 31 ,499 44 703 189,327 

0.09249% 2.81148% 0.40229% 0.00056% 0.00898% 2.41797% 
2,572 78,188 11 ,188 16 250 67,245 

2,572 78,188 11,188 16 250 67,245 

2,572 78,140 11.188 677,949 605 250 104,078 

2.572 78,140 J1 ,glfL 677,949 605 250 104 078 

Page 1 

7700 8100 8500 

305,897 
2.70489% 

19,827 

19,827 ~ 

26,508 
1.70836% 

495 

495 

79,704 71 ,039 758,427 

1.01793% 0.98390% 9.68618% 
28,309 27,363 269,376 

(289,37 6) 
28,309 27,363 

28,309 47,685 

28309 47 ,685 

gooo 

33,735 

20652430000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Tota l 

11,309,051 
100.00001% 

733,019 

733,019 

1,551,664 
2.17412% 100.00001% 

630 28,990 
(1) (1) 

629 28,989 

5,005,945 7,829,991 
63.93296% 100.00000% 

1.778,001 2,781 ,040 
269,375 (1) 

2,047,376 2.781,039 

2,048,005 3,543,047 
1 1 

2,048.006 3,543.048 I 

Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM 

460



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Operating Grants and Contributions: Governmental Activities 

Re:=~1 
Funds Resource Resourcel Function: 1000 2100 

01-57 3010 NClB: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants lOW-lncom6,80S,Rlglfct¥xpenditures by function 3,996,346 1,951,585 
Percentage of total 57.84324% 28.24730% 

Default revenue by function 3,996,346 1,951,585 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 3,996,346 1,951,585 

01 -57 3060 NClB: Title I, Part C, Migrant Ed (Regular and Sl.iW)iea=fog~~enditures by function 
Percentage of total 

103,745 

86.60662% 

103.745 

01-57 3061 NClB: Title I, Migrant Ed Summer Program 5.045 

Default revenue by function 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 103.745 

Expenditures by function 3,784 

Percentage of total 75.00496% 
Default revenue by function 3,784 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 3,784 

01-57 3310 Special Ed: IDEA Basic local Assistance Ent~l~rtafll4~1 B~S8q:l6M~DJ1tui'lction 642,916 536,541 

Percentage of total 54.41729% 45.56271% 
Default revenue by function 642,916 538,541 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 642,918 538,541 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Identification of Program Revenues by Function 

Detail 

Extracted expenditures by function, default identifICation of program revenues by function, and user adjustments 

2420 

55,444 

0.80250% 
55.444 

55.444 

2700 3600 

52,972 

0.76672% 
52.972 

52.972 

7.705 
6.43230% 

7.705 

7.705 

1,016 

20.13875% 
1,016 

1,016 

3700 3000 4000 5000 6000 7200 

535,111 317,467 
7.74521% 4.59503% 

535,111 317,467 

535,111 317,467 

5.823 
4.86117% 

5.823 

5.823 

245 
4.85629% 

245 

245 

7700 8100 8500 

I 
1 

2,513 

2.09791% 

2,513 

~ 2.513 
I 

~-- l 

9000 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Total 

6.908.925 
100.00000% 

6,908,925 

6,908,925 

119,766 

100.00000% 
119,786 

119,786 

5,045 

100.00000% 

5,045 

5.045 

1,181,459 
100.00000% 

1,181,459 

1,181,459 n 
30 01-57 3311 Special Ed: IDEA local Assistance, Part B, Sec 612,~te ~ by function 2,030 2,( 

Percentage of total 100.00000% 

Default revenue by function 2,030 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 2,030 

01-57 3550 Can D. Perkins Career and Technical Education:2!M(283~ry, ~lfiondMes by function 192,920 

Percentage of total 95.55557% 
Default revenue by function 192,920 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 192,920 

01-57 3555 Can D. Perkins Career and Technical Education: A~4)~cti4rEtfU!nditures by function 13,099 

01-57 3725 Safe and Supportive Schools Programmatic Inte~05IS 

01-57 3905 Adult Education: Adult Basic Education & ESl 69,755 

01 -57 3913 Adult Education: Adult Secondary Education 61 ,605 

01-57 3926 Adult Education: English literacy & Civics Educattfr)429 

01-57 3940 Adult Education: Institutionalized Adults 10,000 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 05109/2007) 

Percentage of total 96.92911% 

Default revenue by function 13,099 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 13,099 

Expenditures by function 84,191 194,407 

Percentage of total 28.12385% 64.94131% 

Default revenue by function 84,191 194,407 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 84,191 194,407 

Expenditures by function 63,210 

Percentage of total 90.61716% 

Default revenue by function 63.210 
User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 63,210 

Expenditures by function 61,062 

Percentage of total 99.11858% 

Default revenue by function 61,062 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 61,062 

Expenditures by function 15,704 
Percentage of total 34.56823% 
Default revenue by function 15,704 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 15,704 

Expenditures by function 10,000 

Percentage of total 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 10,000 

User adjustments 

3,433 

1.14679% 

3,433 

3,433 

6,545 

9.38284% 
6,545 

6,545 

543 
0.88142% 

543 

543 

29,725 
65.43177% 

29,725 

29.125 

523 
0.17471% 

523 

523 

Page 2 

8,973 

4.44443% 

8.973 

8.973 

415 
3.07089% 

415 

415 

14,554 

4.86174% 

14,554 

14,554 

n 
n 
~ 

2,250 

0.75161% 

2,250 

2.250 ~ 

n 
n 
n 

100.00000% 
2.030 

2.030 

201,893 

100.00000% 

201,693 

201,893 

13,514 

100.00000% 
13,514 

13,514 

299,358 

100.00001% 

299,356 

299.358 

69,755 

100.00000% 

69.755 

69,755 

61,605 

100.00000% 

61 ,605 

61 .605 

45,429 
100.00000% 

45,429 

45,429 

10,000 

100.00000% 

10,000 

Printed: 8/2812014 6:58 PM 

461



Unaudited Actuals 
Madem Unified 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 20 65243 0000000 
Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 

Identification of Progmm Revenues by Function 
ReportCNVRT 

Detail 

Adjusted revenue by function 10,000 10,000 

01-574035 NClB: Title 11, Part A, Teacher Quality 419,130 I I Expenditures by function 965 283,266 111,756 1,050 22,094 419,131 
Percentage of total 0.23024% 67.58412% 26.66374% 0.25052% 5.27138% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 965 283,265 111,756 1,050 22,094 419,130 
User adjustments 

~ Adjusted revenue by function 965 283,265 111,756 1,050 22,094 419,130 

01-57 4124 NClS: Title IV, Part B, 21st CenturyCommunity,ftQ~~e~EII:p8lclg'[lles by function 1,739,868 19,599 30,335 17,829 1,807,631 
Percentage of total 96.25128% 1.08424% 1.67816% 0,98632% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 1,739,868 19,599 30,335 17,829 1,807,631 
User adjustments 

~ Adjusted revenue by function 1,739,868 19,599 30,335 17,829 1,807,631 

01-57 4203 NClB: Title III, limited English ProfICient (lEP) S\C!d.s,,:pfog~enditures by function 2,614 697,918 14,011 714,543 
Percentage of total 0.36583% 97.67334% 1.96083% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 2,614 697,918 14,011 714,543 
User adjustments 

~ Adjusted revenue by function 2,614 697,918 14,011 714,543 

01-57 5310 Child Nutrition: School Progmms (e.g., School QIHtl.2S0t-fol~kfdlJMiM<bffunction 10,456,174 546,980 305,897 11,309,051 
Percentage of total 92.45846% 4.83666% 2.70489% 100.00001% 
Default revenue by function 9,219,236 482,274 269,711 9,971,221 
User adjustments 

~ 
(1) (1) 

Adjusted revenue by function 9,219,236 482,274 269,711 (1) 9,971,220 

01-57 5370 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Progr.Ma5,922I I Expenditures by function 414,729 21,193 435,922 
Percentage of total 95.13835% 4.86165% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 414,729 21,193 435,922 
User adjustments n Adjusted revenue by function 414,729 21,193 435,922 

01-57 5630 NClB: Title X McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance'\l&b~ts I Expenditures by function 175 184 
Percentage of total 95.10870% 4,89130% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 175 9 184 
User adjustments n Adjusted revenue by function 175 184 

01-57 5640 Med~Cal Billing Option 73,807 I I Expenditures by function 70,345 70,345 
Percentage of total 100.00000% 100.00000% 
Default revenue by function 73,807 73,807 
User adjustments n Adjusted revenue by function 73,807 73,807 

01-57 6010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) 1,780,3121 I Expenditures by function 1,753,060 27,252 1,780,312 

Percentage of total 98.46926% 1.53074% 100.00000% 

Default revenue by function 1,753,060 27,252 1,780,312 

User adjustments n Adjusted revenue by function 1,753,060 27,252 1,780,312 

01-57 6015 Adults in Correctional Facilities 7,297 I I Expenditures by function 3,597 3,345 355 7,297 
Percentage of total 49.29423% 45.84076% 4.86501% 100.00000% 

Default revenue by function 3,597 3,345 355 7,297 

User adjustments 

~1 Adjusted revenue by function 3,597 3,345 355 7,297 

01-57 6105 Child Development: California State Preschool~ I I Expenditures by function 1,095,759 281,642 (2,588) 11,295 31,519 73,794 26,508 33,735 1,551,664 

Percentage of lotal 70.61832% 18.15097% (0.16679%) 0.72793% 2.03130% 4.75580% 1.70836% 2.17412% 100.00001% 

Default revenue by function 1,075,206 276,359 (2,539) 11,083 30,928 72,410 26,011 33,102 1,522,560 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 1,075,206 276,359 (2,539) 11,083 30,928 72,410 26,011 I 33,102 1,522,560 

01-57 6130 Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Accou(t,846)I I Expenditures by function 

Percentage of total 

Default revenue by function 
User adjustments (2,846) (2,846) 
Adjusted revenue by function (2,846) (2,846) 

01-57 6230 Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 292,039 I I Expenditures by function 29,765 29,765 

Percentage of total 100.00000% 100.00000% 

Default revenue by function 292,039 292,039 

User adjustments (292,039)' 292,039 
Adjusted revenue by function 292,039 292,039 

01 -57 6300 lottery: Instructional Materials 732,050 I I Expenditures by function 1,159,889 1,159,889 

Percentage of total 100.00000% 100.00000% 

Default revenue by function 732,050 732,050 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 

Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM File: cnvrt (Rev 05/09/2007) Page 3 

462



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

01-57 6500 Spedal Education 3,771,726 I I Expenditures by function 

Percentage of tolal 

Default revenue by function 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

01-57 7010 Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive 24,681 I I Expenditures by function 

Percentage of total 

Default revenue by function 
User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

01-57 7400 Quality Education Investment Act 662,400 I I Expenditures by function 
Percentage of tolal 

Default revenue by function 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

01-57 7405 Common Core State Standards Implementati08,885,211 I I Expenditures by function 

Percentage of total 

Default revenue by function 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

01-57 9010 Other Restricted local 1,001,321 I I Expenditures by function 

Percentage of total 

Default revenue by function 

User adjustments 
Adjusted revenue by function 

I I 
Tolal Operating Grants & Contributions (from fund 

consolidation worksheet) 36,017,987 

I 
Subtotal of Operating Grants and Contributions by function: 

User identification of conversion entries, adjustments, and rounding differences, by function: 

Adiusted ~ratinq Grants and Contributions by function (agrees to conversion worksheet): 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 05109/2007) 

732,050 

9,411,677 

85.95359% 
3,241,934 

3,241,934 

24.681 

100.00000% 
24.681 

24,681 

625,666 

94.91091% 

628,690 

628,690 

1,459,922 

18.64526% 
186,699 

186,699 

14,578,548 

14.578,548 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Identification of Program Revenues by Function 

Detail 

396.547 53,520 441.964 
3.62153% 0.48878% 4.03630% 

136.594 18,435 152,238 

136,594 18,435 152,238 

1,500 

0.22754% 
1.507 

1,507 

7,242 220,139 31,499 44 
0.09249% 2.81148% 0.40229% 0.00056% 

926 28,152 4,028 

926 28,152 4,028 

4,078,669 168,126 150,382 4,028 9,645,048 813,719 

4,078,669 168,126 150,382 4,028 9,645,048 813,719 

Page4 

20 65243 0000000 
Report CNVRT 

I~ 
732,050 

70 645,941 10,949,719 

0.00064% 5.89916% 100.00000% 

24 222,500 3,771,725 

1 1 
24 222,501 3.771,726 

24,681 

100.00000% 
24,681 n 24,681 

32,048 659,214 

4.86155% 100.00000% 
32,203 662,400 

32,203 n 662,400 

I~- 3,885,211 3,885,211 
3,885,211 3,885,211 

703 189,327 79,704 77,039 758,427 5,005,945 7,829,991 

0.00898% 2.41797% 1.01793% 0.98390% 9.68618% 63.93296% 100.00000% 

90 24,212 10,193 9,852 96,990 640,174 1,001,322 
(96,900)' 96,989 (1) 

90 24,212 10,193 9.852 737,163 1,001,321 

90 1,073.825 10,193 328,190 I 5,167,169 36,017,987 

90 1,073,825 10,193 328,190 5.167,169 36.017,987 

Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM 

463



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Charges for Services: Governmental Activities 
Program Revenues 

Resource bv Resource 

5310 Child Nutrihon: School Programs (e.g., SchoollZ~1i 

6105 Child Development: California Stale Preschool ~ 

9010 Other Restricted Local 2,781,039 

Tolal Charges for SeNk:es (from fund 
consolidation worksheet) 3,543,047 

100 I Breakfast, Milk, Pr 

Subtotal of Charges for Services by function: 

User k:lentincation of conversion entries, adjustments, and rounding 
differences, by function: 

Adjusted Charges for Services by (unction (agrees to conversion 

California Depl of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: cnvrt (Rev 0510912007) 

worksheet): 

Function 

1000 2100 2420 

20,472 5,262 
518,532 2,572 

539,004 5,262 2,572 

539,004 5.262 2,572 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Govemmental Activities 
Identifk:ation of Program Revenues by Function 

Summary of revenues by (unction 

2700 3600 3700 3900 4000 

677,738 
(48) 211 589 

78,188 11 ,188 16 250 

78,140 11,188 677,949 605 250 

78.140 11 ,188 6771949 605 250 

Page 1 

5000 6000 7200 7700 8100 

35.454 19,827 
1,379 495 II 

67,245 28,309 27,363 • 

104,078 28,309 47,685 

104.078 28,309 47,685 

8500 l1OOO 

629 
2,047,376 

2,048,005 

2,048,006 

20 65243 0000000 
ReportCNVRT 

Total 

733,019 
28,989 

2,781,039 

3,543,047 

31543.048 

Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM 

464



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Operating Grants and Contributions: Governmental Actlvltle 

Program 
Revenues b Function 

Resource Resource 1000 

3010 NClB: Title I, Part A, Basle Grants Low-lncol8,Bt\8rj:t 3,996,346 
3060 NClB: Title I, Part C, Migrant Ed (Regular and 'Sl9li88r ram) 103,745 

3061 NClB: Title I, Migrant Ed Summer Program 5,045 3,784 
3310 Special Ed: IDEA Basic local Assistance EnttJ'ft*:4fjGl rt ,Sec611(formertyP642,918 

3311 Special Ed: IDEA local Assistance, Part B, Sec EB,CI;39 t SchooilSPs 2,030 
3550 Car1 D. Perkins Career and Technical EducatioBOS a ,Section131 192,920 

3555 13,099 
3725 84,191 

3905 63,210 

3913 Adult Education: Adult Secondary Education 61,605 61,062 

3926 Adult Education: English litemcy & Civics Educ46Qt29 15,704 

3940 Adult Education: Institutionalized Adults 10,000 10,000 

4035 NClB: Title II , Part A , TeacherOuality 419,130 965 
4124 NClB: Title IV, Part B, 21st CenluryCommult~M 1,739.868 

4203 NCLS: Hie III, limtted E~lish prorlClent (LEPPS.,a.6t ram 2,614 

5310 Child Nutrition: School Progrnms (e.g., Schodl,9iiltctQ:5 I Breakfast, Milk, Pr 

5370 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Progmtfi,922 

5630 NClB: Title X McKinneyNento Homeless Assistand:B$ nt 

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 73,807 
6010 After School Education and Safety (ASES) 1,780,312 

6015 Adults in Correctional Facilities 7,297 
6105 Child Development: California Stale Preschodl~ 

6130 Child Development: Center-Based Reserve Acec(12t'I46) 

6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 292,039 
6300 lottery: Instructional Materials 732,050 
6500 Special Education 3,771,726 
7010 Agricultural Career Technical Education lneenlive4,681 

7400 Quality Education Investment Act 662.400 
7405 Common Core Stale Standards Implementatij885,211 

9010 Other Restricted l ocal 1,001,321 

Total Operating Grants & Contributions (from fund 
consolidation worksheet) 36,017,987 

I 
Subtotal of Operating Grants and Contributions by function: 

User idenliflCation of conversion entries. adjustments. and rounding 
differences, by function: 

Adjusted Operating Grants and Contributions by function (agrees to 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2014.2.0 
File: cnm (Rev 05/09/2007) 

conversion worksheet): 

175 

1,753,060 

3,597 
1.075,206 

732,050 
3,241,934 

24,681 
626,690 

186,699 

14,578,548 

14,578,548 

2100 2420 

1,951,585 55.444 

538,541 

194,407 

283,265 111,756 

697,918 

276.359 

136,594 

926 

4,078,669 168,126 

4,078,669 168.126 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 20 65243 0000000 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities Report CNVRT 
Identification of Program Revenues by Function 

Summary of revenues by function 

2700 3600 3700 3900 4000 5000 6000 7200 7700 8100 8500 0000 Total 

52,972 535,111 317.467 6,908,925 
7,705 5,823 2,513 119.786 
1,016 245 5,045 

1,181.459 

2,030 
8,973 201,893 

415 13,514 
3,433 523 14,554 2,250 299,358 
6,545 69,755 

543 61,605 
29,725 45.429 

10,000 
1,050 22,094 419,130 

19,599 30,335 17,829 1,807,631 
14,011 714,543 

9,219.236 482,274 269,71 1 (1) 9,971,220 
414,729 21,193 435,922 

184 
73,807 73,807 

27,252 1.780,312 
3,345 355 7,297 

(2,539) 11,083 30,928 72,410 26,011 ! 33,102 1,522,560 
(2,846) (2,846) 

:J 292,039 292,039 
732,050 

18,435 152,236 222,501 3,771 ,726 
24,681 

1,507 32,203 662,400 
3,885,211 3,885.211 

28,152 4,028 90 24,212 10,193 9,852 -.-;.... 737,163 1,001 .321 

150,382 4,028 9,645,048 813,719 90 1,073,B25 10,193 328,190 5,167,169 36,017.987 

150,382 4,028 9,645,048 813,719 90 1,073,825 10,193 328,190 5,167,169 36,017,987 

Page2 Printed: 812812014 6:58 PM 

465



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CEOOl Capital Outlay Expenditures 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

To eliminate capital outlay expenditures made in governmental funds for acquisition or construction of capital assets, and instead report capital assets on the statement of net position. 

Function Extracted Default Conversion 
Data of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

[see extract] 1000 21,587 21,587 

[see extract] 2100 0 

[see extract] 2420 0 

[see extract] 2700 72,617 72,617 

[see extract] 3600 51 ,269 51,269 

[see extract] 3700 57,962 57,962 

[see extract] 3900 0 

[see extract] 4000 0 

[see extract] 5000 0 

[see extract] 6000 0 

[see extract] 7200 9,042 9,042 

[see extract] 7700 80,939 80,939 

[see extract] 8100 179,328 179,328 

[see extract] 8500 1,437,062 1,437,062 

9410 34 ,740 

9420 232,870 

9430 1,168,655 

9440 473,541 

9450 :::: ::: : : r r=~r; ;: ~n ~UUUUi)j) 

TOTALS 1,909,806 1.909.806 

Entry CE002 Debt Service Expenditures 

To eliminate expenditures for debt service - principal, and instead reduce the related liabilities. 

Function Extracted 
Ob'ect 

7432 9100 

7433 9100 

7435 9100 

7436 9100 

7439 9100 

9661 
9662 

9666 
9667 

9668 
9669 

TOTALS : ~ : : : : 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) 

Data 

0 
2,465,000 

0 

0 
1,075,338 

::::: 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

2,465,000 

3,540,338 3.540.338 

User Conversion 
Ad'ustments Ent Account Descri tion 

Debit Credit Debit Credit 
21 ,587 Instruction 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 

Instructional Library, Media and Technology 
72,617 School Site Administration 

51 ,269 Home-to-School Transportation 
57,962 Food Services 

All Other Pupil Services 

Ancillary Services 
Community Services 
Enterprise Activities 

9,042 All Other General Administration 

80,939 Centralized Data Processing 

179,328 Plant Services 
1,437,062 Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

34 ,740 Land 
3,120,790 3,353,660 Land Improvements 
4,484,991 5,653,646 Buildings 

96,073 569,614 Equipment 
7,667,114 7,667,114 Work In Progress 

7,701 .854 7,701.854 9.576,920 9.576,920 

User Conversion 
Adjustments Ent Account Descri tion 

Debit Credit 
Debt Service, State School Building Repayment 

2,465,000 Debt Service, Bond Redemptions 
Debt Service, Repayment of State School Building Aid Funds - Proceeds From 
Bonds 

Debt Service, Payments to Original District for Acquisition of Property 

1,075,338 Debt Service, Other Debt Service - Principal 

2,465,000 General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loan Payable 

455,000 455,000 COPS Payable 

586,603 586,603 Capital Leases Payable 

Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

1,041 ,603 33,735 Other General Long-Term Debt 

1,041 ,603 1,041,603 3,540,338 3,540,338 

Page 1 Printed: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 
466



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE003 Debt Issuance 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

To eliminate other financing sources, other finanCing uses, and expenditures relating to the issuance of debt, and instead reflect long-term liabilities, net of discount or premium; prepaid debt insurance costs; and deferred gain or loss on debt refunding . 

Function 
Object (Resource) 

5400 9100 
5450 9100 
7699 9100 

8931 
8951 

8961 
8971 
8972 

8973 

8979 

9330 

9490 
9661 

9662 
9666 
9667 

9668 

9669 
9690 

TOTALS 

Extracted 
Data 

o 
o 

3,775 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

31 ,389 

I1I111111111111111 
::::-. 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

3,775 

31 ,389 

:: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ; ~ ; ~;~;~!~~ j ~ ~ ~ j ~ ~~!~~!;; ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

::: ~ ~ ~ ~mH ~~n~~H~Inn~mmmWI~I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~: ~ 

27,614 

:: :: ~ ~ ~: ~ :~: ~ : ~ :~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~;~~: ~ ~; ~; ~; ~ ~ ~: 

31 ,389 31,389 

Entry CE004 Donated and Contributed Capital Assets 

User 
Adiustments 

Debit Credit 

3,775 

31 ,389 

27,614 

31 ,389 31.389 

Conversion 
Entry_ 

Debit Credit 

o o 

Account descriotion 

Debt Service, Insurance 
Debt Service, Other Insurance 
Debt Service, Other Financing Uses 

Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 

County School Building Aid 
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 
Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 
All Other Financing Sources 

Prepaid Expense 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loan Payable 
COPS Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 

Deferred I nflows of Resources 

To recognize donations or contributions of capital assets, not reported within governmental funds but reported in the government-wide statements, at market value on the date of donation. 

Function 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

California Dept of Education 

Extracted 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

Page 2 

Local Revenues (General Revenues) 
Local Revenues (Program Revenues) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 

Equipment 
Work In Progress 

Printed: 812912014 8:42 AM 

467



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE005 Disposal of Capital Assets 

To report sales and disposals of capital assets and any resulting gain or loss. 

Obiect 

5800 

8631 
8631 

8953 

9410 

9420 

9425 

9430 
9435 
9440 

9445 
9450 

TOTALS 

Entry CE006 

Function 
(Resource) 

7200 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

Extracted 
Data 

:::::::- 0 

24,151 
o 
o 

-:::-: 
0. :. 

"0::: ,: :1 ::::" 

Earned But Unavailable Revenues 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

User Conversion 
Ad'ustments Entry 

Debit Credit 1 Debit Credit 

5,399 5,399 
5,399 5,399 

5.399 5.399 5.399 5.399 

Account Descriotion 

General Administration, Other Operating Expenditures 

Sale of Equipment and Supplies (General Revenues) 
Sale of Equipment and Supplies (Program Revenues) 
Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land and Buildings 

Land 
Land Improvements 

Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 
Buildings 

Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 
Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 
Work in Progress 

To recognize revenues that were earned but not available, meaning they were not collectible soon enough following the end of the period to finance expenditures of the period, so were deferred in the governmental funds. 

Function 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 
(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 
(0000-1999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

California Dept of Education 

Extracted 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

Page 3 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements (General Revenues) 
Mandated Cost Reimbursements (Program Revenues) 

Other State Revenue (General Revenues) 
Other State Revenue (Program Revenues) 

Interest (General Revenues) 
Local Revenues (General Revenues) 
Local Revenues (Program Revenues) 
Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land and Buildings 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 
468



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE007 Elimination of Revenues Relating to Prior Periods 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Enlry - Detail 

To eliminate certain revenues and unavailable revenues that were recognized in the government-wide statements in a prior period, but that were reported in governmental funds in the current period. 

Function 
Obiect {Resourcel 

8550 (0000-1999) 
8550 (2000-9999) 
8590 (0000-1999) 
8590 (2000-9999) 
8660 (0000-1999) 

8699 (0000-1999) 
8699 (2000-9999) 
8953 

9690 
979Z 

TOTALS 

Extracted 
Data 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 
::: .;. 

::::::::::::::::::::: ::::1:::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :':,., ..... 

Entry CEOOB liability for Unmatured Interest on Long-Term Debt 

User 
Adiustments 

Debit Credit 

o o 

Conversion 
Entrv 

Debit Credit 

o o 

Account DescdQlion 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements (General Revenues) 
Mandated Cost Reimbursements (Program Revenues) 
All Other State Revenue (General Revenues) 
All Other State Revenue (Program Revenues) 
Interest (General Revenues) 
Local Revenues (General Revenues) 
Local Revenues (Program Revenues) 
Proceeds from Sale/Lease Purchase of Land and Buildings 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Fund Balance/Net Position 

In governmental funds , unmatured interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period when it is due. On the government-wide statements, unmatured interest on long-term debt is recognized when it is incurred. 

Function Extracted 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

Page 4 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Prinled: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 
469



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CEDD9 liability for C()lTll'ensated Absences 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

To adjust for the change in liabilities for compensated absences, not accrued in governmental funds because they are not normally expected to be liquidated with current financial resources. 

Function 

1000 
2100 
2420 

2700 

3600 
3700 
3900 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7200 
7700 
8100 

California Dept of Education 

Extracted 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 0512112014) 

Default Conversion User 

19,276 
5,362 

19,878 

27,101 
37,811 

25,247 

Page5 

Conversion 

Instruction 

19,276 Instructional Supervision and Administration 
5,362 InstructionalUbrary, Media and Technology 

19,878 School Site Administration 
27,101 Home-ta-School Transportation 
37,811 Food Services 

25,247 All Other Pupil Services 
Ancillary Services 

Community Services 
Activities 

General Administration 
Data Processing 

IComoensated Absences Payable 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 812912014 8:42 AM 

470



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE010 Expenditures Retating to Prior Periods 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

To eliminate expenditures in governmental funds relating to a prior period that were not recognized in the prior period because they did not involve the use of current financial resources. Typical examples are interest on long term debt that matured and 
was paid in the current period, payments on structured legal settlements or revenue repayment plans, and retirement incentives paid over time. 

Function 

2420 
2700 
3600 
3700 
3900 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7200 
7700 
8100 
9100 
9100 
[ranges per Fund 
[ranges per Fund 
[ranges per Fund 
[ranges per Fund 
[ranges per Fund 
[ranges per Fund 

Extracted 

Entry CE011 Adjustments to Work in Progress 

Default Conversion User 

. :. 

Conversion 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 
Instructional Library, Media and Technology 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
All Other Pupil Services 
Ancillary Services 
Community Services 
Enterprise Activities 
All Other General Administration 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 
Debt Service, Bond Interest and Other Charges 
Debt Service, Debt Service - Interest 
General Revenues: Federal and State Aid Not Restricted to Specific Purposes 
General Revenues: Interagency Revenue 
General Revenues: Miscellaneous 
Program Revenues: Charges for Services 
Program Revenues: Operating Grants and Contributions 

Revenues: Capital Grants and Contributions 

To adjust the Work in Progress account for previously capitalized projects now completed, or to write off previously capitalized planning costs for canceled projects that will not be completed. 

Function Extracted 

7200 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

13,262 13,262 Other General Administration 

Page 6 Printed: 8/2912014 8:42 AM 

471



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE012 Depreciation 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

To recognize the current year depreciation or permanent impairment of capital assets and adjust the related contra-asset accounts for accumulated depreciation. 

Entry CE013 

Function 

1000 
2100 
2420 
2700 

3600 

3700 
3900 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7200 
7700 
8100 
0000 

Amortization 

Extracted Default Conversion User 

4,097,944 

98,557 

667,310 
42,778 

132,281 
840,430 

Conversion 

4,097,944 

98,557 

667,310 
42,778 

132,281 
840,430 

To recognize amortization of debt issue premiums or discounts, deferred gain or loss on debt refunding, and prepaid debt insurance costs. 

Function 
Object !Resource) 

5400 9100 
7434 9100 

7438 9100 

9330 
9490 
9661 
9662 
9666 
9667 
9668 
9669 
9690 

Extracted 
Data 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

TOTALS ::::: ':': ~» F» »: ::;.;. .... 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) 

User 
Adiustments 

Debit Credit 

o 0 

Page 7 

Conversion 
Ent 

Debit 

0 

Instruction 
Instructional Supervision and Administration 
Instructional Library, Media and Technology 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 

Food Services 
All Other Pupil Services 

Ancillary Services 
Community Services 

Enterprise Activities 
All Other General Administration 

Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 

Depreciation (Unallocated) 

712,643 IAccumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

Account Descri tion 
Credit 

Debt Service, Insurance 
Debt Service, Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 
Debt Service, Debt Service - Interest 

Prepaid Expense 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loan Payable 
COPS Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

0 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 
472



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

Entry CE014 Incorporation of Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, liabilities, and Deferred Inflows of Resources of Internal Service Funds 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

To incorporate assets, deferred outfiows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources of internal service funds, which primarily serve governmental funds, with those of governmental funds for purposes of government-wide reporting . 

Function Extracted 
~esourcel 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) 

Data 
Default Conversion 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

User Conversion 

Page 8 

Cash in County Treasury 
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 
Cash In Banks 

Il\ccumUiatea Depreciation-Buildings 

Il\ccumUiatea Depreciation-Equipment 

Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Revenue 
Net OPEB Obligation 
Compensated Absences Payable 

COPs Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 

Other General Long-Term Debt 
Deferred I nflows of Resources 

Fund Balance/Net Position 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 

473



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE015 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

Elimination of tnternal Service Funds Profit or Loss Generated Within the LEA 

To eliminate net profit or loss in internal service funds resulting from internal activity within the LEA, using a "Iookback" allocation to adjust the costs charged to governmental functions by the internal service fund. 

Function Extracted Default Conversion User Conversion 
!Resourcel Data of Extrac 

n.o.hit 

~n ::: :1:::::" ::::::::::::::::: ~; :~~>::: :::I I Instruction 1000 
2100 
2420 
2700 

3600 
3700 

3900 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7200 

nla 7700 

nla 8100 
nla 9101 
nla 9102 
nla 9103 

979Z 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 9 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 
Instructional Library, Media and Technology 

School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 

Service - Issuance Costs and Discounts 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8/2912014 8:42 AM 

474



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

Entry CE016 Incorporation of Internal Service Fund External Activities and Interfund Transfers 

To include that portion of internal service fund revenues, expenses and net profit generated by parties outside the LEA, and any interfund transfers within the LEA. 

Function 

6000 
9200 

9300 
(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 
(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 
(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

California Dept of Education 

Extracted 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/2112014) 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

Page 10 

Activities 

Between Agencies 

Transfers, Other Authorized Transfers Out 
of Equipment and Supplies (General Revenues) 
of Equipment and Supplies (Program Revenues) 

Other Sales (General Revenues) 
Other Sales (Program Revenues) 

(General Revenues) 
(Program Revenues) 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments (General Revenues) 
Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments (Program Revenues) 

and Contracts (General Revenues) 
and Contracts (Program Revenues) 
Local Revenue (General Revenues) 
Local Revenue (Program Revenues) 
Transfers In from All Others (General Revenues) 
Transfers In from All Others (Program Revenues) 

Transfers, Other Authorized Transfers In 
From Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:42 AM 

475



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE017 Reclassification of Interfund Transfers Involving Fiduciary Funds 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

To reclassify interfund transfers involving fiduciary funds as transactions with external parties, rather than internal transactions. 
Note: Entry CE017 must be completed and saved before preparing Entry CE019. 

Function Extracted 

Funds (Funds 

9200 

9300 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

IProprietary Funds: 
EntAmrisA Funds (Funds 61-65) 

9200 
9300 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

(0000-1999) 
(2000-9999) 

IFiduciarv Funds (Funds 71-95) 
9200 
9300 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/2112014) 

o 

: : : : > ;.' 

o 

o 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

i:li~!iii!lil!lilll! ' "'" 

Page 11 

Transfers Between Agencies, All Other Transfers to All Others 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

Other Transfers In from All Others (General Revenues) 
Transfers In from All Others (Program Revenues) 

Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Between Agencies, All Other Transfers to All Others 
Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

Transfers In from All Others (General Revenues) 
Transfers In from All Others (Program Revenues) 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Between Agencies, All Other Transfers to All Others 
Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

Transfers In from All Others (General Revenues) 
Transfers In from All Others (Program Revenues) 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Transfers Between Agencies, All Other Transfers to All Others 
Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 

Other Transfers In from All Others 
Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8129/2014 8:42 AM 

476



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE018 Reclassification of Interfund Balances Involving Fiduciary Funds 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

To reclassify Interfund balances involving fiduciary funds as balances due to or due from external parties. rather than internal transactions. 
Note: Entry CE018 must be completed and saved before preparing Entry CE020. 

Function 
Obiect 

Extracted 
Data 

Governmental Funds (Funds 01-60) 
9200 ::;:::-. 

153.644 9310 
9500 
9610 

~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~' : : : : : : . ' 

Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Funds (Funds 61-65) 

9200 
9310 

9500 
9610 

Proprietary Funds: 
Internal Service Funds (Funds 66-70) 
9200 ;.;.; .:. 

9310 

9500 
9610 

Fiduciary Funds (Funds 71-95) 

9200 
9310 

<: : 

153.644 

o 
9500 mmmmm~~::;:::::: 
9610 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/2112014) 

o 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

Debit Credit 

o o 

User 
Adiustments 

Debit Credit 

o 

Conversion 
EntQ: 

Debit Credit 

:~:I 
0 

Page 12 

I 
Account Descrietion 

Accounts Receivable 

Due from Other Funds 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accounts Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accounts Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Accounts Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

01 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8129/2014 8:42 AM 

477



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry CE019 Elimination of Internal Transfers 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

To eliminate interfund transfers among governmental and internal service funds consolidated in the government-wide statement of activities. 
Note: Entry CE017 must be completed and saved before preparing Entry CE019. 

Function 

9300 
9300 
9300 

9300 
9300 

9300 

Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Funds (Funds 61-65) 
7619 9300 

6916 
6919 
Proprietary Funds: 

Extracted Data, 

0 

4,079,959 
106,669 

0 

0 
0 

2,574,173 

0 

4,079,959 1 

106,669 

0 

0 
0 

2,574,173 

0 

0 
0 

nternal Service Funds (Funds 66-70) 

9 9300 0 

0 
h:" .... ~,."' Funds (Funds 71-95) 

9300 0 

Default Conversion 

4,079,959 

106,669 

4,079,959 
106,669 

2,574,173 

User Conversion 

4,079,959 

106,669 

Interfund Transfers, From General Fund to Child Development Fund 

4,079,95911nterfund Transfers, Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund 
106,669 Interfund Transfers, To State School Building Fund/County School Facility Fund 

Interfund Transfers, From Bond Interest and Redemption Fund to the General Fund 
Interfund Transfers, From General, Special Reserve, and Building Funds to Deferred 
Maintenance Fund 
Interfund Transfers, From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund 

2,574,173 Iinterfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

Interfund Transfers, To Child Development Fund from General Fund 
Interfund Transfers, Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund 

Interfund Transfers, To State School Building Fund/County School Facility Fund from 
All Other Funds 

Transfers, To General Fund From Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 

Transfers, To Deferred Maintenance Fund From General, Special 
ing Funds 
Transfers, To Cafeteria Fund From General Fund 
Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

,« llmenuna Transfers, To Cafeteria Fund From General Fund 
..... Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 

10" '''. . . .... ':'.,1" " "" ' ~'~~:<~~' T .............. ~. T' . ··········· ~ · :.:~·~ · ~~:·· llnterfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) Page 13 Printed: 6/29/2014 6:42 AM 

478



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

Entry CE020 Elimination of Internal Balances 

To eliminate internal balances among governmental and internal service funds for consolidation in the government-wide statement of activities. 
Note: Entry CE018 must be completed and saved before preparing Entry CE020. 

Function 
Obiect 

Extracted Data, 
net of CE018 

Default Conversion 
of Extracted Data 

User 
Adiustments 

Conversion 
Ent Account Description 

Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit 
Governmental Funds (Funds 01-60) 

9310 153,644 153,644 

9610 153,644 

Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Funds (Funds 61-65) 
9310 0 
9610 0 

Proprietary Funds: 
Internal Service Funds (Funds 66-70) 

9310 0 
9610 0 

Fiduciary Funds (Funds 71-95) 

9310 0 
9610 0 

TOTALS ::::::: ,':::: 

Entry CE021 Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 

To recognize any difference between OPEB costs as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, and amounts actually contributed . 

Function 
Obiect (Resource) 

nla 10 
nla 2100 
nla 2420 
nla 2700 
nla 3600 
nla 3700 
nla 3900 
nla 4000 
nla 5000 
nla 6000 
nla 7200 
nla 7700 
nla 8100 

9664 

TOTALS 

California Dept of Education 

Extracted 
Data 

.:-:-:-:-: . :.:- " . 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) 

Default Conversion User 
of Extracted Data Adiustments 

.:: ::::::: :::::~F:T:T::::::::: ;:;:;:;: ;: ; 

20,517 
5,201 

39,809 

612.151 

612,151 

612.151 612.151 

Page 14 

153,644 I Due From Other Funds 
Due To Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 
Due To Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 
Due To Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 
Due To Other Funds 

Account Description 

612,151 INet OPEB Obligation 

612.151 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 812912014 8:42 AM 
479



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Detail 

Entry CE022 Other Liabilities Not Normally Liquidated with Current Financial Resources 

To accrue expenses and liabilities for obligations incurred during the year that will not be liquidated with current financial resources, other than compensated absences and long-term debt. Examples include special termination benefits such as 
retirement incentives financed over time, and structured legal settlements. 

Function 

toOO 
2100 
2420 
2700 
3600 
3700 
3900 
4000 
5000 
6000 
7200 
7700 

Extracted 

8100 .> ... .. . . 

[ranges per Fund Oi#~qli~~tiQ~J : 
[ranges per Fund ¢~iiS~(i~~i~ 
[ranges per Fund c~iljip(i~~ilt 
[ranges per Fund q~~iiii~~ii6iji 
[ranges per Fund q~#i~ii~~tiQhi:: ::y 
[ranges per Fund ¢o.i-ii~(id.a.i(O~l 

California Dept of Education 

Default Conversion User Conversion 

Revenues: Federal and State Aid Not Restricted to Specific Purposes 
Revenues: Interagency Revenue 
Revenues: Miscellaneous 
Revenues: Charges for Services 
Revenues: Operating Grants and Contributions 
Revenues: Capital Grants and Contributions 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 15 Printed: 812912014 8:42 AM 

480



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Beginning Balances 

Entry BB001 Capital Assets 

To record beginning balances for capital assets 
and accumulated depreciation relating to 
general governmental activities. 

Object Debit Credit 

9410 13,763,332 
9420 12,519,306 
9425 2,942,124 
9430 216,811,501 
9435 56,278,857 
9440 20,224,107 
9445 14,626,775 
9450 8.492,619 

979Z 197,963,109 

Total 271,810,865 271,810,865 

Entry BB002 Long-Term Liabilities 

To record the beginning balances of unmatured 
principal of long-term liabilities relating to 
general governmental activities, net of 
unamortized discount or premium, and prepaid 
debt insurance costs. 

Account Description 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 
Work In Progress 

Fund Balance/Net Position 

Object Debit Credit Account Description 

9330 

9661 
9662 
9664 
9665 
9666 
9667 
9668 
9669 

979Z 

1,276,964 

100,869,596 

73,890,621 

3,517,368 
875,218 

16,235,000 
5,731,223 

1,897,130 

Total __ 1.o...:0:..::2o...;,1c..:4..;::.6,"'5..;::.60"----__ 1-'-'0:..::2O!...,1c..:4..;::.6!..::,5..;::.60"-

Prepaid Expense 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 
State School Building Loan Payable 
Net OPEB Obligation 
Compensated Absences Payable 
COPs Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 

Fund Balance/Net Position 

Entry BB003 Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

1 U let;Ulu ueylllllllly Ui:!Ii:!II<.;e:; UI uelelleu 

outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources relating to general governmental 
activities but not reported in governmental 
funds. 

Object Debit Credit Account Description 

9490 
9690 

979Z 

Total _____ ---"O ______ O"-

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 06/23/2014) 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Fund Balance/Net Position 

Page 1 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Printed: 8/28/2014 7:00 PM 481



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - CE001 Data by Function 

By Function 
Project 

Fund Resource Year Goal Function Object 

01 3550 0 3800 1000 6400 
01 9010 0 1110 1000 6400 
Total, Instruction (Functions 1000-1999) 

Total , Instructional Supervision and Administration (Functions 2000-2999 
except 2420 and 2700) 

Total, Instructional Library, Media, and Technology (Function 2420) 

01 0000 0 1110 2700 6400 
01 0000 0 1110 2700 6500 
01 0000 0 3200 2700 6400 
01 0000 0 3300 2700 6400 
11 0000 0 4110 2700 6400 
Total, School Site Administration (Function 2700) 

Total, All Other Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999 except 3600 and 
3700) 

01 0000 0 0000 3600 
01 9010 0 0000 3600 
Total, Home-to-School Transportation (Function 3600) 

13 5310 0 0000 3700 
Total, Food Services (Function 3700) 

Total, Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999) 

Total, Community Services (Functions 5000-5999) 

Total, Enterprise Activities (Functions 6000-6999) 

01 0000 0 0000 7200 
Total, All Other General Administration 
(Functions 7000-7999 except 7700) 

01 0000 0 0000 7700 
01 9010 0 0000 7700 
Total, Centralized Data Processing (Function 7700) 

01 0000 0 0000 8100 
01 8150 0 0000 8100 
01 9010 0 0000 8100 
14 0000 0 0000 8100 

Total, Plant Services (Functions 8000-8999 except 8500) 

California Dept of Education 

6400 
6500 

6400 

6500 

6400 
6400 

6500 
6500 
6500 
6400 

Value 

13,455.73 
8,131.38 

21 ,587.11 

0.00 

0.00 

6,335.00 
63,117.36 

1,055.00 
1,055.00 
1,055.00 

72,617.36 

0.00 

20,326.54 
30,942.03 
51 ,268.57 

57,962.48 
57,962.48 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

9,041.76 
9,041.76 

29,966.05 
50,972.62 
80,938.67 

68,921 .63 
8,300.00 

69,057.97 
33,048.00 

179,327.60 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 04/18/2007) Page 1 Printed : 8/28/2014 7:00 PM 

482



Unaudited Actuals 
Madera Unified 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 20 65243 0000000 
Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities Report ENTRY 

Conversion Entry - CE001 Data by Function 

By Function 
Project 

Fund Resource Year Goal Function 

01 0000 0 0000 8500 
01 1100 0 0000 8500 
01 6230 0 0000 8500 
01 6230 0 0000 8500 
01 8150 0 0000 8500 
01 8150 0 0000 8500 
01 9010 0 0000 8500 
01 9010 0 0000 8500 
14 0000 0 0000 8500 
14 0000 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 
35 0000 0 0000 8500 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 
Total , Facilities Acquisition and Construction (Function 8500) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 04/18/2007) Page 2 

Object 

6200 
6200 
5800 
6200 
6170 
6200 
5400 
6200 
6170 
6200 
4300 
4400 
5800 
6170 
6200 
6400 
6200 
4400 
5800 
6100 
6200 
6100 
6170 
6200 

Value 

6,399.00 
7,508.79 

12,395.00 
17,370.00 
5,026.00 

11,416.97 
3,500.00 

27,848.57 
167,127.65 
376,044.98 

23,068.51 
1,699.38 

50,590.45 
2,980.00 

547,413.69 
797.05 

29.40 
2,081 .89 
1,666.44 

18,290.00 
78,490.89 
16,450.00 
57,736.10 

1,131.31 
1 ,437,062.07 

1,909,805.62 

Printed: 8/28/2014 7:00 PM 
483



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - CE001 Data by Object 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

By Object 
Project 

Fund Resource Year Goal Function Object Value 

Total, Certificated Personnel Salaries (Objects 1000-1999) 0.00 

Total , Classified Personnel Salaries (Objects 2000-2999) 0.00 

Total, Employee Benefits (Objects 3000-3999) 0.00 

25 9010 0 0000 8500 4300 23,068.51 
Total, Books and Supplies (Objects 4000-4999 except 4400) 23,068.51 

25 9010 0 0000 8500 4400 1,699.38 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 4400 2,081.89 
Total, Noncapitalized Equipment (Object 4400) 3,781 .27 

01 6230 0 0000 8500 5800 12,395.00 
01 9010 0 0000 8500 5400 3,500.00 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 5800 50,590.45 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 5800 1,666.44 
Total , Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Objects 5000-5999) 68,151.89 

35 9010 0 0000 8500 6100 18,290.00 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 6100 16,450.00 
Total, Land (Object 6100) 34,740.00 

01 8150 0 0000 8500 6170 5,026.00 
14 0000 0 0000 8500 6170 167,127.65 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 6170 2,980.00 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 6170 57,736.10 
Total , Land Improvements (Object 6170) 232,869.75 

01 0000 0 0000 8500 6200 6,399.00 
01 1100 0 0000 8500 6200 7,508.79 
01 6230 0 0000 8500 6200 17,370.00 
01 8150 0 0000 8500 6200 11,416.97 
01 9010 0 0000 8500 6200 27,848.57 
14 0000 0 0000 8500 6200 376,044.98 
25 9010 0 0000 8500 6200 547,413.69 
35 0000 0 0000 8500 6200 29.40 
35 9010 0 0000 8500 6200 78,490.89 
40 0000 0 0000 8500 6200 1,131.31 
Total, Buildings and Improvement of Buildings (Object 6200) 1,073,653.60 

Total , Books and Media for New School Libraries (Object 6300) 0.00 

01 0000 0 0000 3600 6400 20,326.54 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 04/18/2007) Page 1 Printed: 812812014 7:00 PM 

484



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - CE001 Data by Object 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

By Object 

Project 
Fund Resource Year Goal 
01 0000 0 0000 
01 0000 0 1110 
01 0000 0 3200 
01 0000 0 3300 
01 3550 0 3800 
01 9010 0 0000 
01 9010 0 1110 
11 0000 0 4110 
13 5310 0 0000 
14 0000 0 0000 
25 9010 0 0000 
Total, Equipment (Object 6400) 

01 0000 0 0000 
01 0000 0 0000 
01 0000 0 1110 
01 8150 0 0000 
01 9010 0 0000 
01 9010 0 0000 
Total, Equipment Replacement (Object 6500) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 04/18/2007) 

Function 
7700 
2700 
2700 
2700 
1000 
7700 
1000 
2700 
3700 
8100 
8500 

7200 
8100 
2700 
8100 
3600 
8100 

Page 2 

Object Value 
6400 29,966.05 
6400 6,335.00 
6400 1,055.00 
6400 1,055.00 
6400 13,455.73 
6400 50,972.62 
6400 8,131.38 
6400 1,055.00 
6400 57,962.48 
6400 33,048.00 
6400 797.05 

224,159.85 

6500 9,041.76 
6500 68,921.63 
6500 63,117.36 
6500 8,300.00 
6500 30,942.03 
6500 69,057.97 

249,380.75 

1,909,805.62 

Printed: 812812014 7:00 PM 
485



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

(Note: After completion of Conversion Entry - Detail, and before completion of the Conversion Entry - Summary, the Conversion 
Entry workbook must be saved, closed and reopened.) 

Entry # 

CEOO1 Capital Outlay Expenditures 
To eliminate capital outlay expenditures made in governmental funds for acquisition or 
construction of capital assets, and instead report capital assets on the statement of net 
position. 

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Instruction 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
All Other General Administration 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Work In Progress 

Entry # 

CEOO2 Debt Service Expenditures 
To eliminate expenditures for debt service - principal, and instead reduce the related 
liabilities. 

General Obligation Bonds Payable 

COPS Payable 
Capital Leases Payable 
Other General Long-Term Debt 

Debt Service-Principal 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 1 

Object Function Debit Credit 

9420 3,353,660 
9430 5,653,646 
9440 569,614 

1000 21 ,587 
2700 72,617 
3600 51 ,269 
3700 57,962 
7200 9,042 
7700 80,939 
8100 179,328 
8500 1.437,062 

9450 7,667,114 

Total 9,576,920 9,576,920 

Object Function Debit Credit 

9661 2,465,000 
9666 455,000 
9667 586,603 
9669 33,735 

9101 3,540,338 

Total 3,540,338 3,540,338 

Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 486



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE003 Debt Issuance 

Entry # 

To eliminate other financing sources, other financing uses, and expenditures relating to 
the issuance of debt. and instead reflect long-term liabilities, net of discount or 
premium; prepaid debt insurance costs; and deferred gain or loss on debt refunding. 

CE004 Donated and Contributed Capital Assets 
To recognize donations or contributions of capital assets, not reported within 
governmental funds but reported in the government-wide statements, at market value 
on the date of donation. 

Object Function 

Total 

Object Function 

Debit 

o 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

o 
------------------------

Debit Credit 

Total 0 o 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) Page 2 

--------------------

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:51 AM 487



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CEOOS Disposal of Capital Assets 
To report sales and disposals of capital assets and any resulting gain or loss. 

Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

Equipment 

Entry # 

CE006 Earned But Unavailable Revenues 
To recognize revenues that were earned but not available, meaning they were not 
collectible soon enough following the end of the period to finance expenditures of the 
period, so were deferred in the governmental funds. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 3 

Object Function 

9445 

9440 

Total 

Object Function 

Total 

Debit 

5,399 

5,399 

Debit 

o 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

5,399 

5,399 

Credit 

o 
------------------------

Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 488



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE007 Elimination of Revenues Relating to Prior Periods 
To eliminate certain revenues and unavailable revenues that were recognized in the 
government-wide statements in a prior period. but that were reported in governmental 
funds in the current period. 

Object Function Debit 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

Total _____ "-O ______ O_ 

Entry # 

CE008 Liability for Unmatured Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Entry # 

CEOO9 

In governmental funds. unmatured interest on long-term debt is recognized in the 
period when it is due. On the government-wide statements. unmatured interest on 
long-term debt is recognized when it is incurred. 

Liability for Compensated Absences 
To adjust for the change in liabilities for compensated absences. not accrued in 
governmental funds because they are not normally expected to be liquidated with 
current financial resources. 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 
Instructional Library. Media and Technology 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
All Other Pupil Services 
All Other General Administration 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) Page 4 

Object 

Object 

9665 

Function Debit Credit 

Total o o ------------

Function Debit Credit 

449.249 

2100 19.276 
2420 5.362 
2700 19.878 
3600 27.101 
3700 37.811 
3900 25.247 
7200 117.638 
7700 20.591 
8100 176.345 

Total 449.249 449.249 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:51 AM 489



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE010 Expenditures Relating to Prior Periods 
To eliminate expenditures in governmental funds relating to a prior period that were not 
recognized in the prior period because they did not involve the use of current financial 
resources. Typical examples are interest on long term debt that matured and was paid 
in the current period. payments on structured legal settlements or revenue repayment 
plans. and retirement incentives paid over time. 

Object Function Debit 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

Total 0 o 

Entry # 

CE011 Adjustments to Work in Progress 
To adjust the Work in Progress account for previously capitalized projects now 
completed. or to write off previously capitalized planning costs for canceled projects 
that will not be completed. 

All Other General Administration 

Work in Progress 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 5 

Object 

9450 

------------------------

Function Debit Credit 

7200 13.262 

13.262 

Total 13.262 13.262 

Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 490



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE012 Depreciation 
To recognize the current year depreciation or permanent impairment of capital assets 
and adjust the related contra-asset accounts for accumulated depreciation. 

Instruction 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 

Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

Entry # 

CE013 Amortization 
To recognize amortization of debt issue premiums or discounts, deferred gain or loss 
on debt refunding, and prepaid debt insurance costs. 

Object Function 

1000 

2700 

3600 

3700 

7700 

8100 

9425 

9435 

9445 

Total 

Object Function 

Debit 

4,097,944 
98,557 

667,310 
42,778 

132,281 
840,430 

5,879,300 

Debit 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

712,643 
4,045,294 
1,121,363 

5,879,300 

Credit 

Total _____ O-=--____ ---"-O 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 6 Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 491



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Entry # 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Object Function Debit 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

CE014 Incorporation of Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, and Deferred Inflows of Resources of Internal Service Funds 
To incorporate assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows 
of resources of internal service funds, which primarily serve governmental funds, with 
those of governmental funds for purposes of government-wide reporting. 

Entry # 

CE015 Elimination of Internal Service Funds Profit or Loss Generated Within the LEA 
To eliminate net profit or loss in internal service funds resulting from internal activity 
within the LEA, using a "look back" allocation to adjust the costs charged to 
governmental functions by the internal service fund. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) Page 7 

Object 

Total o o ------------------------

Function Debit Credit 

Total __________ -'O ____________ O_ 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:51 AM 492



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE016 Incorporation of Internal Service Fund External Activities and Interfund Transfers 
To include that portion of internal service fund revenues, expenses and net profit 
generated by parties outside the LEA, and any interfund transfers within the LEA. 

Object Function Debit 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

Total _____ O'---_____ O 

Entry # 

CE017 Reclassification of Interfund Transfers Involving Fiduciary Funds 
To reclassify interfund transfers involving fiduciary funds as transactions with external 
parties, rather than internal transactions. 

Governmental Funds (Funds 01-60) 

Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Funds (Funds 61-65) 

Proprietary Funds: 
Internal Service Funds (Funds 66-70) 

Fiduciary Funds (Funds 71-95) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 8 

Object Function Debit Credit 

Total ° ° 

Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 493



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE018 Reclassification of Interfund Balances Involving Fiduciary Funds 
To reclassify Interfund balances involving fiduciary funds as balances due to or due 
from external parties, rather than internal transactions. 

Governmental Funds (Funds 01-60) 

Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Funds (Funds 61-65) 

Proprietary Funds: 
Internal Service Funds (Funds 66-70) 

Fiduciary Funds (Funds 71-95) 

Entry # 

CE019 Elimination of Internal Transfers 
To eliminate interfund transfers among governmental and internal service funds 
consolidated in the government-wide statement of activities. 

Interfund Transfers, Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund 

Interfund Transfers, To State School Building Fund/County School Facility Fund from 
All Other Funds 

Interfund Transfers, Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 

Interfund Transfers 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev OS/21/2014) Page 9 

Object Function 

Total 

Object Function 

8912 

8913 

8919 

9300 

Total 

Debit 

0 

Debit 

4,079,959 

106,889 

2,574,173 

6,761 ,021 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

0 

Credit 

6,761,021 

6,761 ,021 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:51 AM 494



Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Madera Unified 

Madera County Conversion from Governmental Funds to Governmental Activities 
Conversion Entry - Summary 

Entry # 

CE020 Elimination of Internal Balances 
To eliminate internal balances among governmental and internal service funds for 
consolidation in the government-wide statement of activities. 

Due To Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 

Entry # 

CE021 Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB) 
To recognize any difference between OPES costs as defined by generally accepted 
accounting principles. and amounts actually contributed. 

Instruction 
Instructional Supervision and Administration 
Instructional Library. Media and Technology 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
All Other Pupil Services 
Ancillary Services 
Community Services 
All Other General Administration 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 

Net OPES Obligation 

Entry # 

CE022 Other Liabilities Not Normally Liquidated with Current Financial Resources 
To accrue expenses and liabilities for obligations incurred during the year that will not 
be liquidated with current financial resources. other than compensated absences and 
long-term debt. Examples include special termination benefits such as retirement 
incentives financed over time. and structured legal settlements. 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Instruction 
School Site Administration 
Home-to-School Transportation 
Food Services 
All Other Pupil Services 
All Other General Administration 
Centralized Data Processing 
Plant Services 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: entry (Rev 05/21/2014) Page 10 

Object Function 

9610 

9310 

Total 

Object Function 

1000 

2100 

2420 

2700 

3600 

3700 

3900 

4000 

5000 

7200 

7700 

8100 

9664 

Total 

Object Function 

9669 

1000 

2700 

3600 

3700 

3900 

7200 

7700 

8100 

Total 

Debit 

153.644 

153.644 

Debit 

388.001 
22.790 
11.275 
52.685 
19,404 
16.671 
29.268 
6,426 

104 
20.517 
5.201 

39.809 

612.151 

Debit 

1.048.867 

1.048.867 

20 65243 0000000 
Report ENTRY 

Credit 

153.644 

153.644 

Credit 

612.151 

612.151 

Credit 

887.794 
14.375 

1.960 
8.039 
2.783 

115.611 
2,497 

15.808 

1.048.867 

Printed: 812912014 8:51 AM 495



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Functions 
Governmental activities 

Instruction 
Instruction-related services: 

Instructional supervision and administration 
tnstructionallibrary, media and technology 
School site administration 

Pupil services: 
Home-to-school transportation 
Food services 
All other pupil services 

General administration: 
Centralized data processing 
All other general administration 

Plant services 
Ancillary services 
Community services 
Enterprise activities 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other outgo 
Depreciation (unallocated)" 

Business-type activities 
tnstruction 
tnstruction-related services: 

Instructional supervision and administration 
Instructional library, media and technology 
School site administration 

Pupil services: 
Home-to-school transportation 
Food services 
All other pupil services 

General administration: 
Centralized data processing 
All other general administration 

Plant services 
Ancillary services 
Community services 
Enterprise activities 
Interest on long-term debt 
Other outgo 

Total expenses 

Unaudited Actuals 
201~14 Unaudited Actuals 

Government-wide Statement of Activities 

Program Revenues 

Operating Capital 
Grants and Grants and 

Expenses 
Charges for 

Services Contributions Contributions 

97,932,132 

6,323,752 
1,196,773 

11,735,007 

6,258,093 
10,838,944 
6,398,109 

1,870,114 
6,319,550 

15,629,503 
2,141,884 

18,874 
o 

2,215,324 
1,993,902 

o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

170,871 ,961 

General revenues: 
Taxes and subventions: 

539,004 

5,262 
2,572 

78,140 

11,188 
677,949 

605 

28,309 
104,078 
47,685 

250 
0 
0 

2,048,006 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

3,543,048 

Taxes levied for general purposes 
Taxes levied for debt service 
Taxes levied for other specific purposes 

14,578,548 

4,078,669 
168,126 
150,382 

4,028 
9,645,048 

813,719 

10,193 
1,073,825 

328,190 
90 

0 
0 

5,167,1 69 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

36,017,987 

Federat and state aid not restricted to specific purposes 
Interest and investment earnings 
Interagency revenues 
Miscellaneous 

Special and extraordinary items 
Internal transfers 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

Total general revenues, special and extraordinary items, and transfers 

Net position beginning 
Net position ending 

Change in net position 

·This amount excludes depreciation that is included in the direct expenses of various programs. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Fmancial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gsa (Rev 1112912012) Page 1 

20 65243 00000oo 
Report GSA 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Position 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

(82,814,580) (82,814,580) 

(2,239,821 ) (2,239,821 ) 
(1,026,075) (1,026,075) 

(11,506,485) (11,506,485) 

(6,242,877) (6,242,877) 
(515,947) (515,947) 

(5,583,785) (5,583,785) 

(1 ,831,612) (1,831,612) 
(5,141,647) (5,141,647) 

(15,253,628) (15,253,628) 
(2,141 ,544) (2,141,544) 

(18,874) (18,874) 
0 0 

(2,215,324) (2,215,324) 
5,221 ,273 5,221,273 

0 0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(131 ,310,926) 0 (131,310,926) 

19,874,289 0 19,874,289 
4,368,604 0 4,368,604 

601 ,936 0 601 ,936 
113,733,677 0 113,733,677 

193,869 0 193,869 
400,356 0 400,356 
715,157 0 715,157 

31,391 0 31,391 
0 0 0 

139,919,279 0 139,919,279 

8,608,353 0 8,608,353 

173,008,690 0 173,008,690 
181,617,043 0 181,617,043 

Printed: 812912014 8:53 AM 496



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Total change in fund balances, governmental funds: 

Unaudited Actuals 
201~14 Unaudited Actuals 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues. 
Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances to the 

Statement of Activities 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different from amounts reported in governmental funds because: 

Capilal outlay: In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are reported as expenditures in the period when the assets are acquired. In the 
statement of activities, costs of capital assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. The difference between 
capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the period is: 

Expenditures for capital outlay: 1,909,806 

Depreciation expense: -,-,-_____ C"'5"",8"'7-"9"",3"'0"'OL) 

Net: 

Debt service: In governmental funds, repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures. In the government-wide statements, repayments of 
long-term debt are reported as reductions of liabilities. Expenditures for repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt were: 

Debt proceeds: In governmental funds, proceeds from debt are recognized as Other Financing Sources. In the government-wide statements, 
proceeds from debt are reported as increases to liabilities. Amounts recognized in governmental funds as proceeds from debt, net of issue 
premium or discount, were: 

Debt issue costs for prepaid debt insurance: In governmental funds, debt issue costs are recognized as expenditures in the period they are incurred. In 
the government-wide statements, debt issue costs for prepaid debt insurance are amortized over the life of the debt. The difference between debt 
issue costs for prepaid insurance incurred in the current period and prepaid insurance costs amortized for the period is: 

Prepaid debt insurance incurred during the period: 
Prepaid debt insurance amortized for the period: -,-,-_________ _ 

Net: 

Donated capital assets: In governmental funds, donated capital assets are not reported because they do not affect current financial resources. In the 
government-wide statements, donated capital assets are reported as revenue and as increasesto capital assets, at their fair market value on the date 
of donation. The fair market value of capital assets donated was: 

Gain or loss from disposal of capital assets: In governmental funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of capital assets are reported as revenue. In the 
statement of activities, only the resulting gain or loss is reported. The difference between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the 
resulting gain or loss is: 

Earned but unavailable revenues: In governmental funds, revenues are recognized only to the extent that they are "available," meaning they will be 
collected soon enough after the end of the period to finance expenditures of that period. In the government-wide statements, revenue is recognized 
when earned, regardless of availability. The amount of earned but unavailable revenues relating to the current period, less revenues that became 
available in the current period but related to a prior period, is: 

Unmatured interest on long-term debt: In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is recognized in the period that it becomes due. In the 
government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in the period that it is incurred. Unmatured interest owing at the end of the period, less 
matured interest paid during the period but owing from the prior period, was: 

Compensated absences: In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid during the period. In the statement of 
activities, compensated absences are measured by the amounts earned. The difference between compensated absences paid and compensated 
absences eamed was: 

Other expenditures relating to prior periods: Certain expenditures recognized in govemmental funds relate to prior periods. Typical examples, in addition 
to compensated absences and interest on long-term debt, are payments on structured legal settlements or retirement incentives paid over time. These 
expenditures are recognized in the government-wide statement of activities in the period in which the obligations are first incurred, so they must not 
be recognized again in the current period. Expenditures relating to prior periods (described below) were: 

Postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPE B): In governmental funds, OPEB costs are recognized when employer contributions 
are made. In the statement of activities, OPEB costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This year, the difference between OPEB costs 
and actual employer contributions was: 

Other liabilities not normally liquidated with current financial resources: In the govemment-wide statements, expenses must be accrued in connection 
with any liabilities incurred during the period that are not expected to be liquidated with current financial resources, in addition to compensated absences 
and long-term debt. Examples include special termination benefits such as retirement incentives financed over time, and structured legal settlements. 
This year, expenses incurred for such obligations were: 

Cost write-off for canceled capital projects: If a planned capital project is canceled and will not be completed, costs previously capitalized as 
Work in Progress must be written off to expense. Costs written off for canceled projects were: 

Amortization of debt issue premium or discount or deferred gain or loss from debt refunding: In governmental funds, if debt is issued at a premium 
or at a discount, the premium or discount is recognized as an Other Financing Source or an Other Financing Use in the period it is incurred. In the 
government-wide statements, the premium or discount, plus any deferred gain or loss from debt refunding, is amortized as interest over the life of 
the debt. Amortization of debt issue premium or discount, or deferred gain or loss from debt refunding, for the period is: 

Internal Service Funds: Intemal service funds are used to conduct certain activities for which costs are charged to other funds on a full cost-recovery 
basis. Because internal service funds are presumed to benefit governmental activities, internal service activities are reported as governmental 
in the statement of activities. The net increase or decrease in internal service funds was: 

Change in net position of governmental activities (minor differences may be due to rounding): 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gsa (Rev 0612312014) Page 1 

20 65243 0000000 
Report GSA 

8,164,807 

(3,969,494) 

3,540,338 

449,249 

(612,151) 

1,048,867 

(13,262) 

8,608,354 

Printed: 812912014 8:53 AM 497



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Assets 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables 
Due from (to) other funds 
Stores 
Prepaid expenses 
Other current assets 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Work in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Total assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Current loans 
Unearned revenue 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Educational programs 
Other purposes (expendable) 
Other purposes (nonexpendable) 

Unrestricted 
Total net position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportin9 Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gsnp (Rev 11/29/2012) 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Government-wide Statement of Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

70,588,825 
o 

29,687,050 
o 

864,396 
1,266,068 

o 

13,763,332 
15,872,966 

222,465,147 
20,788,322 

812,243 
(79,721 ,657) 
296,386,692 

o 

16,462,040 
o 

587,352 
97,720,257 

4,265,701 
93,454,556 

114,769,649 

o 

97,511,814 

27,554,182 
4,903,264 
5,996,009 

28,858,012 

16,793,762 
181 ,617,043 

Page 1 of 1 

Business-type 
Activities 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 
o 
o 
o 

o 

o 

o 

20 65243 0000000 
Report GSNP 

Total 

70,588,825 
o 

29,687,050 
o 

864,396 
1,266,068 

o 

13,763,332 
15,872,966 

222,465,147 
20,788,322 

812,243 
(79,721,657) 
296,386,692 

o 

16,462,040 
o 

587,352 
97,720,257 

4,265,701 
93,454,556 

114,769,649 

o 

97,511 ,814 

27,554,182 
4,903,264 
5,996,009 

28,858,012 
o 

16,793,762 
181 ,617,043 

Printed: 8/29/2014 8:54 AM 

498



Madera Unified 
Madera County 

Total fund balances, governmental funds: 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 

Reconciliation of the 
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Statement of Net Position 

Amounts reported for assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources for govemmental activities in the statement of 

net position are different from amounts reported in governmental funds because: 

Capital assets: In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net position, all assets are reported, including 

capital assets and accumulated depreciation. 

Capital assets relating to governmental activities, at historical cost: 273,702,010 

Accumulated depreciation: (79,721 ,657) 

20 65243 0000000 
Report GSNP 

84,105,229 

Net: 193,980,353 

Unamortized costs: In governmental funds, debt issue costs are recognized as expenditures in the period they are incurred. In the 

government-wide statements, debt issue costs for prepaid debt insurance are amortized over the life of the debt. Unamortized debt 

insurance costs included in prepaid expense on the statement of net position are: 

Unmatured interest on long-term debt: In governmental funds, interest on long-term debt is not recognized until the period in which it matures 

and is paid. In the government-wide statement of activities, it is recognized in the period that it is incurred. The additional liability for 

unmatured interest owing at the end of the period was: 

Deferred recognition of earned but unavailable revenues: In governmental funds, revenue is recognized only to the extent that it is "available," 

meaning it will be collected soon enough after the end of the period to finance expenditures of that period. Receivables for revenues that are 

earned but unavailable are deferred until the period in which the revenues become available. In the government-wide statements, revenue is 

recognized when earned, regardless of availability. The amount of unavailable revenues that were deferred in govemmental funds, but are 

recognized in the government-wide statements, is: 

long-term liabilities: In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the statement of net position, all liabilities, including 

long-term liaibilities, are reported. long-term liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of: 

General obligation bonds payable 

State school building loans payable 

Net OPEB Obligation 

Compensated absences payable 

Certificates of participation payable 

Capital leases payable 

lease revenue bonds payable 

Other general long-term debt 

Deferred gain or loss on debt refunding 

Total : 

71,425,621 

4,129,519 

425,969 

15,780,000 

5,144,620 

814,528 

Internal service funds: Internal service funds are used to conduct certain activities for which costs are charged to other funds on a full 

cost-recovery basis. Because internal service funds are presumed to operate for the benefit of governmental activities, assets, deferred 

outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources of internal service funds are reported with governmental 

activities in the statement of net position. Net position for internal service funds is: 

Total net position, governmental activities (minor differences rnay be due to rounding) : 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
File: gsnp (Rev 06/23/2014) Page 1 of 1 

1,251,717 

(97,720,257) 

181 ,617,042 

Printed: 812912014 8:54 AM 499



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
8/28/2014 6:55:55 PM 

Madera Unified 

Unaudited Actuals 
2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
Technical Review Checks 

Page 1 

20-65243-0000000 

Madera County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required) 

o Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 
CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a 
CDE defined resource code . PASSED 

CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should 
be ·valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) 
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 
62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - The following combinations for RESOURCE and OBJECT 
(objects 8000 through 9999, except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) are invalid. Data 
should be corrected or narrative must be provided explaining why the exception(s) 
should be considered appropriate. EXCEPTION 

ACCOUNT 
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 

12-6130-0-0000-0000-8590 6130 8590 -3,633.00 
Exp1anation:Negative of $3,633 was a result of a refund made to the State of 
California for prior year overpayment. 

500



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
8/28/2014 6:55:55 PM 

Page 2 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 9791, 9793, and 
9795) account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations 
must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all 
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) 
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass 
the TRC. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, 
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County 
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699) . PASSED 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions 
(resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a 
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This 
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312, 3318, 
3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334. PASSED 

BALANCE-FDxRS - (F) - Adjusted Beginning 
Expenditures minus Assets minus Deferred 
plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must 
for agency funds 76 and 95. 

Fund Balance plus Revenues minus 
Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities 
total zero by fund and resource, except 

PASSED 

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (F) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last year's 
unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance 
(Object 9791) . PASSED 

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (F) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's 
unaudited actuals submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 
9791), by fund and resource. PASSED 

BALANCE-FDxRS-AGENCY - (F) - Assets (objects 9100-9489) minus Liabilities 
(objects 9500-9689) must total zero by fund and resource for agency funds 76 and 
95. PASSED 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero by function. PASSED 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal 
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629). PASSED 

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (F) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to 
Other Funds (Object 9610) . PASSED 

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, 
individually. PASSED 

501



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
8/28/20146:55:55 PM 

Page 3 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero 
by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by function. PASSED 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the 
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400) . PASSED 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to 
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery : Instructional 
Materials (Resource 6300) . PASSED 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies 
(objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328), by resource. 

PASSED 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues 
are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special 
Education Local Plan Area. PASSED 

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9710-9790, 9796, and 9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-
9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects 9490-9499] minus Liabilities 
[objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]). 

PASSED 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) 
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a 
negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and resource 
(for all funds except funds 61 through 73) . PASSED 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790) must 
be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 
61 through 73 . PASSED 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in 
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 
73. PASSED 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. 

PASSED 

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by 
resource, by fund. PASSED 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, 
by fund: EXCEPTION 

502



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
8/28/20146:55:55 PM 

FUND RESOURCE OBJECT 
01 4035 4300 
Explanation:Transfer of Prior Year 
unallowable expense discovered by 

VALUE 
-1,373.31 

Expenses done in 2013-14 
the auditors. 

12 6130 8590 -3,633.00 

Page 4 

to correct 

Explanation:Negative of $3,633 was a result of a refund made to the State of 
California for prior year overpayment. 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - In the following resources, total revenues exclusive of 
contributions (objects 8000-8979) are negative, by fund: EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE VALUE 
12 6130 -2,846.20 
Explanation:Negative of $2,486.20 was a result of a refund made to the State of 
California for prior year overpayment of $3,633 and interest earned of $786.80. 

EXP-POSITlVE - (W) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance 
by resource, by fund. (NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, 
are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600 are combined.) EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION VALUE 
12 6105 2700 -2,587.85 
Explanation:Negative $2,587.85 found in Resource 6105 is offset with Resource 
9226 within Fund 12. 

AR-AP-POSITlVE - (F) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds 
(Object 9310), Accounts Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object 
9610) should have a positive balance by resource, by fund. PASSED 

CEFB-POSITlVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

PASSED 

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (F) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilities must 
equal zero for Resource 3155, NCLB: Consolidated Administrative Funds. PASSED 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 
BDGT-ADOPTION-PRVDED - (F) - In compliance with EC Section 42127(i), selection 
of a Budget Adoption Cycle must be provided. PASSED 

NCMOE-ADA - (F) - If Form NCMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section II, 
Line C. PASSED 

ASSET-IMPORT - (F) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function 8500, 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction, or objects 6XXX, Capital Outlay; or 
objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital asset 
supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided. PASSED 

DEBT-IMPORT - (F) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term 
debt supplemental data (Form DEBT) must be provided. PASSED 

503



SACS201 4ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
8/28/20146:55 :55 PM 

Page 5 

LOT-IMPORT - (F) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or 6300, 
then the Lottery Report, Form L, must be completed and saved. PASSED 

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (F) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is 
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental data for those 
contributions must be entered in Form L. PASSED 

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (W) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is 
contributed to other resources (Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data for 
those contributions should be entered in Form L. PASSED 

NCMOE-IMPORT - (F) - If No Child Left Behind amounts are imported, then the No 
Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort form, Form NCMOE, must be provided. 

PASSED 

CURRENT-CALC- EXP - (0) - The Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for 
Classroom Compensation (Line 15 in Form CEA) must equal or exceed 60 % for 
elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school districts under EC Section 
41372, unless the district is exempt pursuant to EC Section 41374. PASSED 

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (W) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to 
general administration should not be zero or exceed 25% . PASSED 

IC-PCT - (W) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward 
adjustment (Form ICR, Part III, Line C) is between 2% and 9% . PASSED 

IC-POSITlVE - (W) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment 
(Form ICR, Part III, Line D) should be positive. PASSED 

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (F) - Other General Administration costs (Part III, Line A1) 
in Form ICR should not be zero . PASSED 

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (W) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part III, Line B7) in 
Form ICR should not be zero. PASSED 

IC- BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (W) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent 
costs (Part III, Line B7) to Other General Administration costs (Part III, Line 
A1) should not be less than 5 %. PASSED 

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (W) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programs 
(Form ICR, Exhibit A - Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect 
cost rate. PASSED 

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (F) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF for 
support functions with costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000) . 

PASSED 

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DlRECT - (W) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be 
allocated to goals that have direct costs . PASSED 

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (F) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should 
agree with total expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62. PASSED 

ASSET-ACCUM- DEPR-NEG - (F) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation for 
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative. PASSED 

ASSET-PY-BAL - (F) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the prior 
year unaudited actuals, the Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must be 
provided . PASSED 

504



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals 
8/28/20146:55:55 PM 

Page 6 

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (0) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered 
in the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt. 

PASSED 

DEBT-POSITIVE - (F) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be 
positive. PASSED 

DEBT-PY-BAL - (F) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the 
prior year unaudited actuals data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form 
DEBT) must be provided. PASSED 

EXPORT CHECKS 
FORM01-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. PASSED 

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (F) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be 
provided. PASSED 

ADA-PROVIDE - (F) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. 
PASSED 

CEA-PROVIDE - (F) - Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation data 
(Form CEA) must be provided. PASSED 

ICR-PROVIDE - (F) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided. 
PASSED 

GANN-PROVIDE - (F) - Appropriations Limit Calculations supplemental data (Form 
GANN) must be provided . PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
should be corrected before an official export is completed . PASSED 

CHK- UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the affected 
forms must be opened and saved. PASSED 

Checks Compl e t ed . 

505



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
8/28/2014 6:56:16 PM 

Madera Unified 

Unaudited Actuals 
2014-15 Budget 

Technical Review Checks 

Page 1 

20-65243-0000000 

Madera County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required) 

o Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 
CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a 
CDE defined resource code. PASSED 

CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - The following combinations for FUND and RESOURCE are 
invalid . Data should be corrected or narrative must be provided explaining why 
the exception(s) should be considered appropriate. EXCEPTION 

ACCOUNT 
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB FUND RESOURCE VALUE 

01-6286-0-0000-0000-9790 01 6286 -0.13 
01-6286-0-0000-0000-9791 01 6286 21,809.87 
01-6286-0-0000-0000-979Z 01 6286 -0.13 
01-6286-0-1110-1000-4300 01 6286 20,873.00 
01-6286-0-1110-7210-7310 01 6286 937.00 
Explanation:The $21,810 budget is a result of CarryOver from Prior Year. 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) 
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 
62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED 

506



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

Page 2 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, 
except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid. 

PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0) - The following combinations for RESOURCE and OBJECT 
(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) are invalid: EXCEPTION 

ACCOUNT 
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 

01 - 6286-0- 0000 - 0000 - 979 1 6286 979 1 21, 809 . 87 
Expl a n a tion :Th e $2 1, 81 0 budge t i s a result o f CarryOver f rom Prior Yea r. 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations 
must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all 
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) 
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass 
the TRC. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, 
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County 
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699) . PASSED 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions 
(resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a 
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This 
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312, 3318, 
3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334. PASSED 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR- COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero by function. PASSED 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal 
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629) . PASSED 

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, 
individually. PASSED 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero 
by fund . PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 

507



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

zero by function. 

Page 3 

PASSED 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the 
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400) . PASSED 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to 
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional 
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies 
(objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328), by resource. 

PASSED 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues 
are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special 
Education Local Plan Area. PASSED 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) 
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a 
negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and resource 
(for all funds except funds 61 through 73) . PASSED 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790) must 
be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 
61 through 73. PASSED 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in 
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 
73. PASSED 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. 

PASSED 

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by 
resource, by fund. PASSED 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, 
by fund: EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 
12 9010 4300 -33,846.00 
Explanation:Negative Balance will be corrected once Small Fry Program budget is 
transferred to Fund 11. 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED 

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance 
by resource, by fund. (NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, 
are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600 are combined.) EXCEPTION 

508



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION 
12 61 05 270 0 

Page 4 

VALUE 
- 3 , 835 . 00 

Exp l anation :The $3 , 835 ne gat i v e amoun t in Fund 12- Rs eource 60 15 is o ffs e t by t h e 
same p os i t i ve amount in Re s ource 9226 . 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

PASSED 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT CHECKS 
FORM01-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 01 (Form 011) must be opened and saved. PASSED 

ADA-PROVIDE - (F) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. 
PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
should be corrected before an official export is completed . PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED- B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms , the affected 
forms must be opened and saved. PASSED 

Che c ks Compl e t ed . 

509



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
8/28/2014 6:56:16 PM 

Madera Unified 

Unaudited Actuals 
2014-15 Budget 

Technical Review Checks 

Page 1 

20-65243-0000000 

Madera County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and 
related requirements: 

F 
W/WC -

Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, 
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation 
is required) 

o Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if 
data are correct an explanation is optional, 
but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 
CHECKFUND - (F) - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a 
CDE defined resource code. PASSED 

CHECKGOAL - (F) - All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKFUNCTION - (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHECKOBJECT - (F) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (F) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (W) - The following combinations for FUND and RESOURCE are 
invalid. Data should be corrected or narrative must be provided explaining why 
the exception(s) should be considered appropriate. EXCEPTION 

ACCOUNT 
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB FUND RESOURCE VALUE 

01-6286-0-0000-0000-9790 01 6286 -0.13 
01-6286-0-0000-0000-9791 01 6286 21,809.87 
01-6286-0-0000-0000-979Z 01 6286 -0.13 
01-6286-0-1110-1000-4300 01 6286 20,873.00 
01-6286-0-1110-7210-7310 01 6286 937.00 
Explanation:The $21,810 budget is a result of CarryOver from Prior Year. 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (W) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be 
valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) 
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 
62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED 

510



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

Page 2 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (W) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, 
except for 9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid. 

PASSED 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (0) - The following combinations for RESOURCE and OBJECT 
(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) are invalid: EXCEPTION 

ACCOUNT 
FD - RS - PY - GO - FN - OB RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 

01-6286-0-0000-0000-9791 6286 9791 21,809.87 
Explanation:The $21,810 budget is a result of CarryOver from Prior Year. 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT - (F) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations 
must be valid. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations (all 
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) 
must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 
2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will pass 
the TRC. PASSED 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, 
except 7210) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County 
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8699) . PASSED 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions 
(resources 3300-3405, 6500-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a 
Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. This 
technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3312, 3318, 
3322, 3329, 3332, and 3334. PASSED 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
INTERFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) 
must net to zero by function. PASSED 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (F) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal 
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7629) . PASSED 

LCFF-TRANSFER - (F) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, 
individually. PASSED 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (F) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero 
by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 
zero by fund. PASSED 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to 

511



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

zero by function. 

Page 3 

PASSED 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (F) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) 
must net to zero by fund. PASSED 

EPA-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the 
Education Protection Account (Resource 1400) . PASSED 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (F) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to 
the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional 
Materials (Resource 6300). PASSED 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 
8587, and 8697) should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies 
(objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for resources 3327 and 3328), by resource. 

PASSED 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues 
are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special 
Education Local Plan Area. PASSED 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) 
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a 
negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 9790) by fund and resource 
(for all funds except funds 61 through 73) . PASSED 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (F) - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9790) must 
be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 
61 through 73. PASSED 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (F) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in 
restricted resources, must be zero or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 
73. PASSED 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (F) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in 
unrestricted resources, must be zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 73. 

PASSED 

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by 
resource, by fund. PASSED 

OBJ-POSITIVE - (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource, 
by fund: EXCEPTION 

FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE 
12 9010 4300 -33, 8 46.00 
Explanation:Negative Balance will be corre c ted once Small Fry Program budget is 
transferred to Fund 11. 

REV-POSITIVE - (W) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-
8979) should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED 

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - The following expenditure functions have a negative balance 
by resource, by fund. (NOTE: Functions, including CDE-defined optional functions, 
are checked individually, except functions 7200-7600 are combined.) EXCEPTION 

512



SACS2014ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2014.2.0 
20-65243-0000000-Madera Unified-Unaudited Actuals 2014-15 Budget 
8/28/20146:56:16 PM 

FUND RESOURCE FUNCTION 
12 6105 2700 
Explanation:The $3,835 negative amount 
same positive amount in Resource 9226. 

Page 4 

VALUE 
-3,835.00 

in Fund 12-Rseource 6015 is offset by the 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 
9700-9789, 9796, and 9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

PASSED 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT CHECKS 
FORM01-PROVIDE - (F) - Form 01 (Form 01I) must be opened and saved. PASSED 

ADA-PROVIDE - (F) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided. 
PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (W) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
should be corrected before an official export is completed. PASSED 

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (F) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
must be corrected before an official export can be completed. PASSED 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the affected 
forms must be opened and saved. PASSED 

Checks Completed. 

513



514



515



516



517



518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



552



553



554


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2014
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 26, 2014

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 9-2014/15: GANN Limit Calculations for 2014-15 Actuals and 2014-15 Estimated Actuals
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution for Adopting The "GANN LIMIT" Resolution No. 9-2014/15
	GANN Form - Unaudited Actuals Fiscal Year 2013-14

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 10-2014/15 Regarding Authorized Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents
	Agenda Item Cover Resolution No. 10-2014/15
	Resolution No, 10-2014/15 - Authorized Signatures

	Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Career Technical Education (CTE) Advisory Committee Members for the 2014-2015 school year
	Agenda Item Cover 
	CTE Advisory Committee Members

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

•	Report(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  302532, 301315, 303085, 203163, 201868, 402371, 203148, 11849, 501085, 503004, 303196, 202897, 8057, 14760, 1004857, 403917 and 202458.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and High School Nation for Music and Arts Assembly on September 18, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MUSD Consultant Agreement 
	High School Nation Agreement
	High School Nation Tour Information

	Request Approval of June 30, 2014 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Item Cover Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Account Analysis Report for 6-1-14 through 6-3014

	Staffing List - 9/9/14
	Staffing List 9/9/14

	Field Trips 9/6/14
	Field Trips

	Employee Conference Request -  9/6//14
	Employee Conferences

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 08-2014/15 that approves the Fee Justification Study authorizing the levying of statutory school facility fees on commercial and industrial development.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 08-2014/15
	Fee Justification Study

	Request Adoption of a Resolution that approves the School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential development.
	Agenda Item Cover
	School Facility Needs Analysis
	Resolution No. 07-2014/15
	Resolution No. 13-2014/15
	Resolution No. 14-2014/15

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 12-2014/2015 –Classified Layoff/Reduction	 

	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 12-2014/2015

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 15-2014/15 clarifying District’s actions related to the November 4, 2014 ballot measure to approve Proposition 39 General Obligation Bond
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 15-2014/15

	Request Approval for Professional Pre-Design Services with Darden Architects for the New High School
	Agenda Item Cover
	Proposal For Professional Services

	Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (District) and the City of Madera (City) to assign (2) school resource officers (SRO's) to provide law enforcement services to the District for the 2014-2015 school year
	Agenda Cover Item
	Agreement

	Request Approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to evaluate the California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) project for the 2014-15 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Service Agreement

	Request approval to award RFP No. 081414 - Underwriting Services for General Obligation Bond - November 2014
	Agenda Item Cover
	Stifel Proposal to Provide Underwriting Services

	Request Approval of 2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Financial Reports
	Agenda Item Cover
	2013-14 Financial Reports
	2013-14 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report (SACS)

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 8/13/14 through 8/20/14




